HARNETT COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
County Administration Building
102 East Front Street
Lillington, North Carolina

Regular Meeting

March 21, 2016 7:00 pm

. Call to order — Chairman Jim Burgin

. Pledge of Allegiance — Boy Scout Troop 794, Invocation — Commissioner Abe Elmore

. Consider additions and deletions to the published agenda

Consent Agenda

e

moOw

Minutes

Budget Amendments

Tax rebates, refunds and releases

Resolution to add roads to state system

Resolution of the Harnett County Board of Commissioners to Accept a Gift of Real
Property from Mr. and Mrs. Lester C. Phillips.

Harnett County Emergency Services requests approval of the Harnett County
Emergency Services Basic Life Support Training Policy. The cost of the Basic Life
Support Training will consist of a fee schedule based on the agencies, organizations
and individuals.

Harnett County Emergency Services requests approval of MOU regarding Assistant
Medical Director in charge of Non-Traditional Practice Setting for Paramedics
between County of Harnett and Daniel Christian Minor, M.D.

Harnett County Emergency Services requests approval of the EMS Assistant Medical
Director contract between County of Harnett and Gregory Michael Christiansen,
M.D. as the EMS Medical Director.

Administration requests approval of N.C. Department of Transportation Traffic —
DOT Construction Agreement to construct a new entrance to the Harnett County
Central Carolina Community College on US 421.

Harnett County Sherift’s Office requests approval of the Harnett County Detention
Center Medical Plan developed by Southern Health Partners.

Harnett County Sheriff’s Office requests approval to apply for a Governor Highway
Safety Grant for four full-time traffic enforcement positions and four fully equipped
vehicles requiring a county match of 15% ($74,885) for the 2016/17 budget year,
year, 30% of the personnel cost the second year, and 50% of the personnel cost the
third year. The County will be responsible for 100% of the costs after the third year.
Harnett County Human Resources requests approval of the Harnett County Vehicle
Use Policy.

Page |

032116a HC BOC Page 1



10.

11.

M. The Western Harnett/Overhills Area PTO Thrift Store requests waiver of their mixed
trash landfill fees. Hamett County Engineer recommends, if this request is approved,
waiving fees up to $1000.

N. Harnett County Public Utilities requests the approval of the contract documents with
MBD Consulting Engineers, P.A. for the Odor Control/Lime Feed System at Fort
Bragg Wastewater Lift Station. The award of construction contract for Odor
Control/Lime Feed System at Fort Bragg, in the amount of $189,000, was awarded to
ELJ Incorporated of Jacksonville, NC on February 1, 2016.

0. Harnett County Economic Development requests approval of listing agreement with
Avison Young through January 31, 2017, with option to extend, to market certain
county-owned properties for commercial development. Avison Young will be
responsible for marketing the properties for sale and will be paid through a
commission on properties sold.

P. Harnett County Cooperative Extension requests 2% cost of living increase on the
Harnett County portion of the split funded Cooperative Extension employees’
salaries. This will be a retroactive adjustment effective 1/1/16.

Q. Hamett County Finance Officer requests approval of contract with Martin Starnes &
Associates, CPAs, P.A., to audit County’s financial records.

Special Presentation
Period of up to 30 minutes for informal comments allowing 3 minutes for each presentation
Appointments

Harnett County High School Fire Academy Presentation, Instructor Reggie Hocutt, Harnett
Central High School

Public Hearing — Proposed Zoning Change: Case # RZ-16-04; Landowner/Applicant:
Harriet Marshall & Vivian Clark Chance et al/Erwin McNeill, Harold Gilchrist. The Smith
Heirs, etc. 12.7 +/- acres out of a 27.17 acre tract; Pin #9594-35-2654; From RA-20R to
Commercial; NC Hwy 24/87; Anderson Creek Township

Public Hearing — UDO Text Amendment to Article V (Use Regulations), Section 1.2 (Table
of Use Types and Regulations), to allow Recycling & Solid Waste Convenient Sites as a
Conditional Use within the Office & Institutional and RA-40 zoning districts, Jay Sikes

UDO Text Amendment to Article IV (Zoning & Overlay Districts), Section 14.1.10
(Building Height, Required), Section 14.3.5 (Compatibility Design Concept Table); Article V
(Use Regulations), Section 1.2 (Table of Use Types and Regulations), Section 3.2.1
(Multifamily Residential Development: General Regulations), Section 8.2.3 (Manufacturing,
Light), Section 11.8.3 (Planned Unit Development Design Guidelines); Article VII
Development Design Guidelines, Section 4.0 (Sidewalk Standards), to update the U.D.O.
with the current Land Use classifications as listed in new Comprehensive Land Use Plan,

Page 2

032116a HC BOC Page 2



12. Public Hearing concerning the approval of the execution, delivery and performance of the
Contract and the Deed of Trust and the Projects to be financed thereby. The Board of
Commissioners of the County of Hamett, North Carolina is considering (1) entering into an
installment financing contract in an amount not to exceed $2,200,000 to finance all or a
portion of the projects identified as eligible “Qualified School Construction Bond projects”
(2) executing and delivering a deed of trust, security agreement and fixture filing related to
all or a portion of the County’s fee simple interest in the real property.

13. Public Hearing concerning the approval of the execution, delivery and performance of
the New Contract and the New Deed of Trust and the projects to be refinanced
thereby. The Board of Commissioners of the County of Harnett, North Carolina are
considering approval to authorized the County to proceed to enter into a deed of trust,
security agreement and fixture filing under which the County will grant a lien on in
the real property. Harnett County Finance Officer requests award of the refinancing
of the 2009 Certificates of Participation (COPS), $29,075,000, to Regions Bank who
submitted an interest rate of 2.20%.

14. County Manager’s Report — Joseph Jettries, County Manager
- Hamnett County Public Health Activities Summary — Feb. 2016
- Harnett County Board of Education Financials

I5. New Business

16. Closed Session

17. Adjourn

Page 3

032116a HC BOC Page 3



Agenda Item 4- B
BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT

BE IT ORDAINED by the Goveming Board of the County of Hamet!, North Carolina, that the following amendment be made
to the onnual budget ardinance for the fiscal year ending June 30, 20146

Section 1. To amend the Cooperative Extension, CCR&R Block Grant, the appropriations are to be changed as
follows:

EXPENDITURE AMOUNT AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
110-7301-465.12-00 __|Salaries & Wages- Parttime $2.885

110-7301-465.22-00 Fica Tax Expense $440

110-7301-465.25-10 Unemployement Benefits $71

110-7301-465.26-08 Workman's Comp Benefits $139
110-7301-465.60-33 Materials & Supplies $614

110-7301-465.58-14 Travel $1,50G

110-7301-465,30-22 indireci Cost $356

110-7301-465.41-11 postage $120
REVENUE AMOUNT AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
110-0000-334.73-01 CCR&R Biock Grant $5,607

EXPLANATION: To budget the awarded contract amount for the CCR&R Block gront with Chatham County
Partnership for Children. This new ceontract effective period is from January 1, 2016 - June 30, 2016.

e i, A v 35/

Finonce Ofﬁc@dotejﬂl‘ Lo céduhty o8er (date)

Section 2. Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the Board, and to the Budget Officer

Adopted

Margaret Regina Wheeler,
Clerk to the Board

Jim Burgin, Chairman
Harnett County Board of Commissioners

032116a HC BOC Paggﬂr\bs b



BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Harnett, North Carolina, that the following
amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016:

Section 1. To amend the General Fund, Sheriff's Department, the appropriations are to be changed as
follows:

EXPENDITURE AMOUNT AMOUNT

CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE

REVENUE AMOUNT AMOUNT

CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE

110-0000-331-51-05 | Bulletproof Vest Grant 5,224

110-0000-399-00-00 ! Fund Balance 5,244
EXPLANATION:

To budget the Bullet proof vest funds received for budget year 2015-2016.

APPROVALS:
\ AT JQ@«L%W i ST
Department Head (date) Finance Ofﬂ:cer (date) ger {date)

Section 2. Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnlshed to the Clerk to the Board, and to the
Budget Gfficer and the Finance Officer for their direction.

Adopted this day of , 2016.
Margaret Regina Daniel, Jim Burgin, Chairman
Interim Clerk to the Board Harnett County Board of Commissioners

ATl

032116a HC BOC Page 5



BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Harnett, North Carolina, that the following amendment be
made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016:

Section 1. To amend the Public Ufilities Fund, the appropriations are to be changed as follows:

EXPENDITURE AMOUNT AMOUNT

CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
531-2000-431-33-50|Contracted Services (misc) 700

REVENUE AMOUNT AMOCUNT

CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
531-0000-354-01-00{Sale of other Assets $700

EXPLANATION: To budget fees for sale of assets by Auction
Steel tank and Storage tanks

APPROVALS:
) Il ) oy 217/
Department Bead [date! Finance Ofﬁﬁr (dat é Suntykhonager (date)
3f

Section 2. Copies of this budget amendment shoil be furnished to the Clerk to the Board, and to the Budget
Cfficer and the Finance Cfficer for their direction.

Adopted

Margaret Regina Daniel, Jim Burgin, Chairman
Clerk 1o the Board Harnett County Board of Comm

b

032116a HC BOC Page 6



234-7405-465 -BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Harnett, North Carolina that the following
amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016:

Section 1. To amend the Harnett County WIOA Youth Program Fund, the appropriations are to be
changed as foliows:

EXPENDITURE AMOUNT AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
234-7405-465-26-09 | Workers Comp-Participant 600
234-7405-465-41-13 | Utilities 400
234-7405-465-58-01 | Training & Meetings 500
234-7405-465-60-33 | Material & Supplies ]2
234-7405-465-26-08 | Workers Comp 200
234-7405-465-12-00 | Salaries& Wages ~Part-time 1382
REVENUE AMOUNT AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE

EXPLANATION: To increase budget to a | cover expenditure in the above line items.
1 - “/L
a"ﬁu’&ﬂ& Lﬂﬂéf’) 3-10-16 W %:%%c 345+
Cqlunty Madager (date)

Department Head (date) Fmancg))fflcer {date |4_}201 5

Section 2. Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the Board, and to the Budget
Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.

al: Adopted this day of ,
Margaret Regina Wheeler Jim Burgin, Chairman
Clerk to the Board Harnett County Board of Commissioners

032116a HC BOC{;;;]7Q\ b



BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT - AUTOMATION

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Harnett, North Carolina, that the following
amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016:

Section 1. To amend the 2015 2016 Budget, Automation Enhancement Fund, the appropriations are to
be changed as follows:

EXPENDITURE AMOUNT AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
230-4800-410.30-04 | Operating Professional / Professional Services 12,100.00
REVENUE AMOUNT AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
230-0000-399.00-00 | Fund Balance Appropriated 12,100.00
EXPLANATION

Register of Deeds needs additional funds in the Automation / Professional Services account for preservation of
historical volumes.

APPROVALS:

Departmetk Head (date)

3l E\{Yh&@/\m;é« i oI5k
Fmance\eﬁlcer(d te) 5{ (date)

Section 2. Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the Board, and to the
Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.

Adopted this day of ,
Margaret Regina Wheeler Jim Burgin, Chairman
Clerk to the Board Harnett County Board of Commissioners

K1

032116a HC BOC Page 8



BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Harnett, North Carolina, that the following
amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016:

Section 1. To amend the Education Department, appropriations are to be changed as follows:

EXPENDITURE AMOUNT AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
110-8600-480.36-19 | CCCC - DOT $70,000
110-7100-465.32-79 | Economic Development $70,000
REVENUE AMOUNT AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE

EXPLANATION: To move funds to pay the County’s portion of a turn-lane at Central Carolina Community
College. The turn-lane will be installed by the NC Department of Transportation.

APPROVALS:
17-/
B el D psade N (s e
Department Head (date) manceofﬂ r {date) dountyl\/ﬁﬁgé/(date)

* i
Section 2. Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the Board, and to the
Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.

Adopted this day of )
Margaret Regina Wheeler Jim Burgin, Chairman
Clerk to the Board Harnett County Board of Commissioners

A19b

032116a HC BOC Page 9



Agenda Item 4- C
Date run:  1/2016 4:23:09 PM TR-304 Bill Release Report NCP V4

Data as of: 3/10/2016 8:22:27 PM
Report Parameters:

Release Date Start:  2M1/2016 Relea: DJate End: 2/29/2016
Tax District: ALL

Defe  Sort-By: Bill #,Taxpayer Name,Release Date,Billing Date,Operator ID, Release Amount

Grouping: Tax District,Release Reason
e e —— e P S

-300051448-2006-2006-0000-00-REG STRAWDER, BONNIE JEAN 8/6/2006 JENNY 21512016 101.59 101.59 )0
HARROP

0000051449-2007-2007-0000-00-REG  STRAWDER, BONNIE JEAN 7/2/2007 JENNY 2/5/2016 101.59 101.59 0.00
HARROP

0000051449-200. 008-0000-00-REG STRAWDER, BONNIE JEAN 8/3/2008 JENNY 215/2016 101.59 101.59 0.00
HARROP

0000051449-2009-200¢  000-00-REG STRAWDER, BONNIE JEAN 8/27/2009 JENNY 2/5/2016 119.45 119.45 0.00
HARROP

0000051449-2010-2010-0000-00-REG STRAWDER, BONNIE JEAN 7/9/2010 JENNY 2/5/20186 119.45 119.45 0.00
HARROP

0000051448-2011-2011-0000-00-REG STRAWDER, BONNIE JEAN B8/5/2011 JENNY 2/5/2016 119.45 119.45 0.00
HARRC

0000051449-2012-2012-0000-00-REG STRAWDER, BONNIE JEAN 7/26/2012 JENNY 2/5/2016 118.45 119.45 C.co
HARROCP

0000051449-2013-2013-0000-0C-REG STRAWDER, BONNIE JEAN 8/7/2013 JENNY 2/5/2016 119.45 119.45 0.00
HARROP

0000051449-2  4-2014-0000-00-REG STRAWDER, BONNIE JEAN 8/9/2014 JENNY 2/5/2016 119.45 119.45 0.00
HARROP

0000051449-2015 ~115-0000-00-REG  STRAWIL R, BONNIE JEAN 8/8/2015 JENNY 2/5/2016 119.45 119.45 C.00
Hf ROP

0000051450-2006-2006-0000-00-RE STRAWDER, BC {IE JEAN 8/6/2006 JENNY 2/5/2018 264 2.64 0.00
HARROP

0000051450-2007-2007-0000-00-REG  STRAWL i, BONNIE JEAN 7iz )07 JENNY 2/5/2016 2.64 2.64 0.00
HARROP

PAGE 1 0of 17

032116a HC BOC Page 10



______ U [VRVIPRVICIT R YL e i PRV & (VRVIV}

HARROF

0000051450-2009-2009-0000-00-REG STRAWDER, BONNIE JEAN 8/27/2009 JENNY 2/5/2016 3.08 3.08 0.00
HARROP

0000051450-2010-2010-0000-00-REG STRAWDER, BONNIE JEAN 7/9/2010 JENNY 2/5/2016 3.08 308 0.00
HARROP

0000051450-2011-2011-0000-00-REG STRAWDER, BONNIE JEAN 8/5/2011 JENNY 2/5i2016 3.08 3.08 0.00
HARROP

0000051450-2012-2012-0000-00-REG STRAV =R, BONNIE JEAN 7i26/2012 JENNY 2/5/2016 3.08 3.08 0.00

RROP

0000051450-2013-2013-0000-00-REG  STRAWDER, BONNIE JEAN 8/7/2013 JENNY 2/5/2016 3.08 3.08 0.00
HARROP

0000051450-2014-2014-0000-00-REG STRAWDER, BONNIE JEAN 8/9/2014 JENNY 2/5/2016 3.08 3.08 0.00
HARROP

0000051450-2015-2015-0000-00-REG STRAWDER, BONN  JEAN 8/8/2015 JENNY 2/5/2016 3.08 3.08 0.00
HARROP

Subtotal 1,170.40

TAX DISTRICT: ANDERSON CREEK FIRE RELEASE REASON: Removal of SW Fee

{ J080099-2015-2015-0000-00-REG THARP, MEL G/ RETT 8/8/2015 STACIE 2/29/2016 16.50 0.00 16.50
TAYLC

Subtotal 0.00

TAX DISTRICT: ANDERSON CREEK FIRE RELEASE REASON: SMALL UNDERPAYMENT

0000057514 _)15-2015-0000-00-REG WELCH, GWENDOLYN MYATT 8/8/2015 KIMBERLY 2/10/2016 91.45 0.01 91.44
BAKER

0001429213-2008- 08-0000-00-REG JABO, JENNIFER MARIE 2/2/2009 KIMBERLY 2/18/2016 1.31 0.09 1.22
BAKER

0001761228-2( -2015-0000-00-REG RIA MEDICAL CENTER 8/8/2015 PEGGY 2/22/2016 3.49 0.10 3.39
BAREFOOT

Subtotal 0.20

TAX DISTRICT: ANGIER RELEASE REASON: SMALL UNDERPAYMENT

0001652594 115-2 5-0000-00-REG LANIER, LILA W 8/8/2015 PEGGY 212212016 13.25 0.37 12.88
BAREFOOT

0002089563-2013-2013-000 00-REG CARB 10, THERESA MARIA 6/3/2013 YVONNE 2/24/2016 19.31 .12 19.19
MCARTHUR

Subtotal 0.49

PAGE 2 of 17

032116a HC BOC Page 11



TAA VI IR ANJICIVDLAVWR UYEM NELCAGE MEASWIY, SJIVIALL UNERT A TITICIN |

0000029809-2015-201 . _-00-REG LAMBERT, RCBERTB B/8/2015 PEGGY 2/10/2016 38.08 0.03 38.06
BAREFQCOT

0000033512-2015-2015-0000-00-REG MATTHEWS, CLEMENT H JR 8/8/20'.. PEGGY 2/22/2016 0.31 0.01 0.30
BAREFOOT

0001652554-2015-2015-0000-00-REG LANIER, LIL¥ / 8/8/2015 PEGGY 2/22/2016 1.75 0.04 1.71
BAREFOOT

0001888800-201 '015-0000-00-REG CLEAN STREETS LLC 8/8/2015 YVONNE 2/18/2016 0.36 0.01 0.35
MCARTHUR

0002089563-2013-2013-00 -00-REG CARBONO, THERESA MARIA 6/3/2013 YVONNE 212412016 1.89 0.02 1.87
MCARTHUR

Subtotal 0.1

TAX DISTRICT: AVES SCH RELEASE REASON: Removal of SW Fee

Q000007103-2015-2015-0000-00-REG BRYANT, GLORIA VONDELLA 8/8/2015 MARGARET 2/1/2016 540 0.00 5.40
WRIGHT

Subtotal 0.00

TAX DISTRICT: AVES SCH RELEASE REASON: SMALL UNDERPAYMENT

0000027851-2015-2015-0000-00-REG JOHNSON, ROY L 8/8/7 = '5 PEGGY 2/17/2016 18.95 0.01 18.94
BAREFQOT

0000041801-2015- J000-00-REG PEACOCK, EDNA 8/8/2015 PEGGY 2/5/2016 7.81 0.01 7.80
BAREFOOT

0000056915-2015-2015-0000-00-REG WARREN, ZANE B 8/8/2015 YVONNE 2/18/2016 0.50 0.02 0.48
MCARTHUR

0001657337-2015-2015-0000-00-REG CAROLINA EN™ ASSOCIATES PA 8/8/2015 PEGGY 2/10/2016 75.68 0.02 75.66
BAREFQOOT

0001878093-2012-2012-0000-00-REG PARKER, MAXWELL TREVOR 6/1/2012 W. TART 21412016 {2 0.01 0.31

0001881834-2015-2015-0000-00-REG MCLAMB AUTO SALES LLC 8/8/2015 PEGGY 2/12/20186 0.48 0.01 0.47
BAI  OCOT

Subtotal 0.08

TAX DISTRICT: BENHAVEN FIRE RELEASE REASON omesite added

0002112995-2015-2015-0000-00-REG DURIK, JOSHUA J 8/8/2015 STACIE 2/25/2016 22.50 22.50 0.00
TAYLOR

Subtotal 22.50

PAGE 3 of 17

032116a HC BOC Page 12



032116a HC BOC Page 13



BAKER
Subtotal 0.20

TAX DISTRICT: COATSIGROVE FIRE  RELEASE REASON: SMALL UNDERPAYMENT

0000015205-2015-2015-0000-00-REG PETERSON, MATTHEW 8/8/2015 PEGGY 2/11/2016 124.73 0.02 124,71
BAREFOOT

0001672088-2009-2009-0000-00-REG WHITE, CHRISTOPHER JAMES 8/2/2009 KIMBERLY 2/8/2016 0.72 0.0 0.71
BAKER

0001998854-2015-2015-0000-00-REG JONES, JOSHUA RICK 8/8/2015 PEGGY 2/10/2016 219 0.06 2.13
BAREFOQT

Subtotal 0.09

TAX DISTRICT: CRAINS CREEK FIRE RELEASE REASON: SM/ . UNDERPAYMENT

0000036865-2015-2015-0000-00-REG MCPI __RSON, PEGGY B 8/8/2015 PI ™ 3Y 2/3/2016 3.92 0.1 381
B/ :FQOT

Subtotal 0.11

TAX DISTRICT: CYPRE  POINTE FIRE RELEASE ASON: SMALL UNDERPAYMENT

0000026838-2015-2015-0000-00-REG  JETER, BUDDY JAN 3 '8/2015 PEGGY 2/26/2016 19.89 0.07 19.82
BAREFOOT

Subtotal 0.07
TAX DISTRICT: DUKE FIRE RELEASE REASON: SMALL U. JERPAYMENT

0000042644-2015-2015-0000-00-REG  PIPKIN, WILLARD 8/8/2015 PEGGY 21212016 2.23 0.04 2.19
BAREFCOT
Su tal 0.04

TAX DISTRICT: DUNN REL_-.ASE REASON: Removal of SW Fee

0000007103-2015-2015-0000-00-REG BRYANT, GLORIA VONDELLA 8/8/20 _ MARGARET 21172016 134.90 0.00 134.90
WRIGHT

Subtotal 0.00

TAX DISTRICT: DUNN RELEASE REASON: SMALL UNDERPAYMENT

0000005827-2015-2015-0000-00-RE =~ BRADHAM, CHARLES W 8/8/2015 PEGGY 2/4/2016 1,066.75 0.02 1,066.73
BAREFGOT

0000041801-2015-2015-0000-00-REG PEACOCK, EDNA 8/8/2 5 PEGGY 2/5/2016 195.20 0.20 195.00
BAREFOOT

PAGE 5 of 17

032116a HC BOC Page 14



BAREFOOT

0001881834-2015-2015-0000-00-REG MCLAMB AUTO SALES LLC 8/8/2015 PEGGY 2/12/2016 12.08 0.33 11.75
BAREFOOT

00020¢  17-2013-2013-0000-00-REG CHAMB! S, SARAH ELWONGER 8/1/2013 YVON. ._ 21162018 9.33 £’ 9.26
MCARTHUR

Subtotal 0.20

TAX DISTRICT: DUNN/AVES FIRE RELEASE REASON: Removal¢ 3W Fee

0000007103-2015-2015-0000-00-REG BRYANT, GLORIA VONL __LA 8/8/2015 MARGARET 20172018 24.28 0.00 24.28
WRIGHT

Subtotal J
TAX DISTRICT: DUNN/AVES FIRE F.__EASE REASON: SMALL UNDERPAYMENT

0000027851-2015-2015-0000-C0-REG  JOHNSON, ROY L B8/8/2015 PEGGY 2/1712018 8528 0.01 85.27
BAREFOOT

0000041801-2015-2015-0000-00-REG F _..COCK, EDNA 8/8/2015 PEGGY 2/5/2016 35.14 0.04 35.10
BAF 00T

0000 915-2015-2015-0000-00-REG WARREN, ZANE B 8/8/2015 YVONNE 2/18/20186 2.25 0.06 2.19
MCARTHUR

0001657337-2015-2015-0000-00-REG CAROLINA EYE ASSOCIATES PA 8/8/2015 PEGGY 2/10/2016 340.55 0.05 340.50
BAREFOCOT

0001878093-2012-2012-0000-00-REG PARKER, MAXWELL TREVOR 6/1/2012 W. TART 214/2016 1.12 0.03 1.09

11881834-2015-2015-0000-00-REG MCLAMB AUTO SALES LLC 8/8/2015 PEGGY 2/1212016 217 0.06 2.1

BAREFOOT

0002098317-2013-2013-0000-00-REG CHAMBERS, SARAH ELWONGER 8/1.__13 YVONI 2/16/2016 1.24 0.01 1.23
MCARTHUR

Subtotal 0.26

TAX DISTRICT: ERWIN RELEASE REASON: Process Correction

0002245619-2015-2015-0000-00-REG STEWART, THOMAS CLIFTON I 8/8/2015 STACIE 212912016 14 .88 14.88 0.00
TAYLOR

Subtotal 14.88

TAX DISTRICT: ERWIN RELEASE REASON: SMALL UNDERPAYMENT

00C  73951-2015-2015-0000-00-REG MCELVEEN, BENNY W 8/8/2015 PEGGY 21712018 211 0.06 2.05
BAREFOOT
Subtotal 0.06

PAGE 6 of 17

032116a HC BOC Page 15



0002245619-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

Subtotal
TAX DISTRICT: ERWIN FIRE{TOWN)
0001273951-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

Subtotal

TAX DISTRICT: FLATBRANCH FIRE
0000009239-2014-2014-0  )-00-REG
0000C  138-2015-2015-0000-00-REG
Subtotal

TAX DISTRICT: FLATBRANCH FIRE
0000001908-2015-2015-0000-00-F 5

Subtotal

TAX DISTRI : FLATWOODS FIRE
0000026487-2011-2011-0000-00-REG
0000026487-2012-2012-0000-00-REG
000002648 '013-2013-0000-00-REG
0000026487-2014-2014-0000-00-REG
0000026487-2015-2015-0000-00-REG
Subtotal

TAX JTRICT: FLATWOODS FIRE
0r  226908-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

0000026950-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

STEWART, THO! 3 CLIFTON i 8/8 15 STACIE
TAYLOR

RELEASE REASON: SMALL UNDERPAYMENT

MCELVEEN, BENNY W 8/8/2015 PEGGY
BAREFOOT

RELEASE REASON: AssessedIn — r
CAMPBELL, TONY A
CAMPBELL, TONY A

8/9/2014 AMY BAIN
8/8/2015 AMY BAIN

RELEASE REASON: SMALL UNDERPAYMENT

AULTMAN, GEORGE T 8/8/2015 PEGGY

BAREFOOT

RELEASE REASON: Assessed In Err
JAMES, BARBARA ANN
JAMES, BARBARA ANN
JAMES, ~ \RBARA ANN
JAMES, _.ARBARA ANN
JAMES, BARBARA ANN

8/5/2011 AMY BAIN
7/26/2012 AMY BAIN
8/7/2013 4 Y BAIN
8/9/2014 AMY BAIN
8/8/2015 AMY BAIN

RELEASE REASON: SMALL UNDERPAYMENT

JOHNSON, ANNIE M 8/8/2015 PEGGY

BAREFOOT

8/8/2015 PEGGY
BAREFOOT

LANDTROOP, GARTH WAYNE

PAGE 7 of 17

2( 20

2/17/20186

2/16/2016
2/16/2016

2/5/2016

2/16/20186
2/16/2016
2/16/2018
2/16/20°

2/116/20186

2/5/2016

2/5/2016

217

0.31

112.06
112.06

132.98

192.0C
192.00
153.60
153.60
153.60

48.83

70.69

217

217

0.01

0.01

94.06
94.06
188.12

0.02

0.02

103.48
103.48
82.79
82.79
82.79
455.33

0.04

0.01

032116a HC BOC Page 16

0.00

0.30

18.00
18.00

132.98

88.52
88.52
70.81
70.81
70.81

48.79

70.68



LAILT Wi

Subtotal 0.16
TAX DISTRICT: HARNE1 . ZOUNTY RELEASE REASON: Adjustment

0000051449-2006-2006-0000-00-REG  STRAWDER, BONNIE JEAN 8/6/2006 . NY 21512018 716.27 716.27 0.00
hARRCP

0000051449-2007-2007-0000-00-REG STRAWDER, BONNIE JEAN 7/2/2007 JENNY 2/5/20186 7€ 716.27 £.co
HARRCP

0000051449-2008-2008-0000-00-REG STRAWDER, BONN  JEAN 8/3/2008 JENNY 2/5/20186 723.77 723.77 0.00
HARROP

00C0051449-2009-2008-0000-00-REG  STRAWDER, BONNIE JEAN 8/27/2009 JENNY 21512016 8§32.28 832.28 0.00
HARRCP

00051449-2010-2010-0000-00-REG  STRAWDER, BONNIE JEAN 7/9/2010 . INY 2/5/2018 832.28 832.28 0.00
HARROP

0000051448-2011-2011-0000-00-REG STRAWDER, BONNIE JEAN 8/5/2011 JENNY 2/5/2016 837.28 837.28 0.00
HAF  DP

0000051449-2012-2012-0000-(  REG STRAWDER, BONNIE JEAN 7/26/2012 . ANY 21572016 857.28 857.28 0.00
HARROP

000005144  2013-2013-0000-0C-REG  STRAWDER, BCNNIE JEAN 8 2013 JENNY 215/2018 857 3 857.28 0.00
HARROP

0000051449-2014-2014-0000-00-REG STRAWDER, Bt NIE JEAN 8/9/2014 JENNY 215/2016 864.43 884.43 £.00
HARROP

0000051449-2015-2015-0000-00-REG STRAWDER, BONNIE JEAN 8/8/2015 JENNY 2/5/2016 884.43 884.43 0.00
HARROP

0000051450-2006-2006-0000-00-REG  STRAWD :, BONNIE JEAN 8/6/2006 JENNY 2/5/2016 17.64 17.64 0.00
HARROP

000 31450-2007-2007-0000-00-REG STRAWDER, BONNIE JEAN 7/2/2007 JENNY 2/5/20186 17.64 17.64 0.00
HARROP

0000051450-2008-2008-0000-00-REG  STRAWDER, BONNIE JEAN 8/3/2008 JENNY 2/5/2016 17.64 17.64 0.00
HARROP

0000051450-2009-2009-0000-00-REG STRAWDER, BONNIE JEAN 8/27/2009 JENNY 2/5/2016 20.30 20.30 0.00
HARRCP

0000051450-2010-2010-0000-00-REG  STRAWDER, BCNNIE JEAN 7/9/2010 JENNY 2/5/2018 20.30 20.30 0.00
HARRCP

0000051450-2011-2014-0000-00-REG STRAWDER, BCNNIE JEAN 8/5/2011 JENNY 2/5/2016 20.30 20.30 0.00
HARROP

PAGE 8 of 17

032116a HC BOC Page 17



0000051450-2013-2013-0000-00-REG

0000051450-2014-2014-0000-00-REG

0000051450-2015-2015- I J0-REG

0000060859-2010-2010-0000- -REG

0000060859-2011-2011-0000-00-REG

0000060859-2012-2012-0000-00-RE

0000060859-2013-2013-0000-00-REG

Subtotal

TAX DISTRICT: HARNETT COUd '
0000009239-2014-2014-0000-00-REG
0000009239-2015-2015-0000-00-REG
0000026487-2011-2011-0000-00-REG
0000026487-2012-2012-0000-00-REG
0000026487-2013-2013-0000-00-REG
0000026487- 14-2( -0000-00-REG
0000026487-2015-2015-0000-00-REG
0000036867-2015-2015-0000-00-REG
Subtotal

TAX DISTRICT: HARNETT COUNTY
0000010250-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

0002253578-2016-2014-0000-00-REG
Subtotal

HARROP

STRAWDER, BONNIE JEAN 8/7/2013 JENNY

HARROP
STRAWDER, BOF  E JEAN 8/9/2014 JENNY
HARROP
STRAWDER, BONNIE JEAN 8/8/2015 JENNY
HARROP
WOOD, HAROLD G 7/9/2010 MARGARET
WRIGH
WOOD, HAR DG 8/5/2011 MARGARET
WRIGHT
WOOD, HAROLD G 7/26/2012 MARGARET
WRIGHT
WOOD, HAROLD G 8/7t 13 & RGARET
WRIGHT

RELEASE REASON: Assessed In Err
CAMPBELL, TONY A
CAMPBELL, TONY A
JAMES, BARBARA ANN
JAMES, BARBARA ANN 7/26/2012 AMY BAIN
JAMES, BARBARA ANN 8/7. 13 AMY BAIN
JA IS, BARBARA ANN
JAMES, BARBARA ANN 8/8/2015 AMY BAIN
MCPHERSON, RAYFORD LEE 8 2015 AMY BAIN

8/9/2014 AMY BAI
8/8/2015 AMY BAIN
8/5/2011 AMY BAIN

8/9/2014 AMY BAIN

RELEASE REASON: Billing Correction

TODD CECILE WELDING SEF CE 12/10/2015 SHERRY

LOCKAMY

JOHNSON, JAMES MICHAEL 2/8/2016 AMY BAIN

PAGE 9 of 17

2/5/2016

2/5/20186

2/5/20186

2/10/2016

211072016

2/10/2016

2/10/2016

2/16/2016
2/16/2016
2/16/20186
2/16/2016
2/16/2016
2/16/2016
2/16/2016
2/16/2016

2/17/2016

_ 320186

20.30

21.00
21.00
992.16
992.16
992.16

992.16

770.35

770.35
1,078.00
1,138.00
1,138.00
1,170.00
1,170.00
2,104.75

237.11

4.50

20.30

21.00
21.00
267.38
267.38
267.38
267.38

9,407.51

587.85
587.85
600.18
640.18
640.18
657.42
657.42
1,464.07
5,835.15

237.11

4.50
241.61

032116a HC BOC Page 18

0.00

0.00

0.00

724.78

72478

724.78

72478

130
182.50
477.82
497.82
497.82
512.58
512.58
640.68

0.00

0.00



By AP I 1IN e DI N | 0 W wriun o

000004  30-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

Subtotal
TAX DISTRICT: HARNETT COUNTY
0000010250-2015-2013-0012-00-REG

0000010250-2015-2014-0012 )»-REG
0000060859-2014-2014-000 10-REG
(000060859-2015-2010-0000-00-REG
0000060859-2015 __11-0000-00-REG
0000060859-2015-2012-0000-00-REG
0000060859-2015-2013-0000-00-REG
0000060859-2015-2014-0001-00-REG

Subtotal
TAX DISTRICT: HARNETT COUNTY
0002112995-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

Subtotal
TAX DISTRICT: HARNETT COUNTY
0000038443-2011-2011-0000-00-REG

0000038443-2012-2012-0000-00-REG

000003844 3-2013-2013-0000-00-REG

R i e e T LT R )

NORTHWEST HARNETT

VOLUNTEER Fi

RELEASE REASON: Full rebate
TODD CECILE WELDING SERVICE

TODD CECILE WELDING SERVICE

WOOD, ALAN GENE

RE  DON, JCHN J
REARDON, JOHN J
REARDOCN, JOHN J
REARDON, JOHN J

REARDON, JOHN J

RELEASE REASON: Homes added

DURIK, JOSHUA J

8/8/2015 AMY BAIN

12/ 2015 SHERRY
LOCKAMY

12/10/2015 SHERRY
LOCKAMY

8/9/2014 MARGARET
WRIGHT

2/20/2015 MARGARI
WRIGHT

2/20/2015 MARGARET
WRIGHT

'0/2015 MARGARET
WRIGHT

2/20/2015 MARGARET
WRIGHT

2/20/2015 MARGARET
WRIGHT

8/8/2015 STACIE
TAYLOR

RELEASE REASON: Homesite removed

MORGAN, ROBERT B
MORGAN, ROBERT B JR

MORGAN, ODBERTB JR

PAGE 10 of 17

8/5/2011 8 JIE
TAYLOR

7/26/2012 STACIE
T 'LOR

8/7/12013 STACIE
TAYLOR

2/24/20186

211 018

2117/20186

2/9/2016

2/9/2018

2/9/2016

2/9/20186

2/9/2016

2/10/2016

2125 6

2/25/2016

2/25/20186

2125/2016

2,285.05

344.33

306.84
1,026.38
1,282.09
1,282
1,282.09
1,282.09

1,396.30

187.50

1,426.99
1,446.99

1,446.99

2,215.08

2,215.05

344.33

306.84
1,026.38
1,282.09
1,282.09
1,282.09
1,282.09
1,396.3C

8,202.21

187.50

187.50

1,101.68
1,121.68

1,121.68

032116a HC BOC Page 19

70.00

0.00

c.co

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

325.31

325.31

325.31



0000038443-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

Subtotal

TAX DISTRICT: HARNETT COUNTY
0001410840-2015-2C  -0011-00-REG
0001410840-2015-2013-0011-00-REG
0001410640-2015-2014-0011-00-RE
0001410640-2015-2015-0000-00-REG
Subtotal

TAX DISTRICT: HARNETT COUNTY
0001758077-2016-2014-0000-00-REG

£001758077-2016-2015-0000-00-REG

Subtotal
TAXDISTRICT: HA [ETT COUNTY
0000060859-2016-2010-0000-00-REG

0000060859-2016-2011-0000-00-REG
0000060859-2016-2012-0000-00-REG
0000060859-2016-2013-0000-00-REG
0000060859-2016-2014-0000-00-REG

Subtotal
TAX DISTRICT: HARNETT COUNTY
0002245619-2015-2015-0000-0C-REG

Subtotal

MORGAN, ROBERT B JR

RELEASE REASON: Over Assessment

DARCY, JANET THOMAS
DARCY, JANET THOMAS
DARCY, JANET THOMAS
DARCY, JANET THOMAS

RELEASE REASON: Over Listed
RGC RICK GILCHRIST CO INC

RGC RICK GILCHRIST CO INC

RELEASE REASON: Penalty In Err
REARDON, JCHN J

REARDON, JOHN J
REARDON, JOHN J
REARDON, JOHN J

REARDOCN, JOHN J

FAYLOK

8/8/2015 STACIE
TAYLOR

7/22/2015 AMY BAIN
7/22/2015 AMY BAIN
7/22i2015 AMY BAIN

8/8/2015 AMY BAIN

2/23/2018 SHERRY
LOCKAMY

2/23/2016 SHERRY
LOCKAMY

2/10/2016 MARGARET
WRIGHT

2/10/2018 MARGARET
WRIGHT

2/10/2016 MARGARET
WRIGHT

2/10/2018 MARGARET
WRIGHT

2/10/2016 MARGARET
WRIGHT

RELEASE REASON: Process Correction

ST 'ART, THOMAS CLIFTON

PAGE 11 of 17

8/8/2015 STACIE
TAYLOR

2/25/2016

2/25/2016
2/25/2016
2/25/2018
2/25/2016

2/23/2016

2i2; )6

2/10/2016

2/10/2016

2/10/2016

2/10/2016

2/10/2016

2/29/2016

1,494.48

125.05
110.84
100.80

87.78

258.24

217.89

1,603.48
1,608.46
1,531.06
1,433.66

2.354.62

23.25

1,157.95

5,660.94

99.67
87.27
7830
87.15
332.39

3.84
3.24

7.08

584.42
584.42
487.02
389.82
527.22

2,572.70

23

23.25

032116a HC BOC Page 20

338.53

25.38
23.57
22.50
2063

254.40

21465

1,019.04
1,024.04
1,044.04
1,044.04

1,827.40

0.00



0000007103-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

0000060099-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

Subtotal
TAX DISTRICT: HARNETT COUNTY
0000001908-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

0000003339-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

0000005827  15-2015-0000-00-REG

0000009564-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

0000011625-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

0000014404-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

0000015205-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

0000016974-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

0000017478-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

0000020892-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

0000022431-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

0000022750-2015-2015-0050-00-REG

0000023517-2015-2015-0  )-00-REG

0000025391-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

0000026838-2015-2015-  DO-00-REG

BR* T, GLORIA VONDELL

THARP, MEL GARRETT

32015

8/8/2015

RELEASE REASON: SMALL UNDERPAYMENT

AULTMAN, GEORGE T
BARNER, EVERLENA
BRADHAM, CHARLES W
CARLOS, RODRIGO R
COCHRAN, WILLIK A
DEMPSTER, GEORGETTE
PETERSON, MATTHEW
BEAVERS, JEFFREY S
FAUCETTE, WANDA S
GREGORY, DWIGHT RANDALL
WATTS, MARY HARMON
HARRINGTON, DOROTHY G
POWERS, JOHN W |
HOVIND, JOHN K

JI iR, BUDDY JAMES

PAGE 12 of 17

8/8/2015

12015

8/8/2015

8/8/2015

8/8/2015

8/8/2015

8/8/2015

8/8/2015

8/8/2015

8/8/2015

8/8/2015

9/14/2015

8/8/2015

8/8/2015

8/8/2015

MARGARET
WRIGHT

STACIE
TAYLOR

PEGGY
BAREFOOT

KIMBERLY
BAKER

PEGGY
BAREFOOT

PEGGY
BAREFOOT

PEGGY
BAREFOOT

PEGGY
BAREFOOT

PEGGY
| REFQOT

PEGGY
BAREFOOT

PEGGY
BAREFOOT

PERGY
BA. . FOOT

PEGGY
BAREFOOT

PEGAY
BAR  OT

PEGGY
BAREFOOT

PEGGY
BAREFQOT

PEGGY
BAREFQOT

21172016

2{29/2018

2/5/2018

2/10/2018

2/4/2018

2/22/2018

2/10/2016

2/3/20186

2/11/20186

2/12/2016

2/3/20186

2/4/2016

2/5/20186

2472016

2/25/2016

21212016

2/26/2016

342.35

.50

§01.15
15.00
1,670.13
22.50
483.25
486.25
1,109.43
631.00
22.50
607.60
227.35
538.48
32575
4.9

315.50

70.00

70.00

140.00

0.12

0.41

0.c-

0.6~

0.06

0.03

0.16

0.10

0.17

0.08

0.02

0.24

.11

0.10

0.58

032116a HC BOC Page 21

272.35

112.50

801.03

14 )

1,670.10

21.88

483.19

486.22

1,109.27

630.80

22.33

607.52

227.33

538.24

325.64

4.81

314.92



032116a HC BOC Page 22



032116a HC BOC Page 23



LI TP N T P R B R Y L R Y B W]

Subtotal
TAX DISTRICT: LILLINGTON
Q000060859-2014-2014-0000-00-REG

0000060859-2015-2010-0000-C0-REG

0000060859-2015-2011-0000-00-REG

0000080859-2015-2012-0000-00-REG

0000060859-2015-2013-0000-00-REG

0000060859-2015-2014-0001-00-REG

Subtotal
TAX DISTRICT: LILLINGTON
0000060859-2016-2010-0000-00-REG

0000060859-2016-2011-0000-00-REG

0000060859-2016-2012-0000-00- G

0000060859-2016-2013-0000-00-REG

0000060859-2016-2014-0000-C0-REG

Subtotal
TAX DISTRICT: LILLINGTON

Subtotal

LR R R e R N

RELEASE REASON: Full reb:

WOOD, ALAN GENE
F~A\RDON, JOHN J
REARDON, JOHN J
REARDON, JOHN J
REARDON, JOHN J

REARDON, JOHN J

RELEASE REASON: Penalty In Err

REARDON, JOHN J
REARDON, JOHN J
REARDON, JOHN J
REARDON, JOHN J

REARDON, JOHN J

PAGE 15 of 17

T WRIGHT

8/9/2014 MARGARET
WRIGHT

2/20/2015 MARGARET
WRIGHT

2/20/2015 MARGARET
WRIGHT

2/20/2015 MARGARET
WRIGHT

2/20/2015 b IGARET
WRIGHT

2/20/2015 MARGAPET
WRIGE..

2/10/2016 MARGARET
vV IGHT

2/10/2016 MARGARET
WRIGHT

2/10/2016 MARGARET
WRIGHT

2/10/2016 MARGARET
WRIGHT

2/10/2016 MARGARET
WRIGHT

RELEASE REASON: SMALL UNDERPAYMENT
00000:  10-2015-2015-0000-00-REG BREEDEN, EDWARD E JR

8/8/2015 PEGGY
BAREFOOT

2/9/2016

2/9/2016

2/9/2018

2/9/2016

2/9/2018

2/10/2016

2/10/2016

2/110/2016

2/10/2016

211072016

2/10/2016

2/11/2016

711.62
919.57
919.57
919.57
919.57

919.57

1,117.79

1,117

1.047.93
978.07

1,584.00

479,86

383.56

711.62
919.67
919.57
919.57
919.57
919.57

5,309.47

41917
419.197
349.31
279.45
365.54

1,832.64

0.07

0.07

032116a HC BOC Page 24

0.00

0.00

0.c0

0.00

0.00

0.00

698.62
698.62
698.62
698.62

1,218.46

479.79



L Y R N R R L R T TR T T

0000010250-2015-201€ ~I00-00-REG

Subtotal

TAXLC TRICT: NORTHWEST HARNETT

0000047090-2015-201¢  )O0-00-REG

Subtotal

TAX DISTRICT: NORTHWEST HARI ™ TT

0000010250-2015-2013-0012-00-REG

0000010250-2015-2014-0012- -REG TODD CECILE WELDING SERVICE

Subtotal

TAX DISTRICT: NORTHWEST HARNETT

0000009564-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

0000017478-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

0000029895-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

0000030358-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

0000039413-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

Subtotal

TAX DISTRICT: SPOUT SPRINGS FIRE
0000036867-2015-2015-0000-00-REG MCPHERSON, RAYFORD LEE

Subtotal

TAX DISTRICT: SPOUT SPRINGS FIRE

0000025391-2015-2015-0000-00-REG

VOLUNTEER F|

CARLOS, RODRIGO R
FAUCETTE, WANDA S
LAMBERT, BRENT
LASATER, DALE

NEV URG, CONI i

HOVIND, JOHN K

B mr M v v Em e = s

JDC  ECILE WELDING SERVIC

RELEASE REASON: Full
TODD CECILE WELDING SERVICE

PAGE 16 of 17

12/10/2015 SHERRY

LOCKAMY

RELEASE REASON: Exempt Property
NORTHWESTH NETT

8/8/2015 AMY BAIN

12/10/2015 SHERRY

LOCKAMY

12/10/2015 SHERRY

LOCKAMY

RELEASE REASON: SMALL UNDERPAYN IT

8/8/2015 PEGGY
BAREFOOT

T 7/2015 PEGGY
BAREFQOT

8/8/2015 PEGGY
BAREFOOT

8/8/2015 PEGGY
BAREFOOT

8/8/2015 PEGGY
BAREFOQOT

RELEASE REASON: Assessed In Err

372015 AMY BAIN

RELEASE REASON: SMALL UNDERPAYMENT

8/8/2015 PEG
BAREFOOT

17/2016

2/24/2016

2M17/2016

201772016

2/22/2016

2/372016

2/10/2018

2/22/2016

2/2/2018

2/16/2016

21212016

25.29

236.27

38.00

32.72

2.40

2490

249.74

2.40

2.40

271.30

0.66

25.29

25.29

236.27

236.27

38.00

32.72

70.72

0.07

0.02

0.04

0.07

0.05

0.25

195.21
195.21

0.01

032116a HC BOC Page 25

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2.33

2.38

249.70

2.33

2.35

76.09

0.65



ULLUULEEGDUO-LU 1 D-£LU I S-UUWU-UU-IRCD OV E M, DARDPARSA O WITLA Lo 1 s |

eI R Y] e e

AREFOOT

0001718282-2015-2015-0000-00-REG FRYE, ALMA LOUISE 8/8/2015 PEGGY 2/312016 36.00 0.02 3598
BAREFQOT

Subtotal 0.13

TAX DISTRICT: SUMME ILLE BUNNLEVE RELEASE REASON: Homesite removed

0000038443-2012-2012-0000-00-REG MORGAN, ROBERT B JR 712612012 STAC 2125/2016 151.94 116.04 35.90
TAYLUK

0000038443-2013-2013-0000-00-REG MORGAN, ROBERT B JR 8/7/2013 STACIE 2/25{20186 151.94 116.04 35.80
TAYLOR

0000038443-201 '014-0000-C0-REG MORGAN, ROBERT B JR 8/9/2014 STACIE 2/25/2016 151.94 116.04 35.90
TAYLOR

0000038443-2015-2015-0000-00-REG MORGAN, ROBERT B JR 8/8/2015 STACIE 2/25/2016 151.94 116.04 35.90
TAYLOR

Subtotal 464.16

TAX DISTRICT: SUMMERVILLE BUNNLEVE RELEASE REASON: Over Listed

0001758077-2016-2014-0000-00-REG RGC RICK GILCHRIST CO INC 2/23/2016 SHERRY 2/23/2016 27.55 0.41 27.14
LOCKAMY

0001758077-2016-2015-00 -00-REG RGC RICK GILCHRIST CO INC 2/23/2016 SHERRY 2/23/2016 23.24 0.34 22.90
LOCKAMY

Subtotal 0.75

TAX DISTRICT: SUMMERVILLE BUNNLEVE RELEASE REASON: SMALL UNDERPAYMENT

0000003338-2015-2015-0000-00-REG BARNER, EVERLENA 8/8/2015 KIMBERLY 2/10/2016 1.60 0.04 1.56
BAKER

0000020892-2015-2015-0000-00-REG GREGORY, DWIGHT RANDALL 8/8/2015 PEGGY 2/4/2016 57.34 0.01 57.33
BAREFOOT

Subtotal 0.05

TAXD ‘RICT: SUMMERVILLE FIRE RELEASE REASON: Homesite removed

0000038443-2011-2011-0000-00-REG MORGAN, RCBERT B 8/5/2011 STACIE 2/25/2016 132.95 10 4 31.41
TAYLOR

Subtotal 101.54

Total 45,349.68

PAGE 17 of 17

032116a HC BOC Page 26



032116a HC BOC Page 27



PAT McCRORY

Governor

NICHOLAS ]J. TENNYSON

Secretary

Transportation

February 25, 2016 RECE Vg
Mrs. Gina Wheeler FEBJ\? 20, D

Clerk Hag,
Harnett County Board of Commissioners A%i 'COUNTY
Post Office Box 759 RSOFFICE

Litlington, North Carolina 27546

Subject: Secondary Road Addition

To Whom It May Concern:

This is in reference to a petition submitted to this office requesting street(s) in Harnett County be
placed on the State’s Secondary Road System. Please be advised that these street(s) have been

investigated and our findings are that the below listed street(s) are eligible for addition to the State
System.

Victoria Hills Subdivision

* Tucson Court

It is our recomnmendation that the above named street(s) be placed on the State’s Secondary Road
System. If you and your Board concur in our recommendation, please submt a resolution to this
office.

Singerely,

David Plummer
Engineering Technician

~"Nothing Compares” -

State of North Carolina ' Department of Transportation  Duwasion 6. Distnet 2
600 Southern Avenue | Post Office Box 1130 | Fayettewilie, North Carolina 28302

I10486 1496 T 032116a HC BOC Page 28



.17
220

~,
O/ o
e
™~
. o
N oy
\ <t
™~
N
N
N,
N

‘%’::\
o
v{ T
3
|
o
Q
)
-
3 2, &
N m’m \CF
o —
o~
oo %
[ A
T
3! 7
A
i
g/
o
- p
o & &
- ‘
sa
(4
,-rj o e
R 8
< AN
He
| A
e ——— g
HIMOS HNI0480N
9 - ) 5\’ é <&
:? W ™ V(
ﬂ 2, o - o
;j 13 N!
o La
INER RS P Y
= o { Y
s o & y
Bt B2 [N
s N/ ~ S?!
o~ |
SS\ \
T o > ‘\
I T - [ay o G ~
—_— S ¥
N — é\ i m!
iy { 5 \ A
N 7 \ ‘
5 R R R
3 B
i ‘v‘ ~ W S-rf
a
Y / EI
. '//
;

/" 032116a HC BOC Page 29

-



Agenda [tem 4- E

DWIGHT W. SNOW

ATTORNEY AT LAW
302 W. EDGERTON STRLET MAILING ADDRESS
TELEPHONE 910-Kv2R 49 P 0. BOX 397

FACSIMILE  910-8Y2. 5387 DUNN, NORTH CAROLINA 28334 DUNN, NC 28223
E mail: DwighmSnow@ec.rtcom
March 2, 2016

vig e-mail: Sharon @ duttonrisu.ore

Ms. Sharon Stevens

Dunn Area Tourism Authority
103 East Cumberland Street
Dunn, NC 28334

Re:  Real property gift from Lester C. Phillips and wife, Winifred N.
Phillips to the County of Hamett

Dear Sharon:

I forward this letter as a follow up to our telephone conversation regarding the closing of the real
property gift donation from Lester C. Phillips and wife, Winifred N. Phillips to Harnett County.
Attached you will find a proposed Resolution together with Exhibit “A” which includes a proposed
General Warranty Deed from Mr. and Mrs. Phillips to the County of Harnett for two real property
tracts totaling approximately 114 acres. My intent in forwarding this document to you is to enable
you to present the same to Mr. and Mrs. Phillips for their review purposes. At such time that the
deed is in a form satisfactory to Mr. and Mrs. Phillips, then the Resolution with Deed will be
presented to the Harnett County Board of Commissioners at its regular work session on Tuesday,
March 15, 2016. If the Board of Commissioners approve this documentation, then it will be
scheduled for official adoption by the Board at its regular meeting on Monday, March 21, 2016 at
7:00 p.m.

If you should have any questions in reference to the above referenced information then please do not

hesitate to call me. I look forward to the response from Mr. and Mrs. Phillips.

Sincerely yours,

QA};‘/A/. %w

Dwight W. Snow
Attorney for Harnett County

DWS:pna
enc.

cc:  Director Carl Davis, Harnett County Parks and Recreation — cdavis@harnett.org

032116a HC BOC Page 30



RESOLUTION OF THE HARNETT COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS TO
ACCEPT A GIFT OF REAL PROPERTY FROM MR. AND MRS. LESTER C. PHILLIPS

WHEREAS, the County of Harnett, North Carolina (the “County”) is a valid existing
political subdivision of the State of North Carolina, existing as such under and by virtue of the
Constitution, statutes and laws of the State of North Carolina; and

WHEREAS, under the General Statutes and the common law, counties may acquire real
property by gift; and

WHEREAS, Lester C. Phillips and his wife, Winifred N. Phillips (M/M Phillips) are the
owners of two real property tracts composed of approximately 114 acres which are located in
Averasboro Township in Harnett County contiguous to the North Carolina Rail Trail as it extends
from the City of Dunn to the Town of Erwin; that M/M Phillips desire to donate these two real
property tracts to the Counly as a charitable gift, and the County has determined that the
acceptance of this gift would be advantageous to the County and a great benefit to the citizens of
Harmmett County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HARNETT COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS AS FOLLOWS:

[ That the Board of Commissioners does hereby approve the acceptance of that
General Warranty Deed charitable gift from Lester C. Phillips and wife, Winifred N. Phillips as
shown on the attached Exhibit “A.”

2. That the Board of Commissioners on behalf of all the citizens of Harnett County
hereby extends its heartfelt thanks to Lester C. Phillips and Winifred N. Phillips for this generous
and benevolent real property gift.

3 The Harnett County Attorney and County staff are hereby authorized and directed
to prepare and record the necessary documents to effectuate the County’s acceptance of this real
property gift conveyance.

Duly adopted this the 21st day of March, 2016.

Jim Burgin, Chairman
Harnett County Board of Commissioners

032116a HC BOC Page 31



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA )
) 5S:

COUNTY OF HARNETT )

I, MARGARET REGINA WHEELER, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners of the County
of Hamett, North Carolina, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and exact copy of a
resolution entitled “RESOLUTION OF THE HARNETT COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS TO ACCEPT A GIFT OF REAL PROPERTY FROM MR. AND MRS.
LESTER C. PHILLIPS” adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Harnett, North
Carolina at a meeting held on the 21st day of March, 2016.

WITNESS my hand and the corporate seal of the County of Harnett, North Carolina, this
the 21st day of March, 2016.

MARGARET REGINA WHEELER
Clerk to the Board
County of Hamett, North Carolina

032116a HC BOC Page 32



EXHIBIT “A”

Prepared by and mail to: Attorney Dwight W, Snow, P.Q. Box 397, Dunn, NC 28335

EXCISE TAX: 3-0- GIFT
Parcel ID No.: Tract 1: 1507-96-4802.00; Tract 2: 1507-85-2766.00

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

THIS DEED, made this day of March, 2016, by and between LESTER C.
PHILLIPS and wife, WINIFRED N. PHILLIPS of P.O. Box 1643, Dunn, N.C. 28335,
hereinafter called GRANTOR, to COUNTY OF HARNETT, a political subdivision of the State of
North Carolina, of 102 Front St., Lillington, N.C. 27546, hereinafter called GRANTEE.

The designation Grantor and Grantee as used herein shall include said parties, their heirs,
successors, and assigns, and shall include singular, plural, masculine or feminine as required by
context.

WITNESSETH:

That the Grantor, for a valuable consideration paid by the Grantee, the receipt of which is
hereby acknowledged, has and by these presents does grant, bargain, sell and convey unto the
Grantee in fee simple, all that certain lot or parcel of land situated in Averasboro Township, Harnett
County, North Carolina and more particularly described as follows:

SEEATTACHED EXHIBIT “A” REAL PROPERTY LEGAL DESCRIPTION
WITH RESTRICTIONS

032116a HC BOC Page 33



All or a portion of the property herein conveyed does not include the primary residence of a Grantor.
{N.C. Gen. Stat. §105-317.2).

The property hereinabove described was acquired by Grantor by instruments recorded in Book 884,
Page 873 (Tract 1) and Book 906, Page 502 (Tract 2), Hamett County Registry.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the aforesaid Iot or parcel of land and all privileges and
appurtenances thereto belonging to the Grantee in fee simple.

And the Grantor covenants with the Grantee, that Grantor is seized of the premises in fee
simple, has the right to convey the same in fee simple, that title is marketable and free and clear of all
encumbrances, and that Grantor will warrant and defend the title against the lawful claims of ail
persons whomsoever except for the exceptions hereinafter stated.

Title to the property hereinabove described is subject to the following exceptions:

SEEATTACHED EXHIBIT “B” TITLE EXCEPTIONS

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the Grantor has hereunto set their hands and seals, the day and
year first above written.

Lester C. Phillips

Winifred N. Phillips

NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF HARNETT

L , a Notary Public, do hereby certify that Lester C. Phillips and
wife, Winifred N. Phillips personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due
execution of the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein expressed.

Witness my hand and notarial seal, this the day of March, 2016.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

032116a HC BOC Page 34



EXHIBIT "A”
REAL PROPERTY LEGAL DESCRIPTION WITH RESTRICTIONS

TRACT I: PIN #1507-96-4802.00
BEING all of Tract | composed of 111.84 acres as shown on that map entitled, “EXISTING

PARCEL SURVEY Property of: Lester C. & Winifred N. Phillips” dated December 2015 by Robert
E. Godwin, Jr., PLS which is recorded in Map Book 2016, Pages 28-29, Harnett County Registry.

TRACT 2: PIN #1507-85-2766.00

BEING all of Tract 2 composed of 2.43 acres as shown on that map entitled, “EXISTING PARCEL
SURVEY Property of: Lester C. & Winifred N. Phillips” dated December 2015 by Robert E.
Godwin, Jr., PLS which is recorded in Map Book 2016, Pages 28-29, Harnett County Registry.

The above described real property tracts are conveyed subject to the following restrictions:

(a) If the Grantee should develop all or a portion of the above described tracts, then it shall be
only used for public park or public recreation purposes or as an extension of the public
recreation use of the Rail-Trail,

{(b) If the Grantee should develop all or a portion of the above described tracts for any purpose
set forth in restriction (a) then the Lester C. Phillips family retains naming rights for the
recreation use subject to the approval of the Harnert County Board of Commissioners.

032116a HC BOC Page 35



EXHIBIT “B"

TITLE EXCEPTIONS
Tract I:
1) Utility easements of record including but not limited to

a. CP&L Easement recorded in Book 532, Page 169, Harnett County Registry
b. Ciry of Dunn Sanitary Sewer Easement recorded in Book 683, Page 438, Harnett
Counry Registry.

2) Roadways and rights of way of record and those visible by an inspection of the property.

3) Such facts as an environmental study on the subject property by an environmental engineer
would reveal.

4) Such facts that are disclosed by that survey map recorded in Map Book 2016, Pages 28-29,
Harmerr County Registry.

3) Riparian rights of others as to the flow of the Black River.

6) Any government regulations concerning that portion of the subject property located in the
FEMA Flood Area Zone AE.

7} Local government zoning/planning regulations.

8) 2016 ad valorem taxes whicl will be the responsibility of the Grantee to pay when due.

Tract 2:
1} Utility easements of record including but not limited 1o
a. City of Dunn Sanitary Sewer Easement recorded in Book 683, Page 438, Harnent
County Registry.

2) Roadways and rights of way of record and those visible by an inspection of the property
including but not limited to the 60 foot right of way for Aslie Avenute (SR 1725).

3) Such facts as an environmental study on the subject property by an environmental engineer
woutld reveal,

4) Such facts that are disclosed by that survey map recorded in Map Book 2016, Pages 28-29,
Harnett County Registry.

5) Riparian rights of others as to the flow of the Black River.

6) Any government regulations concerning that poriion of the subject properiy located in the
FEMA Flood Area Zone AE.

7) Local government zoning/planning regulations.

8) 2016 ad valorem taxes which will be the responsibility of the Grantee to pay when due.

032116a HC BOC Page 36



Agenda Item 4- F

Board Meeting
Agenda Item

MEETING DATE: March 21, 2016
TO: HARNETT COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

SUBJECT: Request approval of the Harnett County Emergency Services Basic Life
Support Training Policy.

REQUESTED BY: Jimmy Riddle, Emergency Services Director

REQUEST:
Request approval of the Hamett County Emergency Services Basic Life Support Training

Policy.

This policy is to establish a uniform procedure for providing Basic Life Support Training
courses within Harnett County.

Harnett County Emergency Services will provide several types of American Heart
Association Basic Life Support Courses.

The cost of the Basic Life Support Training will consist of a fee schedule based on the
agencies, organizations and individuals.

All Basic Life Support courses will be provided at the Hamett County Emergency Services
Center.

P maaeoTEn G

FINANCE OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATION:

COUNTY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:

C\Users\bstancil\AppDatatLocal\Temptagendaform2016 - HCES BLS Training Policy 452850%agendaform2016 - HCES
BLS Training Policy.doc Page 1 of 2

032116a HC BOC Page 37



&7%,3;)

HARNETT COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES WM

BASIC LIFE SUPPORT TRAINING POLICY

Purpose: To establish a uniform procedure for providing Basic Life Support Training Courses within
Harnett County.

Procedure: Harnett County Emergency Services will provide the following types of American Heart
Association Basic Life Support Courses:

Friends & Family — Hands Only CPR Training
Heart Saver CPR / AED Training

Heart Saver First Aid / CPR / AED Training
Health Care Provider CPR / AED Training

Fee Schedule: The cost of the Basic Life Support Training will adhere to the following fee schedule.

Local Government & Non-Profit Agencies within Harnett County:
o Cost of the Certification Card if required only, No Cost for the Instructors
All other organizations &/or Individuals:
o $50.00 per student if the student is a resident of Harnett County plus the cost of the
certification card if required.
o $75.00 per student for all Non-Harnett County residence plus the cost of the
certification card if required.
Payment must be received prior to the start of the course or before beginning classroom
instruction.
Fee’s must be paid by cash or business check only to: County of Harnett

The American Heart Association strongly promotes knowledge and proficiency in alf AHA
courses and has developed insiructional matenals for this purpose. Use of these matenals in
an educational course does not represent course sponsorship by the AHA. Any fees charged
for such a course, except for a portion of fees needed for AHA course malerials; do not
represent income to the AHA.

Class Location; All Basic Life Support Courses will be provided at the Harnett County Emergency
Services Center — 1005 Edwards Brothers Drive Lillington, NC 27546

Class Size: To provide a standardize approach to Basic Life Support training we will utilize the following

maximum and minimal class size requirements.

Maximum: 24 students per course
Minimal: 6 students per course

f’i‘)

o Individuals requesting Basic Life Support Training will be placed on a waiting list until the

minimal class size requirements are met then a training session will be scheduied at the

next available opportunity.

032116a HC BOC Page 38



WWWM HARNETT COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES  crpiy tme
%*5 BASIC LIFE SUPPORT TRAINING POLICY </ Bl

Scheduling of Classes: To schedule a class please email hcemsaha@harnett.org with the following

information.
1. Course Contact — Name, Phone Number, and Email Address
2. Type of Course
3. Roster - Names, Email, Phone Number & Home Addresses for all students
4. Proposed Class Date(s) - Include your proposed date as well as 2 alternate dates

a. The proposed class date should be no sooner than 3 weeks from the date you email the
information to schedule a course.
5. Proposed Start Time of Class

Length of Classes: Harnett County BLS Training follows the American Heart Association guidelines on
the length of training courses. They are listed below:

e Friends 8 Family: Estimated 1-2 hours

e Heart Saver CPR & AED: Estimated 2-3 hours

e Heart Saver First Aid CPR & AED: Estimated 5-7 hours
® Health Care Provider CPR: Estimated 4-5 hours

Student Class Materials: It is the student/forganizations responsibility to purchase student manuals
needed for class. They can be purchased at any of the following webhsites:

http://www.laerdal.com/us/AHA

http://shop.aha.channing-bete.com/onlinestore/store.htm!?cid=2329&r=y

http://www.amazon.com/BLS-Healthcare-Providers-Student-Manual/dp/1616690399

http://ebooks.heart.org/catalog/show/bls%3B+english/36

032116a HC BOC Page 39



Agenda ltem 4- G

Board Meeting
Agenda Item

MEETING DATE: March 21, 2016
TO: HARNETT COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

SUBJECT: Approval of MOU regarding Assistant Medical Director in charge of Non-
Traditional Practice Setting for Paramedics

REQUESTED BY: Jimmy Riddle, Emergency Services Director

REQUEST:

Approval of MOU (Memorandum of Understanding) regarding the Assistant Medical
Director in charge of Non-Traditional Practice Setting for Paramedics between County of
Harnett and Daniel Christian Minor, M.D.

b o SmERER o= waamee s e oo o o= e ITE T 5 . RIS .LTe =T = .noos

FINANCE OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATION:

COUNTY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:

SAES - FINANCEAGENDA FORM\201 6agendaform2016 MOU Asst Medical Director Non-Traditional Practice Setting
for Paramedics.doc Page ! of 2

032116a HC BOC Page 40



NORTH CAROLINA

HARNETT COUNTY

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING REGARDING
ASSISTANT MEDICAL DIRECTOR IN CHARGE OF
NON-TRADITIONAL PRACTICE SETTING FOR PARAMEDICS

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (hereinafter referred to as “MOU™) is made and
entered into this __ day of 2016, by and between COUNTY OF HARNETT, a body politic,
organized and existing under the laws of the State of North Carolina (hereinafter referred to as “County™) and
DANIEL CHRISTIAN MINIOR, M.D., a physician duly licensed to practice medicine by the State of North
Carolina (hereinafter referred to as “Physician™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, through its Department of Emergency Medical Services, County operates an emergency
medical services system (hereinafter referred to as *“County EMS System™) for the benefit and general welfare of
its citizens; and

WHEREAS, the provision of these emergency medical services is regulated by the State of North
Carolina through the regulations promulgated by the North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services,
Division of Health Service Regulation, and set out in Subchapter P of Chapter 13 of Title 10A of the North
Carolina Administrative Code; and

WHEREAS, 10A NCAC 13P.0401 requires that County appoint, either directly or by documented
delegation, a Medical Director to provide medical oversight to County’s emergency medical services system; and

WHEREAS, County desires to implement a Non-Traditional Practice Setting Program for Emergency
Medical Technician — Paramedics (hereinafier referred to as “EMT-P’s”™), in which EMT-P’s may practice in a
hospital setting within emergency departments of hospitals located within County, under the supervision of
appropriately qualified medical personnel; and

WHEREAS, the specific locations wherein County’s Non-Traditional Practice Setting Program for EMT-
P’s are: 1) Betsy Johnson Emergency Department, located within the physical confines of Betsy Johnson
Hospital, 800 Tilghman Drive, Dunn, Harnett County, North Carolina 28334; and 2) Central Hamett Emergency
Department, located within the physical confines of Central Harnett Hospital, 215 Brightwater Drive, Lillington,
Harnett County, North Carolina 27546, both of which facilities operate under the Harnett Health System
(hereinafier collectively referred to as “the NTPS — ED Facilities™); and

WHEREAS, both County and its Medical Director desire to appoint an Assistant Medical Director for the
limited purpose of delegating to such Assistant Medical Director the duties of general supervision of its Non-
Traditional Practice Setting Program for EMT-P’s, consistent with the rules and regulations promulgated and
approved by the Office of Emergency Medical Services (OEMSY); and

032116a HC BOC Page 41



WHEREAS, Physician destres to assume the role of Assistant Medical Director for County’s Non-
Traditional Practice Setting Program for EMT-P’s, as more fully set forth in this MOU; and

WHEREAS, Physician is duly licensed to practice medicine by the State of North Carolina and is
qualified and willing to serve as Assistant Medical Director for County’s Non-Traditional Practice Setting

Program for EMT-P’s;

NOW THEREFORE, the parties have mutually agreed to the terms and conditions of this MOU as
follows:

Section 1. APPOINTMENT AND TERM
Execution of this MOU shall formalize the appointment of Physician as Assistant Medical Director for

County’s Non-Traditional Practice Setting Program for EMT-P’s, and the acceptance of those duties by Physician
for a term that shall commence on , 2016. This appointment and MOU shall continue

until terminated by either party’s giving 90 days written notice of termination to the other, subject to such
madifications as the parties may agree to in writing at any time.

Section 2. GOVERNING LAW

This MOU is made and shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of North Carolina.
Physician shall perform all duties and services under this MOU in full compliance with any applicable federal,
state, and local laws, rutes, and regulations.

Section 3. DUTIES AND REPONSIBILITIES OF PHYSICIAN
In his capacity as Assistant Medical Director for County’s Non-Traditional Practice Setting Program for
EMT-P’s, Physician shall do, provide, and perform as follows:

3.1. Maintain the qualifications and complete and maintain the initial and continuing medical education
requirements for an Assistant Medical Director of an EMS system as established by the North Carolina College of
Emergency Physicians.

3.2. Pursuant to 10A NCAC 13P.0403(a} and other OEMS rules, regulations, policies, guidelines, etc. be
responsible for the following:

3.2.1. Ensuring that medical control is available 24 hours a day in the NTPS — ED Facilities;
3.2.2. Establishing, approving, and annually updating treatment protocols in the NTPS — ED Facilities;

3.2.3. Medical supervision of the selection, initial education, system orientation, continuing education,
and performance of EMT-P’s in the NTPS — ED Facilities;

3.2.4. Medical supervision of the scope of practice performance evaluation for all EMT-P personnel in
the NTPS — ED Facilities based on the treatment protocols for the NTPS — ED Facilities;

3.2.5. Medical review of the care provided to patients in the NTPS - ED Facilities;

3.2.6. Providing guidance regarding decisions about equipment, medical supplies, and medications used
in the NTPS - ED Facilities; and

032116a HC BOC Page 42



3.2.7. Ensuring the care provided in the NTPS — ED Facilities is up to date with current medical practice.

3.3. Pursuant to 10A NCAC 13P.0403(b), any tasks identified in Paragraph 3.2 of this MOU may be
completed, through written delegation, by assisting physicians, physician assistants, nurse practitioners, registered
nurses, emergency medical dispatchers (hereinafter referred to as “EMD’s™), or EMT-P’s.

3.4. Pursuant to 10A NCAC 13P.0403(c) and in consultation with County’s Medical Director, Physician
may suspend temporarily, pending due process review, any EMT-P personnel in the NTPS — ED Facilities from
further participation in the EMS System when it is determined that the activities or inedical care rendered by such
personnel may be detrimental to the care of a patient, constitute unprofessional behavior, or result in non-
compliance with credentialing requirements.

3.5. Physician will communicate to County Medical Director any intended changes in any protocols,
procedures, or medications used in the NTPS — ED Facilities prior to adoption so that plan modifications can be
sent to OEMS for approval.

3.6. Physician will communicate to County Medical Director any critical patient care incidents on at [east
a quarterly basis at peer review meetings.

3.7. Physician (or his designee) will participate in the quarterly Harnett County EMS System Peer
Review meetings.

3.8. Physician will schedule and maintain regular office hours, or otherwise make himself available at
regularly designated times, for consultation with appropriate staff from County’s Department of Emergency
Medical Services, with the day and time of such meetings to be at the discretion of Physician to accommodate his

schedule,

Section 4. NO FEE FOR PHYSICIAN’S SERVICES
Physician understands and agrees that the services to be provided under this MOU to County shall be
provided on a voluntary basis only.

Section 5. COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN THE PARTIES

Physician shall confer with the Director of County’s Department of Emergency Medical Services
(hereinafter referred to as “Director”™) regarding all matters arising out of or concerning this MOU, Physician
shall receive any instructions from the Director and Physician shall communicate any complaints about any
matters arising out of this MOU directly to the Director.

Section 6. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

Physician’s legal relationship with County shall at all times be that of an independent contractor. In
performing services under this MOU, Physician shall exercise his sole discretion and professional judgement.

Section 7. INSURANCE

Physician shall provide and maintain his own medical malpractice liability insurance coverage in such
amounts as Physician deems adequate to satisfy any claims against him which may arise out of his performance
under this MOU. County shall maintain general liability with/and/or errors and omissions coverage for those acts
or omissions of Physician in his capacity as Assistant Medical Director that are not instances of medical
malpractice. County shall not hold Physician harmless nor indemnify Physician for any claims arising out of

032116a HC BOC Page 43



032116a HC BOC Page 44



032116a HC BOC Page 45



Agenda Item 4- H

Board Meeting
Agenda Item

MEETING DATE: March 21, 2016
TO: HARNETT COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SUBJECT: Approval of EMS Assistant Medical Director Contract
REQUESTED BY: Jimmy Riddle, Emergency Services Director

_—__ ————————————

REQUEST:
Harnett County Emergency Services requests approval of the EMS Medical Director contract
between County of Harnett and Gregory Michael Christiansen, M.D. as the EMS Medical

Director.

FINANCE OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATION:

COUNTY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:

PABOChagendaform2016.doc Page | of 1
032116a HC BOC Page 46



NORTH CAROLINA

HARNETT COUNTY

CONTRACT FOR HARNETT COUNTY EMERGENCY
MEDICAL SERVICES ASSISTANT MEDICAL DIRECTOR

THIS CONTRACT is made and entered into this ___ day of 2016, by and between
COUNTY OF HARNETT, a body politic, organized and existing under the laws of the State of North Carolina
(hereinafter referred to as “County”) and GREGORY MICHAEL CHRISTIANSEN, M.D., a physician duly
licensed to practice medicine by the State of North Carolina, (hereinafter referred to as “Physician™).

WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, through its Department of Emergency Medical Services, County operates an emergency
medical services system (hereinafter referred to as “County EMS System™) for the benefit and general welfare of
its citizens; and

WHEREAS, the provision of these emergency medical services is regulated by the State of North
Carolina through the regulations promuigated by the North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services,
Division of Health Service Regulation, and set out in Subchapter P of Chapter 13 of Title 10A of the North

Carolina Administrative Code; and

WHEREAS, 10A NCAC 13P.0401 requires that the County appoint, either directly or by documented
delegation, a Medical Director to provide medical oversight to the County EMS System; and

WHEREAS, County desires to appoint Physician to the role of Assistant Medical Director for the County
EMS System; and

WHEREAS, Physician is duly licensed to practice medicine by the State of North Carolina and is
qualified and willing to assume the role of Assistant Medical Director for the County EMS System, more fully set
forth in this Contract;

NOW THEREFORE, the parties have mutually agreed to the terms and conditions of this Contract as
follows:

Section 1. APPOINTMENT AND TERM

Execution of this Contract shall formalize the appointment of Physician as Assistant Medical Director for
County’s EMS System, and the acceptance of those duties by Physician for a term that shall commence on
, 2016. This appointment and Contract shall continue until terminated by either
parties giving 90 days written notice of termination to the other, subject to such modifications as the parties may
agree to in writing at any time. In the event of such termination, any payment due shall be prorated to the date of
termination. If either party defaults in its obligations and fails to cure such default within 10 days of receipt of
notice of such default, the non-defaulting party may immediately terminate this Contract.

032116a HC BOC Page 47



Section 2. GOVERNING LAW
2.1. This Contract is made and shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of North
Carolina, and the jurisdiction of any legal proceedings related thereto shall lie in Harnett County Superior Court.

2.2. This Contract is specifically authorized and executed as a continuing contract in accordance with the
provisions of §153A-13 of the North Carolina General Statutes.

2.3. Physician shall perform all duties and services under this Contract in full compliance with any
applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, and regulations. Both parties to this Contract shall adhere to local,
state, and federal legal requirements, including those regarding claim submission for third party payors, and those
regarding the confidentiality of protected health information. The parties to this Contract may enter into other
contracts or agreements stipulating the specific arrangements for achieving this compliance, including a Business

Associate Agreement.

Section 3. DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF PHYSICIAN
In his capacity as Assistant Medical Director for the County EMS System, Physician shall do, provide,
and perform as follows;

3.1. Maintain the qualifications and complete and maintain the initial and continuing medical education
requirements for an Assistant Medical Director of an EMS system as established by the North Carolina College of

Emergency Physicians.

3.2. Pursuant to 10A NCAC 13P.0403(a) and other OEMS rules, regulations, policies, guidelines, etc. be
responsible for the following:

3.2.1. Ensuring that medical control is available 24 hours a day, including being available by telephone

24 hours a day;

3.2.2. Establishing, approving, and annually updating treatment protocols in conjunction with the
Director of the County’s Department of Emergency Medical Services (hereinafter referred to as “Director”™);

3.2.3. Providing medical supervision of the selection, initial education, system orientation, continuing
education, and performance of all EMS personnel;

3.2.4. Providing medical supervision of the scope of practice performance evaluation for all EMS
personnel in the County EMS System based on treatment protocols for said System;

3.2.5. Providing medical review of the care provided to patients in traditional and non-traditional practice

settings;

3.2.6. Providing guidance regarding decisions about equipment, medical supplies, and medications that
will be carried on ambulances, EMS non-transporting vehicles, and non-traditional practice settings within the
scope of practice of Emergency Medical Technician — Intermediates (hereinafter referred to as “EMT-I’s”) or
Emergency Medical Technician — Paramedics (hereinafter referred to as “EMT-P’s™);

3.2.7. Ensuring the care provided in all County EMS System settings is up to date with accepted medical
practice and procedures;

032116a HC BOC Page 48



3.2.8. Overseeing Emergency Medical Dispatcher (hereinafter referred to as “EMD”) programs and the
establishment, approval, and annual updating of an emergency medical dispatch priority reference system;

3.2.9. Reviewing data about the County EMS System and trends through interpretation of said data;

3.2.10. Providing medical direction for the County EMS System, including Medical and First
Responders, Basic Life Support, Advanced Life Support, special events coverage, as well as providing direction
to any agency providing emergency services in the County;

3.2.11. Providing medical oversight, guidance, and leadership for medical issues and responses for fire

and law enforcement partners in the County;

3.2.12. Providing medical treatment supervision of personnel by randomly responding to emergency calls
and observing the approach, demeanor, relationships, and medical treatment provided to patients and others by all
responding personnel, including Medical and First Responders, fire, law enforcement, rescue, County EMS

System personnel;
3.2.13. Relating to all patients and staff of the County in a professional manner; and
3.2.14. Other duties as may be requested and necessary in assuring a quality County EMS System,

3.3. Pursuant to 10A NCAC 13P.0403(b), any tasks identified in Paragraph 3.2 of this Contract may be
completed, through written delegation, by assisting physicians, physician assistants, nurse practitioners, registered
nurses, EMD’s, or EMT-P’s.

3.4. Pursuantto [0A NCAC 13P.0403(c), Physician may suspend temporarily, pending due process
review, any EMS personnel from further participation in the County EMS System when it is determined that the
activities or medical care rendered by such personnel may be detrimental to the care of a patient, constitute
unprofessional behavior, or result in non-compliance with credentialing requirements.

3.5. Physician will schedule and maintain regular office hours, or otherwise make himself available at
regularly designated times, for consultation with appropriate staff from the County’s Department of Emergency
Medical Services, with the day and time of such meetings to be at the discretion of Physician to accommodate his

schedule.

3.6. Physician (or his designee) will participate in the quarterly Harnett County EMS System Peer
Review meetings.

3.7. Physician shall maintain all necessary professional registrations and licensures, and shall provide
evidence of such to County upon request;

Section 4. FEE FOR PHYSICIAN’S SERVICES

For Physician’s services under this Contract, County shall pay Physician the sum of $1,000.00 per month
and the sum of $100.00 per hour for each hour spent in undertaking the duties and responsibilities herein outlined.
Such sums shall be paid to Physician on or before the 10th day of each month. The parties acknowledge and
agree that the compensation set forth in this Contract is reasonable and represents the fair market value of the
services to be provided. Further, the parties acknowledge and agree that they negotiated this Contract at arm’s
length, and did not take into account the volume or value of referrals or other business that may be generated
between the parties.

032116a HC BOC Page 49



Section 5. COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN THE PARTIES

Physician shall confer with the Director regarding all matters arising out of or concerning this Contract.
Physician shall receive any instructions from the Director and Physician shall communicate any complaints about
any matters arising out of this Contract directly to the Director.

Section 6. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

Physician’s legal relationship with County shall at all times be that of an independent contractor. In
performing services under this Contract, Physician shall exercise his sole discretion and independent, professional
judgement., Nothing in this Contract shall be construed to create the relationship of principal and agent, or
employer and employee, between County and Physician.

Section 7. INSURANCE

Physician shall provide and maintain his own medical malpractice liability insurance coverage in such
amounts as Physician deems adequate to satisfy any claims against him which may rise out of his performance
under this Contract. Said insurance coverage shall be stated in a Certificate of Insurance or other written evidence
of insurance submitted to County by Physician at the commencement of this Contract and otherwise upon request.
County shall maintain general liability with/and/or errors and omissions coverage for those acts or omissions of
Physician in his capacity as Assistant Medical Director that are not instances of medical malpractice. County
shall not hold Physician harmless nor indemnify Physician for any claims arising out of Physician’s performance
under this Contract, except to the extent that such claims are covered by any policy of liability insurance
maintained by County.

Section 8. NOTICES

Any notice of infent to terminate this Contract, or of a request to modify or clarify this Contract shall be
made in writing and mailed by certified mail, return receipt requested, to the other party at its address as set out
below, or as may be provided to the other party at any time hereafter.

County

Harnett County EMS Division
Post Office Box 370
Lillington, North Carolina 27546

Physician

Gregory Michael Christiansen, M.D.
4207 Praline Road
Holly Springs, North Carolina 27540

Section 9. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

Physician acknowledges and agrees that any information received by him which concerns the personal,
financial, or other affairs of patients served by the County EMS System shall be treated by Physician in full
confidence and shall not be revealed to any other persons, firms, or organizations, except in accordance with
accepted medical practice and state and federal law regarding the confidentiality of such information.

032116a HC BOC Page 50



032116a HC BOC Page 51



032116a HC BOC Page 52



Agenda Ttem 4- 1

NORTH CAROL{NA TRAFFIC — DOT CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT

HARNETT COUNTY

DATE: 1/M11/2015
NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

AND WBS Elements: 44477

COUNTY OF HARNETT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into on the last date executed below, by and between the
North Carolina Department of Transportation, an agency of the State of North Carolina, hereinafter
referred to as the “Department” and the County of Harnett, hereinafter referred to as the "County”.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Department and the County propose to make certain traffic control improvements

under said project in Harnett County; and,
WHEREAS, the County has agreed to participate in the cost of the project as hereinaiter set out.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto, each in consideration of the promises and undertakings of

the other as herein provided, do hereby covenant and agree, each with the other, as follows:

SCOPE OF THE PROJECT

1. The Project consists of construction of a new entrance to the Harnett County Campus of Central
Carolina Community College on US 421. The new entrance shall be constructed near the

western property line of the campus and shall include a right turn lane on US 421,

DESIGN AND EQUIPMENT PROCUREMENT

2. The Department shall prepare plans and design specifications for the Project.

FUNDING

3. The total estimated Project cost is $168,000. The County shall participate in the Project cost in an
amount no to exceed $70,000. The Department will be responsible for the remaining cost and all

cost that exceeds the total estimated Project cost.

Agreement ID # 6113 1

032116a HC BOC Page 53



A. Upon execution of the Agreement the County will provide a letter of commitment for their

participation in the Project costs, in the amount of $70,000.

B. The County will provide reimbursement, in cne payment, to the Department in the
2016-17 State fiscal year beginning in July 2016.

C. Upon completion of the Project, the Department shall submit an invoice to the County
$70,000. The County shall make payment within sixty (60) days of invoicing by the

Department.

D. The Department shali charge a late payment penalty and interest on any unpaid batance due
in accordance with G.S. 147-86.23.

UTILITIES AND RIGHT OF WAY

4. The Department shall accomplish the relocation and/or adjustment of any and all utilities in
conflict with the construction of the project. Said work shall be accomplished in a manner

satisfactory to the Department, and without cost to the Department.

5. Iltis understood by ait parties hereto that all work shall be contained within existing right of way.
However, should it become necessary, the County shall provide any required right of way and/or
construction easements at no cost or liability whatsoever to the Department. Acguisition of right
of way shall be accomplished in accordance with State procedures. The County shall indemnify
and save the Departme.nt harmless from any and all claims for damages that might arise on
account of damage to public or private property and right of way acquisition, drainage and

construction easements for the construction of the project.

CONSTRUCTION

6. The Department shall construct, or have constructed the new entrance. Al work shall be
performed in accordance with the N. C. Specifications, all local codes, ordinances, and

procedures.

MAINTENANCE

7. Upon completion of the Project, improvements within the state owned right of way shall be
considered on the State Highway System and owned and maintained by the Department.

Agreement ID #6113 2

032116a HC BOC Page 54



ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS

8. The Department shall not be liable and shall be held harmiess from any and all claims that might
arise on account of the County negligence and/or responsibilities under the terms of this

agreement and/or project.

9. By Executive Order 24, issued by Governor Perdue, and N.C. G.S5.§ 133-32, it is unlawful for any
vendor or contractor { i.e. architect, bidder, contractor, construction manager, design professional,
engineer, landlord, offeror, seller, subcontractor, supplier, or vendor}, to make gifts or to give
favors to any State employee of the Govemor's Cabinet Agencies (i.e., Administration,
Commerce, Correction, Crime Control and Public Safety, Cultural Resources, Environment and
Natural Resources, Health and Human Services, Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention,

Revenue, Transportation, and the Office of the Governor).

Agreement ID #6113 3

032116a HC BOC Page 55



032116a HC BOC Page 56



Agenda Ttem 4- J

Board Meeting
Agenda Item

MEETING DATE: re L‘ 1, A
TO: HARNETT COUNTY BOARD OF C( AMISSIONERS
SUBJECT: Detention Center Health Plan

REQUESTED BY: Sheriff R.__ins

REQUEST:

The Sheriff's Office request approval of the Harnett County Detention Center Medical Plan.
Harnett County « atracts with Southern Health Partners to provide medical care to the
Hamett Coutny Detention Center. The Medical plan is ¢ /eloped by Southern Health
Partners.

The plan has been reviewed and approved by the Harnett Count Sheriff's Office and the
Director of the Harnett County Department of Public Health. It hasalso been reviewed by the
Harnett County Legal Services Staff. The plan must be reviewed and approved annually.

FINANCE OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATION:

COUNTY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:

PABOCh\ag:  aform2016.doc Page 1 of 1
032116a HC BOC Page 57



032116a HC BOC Page 58



Harnett County Detention Center
Detention Center Health Plan

The compliance with this Detention Center Health Plan is the joint responsibility
of the Harnett County Sheriff, and Southern Health Partners, Inc.
(sometimes hereinafter referred to as “SHP”), the contracted provider of care
to the inmates of the Harnett County Detention Center.

Receiving Screening

Upon the arrival of each inmate at the Harnett County Detention Center,
a preliminary health assessment (Receiving Screening) will be performed
by correctional officers.

At a_minimum, the assessment will include the following:

- Documentation of current illnesses and health problems
including  medications taken and special health
requirements.

- Documentation of mental health problems, dental problems
and allergies.

- Behavior observation, including state of consciousness,
mental status, appearance, conduct, tremors, and sweating.

- Inquiry into use of alcohol and other drugs, including types,
methods, date/time last taken and problems arising out of
use.

- Notation of body deformities and ease of movement.
- Observation of persistent cough or lethargy as well as an
inquiry to unintentional weight loss, night sweats and known

exposure to TB.

- Inquiry as in known communicable diseases including
sexually transmitted disease.

032116a HC BOC Page 59



- Condition of skin including, trauma markings, bruises,
lesions, jaundice, rashes and infestations, and needle marks
or other indications of drug abuse.

- Status classification to succinctly identify the inmate's health
status.

- Referral of the inmate for emergency health services or
additional health services, as may be necessary.

If as a result of the receiving screening it is apparent that an inmate
requires medical attention, then the inmate will immediately be referred for
treatment. The appropriate level of treatment (i.e. treatment in-house by a
member of the professional health services staff or referral to a hospital or
other community-based health service) should be made after a thorough
evaluation of the inmate's condition.

Health care standards require that information regarding access to health
care services be communicated orally and in writing to inmates upon their
arrival at the correctional facility. To meet these standards, SHP will use
notices, printed in both English and Spanish. These wili be posted in the
Intake area advising them of how to access the health care delivery
system, in addition to the verbal and written/documented notification which
is provided at booking.

Daily Triaging of Complaints

In order to ensure that inmate health problems and reguests are
addressed promptly, appropriately and efficiently, we use a structured
triage procedure, proven effective in other correctional settings.

Our Medical Director (Physician) always oversees the triage system that is
followed by all health care personnel. This ensures that the inmates
receive the appropriate level of care and that their complaints are properly
processed and resolved.

I

032116a HC BOC Page 60



Inmates have the ability to access the triage system by submitting a health
care request form. These requests are received and processed daily by
the health care staff, and as a first step in the triage system the inmate is
then seen by a member of the professional nursing staff and appropriate
treatment is administered within the scope of the Nurse Practice Act.
Those inmates requiring a higher level of service will be referred to the
physician, physician assistant, or other appropriate professional
practitioner in a timely manner.

If the Physician or other practitioner determines that the inmate's medical
needs are more extensive or specialized than can be addressed within the
facility’s health care program, an appropriate referral to outside medical
services will be provided.

Sick call must be conducted on-site by a physician, nurse practitioner or a
physician assistant under the direction of a physician. The majority of
inmates to be seen by the physician will have been screened as part of
the formal triage system. However, this will not preclude an inmate who
had not been triaged or who has a sudden or acute problem, from seeing
the physician during the time the physician is on-site at the facility.

Appropriate documentation will be recorded and maintained for all inmates
seen at sick call. This information will be incorporated into the inmate's
medical record as appropriate. An inmate's medical record will contain
appropriate entries completely documenting each sick call encounter (i.e.,
an inmate's specific health request, the assessment of the health care
professional who saw the inmate, the prescribed treatment plan, and any
follow-up encounters). This will ensure that all inmates' health requests
are promptly and properly handled, documented, and followed through to
a satisfactory resolution.

032116a HC BOC Page 61



Special Medical Program

We will provide all special health care services required including, but not
limited to, care for inmates who are chronically or terminally ill, physicaily
handicapped, developmentally disabled or inmates with special mental
health needs or convalescing inmates. Individual treatment plans will be
developed for all chronically ill, terminally ill and convalescing inmates.
Examples of chronic iliness include diabetes, hypertension, asthma and
epilepsy. Convalescing inmates include those recovering from fractures,
inpatient surgical procedures, and hepatitis and other communicable
diseases. The type of treatment will be determined by the needs of the
individual inmate, but may include such things as medications, special
diets, physical therapy, laboratory tests or dressing changes. Each
treatment plan will be initiated by the physician and will be detailed in the
individual's medical record.

We will keep a list of inmates with special needs and maintain schedules
for medical treatment in accordance with our established protocols for
each illness. For example, daily blood sugars are obtained on all diabetics
receiving insulin, Dilantin levels are monitored monthly on epileptic
inmates, and blood pressure evaluations are performed as clinically
indicated on inmates receiving anti-hypertensive drugs.

Medical determination of a tendency towards suicide or a history of
seizures will result in the inmate being assigned to quarters that have
close supervision.

We realize that communicable diseases, such as tubercuiosis (TB), HIV
and hepatitis require special attention in inmate populations. We have
developed an Infection Control Program that incorporates education,
diagnosis and treatment of inmates. Screening for TB and/or HIV occurs
at time of intake, if conditions indicate that such testing is necessary.
Neither North Carolina nor Federal laws specifically require HIV testing
upon request; however we feel that the most prudent course to take would
be to make testing available but limit it by leaving the decision to the
medical staff.

032116a HC BOC Page 62



Data supports that our inmate population has a higher than usual
incidence of sexually transmitted disease. This is addressed in the
medical intake screening and then in more dependent upon the H&P. If at
the time of intake, the H&P or any time compiaints of that nature is
offered. We will then initiate testing and or treatment. This is usually
determined by the site’s MD if inmate is to be evaluated at the local Health
Department

Our Infection Control Program includes, but is not limited to:

- Surveillance procedures to detect inmates with infectious
and communicable diseases, appropriate immunizations to
prevent these diseases and proper treatment and care for
inmates with these diseases.

- The decontamination of medical equipment and proper
disposal of sharps and medical bio-hazardous wastes. Used
by the medical staff, or determined by the medical staff to be
considered bio-hazardous waste.

- Strict adherence to universal precautions by health care
workers to prevent exposure to blood-borne pathogens.

- Notifying the local county health department of confirmed
cases of all STD, TB, HIV, Hepatitis, Listeria E-coli, MRSA,
as well as other disease reportable according to the DHHS
2124 criteria.

We will also dispose of all medically-related infectious and hazardous
waste in accordance with all state and federal regulations. We follow and
assure compliance with Occupational Health and Safety Administration
(OSHA) guidelines for infection controi procedures.

032116a HC BOC Page 63



Pharmaceuticals and Medical Supplies

An agreement has been set in place to order all prescribed medications
from a contracted pharmacy vendor. Any STAT medications may be
ordered from a focal pharmacy provider. STAT medications are classified
as medications which need to be started immediately and a supply of such
medications is not currently on-site within the medical unit. The pharmacy
vendor will supply the SHP Formulary and ordering sheets to the facility
for the ptacement of orders. All orders received before 3:00 p.m. EST, will
be shipped out for next day delivery.

SHP shall comply with all applicable state and federal regulations
regarding the prescribing, dispensing, administering, and procuring of
pharmaceuticals. All employees must review the ordering procedures for
pharmaceuticals. No medications will be ordered without a physician’s
order. All re-orders must be approved through the physician also.
Medications are prescribed only when clinically indicated, not for
disciplinary purposes.

All pharmaceuticals must be stored appropriately, in accordance with their
storage instructions (i.e. refrigeration, etc.). Security storage (under lock
and key) must be maintained for all prescribed medications. Only the
nurse and health services staff will have access to the medications. If
applicable, a key may be given to security in case of emergencies. All
narcotics are to be kept under separate lock and key from other
medications.

Application [ for the registration to comply with the North Carolina
Controlled Substance Act will be submitted at which time the N.C.
Department of Health and Human Services then schedules an onsite
inspection and upon the evaluation. The N.C.D.HH.S will notify the
Detention Center of the requirements that they must implement to be
granted permission.

The nurse and Medicai Director as needed should perform a periodic
review of all pharmacy orders. A narcotic count must be performed on a
regular basis and the nurse and/or physician should review all reports.
Copies of all count sheets are to be kept on file for review and/or audit.

032116a HC BOC Page 64



All expired pharmaceuticals must be destroyed accordingiy. The
pharmacy vendor will perform this service on a quarterly basis, or sooner if
needed. The nurse must call the pharmacy directly to the schedule this
services when needed. Also, a Sharps Count must be kept by all nursing
staff with all count sheets to be kept on file for review and/or audit.

Diabetic inmates may be allowed to draw and administer their own insulin
under the supervision of a health care staff member, and/or under
security’s approval.

All pharmaceuticals will be maintained in the medication room and only
personnel authorized to give medications will have access to this area.
The medication room area will be locked at all times and only authorized
personnel will have keys.

The pharmacist will be responsible to select all generic equivalent drug
products used in the correctional facility. All drug products utilized will be
those of a certified Food and Drug Administration approved
manufacturers. In addition, the pharmacy vendor will conform to all
federal laws, State statutes, and the state Board of Pharmacy regulations
concerning drug products.

All drug recalis will be the responsibility of the pharmacist. Collection and
return of recalled drugs will be the pharmacists’ responsibility at the
dispensing level and the nurse’'s responsibility, upon notification, at the
drug administrator level.

All outdated, unused, deteriorated drugs will be the responsibility of the
pharmacist to return and destroy during their quarterly inspections.
Control substances returned or otherwise destroyed wiil be in compliance
with federal and state regulations.

The pharmacy vendor according to the State Pharmacy Law shall labe! all
prescription. Each prescription will contain the following information:
Name/address of the dispensing pharmacy; Name of the prescriber; Name
of patient; Directions for use; Date the prescription was originally filled,
Name of drug and strength.

All floor stock shall be reviewed and authorized by the Medical Director.
Floor stock will be tssued as non-prescription floor stock, prescription floor
stock, and emergency floor stock drugs. Only persons authorized to
prescribe within the state with the facility is located may order floor stock
to be kept within the medical unit.

032116a HC BOC Page 65



Emergency Medical, Dental, and Mental Health

Certain members of the professional heaith care staff, including the
physician, will have twenty-four (24) hour on-call responsibility for any
emergency that may arise. In the event of an emergency or in response
to any medical need, the nursing on-call staff must be called and will
immediately respond by telephone to work with security staff to evaluate
the inmate. Other appropriate medical personnel will be notified if
necessary. The inmate will be transferred to a hospital emergency room
for further treatment, if clinically indicated and agreed to by the SHP on-
call medical authority.

When emergency transportation is required, medical personnel will decide
whether an ambulance or security van is required and coordinate
appropriate transportation with the corrections administration and security.
However in the event where the correctional officer feels that the services
of EMS is required, and the medical staff is not present to address the
situation, then the correctional officer should make provisions for
emergency transport without the hesitation of notifying the medical staff.

Dental Care

Dental treatment shall be provided according to an established treatment
plan/order, and based on established priorities. Consultation to the dentist
and/or dental specialist will be available. Dental treatment will be
scheduled on an as needed basis, for the earliest appointment time
available. Medical staff should notify the dentist of requested treatment in
advance of services being performed.

The Medical Director will review all prescriptions for approval. Any
substitutions for prescribed narcotics/medications should be confirmed with
the Dentist, but may just be changed by the Medical Director to confirm with
the Detention Center policy (limits on narcotics, etc.).

032116a HC BOC Page 66



Mental health and chemical dependency withdrawal

Inmates reporting the use of alcohol, opiates, stimulants, sedatives,
hypnotic drugs, or other substances will be evaluated for their degree of
reliance upon and potential for withdrawal from these substances and
possible intoxication or overdose. Upon completion of the screening
process, patients indicating such uses must be immediately referred to the
medical staff for further evaluation and treatment.

Detoxification will be carried out only under medical supervision and
initiated by the medical staff with physician overview on an individual care
basis. All detainees found to be demonstrating the signs and symptoms of
drug/alcohol withdrawal will be seen by the Medical Director and his
treatment plan will be followed. Inmates experiencing severe, life
threatening intoxication or withdrawal must be seen by the Medical Director
and upon his orders may be transferred to a licensed acute care facility, or
the local emergency room for treatment. The Detention Center
Administrator must receive authorization of this transfer.

Detox inmates must be monitored on a consistent basis and all finding
charged in histher medical record. Documentation of the patient's status
during detoxification is very important and must be reviewed by all medical
staff members when needed in order to maintain patient care while
incarcerated.

Detox inmates may be referred to the designated mental health provider or
a local program for assessment regarding dependency issues.

Pregnant females who have drug/alcohol dependency will promptly be
referred to the Medical Director for appropriate treatment methods. The
Medical Director may have established treatment protocols.

Inmates who are on Methadone will be referred to the Medical Director for
appropriate withdrawal treatment plans to be used.

Medical staff will verify a patient’s history and medication prior to inception

of services. Physician will review the information and make referrals as
appropriate.

032116a HC BOC Page 67



Treatment services may include on-site and/or off-site crisis intervention.
Not all treatments include the prescribing of psychotropic medications.
Crisis intervention is to be initiated if patient is a threat to themselves and
others.

Pregnant Inmates

All verified and confirmed pregnant inmates will be referred to the
designated prenatal clinician who can provide obstetric services including
regular prenatal care, medical exams, activity level advice, safety
precautions, nutrition guidance and counseling. The inmate will be
prescribed prenatal vitamins while incarcerated and applicable faboratory
and diagnostic testing wili be performed.

The Detention Center Administrator must be notified of the inmate’s
pregnancy and on-going treatment. Corrections Officers should be alerted
to the inmate’s due date as it approaches and she should be under close
observation around that time.

Medical staff will document inmate's previous health history and other
births. An outside specialty clinic visits will also be documented and noted
in the patient’s chart, along with services rendered noted in the file. Medical
staff must utilize the Pregnancy Flow Sheet to monitor the pregnancy. The
Medical Director should review the flow sheet on a consistent basis, maybe
at the established chronic clinics reviews.

Pregnant inmates needing obstetric services will be referred to the local
County Health Department.

The designated mental health provider may be asked to participate in the
treatment plan regarding the patient. Issues which may be discussed are
any psychotropic medications needs and/or depressions issues the patient
may experience due to separation from the baby after the birth.

Medical Records

All medical records will be kept in the medical unit or, if inactive, in a secure
place accessible to medical personnel. For period of seven years. The
Detention Center Administrator should be consulted as to the space needed
for the storage of inactive files.

10

032116a HC BOC Page 68



All medical encounters will be entered into the medical record using a
narrative, pathways or S.O.A.P. format. The medical record will contain the
following elements and all laboratory reports, consult reports, discharge
summaries, and diagnostic studies will be reviewed and initialed by the
physician before placement in the medical record.

Master Problem List (if a chronic condition patient);
Receiving Screening form;

Admission Data/History and Physical Assessment form;
Physicians’ Orders form;

Progress Notes:

Laboratory studies; Diagnostic studies; Dental records;
Psychiatric and psychological reports;

Consultant’s reports; x-ray reports;

Medication Administration Records;

Consent forms; Discharges summaries;

Release of Responsibilty and Authorization for Release of
Information Forms;

Sick Call Request forms;

Specialized treatments plans;

All other relevant and medically related materials;

15.  Transfer forms

= =2 OC O N O WL, hH wWwN =

— ok
LN

When an inmate is reincarcerated, the prior record, if one exists, will be
reactivated and reviewed by the medical staff. The inmate will have one (1)
medical record that contains a record of all medical services that are
rendered.

All forms must be signed and dated appropriately.

Confidentiality of Health Records

HIPAA regulations apply to any protected health information such as
information that concern’s a person’ social security number, date of birth,
physical or mental health, healthcare, or payment information that could be
used to identify an individual. That information must be blocked from a
disclosure of such information. While individuals are in a correctional
institution, SHP can use or disclosure an inmate's protected health
information to the medical unit of another correctional institution for the
following reasons:

11

032116a HC BOC Page 69



Provision of health care services:

1. Health and safety of the inmate or other inmates;

2. Health and safety of correctional institution personnel;

3. Heaith and safety of those personnel responsible for transporting
or transferring of inmates;

4. Law enforcement on the institution’s premises;

5. The administration and maintenance of the safety, security, and

good order of the institution.

N.C.G.S 130A 143 has strict confidentiality to information about reportable
communicable diseases. The public health regulations authorize a local
health department director to notify the sheriff if a detention inmate has
certain communicable diseases. This regulation excludes HIV infection and
AIDS. The disease must represent a significant threat to the public health.

Further, if an inmate has escaped from custody, HIPAA does not restrict the
use or disciosure of an inmate's medication information. In such situations,
the correctional institution may use or disclose the inmate’s personal
medical information as long as that use or disclosure is consistent with
applicable law and standards of ethics.

The inmate’s medical record is considered confidential and may not be
shared with unauthorized individuals or agencies without the inmate's
written consent. Training will be extended to all staff upon orientation as to
the importance of maintaining medical confidentiality.

Confidentiality Specific to HIV infection and AIDS

1. Any information and records, especially medical records that might
identify an inmate as HIV infected, will be kept strictly confidential.
a. The above reflects North Carclina’'s Law. Federal courts have

recognized that inmates retain the right to privacy that protects
against the disclosure of sensitive medical information.

2. Detention center medical staff only under the following
circumstances may release the inmates HIV status:

a. Release is made to health care personnel who are providing care to
this inmate.

12

032116a HC BOC Page 70



b. Release is made with the inmate’'s written consent or the written

consent of the inmate’s guardian.
c. Release is made pursuant to a subpoena or court order.

Note: If an exposed officer learns from the detention center physician or
private physician that an inmate is HIV infected, he or she must keep
that information strictly confidential. The reason for telling the officer
is to permit effective treatment and counseling. It is a misdemeanor
if the officer discloses this information to another officer.

The only exception to the confidentiality law is N.C.G.S. 53A 222 allows
inspectors with the Detention Center and detention branch to see an
inmate’s medical record unless the inmate objects in writing. Before
inspectors may review the inmate must be informed in writing of his right to
object

Privacy

All medical evaluations and services are to be performed in as much
privacy, with respect to security issues, as possible. The discretion is with
the Medical Director, physician, or nurse providing the service.

Security personnel may be present if the patient poses a probably risk to
the safety of the medical staff or others. Instruction on maintaining
confidentiality is given to security staff that observes or hears health
encounters. When cell side triage is required, medical staff must take exira
precautions as to promote private communication with the inmate.

Handling of Intoxicated inmates
Upon completion of the screening process, patients indicating such uses
must be immediately referred to the medical staff for further evaluation and

treatment.

13

032116a HC BOC Page 71



Detoxification will be carried out only under medical supervision and
initiated by the medical staff with physician overview on an individual care
basis. All detainees found to be demonstrating the signs and symptoms of
drug/alcohol withdrawal will be seen by the Medical Director and his
treatment plan will be followed. Inmates experiencing severe, life
threatening intoxification or withdrawal must be seen by the Medical
Director and upon his orders may be transferred to a licensed acute care
facility, or the local emergency room for treatment. The Detention Center
Administrator must receive authorization of this transfer.

Pregnant females who have drug/alcohol dependency will promptly be
referred to the Medical Director for appropriate treatment methods. The
Medical Director may have established treatment protocols.

Inmates who are on Methadone will be referred to the Medical Director for
appropriate withdrawal treatment pilans to be used.

Training for Officers

Training programs should be providing by a Detention Center training
coordinator or through programs funded by the county or state (depending
upon the facility resources). All training programs provided by SHP must be
documented and the Detention Center training coordinator will keep
attendance rosters.

Upon request by the Detention Center Administrator, SHP in a joint effort
along with other available entities will provide the following training:

First Aid; Suicide Prevention; CPR; Screening Techniques; Health
Referrals; Medication Administration; Recognizing chronic
conditions/ilinesses; Signs and Symptoms of Mental lliness;
Confidentiality (HIPAA); Infectious Diseases — AIDS, MRSA, TB

The nurse should participate in the on-going training program currently set-
up through the Facility, whenever available to do so.

032116a HC BOC Page 72



Transporting inmates to outside sources for medical care
The transportation officer will be notified by medical personnel when an
inmate is scheduled for an appointment outside the Detention Center.
Security staff will plan the transportation. Medical staff will not inform the
inmate of the date or time of the appointment. When emergency
transportation is required, medical personnel will decide whether an
ambulance or security van is required and coordinate appropriate
transportation with the corrections administration and security.

Medical Co-Pay

The medical staff is not to benefit in any way from the co-pay system. The
nurse who is triaging or treating the inmate is only to complete any forms
to provide information so that an inmate’s account can be charged.

Continuity of Care

Upon an inmate’s admission into the Detention Center, every effort must be
made in obtaining information concerning previous and/or current treatment
plans. Record request forms may be sent to the inmate's treating physician
for inclusion into inmate’s current medical file at the Detention Center. The
Medical Director must be made aware of the medical records upon arrival,
for his/her review as well.

All medications must be verified before their continuance. All verifications
{or inability to verify) must be noted within the patient's chart. Once
medications have been verified, the Medical Director may give a verbal
order (if not on-site) to continue the medications until the next scheduled
physician sick call, based upon the inmale’'s compliance prior to
incarceration and present condition. Identified long-term and/or serious
chronic conditions must be referred to the Physician for referrals or follow-
up clinic visits as needed.

All pregnant inmates will be placed on pre-natal clinic for review by a local
OB/GYN clinic or the local county health department. Those pregnant

inmates exhibiting serious conditions may be referred to the hospital for
assessment.

15

032116a HC BOC Page 73



All ordered tests and/or consults are completed in a timely manner. The
Medical Director must sign all outpatient service discharge summaries as
evidence of review. If changes in treatment are necessary, the changes
must be noted and clinical justification for an alternative treatment plan is
noted.

Health Assessment

All history and physical data will be obtained by medical staff and recorded
on an Admission Data History and Physical Exam form. The medical staff
will review the Receiving Screening form and confirm all information, as well
as ask for any additional medical history information that may not have
been noted upon admission. The medical staff must make verification of
previous history, and document such verification and/or non-verification.

Within 14 caiendar days of arrival into the Detention Center, inmate will
receive a full health assessment by SHP medical staff. A recording of
inmate’s current weight, height, blood pressure reading, and temperature
and pulse rate will be noted on the Assessment form. Female inmates will
be given a pregnancy test if their situation deems possible pregnancy
and/or upon request.

The medical staff in conjunction with the Assessment form will perform a
physical exam. Inmates with a chronic condition will be screened and
questioned specifically about their condition. Chronic care inmates will be
referred to the physician’s chronic care clinic for an initial assessment and
treatment plan as well.

Other lab and/or diagnostic testing may be required based on information
received from the Receiving Screening or Assessment form. Physician’s
orders must be obtained for the testing.

An inmate, who has been re-admitted into the Detention Center and had a
documented health assessment within the previous 12 months, need not be

re-examined unless changes in inmate's health have been noted upon
admission.

6

032116a HC BOC Page 74



An inmate has the right to refuse a health assessment. Please refer to the
policy Right to Refuse Treatment. If an inmate refuses a TB test, the
inmate must be placed in isolation for precautionary measures, as TB is an
infectious disease. Medical staff should monitor inmate until the TB testing
is completed. Depending upon the reasons for the inmate’s refusal, the
Medical Director and/or mental health staff may be advised to speak with
the inmate about his/her concerns.

All history and physicals must be referred to the Medical Director for review
and sign-off.

Grievance Procedure

Upon receipt of an inmate’s grievance, the nurse will review the information
presented and speak with the inmate about the problem and possible
resolution. All information about the conversation should be documented
on the grievance form and filed within the inmate’'s medical record. All
responses to inmate grievances must be timely and based on principles of
adequate and prudent medical care.

Correctional officers will provide grievance forms to inmates upon their
request. The inmate will give the completed form to a correctionatl officer
who then gives the form to the medical staff for resolution.

An incident report may accompany a copy of the grievance if submitted to
the SHP corporate office. If the corporate office needs to be involved in the
resolution of the problem, communication with the nurse, as well as a
review of the applicable records and/or other information will begin. The
nurse should notify the corporate office of the need for involvement.

After the grievance has been resolved, the Detention Center Administrator
should be notified as to the resolution.

If the inmate does not agree with the resolution, an appeal may be filed
citing additional information. The nurse and Detention Center Administrator
will once again review this appeal grievance, with a copy forwarded to the
corporate office for resolution. All appeals must be sent to the corporate
office for review.

17

032116a HC BOC Page 75



Collection of DNA

In keeping in compliance with the Session law 2003-376 House Bill 79, the
nurse or member of the Detention Center health team will provide the
phlebotomy service for the collection of the DNA samples that are specific
to meeting the requirements mandated by the state of North Carolina. This
does not address the issue of obtaining DNA for the use of forensic
investigation, for which no member of the Detention Center medical team
is to participate in any actions of this nature. The Detention Center
medical team is only to provide the services of phiebotomy and under no
circumstances should be involve with the records keeping, finger printing
and transport of the specimen. The location and time of this service will be
established in agreement with both the duty officers and the medical team
member. This procedure is never to interfere with the health care
provider’'s responsibility to deliver health care services to the inmates of

this facility.

This Detention Center Health Plan is hereby approved /asft%f A;Pp'l( 9 Asll by the
Harnett County Sheriff’'s Office and by the health director of the Harnett County
Department of Public Health.

%w ol Date:__f—26-//
%eh Couhty Sheriff

qv{\/\/\/\/“\/\/ Date: 9"7’(‘&((

Harnett Eounty Health Director

This Detention Center Health Plan is hereby adopted by the Harnett County
18 day of April, 2048s111,,,

Board of Commissioners this the . ,
& of. GOy

sl BHeA $ry 0%

Chairm\&p’

Attest: ﬂ/a,{ Q{M 5,(;;(,& ZCM/S

N
Clerk to the éoard

18

032116a HC BOC Page 76



Agenda Item 4- K

Board Meeting
Agenda Item

MEETING DATE: March 21 20/4
TO: HARNETT COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SUBJECT: Governor Highway Safety Grant

REQUESTED BY: Sheriff's Office

REQUEST:

Hamett County Sheriff's Office has applied for a grant from the North Carolina Governor's
Highway Safety Program. The grant is for four full-time traffic enforcement positions, four
vehicles fully equiped. The total cost the first year is $ 499,236.00 with the county funding $
74,885.00 (15%) for the 2016-1% Budget Year. The Grant will fund 30% of the personnel
cost the second year and 50% of personnel cost the third year. The county will be
responsible for 100% after the third year.

During the last five years, ending 2014, Harnett County has averaged 23 fatal crashes and
ranked 11 in the state. Hamnett is ranked 13 in overall crashes, 12" in alcohol related
crashes, 10" in speed related crashes and 14% in youth related crashes in the state.

The Sheriff's Office feels there is a great need to add four traffic enforcement deputies to
increase our present on the streets and highways.

FINANCE OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATION:

COUNTY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:

C\Users\mhaim\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\ Temporary Internet Files\Content. Outlook\WSHCPOEEA\GHSP grant
agenda.doc Page 1 of 1

032116a HC BOC Page 77



032116a HC BOC Page 78



traffic unit enforcement activities. Harnett County has a DWI task Torce of all the towns and Sheriff's Office including North
Carolina Highway Patrol. The Harnett County Task Force conduct monthly Booze It and Lose It checkpoints. The Harnett
County Sheriff's Office has a Educational program that targets high school seniors. As part of this effort, we provide educational |
,events at the four high schools before prom each year. We have the Drunk Buster carts and googles for the youth to drive to |
-simulate impaired driving.

Hamett County is located in the Centrat part of North Caroiina. The county covers 595 square miles with a population of 126,600
of mostly rural area. The county population has increased 19% since 2006. The Harnett County Sheriff's Office in 2015 F
iresponded to 45,709 complaints. The county is dissected by NC Highways 401, 55, 27, 210, 42, 87 and 421 and by Inter-State
195. Highway 87 is a new four iane highway that connects Cumberiand County with Sanford and the northwest part of the state. |
' Highway 401 is the major connector from Cumberland County to Wake County and the northern part of the state. The traffic
rcountin 2014 in Lillington where US 401, US 421 and NC 210 merge is over 20,000 vehicles per day. These highways along
iwith the secondary roads make for a major chalienge for the North Carolina Highway Patrol.

|
I

LAl the above facts illustrate the need for additional resources to assist the Highway Patrol in reducing beth the total number of
} crashes and the number of fatal crashes in Harnett County.

| .
E

‘ Proposed Solutions:
|

iThe Harnett County Sheriff's Office wouid like to provide additional Deputies for traffic enforcement but lack the funds to dedicate |
‘manpower to this goai. We are requesting funding to add four additionatl traffic enforcement deputies. The Harnett County i
| Sheriff's Office is dedicated to providing these resources with the assistance of Governor’s Highway Safety Program. If funds
Eare made available to Harnett County Sheriff's Office, the Sheriff's Office will work with the North Carolina Highway Patrol and
‘other agencies in Hamett County to have aggressive enforcement during Booze or Lose It and Click It or Tick It campaigns.

|

i

i There are three main areas that the Sheriff's Office would like to concentrate. There are; alcohol-related fatalities, speed related §
:fatalities and educational programs for young drivers. The Sheriff's Office would like to add four additional traffic enforcement
-deputies to increase our present on the streets and highways. With a total of seven full time traffic enforcement deputies, we will
. make a greater impact through enforcement and educationai programs. The Sheriff's Office will use other methods to reduce

ithe crash rate in Harnett County. !

EThe Traffic Squad’s primary duties will be the enforcement of traffic laws, providing traffic safety prevention matenal to citizens
|and use other methods that will reduces crashes in Hamett County. The Sheriff's Office will concentrate on high risk groups.

As part of this project all law enforcement agencies must enter traffic enforcement citations data of their agency for the past three
years.

Year 2013 i Occupant Protection Citations 92_{ DWI Citations 27| Speed Citations 1,565
erar 2014 ' Occupant Protection Citations 157, DWI Citations 29, Speed Citations 1,613
iYear 2015 Occupant Protection Citations 59! DWI Citations 26| Speed Citations 1,578

Goals and Objectives _(Provide at least two SMART (Specific, Measurable, Attainable, Realistic and Timely) goals and
objectives. For more defailed information see "How fo wrife an effective traffic safety project” focated at:

hittps /fconnect.ncdot. gov/municipalities/ aw-Enforcement/Pages/.aw-Enforcement-Reporting. aspx)

rGoaI #1:  Toreduce the number of injuries and fatalities as a resuit of alcohol-related traffic crashes in Harl{éﬁrcomty by 35%
by 2020.

Objectives: 1. To conduct on public information and education presentations each quarter.
2. To trainfretrain uniform deputies in Standardized Field Sobriety Testing.
3. To conduct one major DWI Checkpoint per year.
4. To conduct one Saturated Patrol Campaign per quarter.
| 5. Identify the top three high crash locations and conduct targeted enforcement efforts to
| minimum of 2 times per month.
i 6. Participate and report in all GHSP and national highway safety campaigns. Full campaign participation is
3 accomplished through increased high visibility enforcement as approporiate.

Goal#2:  Reduce Harnett County speed-related fatalities by 25 % from the 2008-2012 average.

Objectives: 1. Increase the number of speeding citations by 30 % from the 2014 calendar year of 4228 to
5496 during the fiscal year October 1, 2016 to September 30, 2017.
2. Identify the top 3 speed-related crash locations and conduct targeted enforcement efforts a
minimum of 2 times a month.

Version 1.0 Page 2of 6

032116a HC BOC Page 79



032116a HC BOC Page 80



032116a HC BOC Page 81



032116a HC BOC Page 82



Conduct 3 impaired driving checkpoints
Conduct targeted enforcement at top 3 speed-related crash locations
Provide educational presentation and material to youth

; Submit traffic enforcement data to GHSP monthly |
'Conduct targeted enforcement efforts at the top 3 high fatalities crash locations

Fourth Quarter (July, August, September)

Conduct 3 nighttime and 3 daytime seat belt initiative

| Conduct 3 impaired driving checkpoints

'Conduct targeted enforcement at top 3 speed-related crash locations
i Provide educational presentation and material to youth

Submit traffic enforcement data to GHSP monthly

 Conduct targeted enforcement efforts at the top 3 high fatalities crash locations !

f1. Submitting grant application is not a guarantee of grant being approved. ;
2. Once form has been submitted, it cannot be changed unless it has a status of "Return”. !

Version 1.0 Page Sof 6
032116a HC BOC Page 83



Agenda Item 4- L

Board Meet 1g
Agenda Item

MEETING DATE: March 21, 2016
TO: HARNET  COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSI JERS
SUBJECT: Vehicle Use Pol -

REQUESTED BY: Angela McLamb, Risk Management and Safety Coordinator

REQUEST:

Request approval of the Vehicle Use Policy

COUNTY MANAGER’S RECOMM NDATION:

CihUsers\gwheeler\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\98RKKOE5\2016 2016
{2009y COPS B Award.doc Page | of 1

032116a HC BOC Page 84



HUMAN RESOURCES POLICY

Title: Vehicle Us~ Policy Policy #: | VUP 9-15 ’
Adoj d . Date of Last
Date: Review:10-19-

98
PUR P OSE ... e e e e et a e 2
NO PR A TE USE ..o e e e e et ettt rea e e e e 2
WITHHOLDING REQUIREMENTS FOR COMMUTERS . ........oiioiiiiic e 3
DRIVER QUALIFICATIONS .....ooooeooe oot e 3
DRIVERS  LICENSE ... oottt et ettt e et e e e e e e e e e ae s 4
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR ... oot 4
REGISTRATION, TITLE AND TAGS ..ot 6
RECALLS AND WARRANTY WORK ...ttt e s 6
VEHICLE OPERATORS & ASSIGNED CUSTODIANS ...t 6
ALCOHOL, BRUGS, TOBA O AND FIREARMS PROHIBITED .....cc.oooiiiiiei e 6
PERSONAL VEHICLES USED ON COUNTY BUSINESS ... i 7
APPEARANCE .......... e 7
TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS, INCIDENTS AND ACCIDENTS ..o 7
VEHICLE INSPECTION CHECKLIST ..o 8
GAS STATIONS L oo et 8
PASSENGERS ..o oo 8
CELL PHONE ..ottt e etttk e et e et e e 8
DEFENSIVE DRIVING TRAINING ... e e et e e e e 8
APPENDIX A oottt e eessbe b s besses 1 e oe e st e ke besbasbe e be e et sE ek R e AR ke b es e b enE e bt sR e R e et ree e e e Rt ehereereeen 9
APPENDIX B .....oovoiiteiitieveestieseisessssssss s s s ss s a2 58 818004585558 10
APPENDIX © ..ot stses st ses s s bbb £S5 588881008 14

032116a HC BOC Page 85




PURPOSE

Providing safe working conditions is essential to protecting the employees and assets of
Harnett County (“County”). For the safety of County employees and the public, the
County seeks to allow only employees with a safe driving history to operate County
vehicles. The term “County vehicles” shall include all vehicles owned, leased or rented by
the County.

The purpose of the Vehicle Use Policy shall be to establish a policy on the use of County
vehicles to ensure proper preventive maintenance procedures are being followed, that
repairs are being handled correctly and cost efficiently, and that vehicles are being utilized
correctly. The Vehicle Use Policy also addresses County employees’ use of personal
vehicles while conducting County business.

The Board of County Commissioners delegates to the County Manager the authority to
deviate from this Policy as the Manager deems necessary to serve the best interests of
the County. In addition, use of Sheriff's vehicles for law enforcement activities shall be at
the discretion of the Harnett County Sheriff. Any such deviation from this Policy or
discretionary use of vehicles must, however, comply with applicable law.

Violation of the Vehicle Use Policy is subject to disciplinary action.

NO PRIVATE USE

The use of a County vehicle is governed by North Carolina General Statutes, the Internal
Revenue Code and County policies. General Statute 14-247 states that “It shall be
unlawful for any officer, agent or employee ...of a county.. .to use for any private purpose
whatsoever any motor vehicle of any type or description whatsoever belonging to ...any
county...” As this statute explains, “It is not a private purpose to drive a permanently
assigned state-owned [County owned] motor vehicle between one’s official workstation
and one’s home...”

Harnett County may assign employees the use of vehicles for commuting purposes,
between work and home, when it is necessary for the performance of duties related to
the delivery of essential services. The Department Head must approve the commuting
arrangement and obtain the County Manager’s approval before an assigned vehicle may
be taken home. County employees who live outside the County will be allowed to
commute in County vehicles if it is in the best interests of the County as determined by
the County Manager. Once the commuting arrangement has been fully approved, the
Department Head must notify the County Finance Department.

Approved commuters are permitted the use of County vehicles assigned to them for: 1)
travel between work and home (shortest, most direct route), or 2) to obtain meals and
other work related necessities while on duty.

County vehicles shall be used for official County business only.

2

032116a HC BOC Page 86



WITHHOLDING REQUIREMENTS FOR COMMUTERS

The County of Harnett follows the Internal Revenue Code (the “Code”), located in IRS
Publication 15-B, that requires the value of using a County vehicle for commuting to and
from work to be taxed as income subject to Federal, State and FICA withholding
requirements.

Personal use for commuting:
= The vehicle is owned or leased by the County.
* The vehicle is provided to the employee for “official” government use.

* The County requires the employee to commute in a County owned or leased
vehicle due to a valid non-compensatory “official” government purpose.

If more than one employee is required to commute in the same County owned or leased
vehicle for an “official” government purpose, THEN the “Code” commuting valuation shall
apply to each employee in the vehicle.

Certain types of vehicles are specifically excluded from the “code” requirement of taxing
the value of commuting in a County vehicle. These vehicles include all Sheriff's
Department Vehicles, all Emergency Services Department Vehicles, any vehicle
designed to carry cargo with a loaded gross vehicle weight over 14,000 pounds, dump
trucks (including garbage trucks), flatbed trucks and “qualified specialized utility trucks”
which is defined as any truck (not including a van or pick-up truck) specifically designed
and used to carry heavy tools, equipment, or parts, if shelves, racks or other permanent
interior construction have been installed to carry and store such items. A pick-up truck
with only a toolbox attached is therefore not exempt.

DRIVER QUALIFICATIONS

Only County employees, or other individuals authorized by Risk Management to operate
County Vehicles, who hold a valid North Carolina driver's license and who meet the
following Driver Qualifications, shall be allowed to operate County vehicles or drive their
personal vehicles while conducting County business:

1. Must not have a suspension or revocation of their driver's license within the last three
years.

2. Have at least one year of experience in the class of vehicle to be operated or have
received proper training in the operation of the vehicle, as approved by the
Departmental Safety Officer, prior to use.

3. Must meet driver's licensing requirements.

4. Wili not qualify for a company vehicle if, during the last 36 months, the driver had any
of the following experiences:

» Been convicted of a felony.
¢ Been convicted of sale, handling, or use of drugs.

3

032116a HC BOC Page 87



e Has automobile insurance canceled, declined or not renewed by a company for
reasons related to unsafe driving practices.

e Has 12 or more points assigned to their driving record. Points are assessed by the
Risk Manager for traffic convictions and automobile accidents occurring during
business or personal use.

All County employees are required to report any Driving While Intoxicated (DWI) arrest,
or any other drug or alcohol related arrest while driving, whether on or off duty, to their
Department Head and the Risk Management & Safety Coordinator. The employee’s
driving privileges will be suspended until final disposition by the courts. Failure to report
the arrest will be considered a failure in job performance and/or personal conduct and
shall be grounds for disciplinary action.

The Risk Management & Safety Coordinator, or his or her designee, shall be responsible
for securing motor vehicle records (“MVR Reports”) for all employees at time of hire and
for cause. MVR reports shall be secured every three years for employees either assigned
a county vehicle or who drive any vehicle more than 10% of his/her work time.

DRIVERS’ LICENSE

Department Heads shall verify that all employees provide a copy of their driver’s license
to the Human Resources Department upon request. A visual check of the driver’s license
shall confirm the following:

Signature matches the individual.

Photo resembles the individual.

Description and address fits the individual.

The expiration date has not passed.

The license has been issued within the state of North Carolina.

MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR

All new County vehicles except Emergency Services vehicles, shall be delivered to the
County Garage, and Garage personnel shall promptly forward to Facilities/Fleet
Maintenance Department all papers transported with each vehicle. (The Emergency
Services Administrative Staff handles the vehicle information for Emergency Services
Department).

The assigned custodians, department heads, garage personnel and the facilities
maintenance personnel shall be responsible for ensuring that the state vehicle inspection
Is timely performed each year and that regularly scheduled maintenance (changing oil,
checking filters, brakes, all fluids, belts, air pressure in tires, and any physical condition
that may present problems later) is performed. Regularly scheduled maintenance shall
be performed on the earlier of either six (6) months or 5,000 miles. All operators of County
vehicles shall check the tires of the vehicles they drive to ensure that the tires have
adequate tread and that the tire pressure is maintained in accordance with the vehicle

4

032116a HC BOC Page 88



specifications. Any unsafe County vehicle shall be reported promptly to the appropriate
Department Head and taken to the County Garage for repairs.

All repairs involving incidents or accidents to a County vehicle shall be made through the
Garage unless there is an emergency. No vehicles may be taken anywhere else for
maintenance and/or repair unless appropriate County Garage personnel have referred
them there. When the vehicle is brought to the Garage for repairs, the vehicle operator
shall be required to fill out and sign a two part “Request for Repair Form™ describing any
problem with the vehicle. The Garage will keep one copy of the form to ensure that all
necessary repairs shall be done, and the vehicle operator will return the other copy to his
or her department.

In the event that an emergency arises during evening, weekend or holiday hours, the
driver of the vehicle shall be allowed to have emergency repairs completed to the vehicle.
However, the driver must notify his Department Head and the County Garage on the next
business day. For these situations, an emergency shall be defined as the breakdown of
a critical vehicle (resulting from mechanic failure, an accident, or otherwise) where there
is not another vehicle available for use.

In the event that towing shall be necessary, the vehicle operator shall call the Garage and
the Garage will notify the wrecker service.

Damages to County vehicle shall be reported to the County Garage, which will make the
final determination on required repairs. If Garage personnel determine that repairs are
required and the damages had not been previously reported to the Garage, the repairs
shali be charged back to the respective Departments as a Preventable loss.

It shall be the responsibility of County Garage and Facilities/Fleet Maintenance personnel
to establish a maintenance file on each County vehicle that will be used to maintain
records to ensure that all County vehicles receive regularly scheduled maintenance.
Each time repairs or maintenance are completed on a vehicle, a description of the work,
the date, and the name of the mechanic who performed the work shall be entered into the
appropriate vehicle maintenance fite and in the maintenance software program installed
in the Garage computer. Garage personnel shalil also place a sticker on the inside of
each vehicle they service that states the mileage and the service date for the next
scheduled recommended service. It shall be the responsibility of County Garage
personnel to maintain the vehicles according to the manufacturer's specifications. Al
repairs and/or maintenance shall be completed according to industry standards.

It shall be the responsibility of the Garage personnel to check when servicing vehicles to
see if the tires need rotating and or replaced.

Garage personnel shall provide the Risk Management & Safety Coordinator with copies
of any repairs involving vehicle accidents for submission to the insurer for claim recovery.

5

032116a HC BOC Page 89



REGISTRATION, TITLE AND TAGS

Department heads are responsible for ensuring that license tags of vehicles removed
from service are sent to garage personnel to be turned into DMV. The receipt that DMV
gives for the license plate being turned in will be placed in the file of that vehicle.

All Harnett County vehicle titles shall be retained and filed in the office of Finance with the
exception of community transportation van titles held by NCDOT.

Garage personnel shall make avaitable all vehicle information on particular vehicles when
requested to help determine which vehicles might need replacing to the Risk
Management & Safety Coordinator so that all County vehicle additions and deletions,
once reported, will be included on the annual update of the Fleet Schedule for the
insurance provider to ensure adequate insurance coverage.

RECALLS AND WARRANTY WORK

All manufacturers’ vehicle recalls (“recalls”) shall be submitted to the Risk Management
& Safety Coordinator. The Risk Management & Safety Coordinator will notify the Garage
of the recall. It shall be the Garage's responsibility to handle all manufacturers’ vehicle
recalls. Upon receiving a “recall” notice, Garage personnel shall contact the department
head in the affected department and coordinate the taking of the vehicle to the appropriate
dealership to have the “recall’ repairs completed. Records of all recall repairs shall be
placed in each vehicle’s file and entered into the “Collective Fleet Software Program”.

Garage personnel shall also be responsible for coordinating all warranty work to be done
on County vehicles. Copies of warranty work invoices shall be placed in each vehicle's
file and entered into the maintenance software program.

VEHICLE OPERATORS & ASSIGNED CUSTODIANS

All County employees who operate County vehicles or their personal vehicles while
conducting County business are required to operate them in a safe and lawful manner in
accordance with the motor vehicle laws of North Carolina and any other governmental
entity having jurisdiction. Approved commuters are responsible for making sure the
County vehicle assigned to them is parked safely and securely when parked at the
employee’s home. The vehicle must be parked so that it is visible to the public.

ALCOHOL, DRUGS, TOBACCQO AND FIREARMS PROHIBITED

Possession, transportation, or consumption of alcohol or illegal drugs by anyone in a
County vehicle is strictly forbidden, and no use of tobacco products via cigarettes, snuff,
dips, chews, cigars, or pipes, or the use of devices or products that may be used to smoke
or mimic smoking (including vaporizers, e-cigarettes, etc.) may be used in County
vehicles. The possession of firearms or weapons, concealed or otherwise, is also
prohibited in County vehicles except by sworn law enforcement officers.

6

032116a HC BOC Page 90



PERSONAL VEHICLES USED ON COUNTY BUSINESS

Individuals using personal vehicles on County business are required to carry the North
Carolina statutory auto liability limits as evidence of financial responsibility. This is the
primary insurance coverage for the employee's vehicle at all times, including when the
vehicle is used on County business. These individuals are required to provide the Risk
Management & Safety Coordinator with evidence of insurance upon request.

Only private passenger vehicles may be used while driving a personal vehicle on County
business. Exceptions may be allowed by the Sheriff for approved events.

Refer to the County Travel Policy for uniform interpretation of payment or reimbursement
for travel expenses pertaining to official travel and subsistence.

APPEARANCE

It shall be the responsibility of the employee to which a County vehicle is assigned,
department heads, garage and facilities maintenance personnel to keep the vehicle in a
state of cleanliness. County vehicles are a direct reflection on the County and as such
should portray a professional appearance.

TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS, INCIDENTS AND ACCIDENTS

All County employees who are assigned a County vehicle or who drive any vehicle more
than 10% of his/her work time are required to report any accident or other incident
involving a County vehicle immediately, or as soon as possible, to their Department Head
and the Risk Management & Safety Coordinator. In the event of an accident, the vehicle
operator shall also:

1. Contact the appropriate investigating agency, regardiess of the extent of damages.

2. Not discuss the circumstances of the accident with anyone other than the
investigating officer, the County’s insurance carrier, or persons conducting an
internal investigation.

3. Make no attempt to reach a settiement.

4. Get the name, address, and phone number of all invoived parties and withesses.

5. Take photographs of the accident or incident scene if possible.

A County Vehicle Incident Report Form shall be filled out in its entirety by the County
driver immediately after the incident or accident, or as soon as possible, and sent to the
Risk Management & Safety Coordinator. if a police report is prepared, the driver,
Department Head, or the Department Head’s designee is responsible for picking up a
copy of this report and providing it to the Risk Management & Safety Coordinator.

Failure to report traffic violations will be considered a failure in job performance and/or
personal conduct and shall be grounds for disciplinary action. Fines imposed on a County
employee for a traffic offense committed while on or off duty are imposed on the employee
personally and payment thereof is the employee’s personal responsibility.

7

032116a HC BOC Page 91



The Risk Manager & Safety Coordinator shall maintain reports of vehicle accidents and
distribute to the Department Heads quarteriy.

VEHICLE INSPECTION CHECKLIST

All EMS & HARTS vehicles in use shall be inspected daily by the driver before and after
operation to assure that the vehicles, equipment and accessories are in safe operating
condition. The Fire Marshall and Emergency Management vehicles are inspected
weekly. All other employees who are assigned a County vehicle shali complete a Vehicle
Inspection checklist (Appendix A) and provide a copy to the Department Head, or their
designee, twice a year — January and July.

GAS STATIONS

Only gas stations accepting Wright Express Gas Cards may be used. The driver shall
input the correct odometer reading.

PASSENGERS

Only passengers on County business are allowed in County vehicles, for example, iocal
Government officials and contractual relationships.

CELL PHONE

The use of a cell phone while operating a County vehicle or while operating a personal
vehicle while conducting County business is discouraged except in emergency situations.
Employees are encouraged to pull to a safe and responsible location when using a cell
phone.

DEFENSIVE DRIVING TRAINING

Each employee who is assigned a County vehicle or who drives any vehicle more than
10% of his/her work time, shall be required to attend a Defensive Driving course
facilitated by the Risk Management & Safety Coordinator no less than once every three
years.

8

032116a HC BOC Page 92



APPENDIX A

VEHICLE INSPECTION CHECKLIST

HARNETT COUNTY
Vehicle ID: Driver completing report (Print):
Next Service Due: NC inspection Date:

Pre-Start (if not applicable, state N/A)

First Aid Kit Fire Extinguisher (properly charged)
Oil Level Windshield Wiper Fluid

Tires (Pressure and Wear) Coolant Level

Spare Tire Jack/Lug Wrench

License Plate Registration Card/Insurance card
Seatbelts Homn

Start Engine (if not applicable, state N/A)

Oil Pressure Water Temperature

Adjust rear view mirror Steering Operation

Parking Brake Indicator Lights (High Beam, Brake, etc.)
Defroster Air Conditioner

Windshield Wipers Backup Alarm

Turning Signals Head Lights (High and Low Beam)
Emergency Signals Topped off with Fuel

Reverse Lights Brake Lights

** LIFT VANS ONLY **

Lift has been checked and run through full cycle (Yes/No)

Cleanliness of Vehicle (check if clean)
Exterior Interior Truck Bed Toolbox

NOTE ANY ADDITIONAL PROBLEMS DISCOVERED DURING INSPECTION

Signature of driver completing report: Date:

Signature of Department Head or Supervisor
Date:

9

032116a HC BOC Page 93



APPENDIX B

HARNETT COUNTY
VEHICLE ACCIDENT GUIDELINES

This guide, while it is designed to assist in determining the preventability of vehicular accidents,
cannot list every causal factor that may be involved in a given accident. [t does cover the most
common aspects of the principal causes of accidents, and as such, it can serve as a guide only
when considering preventability. From time to time revisions may be necessary to improve
accuracy to apply to the facts of a case.

Struck While Parked

Non-Preventable if:

1. Driver was properly parked in a location where parking was permitted.
2. Vehicle was protected by emergency warning devices as required by federal and state
regulations, or if driver was in process of setting out or retrieving signals.

Intersection Accidents

Preventable if:

Driver failed to control speed so that he could stop within available sight distance.
Driver failed to check cross-traffic and wait for it to clear before entering intersection.
Driver pulled out from side-street in the face of on coming traffic.

Driver collided with person, vehicle or object while making right or left turn.

Driver, going straight through an intersection, collided with another vehicle making a
turn.

SRR

Striking Other Vehicle in Rear

Preventable if:

Driver failed to maintain safe following distance and have vehicle under control.

Driver failed to keep alert to traffic conditions and note slowdown.

Driver failed to ascertain whether vehicle ahead was moving slowly, stopped or slowing
down for any reason.

Driver misjudged rate of overtaking.

Driver came too close before pulling out to pass.

Driver failed to wait for car ahead to move into the clear before starting up.

Driver failed to leave sufficient room for passing vehicle to get safely back in line.

W=

Nk

Sideswipe and Head-On-Collisions

Preventable if:

1. Driver was not entirely in the proper lane of travel.

10

032116a HC BOC Page 94



2. Driver did not pull to the right and slow down and stop for vehicle encroaching on own

lane of travel when such action could have been taken without addittonal danger.

Struck in Rear or Side by Other Vehicle

Preventable if:

1
2
3.
4

Driver was passing slower traffic near an intersection and had to make sudden stop.
Driver made sudden stop to park, load or unload.

Driver’s vehicle was improperly parked.

Driver rolled back into vehicle behind.

Non-Preventable if:

1.

Driver’s vehicle was legally and properly parked.

2. Driver was proceeding in own lane of traffic at a safe and lawful speed.
3. Driver was stopped in traffic due to existing conditions or was stopped in compliance
with traffic sign or signal or the directions of a police officer or other person.
4, Driver was in proper lane, stopped and waiting to make tumn.
Backing Accidents

Preventable if:

1.
2.
3.

Driver backed vehicle, causing accident, when such backing could have been avoided.
Driver failed to get out of vehicle and check proposed path of backward travel.

Driver failed to use a “spotter™ if driver was in a position where the mirrors fatled to
show the hazard.

Accidents Involving Train

Preventable if:

1.
2.
3.

Driver attempted to cross tracks directly ahead of train or streetcar.
Driver ran into side of train or streetcar.
Driver stopped on or parked too close to tracks.

Accidents While Passing

Preventable if:

1.

A

Driver passed when view of road ahead was obstructed by hill, curve, vegetation, traffic,
adverse weather conditions, etc.

Driver attempted to pass in the face of closely approaching traffic.

Driver failed to warn the driver of the vehicle being passed.

Driver failed to signal change of lanes.

Driver pulled out in front of other traffic overtaking from rear.

Driver cut-in short returning to right lane.

t

032116a HC BOC Page 95



Accidents While Being Passed

Preventable if:

1.

Driver failed to stay in own lane, or hold or reduce speed to permit safe passing.

Accidents While Entering Traffic Stream

Preventable if:

1.
2.
3.

4,

5.
6.
7

Driver failed to signal when pulling out from curb.

Driver failed to check traffic before pulling out from curb.

Driver failed to look back to check traffic if driver was in position where mirrors did not
show traffic conditions.

Driver attempted to pull out in a manner, which forces other vehicles(s) to change speed
or direction.

Driver failed to make full stop before entering from side-street, alley or driveway.
Driver failed to make full stop before crossing sidewalk.

Driver failed to yield right of way to approaching traffic.

Pedestrian Accidents

Preventable if:

1.
2.
3.

Driver did not reduce speed in area of heavy pedestrian traffic.
Driver was not prepared to stop.
Driver failed to yield right of way to pedestrian.

Mechanical Defects Accident

Preventable if:

1. Defect was of a type which driver should have detected in making a pre-trip or inspection
of vehicle.
2. Defect was a type which driver should have detected during the normal operation of the
vehicle.
All Types of Accidents

Preventable if:

1.

R

Driver was not operating at a speed consistent with the existing conditions of the road,
weather, and traffic.

Driver failed to control speed to be able to stop within assured clear distance.

Driver misjudged available clearance.

Driver failed to yield right of way to avoid accident.

Driver failed to accurately observe existing conditions and drive in accordance with those
conditions.

12

032116a HC BOC Page 96



6. Driver was in violation of County operating rules or special instructions, the regulations
of any federal or state regulatory agency, or any applicable traffic laws or ordinances.

Accidents Involving Animals/Debris

Preventable if:

1. Driver was not operating at a speed consistent with the existing conditions of the road,
weather, and traffic.

2. Driver failed to control speed to be able to stop within assured clear distance.

3. Driver misjudged available clearance.

4. Driver failed to accurately observe existing conditions and drive in accordance with those
conditions.

5. Driver was in violation of company operating rules or special instructions, the regulations
of any federal or state regulatory agency, or any applicable traffic laws or ordinance.

Non-preventable if:

1. Driver attempted to stop safely while maintaining control of the vehicle and stay in their
lane of traffic.

2. Driver was operating at a speed consistent with existing condition of the road, weather
and traffic.

13

032116a HC BOC Page 97



Date:

Vehicle Info:

APPENDIX C
HARNETT COUNTY

REQUEST FOR REPAIR FORM

Signature:

Unit Number:

Mileage:

Location:

Required Service:
"™ 0il & Oil Filter Change Needed
Primary Fuel Filter Replacement

Secondary Fuel Filter Replacement

Transmission Inspection

Type of Service Needed:

Please note type of service performed:

t Brake Inspection Needed
‘_ Air Filter Replacement
" DMV Inspection

" Wheel Alignment

1

Cooling System Inspection
Tire Replacement

i

Tire Rotation

Heat - A/C Inspection

DAMAGED VEHICLE HANDLING INSTRUCTIONS:

Towing — if needed, vehicles should be towed to the County Garage at 1100 E. McNeill Street

Estimates — Johnny Stone (910.984.4247) or Chris Johnson (910.984.4173) should be contacted
within 24 hours to obtain quotes for repairs

*Leave this completed form in the vehicle if towed to the County Garage or forward to

Johnny Stone at the County Garage

14

032116a HC BOC Page 98



Mar 1116 01:43p WHOA PTO Thrift Store 91

Agenda Item 4- M

Western Harnett/Overhills Area PTO Th  t Store, Inc,
Mailing Address: P.0. Box 271 - Qlivia, NC 28326
Physical Address: 3793 Olivia Aoad —Sanford, NC 27332

{915} 498-19:
Re: Landfiti Waiver

Attention Board of Commissioners:

The Western Harnett/Overhills Area PTO Thrift Store Executive Board is requesting that our mixed trash
landfill fees be waived. We are a nonprofit that supports twelve st ols in the Western Harnett-
Overhills Area.

There are several reasons why we are making this request. First, these fees affect the amount of maney
that we are able to give back to our schoa  Our children are gur future and we work extremely hard to
help our schoals, through their PTOs. Secondly, we have a problem with people dropping “trash” after

LHOPLIDEN JT1 ¥k, ¥¥e il v J orEmT e e wwma g e - _
service concerned about askii  us to sort everything, but he is concerned about bringing « “ra *bills” to
us.

Any assistance will be appreciated. Piease contact Rose Grimm at {319} 498-1934 or email at
giz9381@aol.com with any questions or with your decision.

Thankyou fory r time and consideration,

() M
et U ,-«LJ’M/?%??L)

Rose A. Grimm

Secretary/Treasurer

Executive pard:
Margaret Douglas — President

Joyce Rosser — Vice-President

032116a HC BOC Page 99




Agenda Item 4- N

Board Meeting
Agenda Item

MEETING DATE: March 21, 2016

TO: HARNETT COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

SUBJECT: Approval of contract documents with MBD Consulting Engineers, P.A. for
the Odor Control/Lime Feed System at Fort Bragg

REQUESTED BY: Glenn McFadden, HCDPU Assistant Director
C — ———————————— __—_——— _ ——— __ — _—__— _  __ — |

REQUEST:

Public Utilities requests approval of the contract documents with MBD Consulting
Engineers, P.A. for the Odor Control/Lime Feed System at Fort Bragg. The Board of
Commissioners, during their February 1, 2016 meeting, approved the award of construction
contract for Odor Control/Lime Feed System at Fort Bragg Wastewater Lift Station to ELJ
Incorporated of Jacksonville, NC in the amount of $189,000.

FINANCE OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATION:

COUNTY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:

C:\Users\gwheeler AppData\Local\Microsofi\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content. Outlook\98RK K OES\agendaform
321 2016.doc Page 1 of 2

032116a HC BOC Page 100



N

BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Harnett, North Carolina, that the following
amendment be made to the annual budget crdinance for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016:

Section 1. To amend Capital Project Fund PU0704 Ft Bragg W&WW, Public Utilities Department, the
appropriations are to be changed as follows:

| EXPENDITURE AMOUNT AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
568-9100-431-4%, p2| EUl Inc $189000.00
568-9100-431-45-80 | Contingency ) $10,000.00
568-9100-431-90-30 | Public Utilities - [ivher Tund Tancler $199,000.00
REVENUE AMOUNT AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE

AT

EXPLANATION: fund construction line for ELS to construct Liquid Lime Chemical Feed System

APPROVA

, 1/13/16
Depar(t;ent Head (date)

%; %%Zg /27
ounty Manager {date)

Section 2. Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the Board, and to the
Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.

i r {date) ;( '

Adopted this day of , 2016.
Margaret Regina Wheeler, Jim Burgin, Chairman

Clerk to the Board Harnett County Board of Commissioners

Tl 96

032116a HC BOC Page 101



CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND DETAILED SPECIFICATIONS

COUNTY OF HARNETT

FORT BRAGG PUMP STATION
LIQUID LIME CHEMICAL FEED SYSTEM

ST

‘l g % ., @ & : .
ORI S

”, . [l
’[’ I’ ( E s M CGO\‘\\\\
|, 23, 15

)

By

MBD CONSULTING ENGINEERS, P. A.
PO Drawer 4428
Ashehoro, N. C. 27204
Phone: 336-629-3931
Fax: 336-629-3932

NOVEMBER 2015

032116a HC BOC Page 102



‘B1)

CONSULTING
ENGINEERS, PA

ADDENDUM NO. 1

TO: Prospective Bidders

FROM: Charlie McGougan, P.E.

DATE: December 9, 2015

PROJECT: Harnett County Department of Public Utilities

Fort Bragg Pump Station, Liquid Lime Chemical Feed System
BID DATE: December 11, 2015 @ 2:00 PM

All Prospective Bidders are hereby notified of the following changes and clarifications to the
Contract Documents for the referenced project:

A. Chemical Feed Line: The chemical feed line depicted on Sheet G-6 shall be 1”7 Sch. 80 PVC.

B. Pipe Freeze Protection: The 2” Sch. 80 PVC tank fill line and the 1” Sch. 80 PVC chemical feed
line will be freeze protected using a combination of heating cable and pipe insulation.

{1) Self-Regulating Heating Cable: Heating cable shall automatically vary its heat output with
changes in surrounding temperature, Heating cable shall be wrapped spirally such that a
water-filled PVC pipe will not freeze at a temperature of O degrees F. The cable shall be
constructed of #22 AWG tinned copper bus wires, a self-regulating conductive core, flame
retardant TPE Jacket, and a tinned copper ground braid. The heating cables shail pluginto
the exterior mounted GFCl receptacle.

(2) Pipe Insulation: Molded fibrous glass pipe insulation shall comply with the requirements
of ASTM C 547. The insulation shall be protected with 0.016” aluminum jacketing with
moisture barrier. Joints shall be applied so they will shed water and be sealed completely.
Fittings and valves shall be insulated with fabricated sections of pipe insulation.

MBD Consulting Engineers, P.A.
P.O. Drawer 4428, Asheboro, NC 27204-4428

032116a HC BOC Page 104



COUNTY OF HARNETT
FORT BRAGG PUMP STATION
LIQUID LIME CHEMICAL FEED SYSTEM

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND DETAILED SPECIFICATIONS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

Advertisement for Bid
Instructions to Bidders

Bid Form

Bid Bond Form
Agreement

Performance Bond Form
Payment Bond Form
Notice of Award

Notice to Proceed

Change Order Form
Harnett County MBE Requirements
General Conditions
Supplementary Conditions

SPECIFICATIONS

General Requirements

Section 1: Special Conditions
Section 2: Project Reguirements

Section 3: Measurement and Payment

Section 4: Submittals

Detailed Specification Sections

Section 1: Fiberglass Fnclosure

Section 2: Right Angle Vertical Entry Mixer

Section 3: Vertical Steel Tank

Section 4: Electrical, Mechanical, and Instrumentation

TOC

032116a HC BOC Page 105



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

Sealed Bids will be received by the County of Harnett (OWNER} at the Department of Public Utilities
Business Center, Room 101, located at 700 McKinney Parkway in Lillington, NC until 2:00 p.m., local
time, Friday, December 11", 2015 for the “Fort Bragg Pump Station Liquid Lime Chemical Feed System”.

The work includes a liquid lime chemical feed system consisting of concrete slab and containment wall,
5,000-gailon vertical steel tank, fiberglass enclosure, piping, and electrical and mechanica! work, etc., as
shown on the drawings. At said place and time, and promptiy thereafter, ail Bids that have been duly

received will be publicly opened and read aloud.

All Bids must be in accordance with the Contract Documents on file with the Harnett County Dept. of
Public Utilities in Lillington, NC and at the office of MBD Consulting Engineers, P.A., Consulting
Engineers, P.Q. Box 4428, Ashebore, NC 27203.

Copies of the Contract Documents for use in preparing bids may be obtained from the Engineers at the
address stipulated above upon payment of $150.00 for each complete set of documents. Plan costs are

non-refundable.

Bidders must be licensed contractors in the State of North Caralina for the type of work required.

Small, minority, and women’s businesses and labor surplus area firms are encouraged to submit bids.
Bidders must make positive efforts to utilize businesses owned by minorities and women as outlined in
the Harnett County Qutreach Plan which is part of the Contract Documents.

The successful Bidder will be required to furnish a Construction Performance Bond and a Construction
Payment Bond as security for the faithful performance and the payment of all bills and obligations
arising from the performance of the Contract.

Bid security in the amount of 5 percent of the total Bid must accompany each Bid. No Bid may be
withdrawn within a period of 60 days after the date fixed for opening Bids.

The Owner reserves the right to select alternatives, to reject any or all Bids, to waive informalities, and
to reject nonconforming, nonresponsive, or conditional Bids.

County of Harnett, North Carolina
By: Steve Ward, Director, HCOPU

MBD Consulting Engineers, PA
Consulting Engineers
Asheboro, NC 27203

AFB-1

032116a HC BOC Page 106



INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

QUALIFICATION OF BIDDERS: Bidders may be required to submit evidence that they have a
practical knowledge of the particular Work bid upon, and that they have the financial resources
to complete the proposed Work.

in determining the Bidder's qualifications, the following factors will be considered: Work
previously completed by the Bidder and whether the Bidder {a) maintains a permanent place of
business, (b} has adequate plant and equipment to do the Work properly and expeditiously, (c)
has the financial resources to meet all obligations incident to the Work, and {d} has appropriate
technical experience.

Each Bidder may be required to show that he has handled former work so that no just claims are
pending against such work. No Bid will be accepted from a Bidder who is engaged on any work
which would impair his ability to perform or finance this Work.

TAXES AND PERMITS: Attention is directed to the reguirements of the General Conditions
regarding payment of taxes and obtaining permits. All taxes that are lawfully assessed against
Owner or Contractor in connection with the Work shall be paid by Contractor. The bid prices
shall include all such taxes and the costs of all required permits.

NORTH CAROLINA EICENSE REQUIREMENTS: Each Bidder shall type or write in a legible manner
his North Carolina Contractor's license number on the outside of the envelope or wrapper which

contains his Bid.

FAMILIARIZATION WITH THE WORK: Before submitting his Bid, each prospective Bidder shall
familiarize himself with the Work, the site where the Work is to be performed, tocal labor
conditions and all laws, regulations and other factors affecting performance of the Work. He
shall carefully correlate his observations with requirements of the Contract Documents and
otherwise satisfy himself of the expense and difficulties attending performance of the Wark.
The submission of a Bid will constitute a representation of comptliance by the Bidder. There will
be no subsequent financial adjustment for lack of such familiarization.

Site Conditions: Each Bidder shall visit the site of the Work and completely inform himself
relative to construction hazards and procedure, the availability of lands, the character and
guantity of surface and subsurface materials, and utilities to be encountered, the arrangement
and condition of existing structures and facilities, the procedure necessary for maintenance of
uninterrupted operation of existing facilities, the character of construction equipment and
facilities needed for performance of the Work, and facilities for transportation, handling, and
storage of materials and eguipment. All such factors shall be properly investigated and
considered in the preparation of the Bid.

INTERPRETATIONS: All questions about the meaning or intent of the Contract Documents shall
be submitted to Engineer in writing. Replies will be issued by Addenda mailed or delivered to all
parties recorded by Engineer as having received the bidding documents. Questions received
less than five days prior to the date for opening of Bids will not be answered. Only questions
answered by formal written Addenda will be binding. Oral and other interpretations or
clarifications will be without legal effect.

032116a HC BOC Page 107



BID SECURITY: The amount of bid security is stated in the Advertisement for Bids. The required
security must be in the form of a certified or bank cashier's check or a bid bond. The bid bond
must be execuied by a surety meeting the requirements set forth in General Conditions.

The bid security shall be made payable without condition to the County of Harnett, hereinafter
referred to as Owner. The bid security may be retained by and shall be forfeited to the Owner
as liquidated damages if the Bid is accepted and a contract based thereon is awarded and the
Bidder should fail to enter into a contract in the form prescribed, with legally responsible
sureties, within ten days after such award is made by Owner.

RETURN OF BID SECURITY: The bid security of the successful Bidder will be retained until he has
executed the Agreement and furnished the required Contract Security, whereupon checks
furnished as bid security will be returned; if he fails to execute and deliver the Agreement and
furnish the required Contract Security within ten days of the Notice of Award, Owner may annul
the Notice of Award and the bid security of that Bidder wili be forfeited. The bid security of any
Bidder whom Owner believes to have a reasonable chance of receiving the award may be
retained by Owner until the seventh day after the executed Agreement is delivered by Owner to
Contractor and the required Contract Security is furnished but not to exceed 60 days after the
Bid opening. Checks furnished as bid security by other Bidders will be returned within seven

days of the Bid opening.

CONTRACT TIME: The Contract Time is an essential part of the contract and it will be necessary
for each Bidder to satisfy Owner of his ability to complete the Work within the time set forth in
the Bid Form. Provisions for delays, liguidated damages, and extensions of time are set forth in
the General and Supplementary Conditions.

SUBCONTRACTORS_AND SUPPLIERS: Within 10 days after Bids are opened, the apparent low
Bidder, any other Bidders so requested, shall submit a list of all Subcontractors he expects to use

in the Work.

Subcontractor Qualification: Particular consideration will be given to the gualifications of each
Subcontractor proposed to perform more than 20 percent of the Work. An experience
statement with pertinent information as to similar projects and other evidence of qualification
shall be furnished for each named Subcontractor, as requested by Owner. If Owner or Engineer
after due investigation has reasonable objection to any proposed Subcontractor, he may, before
giving the Notice of Award, request the apparent low Bidder to submit an acceptable substitute
without an increase in his Bid. If the apparent low Bidder declines to make =2ny such
substitution, the contract shall not be awarded to such Bidder, but his declining to make any
such substitution will not constitute grounds for sacrificing his Bid Security. Any Subcontractor
so listed and to whom Owner or Engineer does not make written objection prior to the giving of
the Notice of Award will be deemed acceptable to the Owner and Engineer.

Contractor shall not be required to employ any Subcontractor against whom he has reasonable
objection.

The use of Subcontractors listed by the Bidder and accepted by Owner prior to the Notice of
Award will be required in the performance of the Work.

Suppliers: The list of Subcontractors shall also include the suppliers and manufacturers of and
other principal items of materials and equipment the Bidder expects to use in the Work unless

032116a HC BOC Page 108



such suppliers or manufacturers are named in the Bid. The Bidder shall list the suppliers and
manufacturers of materials and equipment as provided in the bid documents.

Manufacturer's Data: Any Bid specifically conditioned upon furnishing equipment or materials
which are not responsive to the Contract Documents will not be considered.

MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISES (MBE} PARTICIPATION:

Bidders shall meet the requiremenis established by the County of Harnett with regard to
Minority Business Enterprise (MBE) participation pursuant to North Carolina General Statute

143-128,

BiDS:

Bid Form: The Bid Form is bound in the Contract Documents and shall not be removed
therefrom. Bid Forms must be completed in ink.

Bids by corporations must be executed in the corporate name by the president or vice-president
{or other corporate officer accompanied by evidence of authority to sign) and the corporate seal
shall be affixed and attested by the secretary or an assistant secretary. The state of
incorporation shall be shown below the corporate name. Bids by partnerships must be
executed in the partnership name and signed by a partner; title and the official address of the
partnership must be shown below the signature. Bids by joint ventures shall be signed by each
participant in the joint venture or by an authorized agent of each participant.

The names of all persons signing must also be legibly printed below the signature. A Bid by a
person who affixes to his signature the word "president”, "secretary", "agent", or other
designation without disclosing his principal may be held to be the Bid of the individual signing.
When requested by Owner, evidence of the authority of the person signing shall be furnished.

All blank spaces in the Bid Form shall be filled. A bid price shall be indicated for each section, bid
item, alternative, adjustment price item, and unit price item listed therein, or the words "No
Bid"”, "No Charge", "No Change", or other appropriate phrase shall be entered. Bids received
without all such iterns completed will be considered non-responsive.

The Bid shall contain an acknowledgment of receipt of all Addenda, the numbers and dates of
which shall be filled in on the Bid Ferm.

No alterations in Bids, or in the printed forms therefore, by erasures, interpolations, or
otherwise will be acceptable unless each alteration is signed or initialed by the Bidder; if
initialed, Owner may require the Bidder to identify any alteration so initialed.

Bid Pricing: Bidders may submit a Bid for a single section, for the complete contract, ar
alternative Bids for one section or the complete contract as set forth on the Bid Form.

032116a HC BOC Page 109



Submission of Bids: One copy of the bound documents must be submitted with the Bid.

Each Bid and accompanying data shall be enclosed in a sealed opague envelope or wrapping,
addressed to the:

County of Harnett
Department of Public Utilities
P.O. Box 1119 (Mail)

700 McKinney Parkway {Phys.)
Lillington, NC 27546

Bid for: Fort Bragg Pump Station
Liquid Lime Chemical Feed System

If the Bid is sent by mail, the sealed envelope shall be enclosed in a separate mailing envelape
with the notation "BID ENCLOSED" on the face thereof. Bids shall be deposited at the
designated location prior to the time and data for receipt of Bids indicated in the Invitation to
Bid, or the modified time and date indicated by Addendum. Bids received after the time and
data for receipt of Bids will be returned unopened.

Bidder shall assume full responsibility for timely delivery at the location designated for receipt of
Bids.

Oral, telephone, or telegraph Bids are invalid and will not receive consideration.

No Bidder may submit more than one Bid. Multiple Bids under different names will not be
accepted from one firm or association.

Modification and Withdrawal of Bids: Bids may be modified or withdrawn by an appropriate
document duly executed {in the manner that a Bid must be executed) and delivered to the place
where Bids are to be submitted at any time prior to the opening of Bids.

Bids to Remain Open: All Bids shali remain open for 60 days after the date of the Bid opening.
Owner shall release Bids and return bid securities as specified in this section under "Return of

Bid Security".

AWARD OF CONTRACT: Owner shall award a contract to the Bidder whom, in Owner's
judgment, is the lowest responsive, responsible Bidder. Owner reserves the right to reject all
Bids, to award the contract by sections, to waive informalities, and to reject nonconforming,
nonresponsive, ar conditional Bids.

In evaluating Bids, Owner shall consider the qualifications of the Bidders, whether or not the
Bids comply with the prescribed requirements, and alternatives and unit prices if requested in
the Bid Form. Owner may consider the qualifications and experience of Subcontractors and
other persons and organizations (including those who are to furnish the principal items of
material or equipment}, and may reject the Bid of any Bidder who does not pass any such
evaluation to Owner's satisfaction.

[f the contract is awarded, Owner shall give the apparent successful Bidder a Notice of Award
within 60 days after the date of the Bid opening.

032116a HC BOC Page 110



COPIES OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: Copies of the Contract Documents for use in preparing
Bids may be obtained from MBD Consulting Engineers, PA, 147A Dublin Square Road, Ashebaoro,
North Carolina 27203, on the following basis:

Charge Refund
Complete set of drawings and
specifications
First Set $150.00 None
Additional sets, each $150.00 None

Contractor to whom a contract is awarded will be furnished, without cost to him, 3 copies of the
specifications and 3 sets of the drawings, together with all Addenda thereto. Additional copies
of specifications and drawings may be obtained from Engineer on the following basis:

Full sets of drawings $100.00

Fach book of specifications $50.00

END OF SECTION

032116a HC BOC Page 111



BID FORM
COUNTY OF HARNETT

FORT BRAGG PUMP STATION
LIQUID LIME CHEMICAL FEED SYSTEM

Proposal of EL /L hﬂi DY PD rd Tfi{)\

{hereinafter called “Bidder”) arganized and existing under

the laws of the State of N 0 V“Yh Cmﬂ) hﬂa,
doing business as * E kﬂ J‘ﬂ (/DYPDYG tr(A .

‘To: COUNTY OF HARNETT

Gentlemen:

The Bidder, in compliance with your invitation for bids for the construction of FORT BRAGG PUMP STATION LIQUID
LIME CHEMICAL FEED SYSTEM having examined the plans and specifications with related documents and the site of
the proposed work, and being familiar with all of the conditions surrounding the construction of the proposed
project including the availability of materials and labor, hereby proposes to furnish all labar, materials, and supplies,
and to construct the project in accordance with the contract documents, within the time set forth therein, and at
the prices stated below. These prices are to cover all expenses incurred in performing the work required under the

contract documents, of which this proposal is a part.

Bidder hereby agrees to commence work under this contract on or before a date to be specified in written “Notice
to Proceed” of the Owner and to attain substantial compietion within 120 consecutive calendar days and fully
complete the project within 150 consecutive calendar days thereafter as stipulated in the stipulated in the
specifications. Bidder further agrees to pay as liguid dated damages, the sum of $400.00 for each consecutive

calendar day thereafter.
Bidder acknowledges receipt of the following Addenda:
Addnguwm 1 (nans)

Bidder agrees to perform all work described in the Contract Documents including but not limited to the following:

*Insert “a Corporation”. “A Partnership”. “an individual” as applicable.

BF-1
032116a HC BOC Page 112



Bidder agrees to perfarm all work described in the Contract Documents including but not limited to the
following:

s Mobhilization, Bonds, and Insurance.

e Site grading, erosion control.

# Concrete Slab, Containment Wall, and Steps.

e Fiberglass Enclosure, Piping, and Water Service.

o Vertical Steel Tank, Mixer, and Piping.

e Electrical, Mechanical, and Instrumentation systems.
s Concrete Sidewalk and Parking Slab.

Total Bid Price: S ‘3Q,OOO . 99
Qe nunaveg, UJY\]}A WA HhouShnd deayS T 2eyo (UmS

{(WRITE OUT TOTAL BID PRICE IN WORDS)

The above UNIT and LUMP SUM PRICES shall include all tabor, materials, overhead, profit, insurance, etc., to cover
the finished work of the several kinds called for.

The Bidder understands that the Owner reserves the right to reject all bids.

The Bidder agrees that this bid shall be valid and may not be withdrawn for a period of 60 calendar days after the
scheduled closing time for receiving bids.

Upon receipt of written notice of the acceptance of this bid, the Bidder will execute the formal contract attached
within 10 days and deliver a Surety Bond or bonds as required by the General Conditions.

The bid surety attached in the sum of 5% OF AMOUNT BID is to become the property of the Owner in the event the
contract and bond are not executed within the time set forth as liguidated damages for the delay and additional

expense to the Owner caused thereby.

Respectfully submitted,

ELd nCoypovawd

) w
e \[1CC P\’%ﬂﬂ’f | (SEAL)

Address: R)B &@mm C&M TYCU'
JoLrsonvii, NE 2§54 0

State License No, 4 :{ 3) 4— 0

BF-2
032116a HC BOC Page 113



032116a HC BOC Page 114



1. Bidder and Surety, jointly and severally, bind
themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators,
successers and assigns to pay to OWNER upon default
of Bidder the penaf sum set forth on the face of this
Bond.

2. Default of Bldder shall occur upon the fzilure of
Bidder to deliver within the time required by the
Bidding Documensis {or any extension thereof agreed to
in writing by OWNER} the executed Agreement reguired
by the Bidding Documents and any performance and
payment Bonds required by the Bidding Documents,

3. This obligation shall be null and void if;

3.1, OWNER accepts Bidder's Bid and Bidder
delivers within the time reguired by the Bidding
Docurnents [or any extension thereof agreed te in
writing by OWNER) the executed Agreement required
by the Bidding Documents and any perforimance and
payment Bonds required by the Bidding Documents, or

3.2. All Bids are rejected by OWNER, or

3.3, OWNER fails to issuc a2 Wotice of Award to
Bidder within the time specified In the Bidding
Documents {or any extension thereof agreed i in
writing by Bidder and, if applicable, consented to by
Surety when required by paragraph S hereof).

4. Payment under this Bend will be due and payable
upen default by Bidder and within 30 calendar days
after receipt by Bidder and Surety of written notice of
default from CWHMER, which notice will be given with
reasonable promptness, identifying this Bond and the
Prodect and including a statement of the amaunt due,

5. Surely waives notice of and any and all defenses
based on or arising out of any time axtension to issue
MNotice of Award agreed to in writing by OWNER and
Bidder, provided that the tofal tima for issuing Notice of
Award including extensions shall not in the aggregate
exceed 120 days frem Bid due date without Surety's
written consent.

6. No suit o5 action shall be comimenced under this
Bond prior to 30 caslendar days after the notice of
default reguired in paragraph 4 above is received by
Bidder and Surety and in no case later than one year
after Bid due date,

7.  Any suit or action under this Beond shall be
cormnimenced only iy a court of competent jurisdiction
lccated in the state in which the Project is located.

PENAL SUM FORN

8. MNotices required hereunder sitall be in writing and
sent to Bidder and Surety at their respective addresses
shiown on the face of this Bond. Such notices may be
sent by personal delivery, commercial courier or by
United States Registered or Certified Mail, return
receipt requested, postage pre-paid, and shall he
deemed to be cffective upen receipt by the pariy
cencerned.

9. Surety shall cause to be attached to this Band a
current and effective Power or Attorney evidencing the
autherity of the officer, agent or representative whe
execuied this Bond on hehalf of Surety tc execute, seal
and deliver such Bond and bind the Surety thereby.

10. Tnls Bond is intended to conform fo all applicable
statutory requirements. Any applicable requirement of
any applicable statute that has been omitted from this
Bond shali be deemed to be incuded herein as if set
forth at length. If any provisicn of this Bond contiicts
with any applicable statute, then the prevision of said
statute shall govern and the remainder of this Bond that
is ot in conflict therewith shall contihue in full force
and effect.

11, The term "Bid" as used herein includes a Bid, offer
or proposal as applicable.

FICHCNO. 1910-28-C (1996 Edition)

Bid Bond — Page 2

032116a HC BOC Page 115



PENNSYLVANIA NATIONAL MUTUAL CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania
6450

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Know All Mon By these Presents, That PENNSYLVYANIA NATIONAL MUTUAL CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY, a corporation of the
Commonsealth of Pennsylvania, does hiereby make, constilute and appoint WILLIAM S, WILLIS, RUFUS Y. MCADEN, MICHAEL E.
MCADEN, AND CHRISTOPHER S. KELSO, ALL OF NEW BERN, NORTI{ CAROLINA (EACH) its tnee and hiwlul Attomey(s)-in-Facl
to make, execute, seal and deliver for and on its behalf, as sursly, as its act and deed:

ANY AND ALL BONDS AND UUNDERTAKINGS PROVIDED THE AMOUNT OF NO ONE BOND OR UNDERTAKING EXCEEDS THE
SUM OF FIVE MILLION DOLLARS - == 2csevuan-nn (85,000,000.00) ALL POWER AND AUTHORITY HERERY CONFERRED SHALL
HEREBY EXPIRE AND TERMINATE WITHOUT NOTICE AT MIDNIGHT ON MAY 31, 2022, AS RESPECTS EXECUTION SUBSEQUENT
THERETO.

And the execution of such bonds in pursuace of these presents shall be as binding upen said Comparty as fully and amply, to all intents and
purposes, as if they had been duly executed and acknowledged by the regularly elected officers of the Company at its office in Harrisburg,
Pennsylvania, in their own proper persons.

‘This appointment is made by and under e authorization of a resolution adapted by the Board of Directors of the Company on October 24, 1973 at
Harisburg, Pennsylvania which is shown below and is now in full force and effect.

RESOILVED, that {1} the Presideny, any Vice President, the Secretary, or any Department Secretary shall have power 10 appoint, and to revoke the
appoiniments of, Attormeys-in-Fact or ageanls with power and authority as defined or limited in teir respective powers of attomey, and to execute on
behalf of the Comipany, and affix the Company's scat therete, bonds, undeniakings, recognizance's, contracts ol indermnity and other written obligations in
tiie nature therenf or related thereto; and (2) any of such Officers of the Company may appoint and revoke the appointments of joint-contral custodians,
apents [or eceplance af process, and Atlomeys-in-Fact with authority to execute waivers ond consents on behall of the Campany; and (3) the sigaaure of
any such Olficer or of any Assistant Secreiary or Depaniment Assistant Secretary and the Company seal may be affixed by facsimile to any power of
atlomiey or certification given for the execution of any bond, undertaking, recognizanee, contract of jndemnily or other written obligation in the matre
thereof or related thereto, such signature and seal when so used whether heretofore or hereafler, being hereby adopted by the Company as the ariginal
sipnature of such Officer and the original seal of the Company, to be valid and binding upon the Company with the same force aad effect as though
manually affixed.

Yo Witness Whereol PENNSYLVANIA NATIONAL MUTUAL CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY has caused these presents to be signed
and its corporale seal to be hereto nffixed on May 24, 2012,

9\\‘“‘:‘\:1'3-;,,,, PENNSYLVAMIA NATIONAL MUTUAL CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY
S L s,
: -%ﬁ'“é}giﬁ ,? ﬁ /24«9‘
o L] —
= M ;:'. Wé‘-—.__

s
’::tj
=
ita
A
Ty
T

- o ] e .
,;k ) “|_:§;‘$§ obert B, Brandon, Senior Vice-President, Underariting Operations
%, o it &
gy y K

LD

Conunonwealth of Permsylvania, County of Dauphin — ss:

On May 241, 2012, before me appeared Robert B, Brandon to me personally known, who being by me duty swom, did say that he resides in the
Conimonwealth of Pennsylvania, that he is the Senior Vice-President, Underwriting Operations of PENNSYLVANIA NATIONAL MUTUAL
CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY, thal he is the individual deseribed in and who executed the preceding instrument, and that tlie seol affixed
to said instrament is the corporate seal of said Company, and that said instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of said Company by authority and
direction of said Company, and the said effice acknowledged said instrument to be the free aef and deed of said Company.

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVARIA j . L.
Matasial Seal I a0 o, O. \._(.{th\’"\.(,h

Tratl & Kimmieh, Notary Public .
Clfy Of Harrlsburg, Dauphin County Notary Public
My Cemmlsslon Explres Oct 31, 2012

Fomber, Pennsylvanla Assaciation of Notarles

1, Robert B, Brandon, Senior Vice-President, Underwrifing Operations of the PENNSYLVANIA NATIONAL MUTUAL CASUALTY
INSURANCE COMPANY, o corporation of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, da hereby certify that the above and feregoing is a tnie and correct
copy of a Power of Attomey, executed by the said Company, which is still in full force and effect.

‘“\;\! RN

Fn Witness Whereof, ] have hereunlo set may hand and affixed the corporate seal of said Company on 12/8/2015 . \\;\‘:"‘i“.‘f.:.g;;;ff’é;’f%
o G

2Ey 8
sééégfigiﬁg_i.j;'iﬁéi /;;;;15~*L¢¢;~452r~e—»~‘ %ﬁ%ﬁ

V b aa M ot
ice-President, Underwriting Operations %, ’2.'9-?.{!]1'\-“?--}.“

78-19Ce {Rev 05/2010)

032116a HC BOC Page 116



ATTACHTO BID ATTACHTOBID ATTACHTOBID ATTACHTOBID ATTACHTOBID ATTACH TO BID

Intent to Perform Contract With

Harnett County
Own Workforce

County of DnSlDN
affidavitof B3 \N(DYDIY A€

(Name of Biddér)

[ hereby certify that it is our intent to perform 100% of the work required for the
¢ 200, ® Stanon-viguio Ume (h | {04 contract.

ame of Project)

In making this certification, the Bidder states that the Bidder does not customarily
subcontract elements of this type project, and normally performs and has the capability to
perform and will perform all elements of the work on this project with his/her own

current work forces; and

The Bidder agrees to provide any additional information or documentation requested by
the owner in support of the above statement.

The undersigned hereby certifies that he or she has read this certification and is
authorized to bind the Bidder to the commitments herein contained.

Eo dones fR.

Date: 11 ]! 1\5 Name of Authorized Officer, ,
Signature: ;,%/ /

[

Title: \“(E pY{S)M\‘"—

State of North Carolina, County of ﬁﬂ/ﬁ/ﬁ)
Subscribed and sworp-to et thi {&,ZZ‘ day of&@‘&ﬂ) Vo n

Notary Public ¢ # A
My conunission expirés 7 é/.Z/ ‘5//// 7

10
032116a HC BOC Page 117



AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is by and between the COUNTY OF HARNETT (hereinafter called OWNER) and

ELJ Incorporated

(hereinafter called CONTRACTOR).

OWNER and CONTRACTOR, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, agree as foliows:

ARTICLE 1 -~ WORK

1.01 CONTRACTOR shall complete all Work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents. The Work is
generally described as follows:

The work includes a liguid lime chemical feed system consisting of concrete slab and containment wall, 5,000-
gallon vertical steel tank, fiberglass enclosure, piping, and electrical and mechanical work, etc., as shown on the

drawings.
ARTICLE 2 - THE PROJECT

2.01 The Project for which the Work under the Contract Documents may be the whole or only a part is generally
described as follows:

COUNTY OF HARNETT
FORT BRAGG PUMP STATION LIQUID LIME CHEMICAL FEED SYSTEM

ARTICLE 3 - ENGINEER

3.01 The Project has been designed by:
MBD Consulting Engineers, P.A.
147A Dublin Square Road

Asheboro, NC27204-4428

who is hereinafter called ENGINEER and who is to act as OWNER’s representative, assume all duties and
responsibilities, and have the rights and authority assigned to ENGINEER in the Contract Documents in connection
with the completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

ARTICLE 4 - CONTRACT TIMES

4.01 Time of the Essence

A, All time limits for Milestones, if any, Substantial Completion, and cempletion and readiness for final
payment as stated in the Contract Documents are of the essence of the Contract,

4.02 DBays to Achieve Substantial Completion and Final Payment

A.  The Work will be substantially completed within 120 Consecutive Calendar Days after the date when
the Contract Times commence to run as provided in paragraph 2.03 of the General Conditions, and
completed and ready for final payment in accordance with paragraph 14.07 of the General Conditions within

Agreement — Page 1 032116a HC BOC Page 118



4.03

150 Consecutive Calendar Days after the date when the Contract Times commence to run.

Liguidated Darnages

A, CONTRACTOR and OWNER recognize that time is of the essence of this Agreement and that OWNER
will suffer financial loss if the Work is not completed within the time{s) specified in paragraph 4.02 above,

plus any extensions thereof allowed in accordance with Article 12 of the General Conditions. The part!'ggua‘,
. he \

also recognize the delays, expense, and difficulties involved in proving in a legal or arbitration

actual loss suffered by OWNER if the Work is not completed on time. Accordingly, instead of requiring any
such proof, OWNER and CONTRACTOR agree that as liguidated damages for delay (but not as a penalty},
CONTRACTOR shall pay OWNER 5400 for each day that expires after the time specified in paragraph 4.02
for Substantial Completion until the Work is substantially complete.

B.  After Substantial Completion, if CONTRACTOR shall neglect, refuse, or fail to complete the remaining
Work within the Contract Time or any proper extension thereof granted by OWNER, CONTRACTOR shall pay
OWNER $400 for each day that expires after the time specified in paragraph 4.02 for completion and
readiness for final payment until the Werk is completed and ready for final payment.

C. CONTRACTOR and OWNER concur that Liquidated Damages in the amount $400 for each exp‘ired da
described in Paragraphs A and B above of this section is a reasonable estimation of the OWNERS actual
damages that include but may not be limited to fees for professional services resulting from the

CONTRACTOR's delay.

ARTICLE 5 - CONTRACT PRICE

5.01

OWNER shall pay CONTRACTOR for completion of the Work in accordance with the Cantract Documents an

amount in current funds equal to the sum of the amounts determined pursuant to paragraphs 5.01.A, 5.01.B, and
5.01.C below:

A Far ali Unit Price Work, an amount eqguat to the sum of the established unit price for each separately
identified item of Unit Price Work times the estimated quantity of that item as indicated in this paragraph

5.01.B:

B.  Asprovided in paragraph 11.03 of the General Conditions, estimated quantities are not guaranteed,
and determinations of actual quantities and classifications are to be made by the ENGINEER as provided in
paragraph 9.08 of the General Conditions. Unit prices have been computed as provided in paragraph 11.03
of the General Conditions.

C. For all work, at the prices stated in CONTRACTOR’s Bid, attached hereto as an exhibit.

Total Bid Price: $ 189,000.00

One Hundred Eighty-Nine Thousand Dollars and Zero/Cents

{Total Bid Price in Words)

ARTICLE 6 - PAYMMENT PROCEDURES

6.01 Submittal and Processing of Payments

A.  CONTRACTOR shall submit Applications for Payment in accordance with Article 14 of the General
Conditions. Applications for Payment will be processed by ENGINEER as provided in the General Conditions.

Agreement—Page ) 032116a HC BOC Page 119

Y8



6.02 Progress Payments; Retainage

6.03

A.  OWNER shall make progress payments on account of the Contract Price on the basis of
CONTRACTOR’s Applications for Payment within 30 days of receipt of the pay application from the
ENGINEER during performance of the Work as provided in paragraphs 6.02.A.1 and 6.02.A.2 below. All such
payments will be measured by the schedule of values established in paragraph 2.07.A of the General
Conditions {and in the case of Unit Price Work based on the number of units completed) or, in the event
there is no schedule of values, as provided in the General Requirements.

1. Prior to Substantial Completion, progress payments will be made in an amount equal to the
percentage indicated below but, in each case, less the aggregate of payments previously made and
less such amounts as ENGINFER may determine or OWNER may withhold, in accordance with
paragraph 14.02 of the General Conditions:

a. 95% of Work completed (with the balance being retainage); and

b. 95% of cost of materials and equipment not incorporated in the Work but delivered and
suitably stored in a location and manner agreed to in writing and pursuant to
paragraph 14.02.A4.1 of the General Conditions {with the balance being retainage).

2. Upen Substantial Completion, OWNER shall pay an amount sufficient to increase total payments
to CONTRACTOR to 95% of the Work completed, less such amounts as ENGINEER shall determine in
accordance with paragraph 14.02.B.5 of the General Conditions.

Final Payment

A, Upon final completion and acceptance of the Work in accordance with paragraph 14.07 of the General
Conditions, OWNER shall pay the remainder of the Contract Price as recommended by ENGINEER as

provided in said paragraph 14.07.

ARTICLE 7 - INTEREST

7.01 All moneys not paid when due as provided in Article 14 of the Generat Conditions shall bear interest at the
rate of 8% perannum.

ARTICLE 8 — CONTRACTOR’S REPRESENTATIONS

8.01 Inordertoinduce OWNER to enter into this Agreement CONTRACTOR makes the following representations:

A.  CONTRACTOR has examined and carefully studied the Contract Documents and the other related data
identified in the Bidding Documents.

B. CONTRACTOR has visited the Site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local,
and Site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

C.  CONTRACTOR is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state, and local Laws and Regulations
that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

D.  CONTRACTOR has carefully studied all: (1) reports of explorations and tests of subsurface conditions
at or contiguous to the Site and all drawings of physical conditions in or relating to existing surface or
subsurface structures at or contiguous to the Site (except Underground Facilities] which have been
identified in the Supplementary Conditions as provided in paragraph 4.02 of the General Conditions and (2)
reports and drawings of a Hazardous Environmental Condition, if any, at the Site which has been identified
in the Supplementary Conditions as provided in paragraph 4.06 of the General Conditions.

032116a HC BOC Page 120
Agreement — Page 3 9



E. CONTRACTOR has obtained and carefully studied {or assumes responsibility for having done so} all
additional or supplementary examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, and data concerning
conditions (surface, subsurface, and Underground Facilities) at or contiguous to the Site which may affect
cosl, progress, or performance of the Work or which relate to any aspect of the means, methods,
techniques, sequences, and procedures of construction to he employed by CONTRACTOR, inciuding applying
the specific means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures of construction, if any, expressly
required by the Contract Documents to be employed by CONTRACTOR, and safety precautions and

programs incident thereto.
F. CONTRACTOR does not consider that any further examinations, investigations, exploralions, tests,
studies, or data are necessary for the performance of the Work at the Contract Price, within the Contract

Times, and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Contraclt Documents.

G.  CONTRACTOR is aware of the general nature of work o be performed hy OWNER and others at the
Site that relates to the Work as indicated in the Contract Documents.

H.  CONTRACTOR has correlated the information known to CONTRACTOR, information and ohservations
obtained from visits to the Site, reports and drawings identified in the Contract Documents, and all

additional examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, and data with the Contract Documents.

I CONTRACTOR has given ENGINEER written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities, or discrepancies
that CONTRACTOR has discovered in the Contract Documents, and the written resolution thereof by

ENGINEER is acceptable to CONTRACTOR.

J. The Contract Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms
and conditions for perfoermance and furnishing of the Work.

ARTICLE 9 - CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
5.01 Contents
A.  The Contract Documents consist of the following:

1. This Agreement
2. Performance Bond
3. Payment Bond
4.  General Conditions
5. Supplemental General Conditions
6. Special Provisions
7.  Specifications as listed in the table of contents of the Project Manual,
8. Drawings consisting of a cover sheet and sheets numbered G-2 through G-7, E-1, and E-2 with

each sheet bearing the following general title: COUNTY OF HARNETT, FORT BRAGG PUMP
STATION, LIQUID LIME CHEMICAL FEED SYSTEM.

Agreement—Page4 032116a HC BOC Page 121



9.  Addenda (numbers 1 to_ 1__ );

10. Exhibits to this Agreement (enumerated as follows):

a. Notice to Proceed;
b. CONTRACTOR's Bid;
C. Documentation submitted by CONTRACTOR prior to Notice of Award {if required)

11. The following, which may be delivered or issued on or after the Effective Date of the
Agreement and are, not attached hereto:

a. Written Amendments;
b. Woark Change Directives;
o Change Order(s).

B.  The documents listed in paragraph 9.01.A are attached to this Agreement (except as expressly noted
otherwise above).

C. There are no Contract Documents other than those listed above in this Article 9.

D.  The Contract Documents may only be amended, modified, or supplemented as provided in paragraph
3.05 of the General Conditions.

ARTICLE 10 - MISCELLANEOUS

10.01 Terms

A, Terms used in this Agreement witl have the meanings indicated in the General Conditions.

10.02 Assignment of Contract

A. No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under or interests in the Contract will be binding on
another party hereto without the written consent of the party sought to be bound; and, specifically but
without limitation, moneys that may become due and moneys that are due may not be assigned without
such consent (except to the extent that the effect of this restriction may be limited by law), and unless
specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to an assignment, no assignment will release or
discharge the assignor from any duty or responsibility under the Contract Documents.

10.03 Successors and Assigns

A. OWNFR and CONTRACTOR each binds itself, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal
representatives to the other party hereto, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal representatives in
respect to all covenants, agreements, and obligations contained in the Contract Documents.

10.04 Severability

A, Any provision or part of the Contract Documents held to be void or unenforceable under any Law or
Regulation shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and
binding upon OWNER and CONTRACTOR, who agree thal the Contract Documents shall be reformed
to replace such stricken provision or part thereof with a valid and enforceable provision that comes
as close as possible to expressing the intention of the stricken provision.

10.05 Other Provisions

Agreement — Page 5 032116a HC BOC Page 122



10.05 E-Verify

Contractor shall comply with the requirements of Article 2 of Chapter 64 of the North Carolina General
Statutes. Further, if Contractor utilizes a subcontractor, Contractor shall require the subcontractor to
comply with the requirements of Article 2 of Chapter 64 of the North Carolina General Statutes.
Contractor and/or its subcontractors shall verify, by affidavit, compliance with the terms of this section
upon request by County. Provided, however, that contracts exempt under §143-133.3 of the North
Carolina General Statutes need not comply with the E-Verify requirements of Article 2 of Chapter 64 of

the North Carolina General Statutes.

Agreement — Page 5A
032116a HC BOC Page 123



032116a HC BOC Page 124



. PERFORMANCE BOND

Any singular reference to Cantractor, Surety, Ownet or other party shall be considered plural where applicabie.

CONTRACTOR (Mame and Address): SURETY {Name and Address of Principal Place
ELJ, INC of Business): .
133 Batting Cage Trail Pennsylvania Nationa) Mutua] Caswalty Insuranee Company
facksonvitle, NC 28540 Hamisburg, PA

OWNER {Name and Address):
County of Hammeu

PO Box 119
Lillington, NC 27546
CONTRACT
Date: 242018
Amount: $189,000
Description {Name and Location):

Foct Bragg Purp Siation - Liquid Lime Clemical Feed System

BOMD #sB0172627
Date (Not earfier than Contract Date):212016
Amount: $189,000
Muodifications ta this Bond Form:

Surety and Contractor, intending to be legally bound hereby, subject to the terms printed on the reverse side hereof, do
each cause this Performance Bond to be duly executed on its behalf by its authorized officer, agent or representative.

CONTRACTOR AS PRINCIPAL SURETY  Pennsylvania National Mutaal Cosual
! ¢ i ty Insurance ¢
Company: ECJ Lne {Corp. Saal) Company: D, San

e ) {Corp, Se
7S -/é(g.
Signature:% . _ Signature: ¢ ///1;] A G ! B
Name and Titie: dEJJEv Twoh wf Name and Title: Chris Kc]so,mmn;@@w‘i

any

Sa)

{Attach Power of Attorney) )
SE
{Space is provided helow for signatures of additional parties, if required.} § :
= :@
§ Q
g% “sf?
CONTRACTOR AS PRINCIPAI SURETY ‘-%-f?,; >
Company: {Corp. Seal) Company: * ﬁh%
Signature: ____ ~ Signature: o o
Name and Titde: Name and Title:

HCDC No. 1910-28-A {1996 Edition)
Originally prepared through the joint effarts of the Surety Association of America, Engineers Joint Contract Documents
Comemittee, the Associated General Contractors of America, and the American Institute of Architects.

Performance Bond - Page |

032116a HC BOC Page 125



1. Tne CONTRACTOR and the Surety, jeintly and severaliy,
bind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators,
successars and assigns to the Owner for the performance
of the Contract, which is incorporated herein by reference.

2. 1f the CONTRACTOR performs the Cantract, the Surely
and the CONTRACTOR have no abligation under this Bond,
except to parficipate in conferences as provided in
paragraph 3.1,

3. if there is no OWNER Default, the Surety's obligation
under this Bond shall arise after:

" 3.1.The OWNER has notificd the CONTRACTOR and
the Surety at the addresses descrined in paragraph 10
below, that the OWNER is considering declaring a
CONTRACTOR Default and has requested and attempted
to arrange a conference with the CONTRACTOR and the
Surety to be heid not fater than fifteen days after receipt
of such notice io discuss methods of performing the
Contract. If the GWNER, the CONTRACTOR and the Surety
agree, the CONTRACTOR shall he allowed a reasonabie
time to perform the Contract, but such an agreement shail
not waive the OWNER's right, if any, subsequently to
dectare a CONTRACTOR Default; and

3.2. The OWNER has deciared a CONTRACTOR Defauli
and formally terminated the CONTRALTOR's right to
complete the Contract. Such CONTRACTOR Default shall
not be declared earlier than twenty days after the
CONTRACTOR and the Surety have received notice as
provided in paragraph 3.1; and

3.3. The OWNER has agreed to pay the Balance of the
Confract Price to:

3.3.1.  The Surety in accordance with the

terms of the Contradi;

2.3.2  Anoiher contracior sefected pursuant
t0 paragraph 4.3 to perform the Contract.

4. When the OWNER has satisfied the conditions of
paragraph 3, the Surety shail promplly and at the Surety's
expense take ane of the following actions:

4.1. Arrange for the CONTRACTOR, with consent of the
OWNER, to perform and complete the Contract; or

4.2, Undertake to perform and complete the Contract
itself, through its agenis or through independent
contractors; or ’

4.3. Obtain bids or negotiated proposals fram qualified
contractors acceptable to the OWNER for a contract for
performance and completion of the Contract, arrange for
a contract to be prepared for execution by the OWNFR
and the contractor selected with the OWNER's
concurrence, to be secured with performance and
payment bonds executed by a gualified surety equivalent
to the Bonds issued on the Contract, and pay to the
OWNER the amount of damages as described in paragraph
6 in excess of the Balance of the Contract Price incurred by
the OWNER resuiting from the CONTRACTOR Default; or

4.4, \Waive its right to perform and complete, arrange
for commpletion, or ohtain @ new contractor and with
reasonabie promptness under the circumstances;

441 After investigation, determine the
amount for which it may be liable to the OWHNER and, as
soon as practicable after the amount is detarmined,
tender payment therefore to the OWNER; or

4.4.2  Deny liability in whole or in part anc
notify the QWNER citing reasons therefore.

5. If the Surety does not proceed as provided in paragraph
4 with reasonable promptness, the Surety shall be deemed
to be in default on this Bond fifteen days after receipt of
an additional written notice from the OWNER to the
Surety demanding that the Surety perform its obligations
under this Bond, and the QWNER shall be entitled to
enforce any remedy available to the OWNER. {f the Surety
proceeds as provided in paragraph 4.4, and the OWNER
refuses the payment tendered or the Surety has denied
pliability, in whole or in part, without further notice the
OWNER shall be entitled to enforce any remedy available
to the OWNER.

6. After the OWNER has terminated the CONTRACTOR's
right to compiete the Contract, and if the Surety elecis to
act under paragraph 4.1, 4.2, or 4.3 abave, than the
responsibilities of the Surety to the OWNER shall not be
greater than those of the CONTRACTOR under the
Contract, and the rasponsibilities of the OWNER to the
Surety shail not be greater than those of the OWNER
under the Contract. To a limit of the amount of this Bond,
hut subject to commitment by the OWNER of the Balance
of the Contract Price to mitigation of costs and damages
on the Contract, the Surety is obligated withour
duplication for:

Performance Bond — Page 2

032116a HC BOC Page 126



6.1. Tne responsibilities of the CONTRACTOR. for
correciion of defective Work end completion of the
Contract;

6.2. Additicnal iegal, design professional and delay
costs resulting from the CONTRACTOR's Default, and
resulting from the actions ar failure to act of the Surety
under paragraph 4; and

6.3, Liguidated damages, or if no liguidated darnages
are specified in the Contract, actual damages caused by
delayed performance or non-performance of the
CONTRACTOR.

7. The Surety shall not be liable to the OWNER or others
for obligations of the CONTRACTOR that are unrelated to
the Contract, and the Balance of the Contract Price shall
30t be reduced or set off on account of any such unrelated
obligations. No right of action shall accrue on this Bond Lo
any person or entity other than the QWNER or jts heirs,
=xecutors, administratoss, or successors,

3. The Surety hereby walves notice of any change,
including changes of time, to the

Contract or to related subcontracts, purchase orders and
cther obligations.

9. Any proceeding, legal or eguitable, under this Bond
tnay be instituted in any court of competent jurisdiction in
the location in which the Work or part of the Work is
wocated and shall be instituted within two years after
CONTRACTOR Detault or within two vyears after the
CONTRACTOR ceased working or within two years after
the Surety refuses or fails to perform its obligations under
this Bond, whichever occurs first. If the provisions of this
paragraph are void or prohihited by law, the minimum
period of limitation available to sureties as a defense in
the jurisdiction of the suit shali be applicable.

10. Notice to the Surety, the OWNER or the CONTRACTOR
shall be mailed or delivered to the address shown on the
signatlre page.

11. When this Bond has been furnished to comply with z
statutory or other legal requiremnent in the location where
the Contract was be performed, any provision in this Bond
conflicting with said statutory or legal reguirement shali be
deerned deleted here from and provisions conforming to
such statutory or other fega! requirement shall be deemed
incorparated herein. The intent is that this Bond shall be
construed as a statutory bond and not as a common taw
bond.

12. Definitions.

121  Balance of the Contract Price: The total
amount pavable by the OWNER to the CONTRACTOR
under the Contract after all proper adjustments have been
made, including allowance to the CONTRACTOR of any
amounts received or to be received by the GWNER in
settlement of insurance or other Claims for damages to
which the CONTRACTOR is entitled, reduced hy ali valid
and proper payments made to or on behalf of the
CONTRACTOR under the Contract.

12.2. Contract: The agreement between the
OWNER and the CONTRACTOR identified on the signature
page, including zll Contract Documents and changes
thereto.

12.3. CONTRACTCR Default: Failure of the
CONTRACTOR, which has neither been remeodied nor
waived, to perfarm or otherwise to comply with the terms
of the Contract.

12.4.  OWNER Default: Failure of the OWNER, which
has neither been remnedied nor waived, to pay the
CONTRACTOR as required by the Contract or io perform
and complete or comply with the ather terms thereef.

Performance Bond — Page 3

032116a HC BOC Page 127

P,




. PAYMENT BOND

Any singular reference to Contractor, Surety, Qwner or other party shall be considered plural where applicable.

CONTRACTOR {Name and Address): SURETY {Name and Address of Principal Place
ELJ, Inc. of Business):
133 Batting Coge Trail
Jacksenvitle, NC 28540

OWNER (Name and Address):

County of Hamett
Pq Box 1119, Lilington, NC 27546
CONTRACY
Date:2/4/2016
Amount: 5150 oan

Description [Mame and Location):

Fort Bragg Punsp Station - Liquid Linie Chernical Feed Systerm

BOND #sBoyr2627

Date {Not earlier than Coutract Date): 2016
Amount: s339,000

Modifications to this Baad Form:

Surety and Contractor, intending to be legally bound hereby, subject to the terms printed on the reverse side hereof, do
each cause this Paymeni Bond to be duly executed on its behalf by its authorized officer, agent, or representative.
CONTRACTOR AS PRINCIPAL

SURETY Pznbsylvania National Murual Casealty Insurance
-
Company: FéJ Lo {Corp. Seal) Company:

Signature:ﬂ SIgnature:__[)/ijq Xzi/\‘_.ﬂ‘
Name and Title: EJJ::

1¢3 U:‘ UlP'

Campany
{Corp. Seul)

Name and Title: Chris KclISD,Anomc‘\(‘{“‘gmmm
1y,

o 82y
{Attach Power of Altorney) A@ég&i ¥ F;‘.%‘%

.‘.,.un...

e .

{Space is provided helow for signatures of additional parties, if required.)

e

2y Rl
arempanut

<0
ai LLFPY S,

2
f,’,‘
2y,

CONTRACTOR AS PRIMNCIPAL

FEAEN
g‘ﬁ) 'I‘f .'.
SURETY NN wé
Company: {Carp. Seal}

» la
5 LTI (‘a LS
Company: ""qfé’#ﬂ)‘l e
TPt
Signature: _ L L Signature:
Name and Title:

Name and Title:
EJCDC No. 1910-28-8 (1996 Edition)

Originally prepared through the joint efforts of the Surety Association of America, Engineers loint Contract Documents

Commiitter, the Associated General Contractors of America, the American Institute of Architects, the American
Subcontractors Association, and the Associated Specialty Contractors.

Paymeni Bond - Page 1

032116a HC BOC Page 128



1. The CONTRACTOR and the Surely, jointly @nd severally,
hind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators,
successors and assigns to the OWNER to pay for Izhor,
rmaterials and eguipment furpished for use in the
performance of the Contract, which is incorporated heregin
by reference.

2. With respect to the OWNER, this obligation shall be null
and void if the CONTRACTOR:

2.1. Promptly makes payment, directly or indirectly, for
aif sums due Claimants, and

~2.2.Defends, indemnifies and haolds harmless the
OWNER from all claims, demands, liens or suits by any
nerson or entity who furnished labor, materials or
equipment for use in the performance of the Contract,
provided the OWNER has promptly notified the
CONTRACTOR and the Surety (at the addresses described in
paragraph 12} of any claims, demands, liens or suits and
tendered defense of such clairns, demands, liens ar suits to
the CONTRACTOR and the Surety, and provided there is no
OWNER Default.

3. With respect to Claimants, this obligation shall be nuli
and void if the CONTRACTOR promptly makes payment,
directly or indirectly, for all sums due.

4. The Surety shall have no obligation to Claimants under
this Bond until:

4.1. Claimants who are employed by or have a direct
contract with the CONTRACTOR have given nctice to the
Surety [al the addresses described in paragraph 12) and
sent a copy, or nolice thereof, to the OWNER, stating that a
ciaim is being made under this Bond and, with substantial
accuracy, the amount of the claim.

4.2, Claimants who da not have a direct contract with
the CONTRACTOR:

1. Have furnished written notice to the
CONTRACTOR and sent a copy, or notice thereof, ta the
OWNER, within 90 days after having last performed fabor
or last furnished materials or equipment included in the
claim stating, with substantial accuracy, the amount of the
claim and the name aof the party to whom the materials
were furnished or supplied or for whom the labor was
dane or performed: and

2. Have either received a rejection in whole
ar in part fram the CONTRACTOR, or not received within 30
deys of furnishing the above notice any cernmunication
from the CONTRACTOR by which the CONTRACTOR had
indicated the claim will be paid directly or indirectly; and

3. Not having been paid within the above 30
days, have sent a written notice to the Surety and sent a
copy, or notice thereof, to the OWNER, stating that a claim
is being made under this Bond and enclosing & copy of the
previous written notice furnished to the CONTRACTOR.

5. If a notice required by paragraph 4 is given by the
OWNER to the CONTRACTOR or to the Surety, that is

sufficient compiiance.

6. When the Claimant has satisfied the caonditicns of
paragraph 4, the Surety shall promptly and at ihe Surety's
expense Lake the following actions:

6.1.Send an answer to the Claimant, with a copy to the
OWNER, within 45 days after receipt of the claim, stating
the amounts that are undisputed and the basis for
chailenging any amounts that are disputed.

$.2.Pay or arrange for payment of any undispuled
amounts.

7. The Surety's total obligation shall not exceed the
amount aof this Bond, and the amount of this Bond shali be
credited for any payments made in good faith by the
Surety.

8. Amounts owed by the OWNFR to the CONTRACIOR
under the Contract shall be used for the performance of
the Contract and to satisfy clairns, if any, under any
Perfarmance Bond. By the CONTRACTOR furnishing and
the OWNER accepting this Bond, they agree that all funds
earned by the CONTRACTOR in the performance of the
Contract are dedicated to satisfy obligations of the
CONTRACTOR and the Surety under this Bond, subject to
the OWNER's priority to use the funds for the completion
of the Work.

9. The Surety shall not be lizble to the OWNER, Claimants
ol others for obligations of the CONTRACTOR that are
unrelated to the Contract. The OWNER shall not be liable
for payment of any costs or expenses of any Claimant
under this Bond, and shall have under this Bond rno
obligations ta make payments to, give notices on behalf of,

Payment Bond - Page 2

032116a HC BOC Page 129



or otherwise have obligations to Claiman’('s under this
Bond.

10.  The Surety hereby waives notice of any change,
including changes of time, to the Contract or to related
Subcont_racus, purchase orders and other obligations.

11. No suit or action shali be commenced by a Claimant
under this Bond other than in a court of competent
jurisdiction in the lacation in which the Work or part of the
Work is located or after the expiration of one year from the
date (1) on which the Caimant gave the notice required by
Jatagraph 4.1 or paragraph 4.2 3, or (2) cn which the last
abor or service was performed by anyone or the jast
materials or equipment were furnished by anyone under
the Construction Contract, whichever of {1) or {2} first
occurs. If the provisions of this paragraph are void or
prohibited by law, the minimum period of limitation
available 1o sureties as a defense in the jurisdiction of the
suit shall be applicable.

12. Notice to the Surety, the DWNER or the CONTRACTOR
shall be mailed or delivered to the addresses shown on the
signature page. Actual receipt of notice by Surety, the
OWNER or the CONTRACTOR, however accornplished, shall
be sufficient compliance as of the date received at the
address shown on the signature page.

13. When this Bond has been furnished to comply with a
statutory or other legal requirement in the location where
ihe Contract was to be performed, any provision in this
Bond conilicting with said statutory or legal requirement
shall he deemed deieted herefrom and provisions

conforming to such statutory or other legal reguirement
shall be deemed incorporated herein. The inlent /s, that
this Bond shall be construed as a statutory Bond and not as
a common law bond.

14. Upon request of any person or entily appearing to be a
potential beneficiary of this Bond, the CONTRACTOR shal
promptly furnish a copy of this Bond or shail permit a copy
to be made.

15, DEFINITIONS

15.1.  Claimant: An individual or entity having 2
direct contract with the CONTRACTOR or with a
Subcontractor of the CONTRACTOR to furnish labor,
materials or equipment for use in the performance of the
Contract. The intent of this Bond shall be to include
without limitation in the terms "labor, materials or
equipment” that part of water, gas, power, light, heat, oi,
gasaline, telephone service or rental equipment used in the
Contract, architectural and engineering services requireg
for performance of the Work of the CONTRACTOR and the
CONTRACTOR's Subcontractors, and all other items for
which a mechanic's lien may be asserted in the jurisdiclion
where the fabor, materials or equipment were furnished.

15.2.  Contract: The agreement between the OWNER
and the CONTRACTOR identified on the signature page,
including all Contract Documents and changes pthereto.

15.3. DWNER Default: Failure of the OWNER, which
has neither been remedied nor waived, to pay the
CONTRACTOR as required by the Contract or to perform
and complete or comply with the other terms thereof.

Payment Bond -- Page 3

032116a HC BOC Page 130



032116a HC BOC Page 131



032116a HC BOC Page 132



032116a HC BOC Page 133



Agenda Item 4- O

Board Meeting

Agenda Item
al
MEETING DATE: March-7;72016

TO: HARNETT COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

SUBJECT: Listing Agreement for Avison Young to Market Brightwater Properties,
Edgerton and Western Harnett Industrial Park for Commercial Development

REQUESTED BY: Economic Development

REQUEST:

Harnett County Economic Development requests approval of listing agreement with Avison
Young to market county-owned properties for commercial development including:
Brightwater Science & Technology Campus, Brightwater Business Park, Edgerton Industrial
Park and Western Harnett Industrial Park for commercial development. Avison Young will
be responsible for marketing the properties for sale and will be paid through a commission on
properties sold. The listing agreement will will run through Jan. 31, 2017, but may be
extended.

FINANCE OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATION:

COUNTY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:

UsAvison Young Agenda form 2016.03.07.doc Page 1 of 1

032116a HC BOC Page 134



EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO SELL LISTING AGREEMENT

REALTORE"
CommercialAfliance

REALTOR® North Carolina Association

of REALTORS®
This Exclusive Right to Sell Listing Agreement, hereinafter known as “Agreement”, is by and between
Avison Young - Narth Carolina, LLC {Name of Firm), hereinafter known  as “Firm”  and
County of Hamett hereinafter known as “Client”.

In consideration of Firm's agreement to list the following described property, hereinafter known as “Property,” for sale and to use its
efforts to find a buyer, Client agrees with Firm as follows:

1. EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO SELL: For a period extending until 11:59 p.m. (based upon the time at the locale of the Firm's office)
on January 31 , 2017 . Firm shall have the exclusive right to sell the Property as agent of Client at the price and on
the terms set forth below, or upon such other terms as may be agreed upon in writing by Client with any buyer. Client represents
that, as of the commencement date of this Agreement, Client is not a party to a listing agreement with any other firm.

2. BROKER COOPERATION/AGENCY RELATIONSHIPS: Firm has advised Client of Firm's general company policy
regarding cooperating with subagents, buyer agents or dual agents. Client has received and read the “Working with Real Estate
Agents” publication and authorizes the Firm to compensate {subject to paragraphs 7b.(i) and 7b.(1i)) and cooperate with the following
(Firm agrees to inquire of all agents at the time of initial contact as to their agency status): (CHECK. ALL APPLICABLE AGENCIES)

[ subagents of Client

X buyer agents

X dual agents representing both Client and the buyer in the same transaction (subject to the terms of Section 16.).

3. PROPERTY: (Address) _ Multiple properties. Refer to Exhibits A-1 to A-25.
(Legal Description/Description)

X See attached Exhibit A for legal description/description of premises.

To the best of Client's knowledge: (i) the Property is not subject to any rights of first refusal, rights of first offer or similar
rights of others to acquire or lease all or a portion of the Property, (ii) as respects the Property there have been no licenses or
leases granted or transfers of mineral, oil and gas or other similar rights, (iii) Client bas paid or will pay in full all persons
recently contracted with (or contracted with hereafter prior to any transaction) to do work related to or affecting the Property
and Client will comply with all laws related to mechanics liens, (iv) the streets serving the Property are public streets and are
maintained by a public authority, and (v} the Property has not been clad previously (either in whole or in part) with an
“exterior insulating and finishing system” commonly known as “EIFS” or "synthetic stucco”, unless disclosed as follows
(Insert “None” or the identification of any matters relating to (i) through (v} above, if any):

4. LISTING TERMS:

Sales Price: TBD

Client Financing Terms: TBD
Possession Delivered: TBD
Other Terms: TBD

D Sce attached Exhibit B for additional listing terms.
Page 1 of 6
This form approved by:
North Carolina Assocmtlon of REALTORS® |, Inc. STANDARD FORM 571
REALTOR® Eg;]p%mﬁw Revised 7/2015
Firm Rep. Initials Client Initials © 7/2015

This fom produced by. [ROFTYNMator @ 6004939612

032116a HC BOC Page 135



ADVERTISING AND DATABASE LISTINGS: In connection with the marketing and sale of the Property, Client authorizes and
directs Firm: (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE SECTIONS)

X 1o place a sign on the Property. Client shall remove all other signs.
to advertise the Property, including, but not limited to, placing information about the Property on the Internet either directly
or through a program of any listing service and/or information exchange of which the Firm is a member.

the Property on the Internet in accordance with the rules and regulations of the listing service or information exchange.

to submit pertinent information concerning the Property to any listing service or information exchange of which Firm is a
member and to fumish to such listing service or information exchange notice of all changes of information conceming the
Property authorized in writing by Client. Client authorizes Firm, upon execution of a sales contract for the Property, to
notify the listing service or information exchange of the pending sale, and upon closing of the sale, to disseminate sales
information, including sales price, to the listing service or information exchange, appraisers and real estate licensees.

X to permit other firms who belong to any listing service or information exchange of which the Firm is a member to advertise
b

MARKETING EXPENSE: In the event that the Property does not sell during the term of this Agreement, Client shall nonetheless be
obligated to reimburse Firm for actual documented expenses incurred in marketing the Property up to the amount of

$

5. SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

[_]See attached Exhibit for special provisions.

6. COOPERATION WITH FIRM:

a. Exclusive Rights: Client aprees to cooperate with Firm to facilitate the sale of the Property. The Property may be shown
only by appointment made by or through Firm. Client immediately shall refer to Firm all inquiries or offers it may receive regarding
the Property. Client agrees to cooperate with Firm in bringing about a sale of the Property. All negotiations shall be conducted
through Firm. Firm shall be identified as the contact firm with all state and local economic development agencies being notified of the
Property's availability.

b. Services: No management services, repair services, collectton services, notices, legal services or tax services shall be
provided by Firm. In the event that Firm does procure any of these services at the request of Client, it is understood and agreed that
Firm shall only be acting in the capacity of procurer for Client and shall accrie no liability or responsibility in connection with any
services so obtained on behalf of Client. This exclusion of liability and responsibility shall not apply in the event that Firm directly
contracts with Client to provide any such service.

7. COMMISSIONS: The amount, format or rate of real estate commission is not fixed by law. Commissions are set by each broker
individually and may be negotiable between a firm and its client.

a. Sales Commissions:
(i) Commissions shall be eamed when Client accepts an unconditional offer from a buyer or when all conditions have been

met following Client's acceptance of a conditional offer from a buyer, whether the buyer is procured by Finmn, the Client or anyone else
during the term of this Agreement. Client shall pay Firm a commission equal to six percent
( 6 %) of the gross sales price of the Property, or the sum of
(3 ), whichever is greater, and/or other:

Commission shall be paid in cash or by bank check. Gross sales price includes any and all consideration received or receivable, in
whatever form, by Client including, but not limited to, the assumption or release of existing liabilities. Client shall pay the commission
upon delivery of the deed or other evidence of transfer of title or interest; provided, however, if the transaction involves an installment
contract, then Client shall pay the commission upon the signing of such installment contract. In the event of any breach or termination
by Client of any contract of purchase and sale, it is understood and agreed that the commission remains eamned and payable upon notice
given by Client to buyer of Client's intent not to proceed with such sale, notwithstanding the basis of such intent not to proceed.

Page 2 of 6
Firm Rep. Initials Client Initials STANDARD FORM 571
Revised 7/2015
This form produced by: Formmnalator @ 5002999512 ® 7/2015

032116a HC BOC Page 136



In the event Client contributes or conveys the Property or any interest therein to a joint venture, partnership or other business entity or
executes an exchange, the commission shall be calculated on the fair market value of the Property or interest therein contributed,
conveyed, transferred or exchanged and is payable at the time of the contribution, cenveyance, transfer or exchange. If Client is a
partnership, corporation or other business entity, and an interest in the partnership, corporation or other business entity is transferred,
whether by merger, outright purchase or otherwise, in lieu of a sale of the Property, and applicable law does not prohibit the payment
of a fee or commission in connection with such sale or transfer, the commission shall be calculated on the fair market value of the
Property, rather than the gross sales price, muitiplied by the percentage of interest so transferred, and shall be paid by Client at the
time of the transfer. Provided, however that this interest transfer provision shall not apply to a transfer of an interest in a partnership,
corporation or other business entity between existing partners, shareholders or other interest holders of the entity.

X If this box is checked, notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event that there is no cooperating agent involved in a
sale transaction, the commission stated in (i) above shall be adjusted to four percent 4 %) of the gross
sales price of the Property or (% ),

whichever is greater, and/or other:

For purposes of this subsection only, “cooperating agent™ shall mean any agent other than the individual licensee signing on behalf of
Firm below.

{ii) Options: N/A % of any option fees shall be paid to Firm at the time such meonies are paid to Client, said amount
to be applied to commissions payable pursuant to Paragraph 7.a.(i}, provided, Firm shall not be paid, on account of this provision, an
amount in excess of its entitlement pursuant to Paragraph 7.a.(i).

(iii) Should there be a forfeiture of earnest money, Firm shall be entitled to N/A % of same, provided that Firm shall
not receive an amount in excess of the commission set forth in Paragraph 7.a.(i).

b. General Commissions Provisions:

(i) Firm shall not be required to compensate or pay any commission to, either directly or indirectly, a buyer who seeks to be
compensated or paid a commission in connection with any transaction pursuant to this Agreement.

(i1) If Firm has worked directly with a buyer in connection with the Property, either as a client or a customer, and such
relationship is evidenced in writing (either by a CONFIRMATION OF AGENCY RELATIONSHIP AND REGISTRATION
STATEMENT - NCAR Form 510 - or substantially similar registration document), then Firm may not compensate or pay any
commission to another real estate agent (not associated with Firm) in connection with any transaction pursuant to this Agreement
involving said registered buyer.

(iii) In the event Client fails to make payments within the time limits set forth in this Agreement, then the delinquent amount
shall bear interest from the date due until paid at the maximum rate permitted in the state of North Carolina. If Firm 1s tequired to
institute legal action (including mediation or arbitration} against Client relating to this Agreement, Firm shall be entitled to costs of
such action.

{iv) In the event Client sells or otherwise disposes of its interest in the Property, Client shall remain liable for payment of the
commissions provided for in this Agreement, including, without limitation, the commission obligations set forth in Paragraph 7.a.
unless the purchaser or transferee assumes all of such obligations in writing and Firm agrees in writing to such assumption.

{v}) “Buyer”, “tenant” and “registered prospect” as used herein shall be deemed to include, but not be limited to: (i) any
holder of a right of first offer or refusal or similar right which holder is not specifically named herein and excluded from the terms of
this Agreement, (ii) any prospect registered by Firm pursuant to Paragraph 8 hereof (which prospect registration listing shall not
include brokers acting in a brokerage capacity), and, (iii) the successors or assigns, principals, officers, directors, employees or
shareholders thereof or any affiliate, alter-ego or commonly controlled entity of any such person.

8. REGISTERED PROSPECTS:
a. Prior Listing Agreements: If the Property was exclusively listed for sale with another agency prior to this Agreement,

then Client shall provide Firm in writing the names of registered prospects and the duration of the protection period under the prior
listing agreement. If Client provides such information to Firm within twenty (20) days of the date of this Agreement, then a direct or
indirect sale or agreement to sell during such protection period to a registered prospect is excluded from this Agreement.

b. Later Sale To Registered Prospect: 1f within __120 days after the expiration of this Agreement (the “Protection
Period”), Client directly or indirectly sells or agrees to sell the Property to a party to whom Firm (or any other agent acting for or
through Firm) has communicated concerning the Property during the term of this Agreement, Client shall pay Firm the same
commission to which Firm would have been entitled had the sale been made during the term of this Agreement; provided that names
of prospects are delivered or postmarked to Client within fifteen (15) days after the expiration of this Agreement. In the event the
Property is exclusively listed for sale with another agency after the expiration of this Agreement and Client directly or
indirectly sells or agrees to sell the Property to a registered prospect during the Protection Period, then Client shall pay to
Firm the same commission to which Firm would have been entitled.

Page 3 of 6
Firm Rep. Initials Client Initials STANDARD FORM 571
Revised 7/2015
This form produced by JFOETINMaTOr @ ©600495.0812 © 712015

032116a HC BOC Page 137



9. LEASE PROTECTION PROVISION: In the event that the Property is leased during the term hereof, it is acknowledged that
Firm shall nonetheless earn a commission upon execution of such lease agreement. The parties agree to act in good faith in
determining that the commission is an amount reasonable in this area for the type of Property.

10. AUTHORITY: Client represents and warrants to Firm that it has the right to offer the Property for sale. Fach signatory to this
Agreement represents and warrants that he or she has full authority to sign this Agreement and such instruments as may be necessary
to effectuate any transaction contemplated by this Agreement on behalf of the party for whom he or she signs and that his or her
signature binds such party and the holders of the interests in Client.

11. BANKRUPTCY: In the event that the Property comes under the jurisdiction of a bankruptey court, Client shall immediately
notify Firm of the same and, if Client is the subject of bankruptcy, shall promptly take all steps necessary to obtain court approval of
Firm's appointment to sell the Property, unless Firm shall elect to terminate this Agreement upon said notice.

12. INDEMNIFICATION: Client represents and warrants that the information set forth herein and any other information as may be
furnished to Firm by Client, including information relating to environmental matters, is correct to the best of Client's knowledge. Firm
shall have no obligation or responsibility for checking or verifying any such information, except as may be required by law. Client
shall indemnify Firm for any and all loss or damage sustained by Firm as a result of (i} Firm's or Client's furnishing such information
to a buyer or anyone else; and (ii) the presence of storage tanks on, or the presence or release of hazardous substances, materiats and

wastes on or from, the Property.

13. PARTIES AND BENEFITS: This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties, their heirs, successors
and assigns and their personal representatives. Client agrees that at any time during the term of this Agreement, Firm may either
assign Firm's rights and responsibilities hereunder to another real estate agency, or transfer to another person or entity all or part of the
ownership of Firm's real estate agency, and that in the event of any such assignment or transfer, this Agreement shall continue in full
force and effect; provided, that any assignee or transferee must be licensed to engage in the business of real estate brokerage in the
State of North Carolina. In the event of any such assignment or transfer, Client may terminate this Agreement without cause on thirty
{30} days' prior written notice to the assignee or transferee of Client's intent to terminate this Agreement.

14. COUNTERPARTS; ENTIRE AGREEMENT; AMENDMENT; SEVERABILITY; ATTORNEYS FEES; GOVERNING
LLAW: This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparis, which taken together, shall constitute one and the same
original document. Copies of original signature pages of this Agreement may be exchanged via facsimile or e-mail, and any such
copies shall constitute originals. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties and supercedes all prior written and oral
proposals, understandings, agreements and representations, all of which are merged herein. The parties acknowledge and agree that:
(1) the initials lines at the bottom of each page of this Agreemeni are merely evidence of their having reviewed the terms of each page,
and (ii) the complete execution of such initials lines shall not be a condition of the effectiveness of this Agreement. No amendment or
modification to this Agreement shall be effective unless it is in writing and executed by all parties hereto. No waiver of any breach of
any obligation or promise contained herein shall be regarded as a waiver of any future breach of the same or any other obligation or
promise. The invalidity of one or more provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity of any other provistons hereof and
this Agreement shall be construed and enforced as if such invalid provisions were not included. Tt shall not be deemed a breach of
this Agreement for Firm to comply with an order resulting from an arbitration conducted by a REALTOR® association or issued by a
court of competent jurisdiction. If legal proceedings are instituted to enforce any provision of this Agreement, the prevailing party in
the proceeding shall be entitled to recover from the non-prevailing party reasonable attorney's fees and court costs incurred in
connection with the proceeding. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of North

Carolina.

15. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS: Client grants to Firm and any listing or commercial database service in which Firm
or its agents participate a non-exclusive, perpetual license to use any information, photographs, drawings or other intellectual property
that Client provides to Firm, including the rights to display, reproduce or make derivative works from the intellectual property.

16. DUAL AGENCY: Client has received a copy of the “Working With Real Estate Agents” brochure and has reviewed it with Firm.
Client understands that the potential for dual agency will arise if a buyer who has an agency relationship with Firm becomes interested
in viewing the Property. Firm may represent more than one party in the same transaction only with the knowledge and informed

consent of all parties for whom Firm acts.
(a) Authorization (initial only ONE).

Client authorizes the Firm to act as a dual agent, representing both the Client and the buyer, subject to the terms and
conditions set forth in this paragraph below.

Page 4 of 6
Firm Rep. Initials Client Initials STANDARD FORM 571
Revised 7/2015
This form produced by: JROPTINEator @ sovaes.9512 @ 7/2015

032116a HC BOC Page 138



Client desires exclusive representation at all times during this agreement and does NOT authorize Firm to act in the
capacity of dual agent. If Client does not authorize Firm to act as a dual agent, the remainder of this paragraph
shall not apply.
(b) Disclosure of Information. In the event Firm serves as a dual agent, Client agrees that without permission from the party
about whom the information pertains, Firm shall not disclose to the other party the following information:

(1) that a party may agree to a price, terms, or any conditions of sale or lease other than those offered;

(2) the motivation of a party for engaging in the transaction, unless disclosure is otherwise required by statute or rule; and

{3) any information about a party which that party has identified as confidential unless disclosure is otherwise required

by statute or rule.

{c) Firm's Role as Dual Agent. If Firm serves as agent for both Client and a buyer in a transaction invelving the Property,

Firm shall make every reasonable effort to represent Client and buyer in a balanced and fair manner. Firm shall also make every
reasonable effort to encourage and effect communication and negotiation between Client and buyer. Client understands and
acknowledges that:

(1) Prior to the time dual agency occurs, Firm will act as Client's exclusive agent;

{2) In its separate representation of Client and buyer, Firm may obtain information which, if disclosed, could harm the

bargaining position of the party providing such information to Firm;

{(3) Firm is required by law to disclose to Client and buyer any known or reasonably ascertainable material facts. Client

agrees Firm shall not be liable to Client for (i) disclosing material facts required by law to be disclosed, and (ii) refusing

or failing to disclose other information the law does not require to be disclosed which could harm or compromise one

party's bargaining positien but could benefit the other party,

{d) Client's Role. Should Firm become a dual agent, Client understands and acknowledges that:
{1} Client has the responsibility of making Client's own decisions as to what terms are to be included in any lease or
purchase and sale agreement with a buyer client of Firm;
{2) Client is fully aware of and understands the implications and consequences of Firm's dual agency role as expressed
herein to provide balanced and fair representation of Client and buyer and to encourage and effect communication
between them rather than as an advocate or exclusive agent or representative;
(3) Client has determined that the benefits of dual agency outweigh any disadvantages or adverse consequences;
(4) Client may seek independent legal counsel to assist Client with the negotiation and preparation of a lease or purchase
and sale agreement or with any matter relating to the transaction which is the subject matter of a lease or purchase and
sale agreement.

Client agrees to indemnify and hold Firm harmless against all claims, damages, losses, expenses or liabilities, other than violations of
the North Carolina Real Estate License Law and intentional wrongful acts, arising from Firm's role as a dual agent. Client shall have a
duty to protect Client's own interests and should read any lease or purchase and sale agreement carefully to ensure that it accurately
sets forth the terms which Client wants included in said agreement.

THE BROKER SHALL CONDUCT ALL BROKERAGE ACTIVITIES IN REGARD TO THIS AGREEMENT WITHOUT
RESPECT TO THE RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, NATIONAL ORIGIN, HANDICAP OR FAMILIAL STATUS OF
ANY PARTY OR PROSPECTIVE PARTY TO THE AGREEMENT. FURTHER., REALTORS® HAVE AN ETHICAL
DUTY TO CONDUCT SUCH ACTIVITIES WITHOUT RESPECT TO THE SEXUAL ORIENTATION OF ANY PARTY
OR PROSPECTIVE PARTY TO THIS AGREEMENT.

Page 5 of 6

Firm Rep. Initials Client Initials STANDARD FORM 571
Revised 7/2015
© 72015

This form procuced by: JROFTIMMiator # eoo<nsesi2

032116a HC BOC Page 139



032116a HC BOC Page 140



WORKING WITH REAL ESTATE AGENTS

NOTE: Effective July 1, 2001, in every real estate sales transaction, a real estate agent shall, at first substantial contact directly with a
prospective buyer or seller, provide the prospective buyer or seller with the following information [NC Real Estate Cominission Rule

21 NCAC 58A.0104(c)].

When buying or selling real estate, you may find it helpful to have a real estate agent assist you. Real estate agents can provide
many useful services and work with you in different ways. In some real estate transactions, the agents work for the seller. In others,
the seller and buyer may each have agents, And sometimes the same agents work for both the buyer and the seller. It is important for
you to know whether an agent is working for you as your agent or simply working with you while acting as an agent of the other
party.

This brochure addresses the various types of working relationships that may be available to you. It should help you decide which
relationship you want to have with a real estate agent. It will also give you useful information about the various services real estate
agents can provide buyers and sellers, and it will help explain how real estate agents are paid.

SELLERS

Seller's Agent

If you are selling real estate, you may want to “list” your property for sale with a real estate firm. If so, you will sign a “listing
agreement” authorizing the firm and its agents to represent you in your dealings with buyers as your seller'’s agent. You may also be
asked to allow agents from other firms to help find a buyer for your property.

Be sure to read and understand the listing agreement before you sign it. Your agent must give you a copy of the listing agreement
after you sign it.

Duties to Seller: The listing firm and its agents must ° promote your best interests ° be loyal to you ° follow your lawful
instructions * provide you with all material facts that could influence your decisions * use reasonable skill, care and diligence, and
* account for all monies they handle for you. Once you have signed the listing agreement, the firm and its agents may not give any
confidential information about you to prospective buyers or their agents without your permission so long as they represent you. But
until you sign the listing agreement, you should avoid telling the listing agent anything you would »#of want a buyer to know.

Services and Compensation: To help you sell your property, the listing firm and its agents will offer to perform a number of
services for you, These may include * helping you price your property * advertising and marketing your property * giving you all
required property disclosure forms for you to complete * negotiating for you the best possible price and terms ° reviewing all written
offers with you and * otherwise promoting your interests.

For representing you and helping you sell your property, you will pay the listing firm a sales commission or fee. The listing

agreement must state the amount or method for determining the commission or fee and whether you will allow the firm to share its
commission with agents representing the buyer.

Dual Agent

You may even permit the listing firm and its agents to represent you and a buyer at the same time. This “dual agency
relationship™ is most likely to happen if an agent with your listing firm is working as a buyer’s agent with someone who wants to
purchase your property. If this occurs and you have not already agreed to a dual agency relationship in your listing agreement, your
listing agent will ask you to amend your listing agreernent to permit the agent to act as agent for both you and the buyer.

It may be difficult for a dual agent to advance the interests of both the buyer and seller. Nevertheless, a dual agenr must treat
buyers and sellers fairly and equally. Although the dua! agent owes them the same duties, buyers and sellers can prohibit dual agents
from divulging certain confidential information about them to the other party.

Some firms also offer a form of dual agency called “designated agency” where onec agent in the firm represents the seller and
another agent represents the buyer. This option (when available) may allow each “designated agent” to more fully represent each
party.

If you choose the “dual agency™ option, remember that since a dual agent's loyalty is divided between parties with competing
. interests, it is especially important that you have a clear understanding of * what your relationship is with the dual agent and’ what
the agent will be deing for you in the transaction.

BUYERS

When buying real estate, you may have several choices as to how you want a real estate firm and its agents to work with you.
For example, you may want them to represent only you (as a buyer's agent). You may be willing for them to represent both you and
the seller at the same time (as a dual agent). Or you may agree to let them represent only the seller (seller’s agent or subagent).
Some agents will offer you a choice of these services. Others may not.

Page 1 of 3
North Carolina Association of REALTORS®, Inc. @- STANDARD FORM 520
. e REC 1/1/2009
REALTOR © 7/2015

Tris form procuced by FosTIMaiator @ s00-199.0012

032116a HC BOC Page 141



Buyer's Agent

Duties to Buyer: If the real estate firm and its agents represent you, they must * promote your best interests ° be loyal to you *
follow your lawful instructions * provide you with all material facts that could influence your decisions ° use reasonable skill, care
and diligence, and' account for all monies they handle for you. Once you have agreed (either orally or in writing) for the firm and its
agents to be your buyer’s agent, they may not give any confidential information about you to sellers or their agents without your
permission so long as they represent you. But until you make this agreement with your buyer's agent, you should avoid telling
the agent anything you would nor want a seller to know.

Unwritten Agreements: To make sure that you and the real estate firm have a clear understanding of what your relationship will
be and what the firm will do for you, you may want to have a written agreement. However, some firmns may be willing to represent
and assist you for a time as a buyer's agent without a written agreement. But if you decide to make an offer to purchase a particular
property, the agent must obtain a written agency agreement before writing the offer. If you do not sign it, the agent can no longer
represent and assist you and is no longer required to keep information about you confidential.

Be sure to read and understand any agency agreement before you sign it.

Services and Compensation: Whether you have a written or unwritten agreement, a buyer’s agent will perform a number of
services for you. These may include helping you * find a suitable property ° arrange financing * iearn more about the property
and
* otherwise promote your best interests. If you have a written agency agreement, the agent can also help you prepare and submit a
written offer to the seller.

A buyer’s agent can be compensated in different ways. For example, you can pay the agent out of your own pocket. Or the agent
may seek compensation from the seller or listing agent first, but require you to pay if the listing agent refuses. Whatever the case, be
sure your compensation arrangement with your buyer’s agent is spetled out in a buyer agency agreement before you make an offer to
purchase property and that you carefully read and understand the compensation provision.

Dual Agent
You may permit an agent or firm to represent you andthe seller at the same time. This “dual agency relationship™ is most likely

to happen if you become interested in a propeny listed with your buyer's agent or the agent's firm. If this occurs and you have not
already agreed to a dual agency relationship in your (written or oral) buyer agency agreement, your buyer'’s agent will ask you to
amend the buyer agency agreement or sign a separate agreement or document permitting him or her to act as agent for both you and
the seller. It may be difficult for a dual/ agent to advance the interests of both the buyer and seller. Nevertheless, a duwal agent must
treat buyers and sellers fairly and equally. Although the duwal agent owes them the same duties, buyers and sellers can prohibit dwal
agents from divulging certain confidential information about them to the other party.

Some firms also offer a form of dual agency called “designated agency” where one agent in the finn represents the seller and
another agent represents the buyer. This option (when available) may allow each “designated agent” to more fully represent each
party.

If you choose the “dual agency” option, remember that since a dual agent’s loyalty is divided between parties with competing
interests, it is especially important that you have a clear understanding of © what your relationship is with the dual agens and © what
the agent will be doing for you in the transaction. This can best be accomplished by putting the agreement in writing at the earliest
possible time.

Seller's Agent Working with a Buyer

If the real estate agent or firm that you contact does not offer buyer agency or you do not want them to act as your buyver agent, you
can still work with the firm and its agents. However, they will be acting as the seller’s agent (or “subagent”). The agent can still help
you find and purchase property and provide many of the same services as a buyer's agent. The agent must be fair with you and
provide you with any “material facts” (such as a leaky roof) about properties.

But remember, the agent represents the seller - not you - and therefore must try to obtain for the seller the best possible price and
terms for the seller's property. Furthermore, a seller’s agent is required to give the seller any information about you {even personal,
financial or confidential information) that would help the selter in the sale of his or her property. Agents must tefl you in writing if
they aresellers’ agentsbefore you say anything that can help the seller. But until you are sure that an agent is not a seller's agent,
you should avoid saying anything you do rof want a seller to know.

Sellers' agents are compensated by the sellers.

Page 2 of 3
STANDARD FORM 520
REC 1/1/2009

Tnie form produced by JFormmiiator @ soocassosn2 © 772015

032116a HC BOC Page 142



032116a HC BOC Page 143



1212016 Exhibit A-1

HARNETT COUNTY CAMA
WEBVIEWER

Appraisal Card

1/21/2016 1:2

4:35 PM

htip://cama.harnett. orgiAppratsalC ard.as px ?Par cel= 038576%20%20%20%200035% 2004

032116a HC BOC Page 144

Return/Appeal Parcel: 03-9576- -
HARNETT COUNTY OF Noter: 0035 04
PLAT: UNIQ ID
134 OLIVE FARM DR 2009/0504 279357
106168000 ID NO: 9577-25-4810,000
BENHAVEN FIRE ADVALOREM TAX (100), BENHAVEN RESCUE ADVL TAX (100}, COUNTY WIDE CARD NQ, 1
ADVALOREM TAX (100} of 1
roval Year: 2009 T2X g 96ACS WESTERN HARNETT MAP# 2009-504 9.960 AC SRC=
Appraised by 14 on D1/01/2009 03900 WESTEAN INDUSTRIAL PARK TW-03 CI-FR-EX- AT- SaiBeciie
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL MARKET VALUE DEPRECIATION CORRELATION OF VALUE
[TOTAL POINT VALUE | Eff. BASE
BUILDING ADJUSTMENTS __ |USEMOD] Area |Quail RATE [RCH|EYBAY CREDENCE TO
GTAL ADJUSTMENT FACTOR 04 | 00 I % GOOD [DEPR. BUILDING VALUE - CARD 0
OTAL QUALITY INDEX . [DEPR. OB/XF VALUE - CARD 9
TYPE: CONDOMINIUM Lnxnxn LIAND VALUE - CARD 148,400
STYLE: TAL MARKET VALUE - CARD 145,400
[FOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - CARD 149,400
[TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - PARCEL 149,400
OTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARCEL 9
GTAL VALUE DEFERRED - PARCEL 0
TAL TAXABLE VAEUE ~ PARCEL 149,400
PRIOR
BUILDING VALUE o
BXF VALUE 0
LAND VALLIE g
PRESENT USE VALUE o
DEFERRED VALUE o
ToTAL VALUE 0
PERMIT
CODE | DATE | NOTE [  WUMBER | AMOUNT
ROUT; WTRSHD:
SALES DATA
(GFF. Jv
|RECORD _ [DATE DEED INDICATE SALES
BOOKPAGEMOYR | TYPE 1Q/Uv/] PRICE
3334 0574 | & [2015] WD Y| v 4027000
1642 [0053 | 7 [2002  wD ply 0
HEATED AREA
NOTES
SUBAREA UNIT | ORIG % SIZE ANN DEP IO Rl % | OB/XF DEPR,
] Gs RPL [CODEQUAL ESCRIPTIONCOUNTILTH] NITS| PRICE | COND [BLDGH| FACT |aveleve| Rate VR{COND wugﬁ
TYPE AREA 1 €S [TOTAL OB/XF VALUE 9
FIREPLACE
T ]
OTALS
[BUILDING DIMENSIONS
LAND INFORMATION
OTHER
IADJUSTMENTS AND LAND TOTAL
MIGHEST AND | USE | LOCAL |FRON DEPTH | LND |COND [NOTES 0AD| UNIT LAND |UNT|TOTAL| ADJUSTED |LaND OVERRIDEH LAND
[pEST USE CODE| ZONING | TAGE IDEPTH| / S1ZE {MOD| FACT | RF_Ac L€ TO OT[TYPE| PRICE | UNITS |TYP|ADIST|UNIT PRICE | VALUE| VALUE |NOTES
INDUSTRIAL 0600 | 0 @ |1.0000] 0 |1.0000 15,000.00) 9.560| AC | 1.000] __ 15,000.00] 149400 0
TOTAL MARKET LAND DATA [9.550) 149,400]
TOTAL PRESENT USE DATA
1



12172016 Exhibit A-2 Appraisal Card

HARNETT COUNTY CAMA
WEBVIEWER

1/21/2016 1:26:44 PM

ARNETT COUNTY OF

22 OUIVE FARM DR

Retumn/Appeal Parcel: 03-9576- -
Notes: -0035- -03
PLAT: UNIQ ID
2008/1088 279456

httpc/icama.harnett.org/AppraisalC ard.as px ?Parcel=039576%20%20%20% 200035%2003

032116a HC BOC Page 145

106168000 ID NO; 9577-36-5285.000
BENHAVEN FIRE ADVALOREM TAX (100), BENHAVEN RESCUE ADVL TAX (10D), COUNTY WIDE CARD NO. 1
ADVALOREM TAX (100) of 1
Reval Year: 2009 Tax
o, 2016 LT#2B WESTERN HARNETT [NDMAP# 2008-1088 5.130 AC SRC=
lappraised by 14 on 01/01/2009 03300 WESTERN INDUSTRIAL PARK TW-03 CI-FR-EX- AT- ;ﬁ;fg’;m‘
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL MARKET VALUE DEPRECIATION CORRELATION OF VALUE
[TOTAL POINT VALUE | Eff. BASE
BUILDING ADJUSTMENTS USEHMOD] Area [QUAL RATE [RCNEYHAY ICREDENCE TO
[TOTAL ADJUSTMENT FACTOR 04] 00 % GOOD DEPR. BUILDING VALUE - CARD [
TOTAL QUALITY INDEX . DEPR. OB/XF VALUE - CARD o
TYRE: CONDOMINILM MARKET LAND VALUE - CARD 76,950
STYLE: TOTAL MARKET VALUE - CARD 76,950
TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - CARD 76,950
TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - PARCEL 76,950
[TOTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARCEL o
TOTAL VALUE DEFERRED - PARCEL o
ITOTAL TAXABLE VALUE - PARCEL 75,950]
PRIOR
BUILDING YALUE o
JUBXF VALUE 0
LAND VALUE v
PRESENT USE VALUE 0
DEFERRED VALUE ¢
[TOTAL VALUE o
PERMIT
CODE | DATE [ NOTE | NUMBER |  AMOUNT
ROUT: WTRSHE:
SALES DATA
[OFF.
RECORD  |DATE DEED INDICATE SALES
BOOK [PAGE YR TYPE JQ/UNV/H PRICE
03334 [0574 | & [2015]  wD Y [ v 40270008
01542 joos3 | 7 [poo2l  wD D |v o
HEATED AREA
NOTES
SUBAREA JQ J UNIT ORIG %o l NJ SIZE JLDI BI ANN DEP ’0 ‘J % OB/ XF DEPR.|
’ GS L RPL JCODEQUAL. ESCRIPTIONICOUNTILTHWTHIUNITS| PRICE COND__ [BLD FACT |AYBIEY RATE VR|COND VA&?
TYPE AREA o) €S [TOTAL OB/XF VALUE O]
FIREPLACE
UBAREA ] l]
OTALS
UILDING DIMENSIONS
ND_INFORMATION
[oTHER J
JADJUSTMENTS AND LAND TOTAL
IHIGHEST AND | USE | LOCAL |FRON DEPTH | LND |COND |NOTES OAD| UNIT LAND |UNT|TOTAL| ADJUSTED | LAND [OVERRIPE LAND
EST USE CODE|[ZONING| TAGE [DEPTH| / SIZE |[MOD| FACT | RF_AC LC TO OT|{TYPE| PRICE UNITS | TYP | ADIST | UNIT PRICE |VALUE| VALUE [NOTES
NCUSTRIAL | 0600 o | ¢ f:oooo| 0 [1.0000 1 15,00C.0 £.130] AC | 1,00 15,000.00] 76950 o]
OTAL MARKET LAND DATA 5.130] 76,950
[TOTAL PRESENT USE DATA
11



1212016 Exhibit A-3

HARNETT COUNTY CAMA
WEBVIEWER

Appraisal Card

1/21/2016 1:27:20 PM

Retum/Appeal  Parcel; 039576~ -
HARNETT COUNTY OF Notes: -0035
PLAT: UNIG ID
0B OLIVE FARM DR 2002/0649 232544
106168000 NN: 23 - ADJUSTMENT AFTER FIELD REVIEW ID NO: 9577-36-9354.000
BENHAVEN FIRE ADVALOREM TAX (100}, BENHAVEN RESCUE ADVL TAX (100}, COUNTY WIDE CARD NO. I
ADVALDREM TAX (100) of 1
3:::”;0&?2 2009 728X yp 43 WESTERN HARNETT INGUM2009- 504-508 5.920 AC SRC= Inspection
lappraised by 44 on 03/13/2010 03900 WESTERN INDUSTRIAL PARK TW-03 CI-FR-EX- AT- ;gfg;‘g;o“
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL MARKET VALUE [ DEPRECIATION CORRELATICN OF VALUE
TOTAL POINT VALUE E! EFff. BASE
BUILDING ADJUSTMENTS USEMCD| Area [QuAl RATE |RCNEYHAY ICREDENCE TO
TOTAL ADJUSTMENT FACTOR 18] o % GOOD DEPR. BUILDING VALUE - CARD 0
ITOTAL QUALTTY INDEX . [DEPR. OB/XF VALUE - CARD 0
TYFE: COMMERCIAL MARKET LAND VALUE - CARD 103,8004
STYLE; [TOTAL MARKET VALUE - CARD 103,800
TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - CARD 103,800
[TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - PARCEL 103,800
[TOTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARCEL 0f
TOTAL YALUE DEFERRED - PARCEL 0
ITOTAL TAXABLE VALUE - PARCEL 103,800
PRIOR
BUILDING VALUE o
ICEXF VALUE 0
LAND VALUFE £99,110/
PRESENT USE VALUE 0
DEFERRED VALUE G
TOTAL VALUE £99, 1 10)
PERMIT
CODE | DATE | NOTE | NUMBER | AMBGUNT
ROUT: WTRSHD:
SALES DATA
[OFF.
RECORD __ |DATE DEED INDICATE SALES
BOOK[PAGEIMGIYR | TYPE 10/ U/]] PRICE
03224 Jos74 | B [2015  wD Y1 4027000
01642 foo53 | 7 j2002) WD c|v o
01629 [0405 | 6 2002 WD Al 811000
01392 [o8o0 |12 (1999 wD* I 765000
HEATED AREA
NOTES
removed build that was double listed on different
arcel . 11/24/15 kh
SUBAREA UNIT ORIG % SI1ZE ANN DEP 10 RI % ] OB/XF DEPR,
’ GS J RPL JCODEQUAL. ESCRIPTIONICOUNT|LTH NITS| PRICE COND LDG# FACT [AYBEY RATE VR{COND VALU
TYPE AREA % CS [TOTAL G8/XF VALUE L
IREPLACE
UBAREA I ’ I
OTALS
UILDING DIMENSIONS
ND INFORMATION
IOTHER
IADJUSTMENTS AND L LAND TOTAL J
IGHEST ANMD | USE | LOCAL }FRON DEPTH | LND [COND [NOTES OAD| UNIT LAND [UNT{TOTAL| ADJUSTED |LAND [OVERRIDE LANMD
EST USE CODE[ZONING| TAGE |DEPTH{ / SIZE |MOD| FACT | RF AC LC TO OT|TYPE| PRICE UNITS | TYP | ADJST | UNIT PRICE |VALUE| VALUE |NOTES
INDUSTRIAL 0600 0 0 Jio000c| O [1.0000 15,000.00 6.9200 AC | 1.000 15,000.00 163800 0
topo
[TOTAL MARKET LAND DATA - I6.220) 103,80
[TOTAL PRESENT USE DATA
117

htip:/fcama.harnetl.org/AppraisalCard. aspx ?Par cel=039576%20% 20%.20% 200035

032116a HC BOC Page 146



1212018 Exhibit A4

HARNETT COUNTY CAMA
WEBVIEWER

Appraisal Card

1/21/2016 1:27:48 PM

Retum/Appeal Parcel: 03-9576« -
HARNETT COUNTY OF Notes: -0035- -05
PLAT: UNIQ ID
74 OLIVE FARM DR 2009/0504 290?17
106168000 1D NO: 9577-46-2397.000
BENHAVEN FIRE ADVALOREM TAX {100), BENHAVEN RESCUE ADVL TAX {100}, COUNTY WIDE CARD NO. 1
ADVALOREM TAX {100) of 1
ol 2009T3X 1 x4 WESTERN HARNETT INDUM# 2009504- 508 8.720 AC SRC=
Appraised by 17 on 01/12/2010 03300 WESTERN INDUSTRIAL PARK TW-03 CI-FR-EX- AT- poviBpeting!
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL MARKET VALUE I DEPRECIATION CORRELATION OF VALUE
TOTAL POINT VALUE Eff. BASE El
BUILDING ADJUSTMENTS UsEMOD] Area [OuAl RATE |RCNJEYHAY ICREDENCE TO
TOTAL ADJUSTMENT FACTOR 4] o0 ﬂ I % GOOD [[DEPR. BUILDING VALUE - CARD o
TGTAL QUALITY INDEX ) EFR. OB/ XF VALUE - CARD o
TYPE: INDUSTRIAL MARKET LAND VALUE - CARD 130,809
STYLE: TOTAL MARKET VALUE - CARD 130,800)
TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - CARD 130,600
TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - PARCEL 130,800
FFOTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARCEL 3
TOTAL VALUE DEFERRED - PARCEL q
TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE - PARCEL 130,860]
PRIOR
BUILDING VALUE 0
[OBXF VALUE 0
LAND VALUE o
PRESENT USE VALUE o
IDEFERRED VALUE o
TOTAL VALUE o
PERMIT
CODE | DATE | NOTE |  NUMBER | AMOUNT
ROUT: WTRSHD:
SALES DATA
OFF.
RECORD _DATE | DEED INDICATE SALES
BOOK[PAGEMO[YR | TYPE |Q/Uiv/I PRICE
03334 0574 | B Jz015 WD | ¥ | v 4027000
16420053 |7 fzo02d wo | B | v 0
REATED AREA
NOTES
SUBAREA IU | UNIT | ORIG % SIZE ANN DEP % | OB/XF DEPR,|
l Gs RPL JCODHQUALITY|DESCRIPTIONCOUNTILTH niTs| PrRICE | conD  [BLoGs| ract |avelevel rate  Jovrlconp VALUE
TYPE AREA [l CS [TOTAL OB/XF VALUE o
FIREPLACE
UBAREA
oas. |||
BUILDING DIMENSIONS
LAND INFORMATION.
[OTHER
ADJUSTMENTS AND LaNp | TOTAL
HIGHEST AND | USE | LOCAL |FRON DEPTH | LND |cOND [NOTES ROAD| UNIT LaND  |UNT|TOTAL| ADJUSTED | LAND [oVERRIDH LAND
[BEST USE CODE{ZONING| TAGE [DEPTH| / S1zE |MOD| FACT | RF_AC 1C TO oT|TYPE| PRICE | UNITS |[TYP]ADIST|unrT PRICE |vALUE| VALUE |NOTES
INDUSTRIAL | 0600 | 0 0| 10000 | ©_J1.0000 15,000.00) 8.7200 AC | 1000 15,000.00] 130800 o
TOTAL MARKET LAND DATA 8.7 20) 130,800
IFOTAL PRESENT USE DATA

http://cama.harnett.org/Appr aisal Card.aspx ?Parcel= 039576%20%20%20%200035% 2005

11

032116a HC BOC Page 147



12112016 Exhibit A-5

HARNETT COUNTY CAMA

Appraisal Card

1/21/2016 1:28:31 PM

WEBVIEWER
Retum/Appeal Parcel; 03-9576- -
HARNETT COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION Notes: -0038- -06
PLAT: UNIQ ID
792 OLIVE FARM DR 2609/0504 28008
214145000 ID NO: 9577-46-8757.000
BENHAVEN FIRE ADVALDREM TAX {100), BENHAVEN RESCUE ADVL TAX {100}, COUNTY WIDE CARD NO. 1
ADVALDREM TAX (100) of 1
froval year 2009Ta8X gy 5 WESTERN HARNETT INDUST MAP# 2005-504-508 6.450 AC SRC=
Appraised by 17 on 01/12/2010 03900 WESTERN INDUSTRIAL PARK Tw-03 CL-FR-EX-COTY  AT- ity
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL MARKET VALUE [ DEPRECIATION CORRELATION OF VALUE
TOTAL POINT VALUE | EfF. BASE El
BUILDING ADJUSTMENTS USHMOD] Area |QUAY RATE [RCNIEYBAY| ICREDENCE TO
[TOTAL ADJUSTMENT FACTOR 401 00 ] % GOGD |[IDEPR. BUILDING VALUE - CARD o
TOTAL QUALITY INDEX . [DEPR. OB/ XF VALUE - CARD [
TYPE: INDUSTRIAL MARKET LAND VALUE - CARD 95,750
STYLE: OTAL MARKET VALUE - CARD 56,750
TAL APPRAISED VALUE - CARD 96,750
OTAL APPRAISED VALUE - PARCEL 96,7500
[TOTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARCEL [
ITOTAL YALUE DEFERRED - PARCEL G
[TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE - PARCEL 96,750
PRIOR
BUILDING VALUE o
IOBXF VALLIE o
LAND VALLIE o
PRESENT USE VALUE o
DEFERRED VALUE 0
[TOTAL VALUE 0
PERMIT
CODE | DATE | NOTE [ NumBER | AMOUNT
ROUT: WTRSHD:
SALES DATA
OFF.
RECORD _ IDATE DEED INDICATE SALES
BOOK|PAGEMOYR | TYPE 3/ ulv/1 PRICE
03356 [0030 [11fo1s]  wD 1 [v B
03324 0574 | 8 [2015  wD Y | v 40270008
01642 Joos3 | 7 2002 wo D | v o
HEATED AREA
NOTES
SUBAREA UNIT | ORIG %% I ”l SIZE L a] ANN DEP HI % I OB/XF DEPR,
G5 RPL JCODEHQUAL! ESCRIPTION|COUNTLTHWTHJUNITS| PRICE COND _ |BLDG#| FACT JAYBJEY! RATE VR|COND VALUE
TYPE AREA [ CS HOTAL OB/ XF VALUE o
[FIREPLACE
UBAREA ] I |
OTALS
BUILDING DIMENSIONS
LAND INFORMATION
THER
JUSTMENTS AND LAND TOTAL
[HIGHEST AND | USE | LOCAL |FRON DEPTH | LND {COND [NOTES OAD| UNIT LAND |UNT[TOTAL| ADJUSTED | LAND |OVERRIDH LAND
EST USE CODE|[ ZONING | TAGE [DEPTH| / SIZE |MOD] FACT | RF _AC LC TO OT|TYPE| PRICE UNITS |TYP|ADJST | UNIT PRICE |VALUE| VALUE |NOTES
INDUSTRIAL 0600 [ 0 |1.0000] ¢ {1.0000 15,000.00 6.4500 AC | 1.000) 15,000.00] 96750 i
[TOTAL MARKET LAND DATA J6.450] 96,750
TOTAL PRESENT USE DATA

http://cama.harnett.org/Appraisal Card.aspx ?Parcel=033576%20%20% 20%200035% 2006

11

032116a HC BOC Page 148



12172016 Exhibit A-6

HARNETT COUNTY CAMA

Appraisal Card

1/21/2016 1:29:04 PM

WEBVIEWER
Retum/Appeal Parcel;: 03-9576- -
HARNETT COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION Notes: -0035. 07
PLAT: UNIQ ID
704 OLIVE FARM DR 2009/0504 280?19
214145000 1D NO: 9577-56-4758.000
BEMHAVEN FIRE ADVALOREM TAX {100), BENHAYEN RESCUE ADVL TAX (100}, COUNTY WIDE CARD NO. 1
ADVALOREM TAX (100} of 1
5:;:' Mook 2009 728X rpyg WESTERN HARNETT INDUST MAP# 2009-504-S08 6.080 AC SRC=
sppraised by 17 on 01/12£2010 03300 WESTERN INDUSTRIAL PARK TW-03 Cl-FR-EX-COTY  AT- mfﬁgo”
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL MARKET VALUE DEPRECIATION CORRELATION OF VALUE
TOTAL POINT VALUE EFF. BASE
BUILDING ADJUSTMENTS USEMCD] Area [QUAY RATE [RCNEYBAY ICREDENCE TC
TGTAL ADIUSTMENT FACTOR ac] o0 [ % GOOD [[DEPR. BUILDING VALUE - CARD o
ITGTAL QUALITY INDEX . [DEPR. OB/XF VALUE - CARD 0
TYPE: INDUSTRIAL MARKET LiND VALUE - CARD 91,200
STYLE: TOTAL MARKET VALUE - CARD 91,20
[TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - CARD 91,200
TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - PARCEL 91,200
[TOTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARCEL o
[TOTAL VALUE DEFERRED - PARCEL o
[FOTAL TAXABLE VALUE - PARCEL 91,200
PRIOR
BUILDING VALUE 3
OBXF VALUE o
LAND VALUE o
PRESENT USE VALLE o
DEFERRED VALUE o
TOTAL VALUE 0
PERMIT
CODE | DATE | NOTE | NUMBER | AMGUNT
ROUT: WTRSHD:
SALES DATA
OFF.
RECORD [DATE DEED INDICATE SALES
BOCKJPAGEMOIYR | TYPE |Q/uv/3 PRICE
03356 [0030 |11 [2015] WD T [V i
03334 574 | 8 [2015]  wD Y | v 4027000
01642 0053 | 7 [2002)  wo clv o
HEATED AREA
NOTES
SUBAREA JQ IC ‘] I UNIT ORIG % I | S1ZE L Bl Bl ANN DEP RI % [ OB/ XF DEPR.
| GS RPL JCOD UALII'Y]DESCR.IPTION OUNTILTHWTH|UNITS| PRICE COND  |BLDG#| FACT |AVEEY RATE VR|COND vnﬂ
TYPE AREA If/ CS [rOTAL OB/ XF VALUE
[FIREPLACE
UBAREA l IT
forais
UILDING D IMENSIONS
LAND INFORMATION
THER J
DIYSTMENTS AND LAND TOTAL
HIGHEST AND | USE | LOCAL |FRON DEPTH | LND |COND [NOTES OAD| UNIT LAND [UNT{TOTAL} ADJUSTED | LAND [OVERRIDE LAND
EST USE CODEjZONING| FAGE [DEPTH| / S1ZE [MOD| FACT | RF AC LC TO OT|TYPE! PRICE UNITS | TYP | ADIST | UNIT PRICE | VALUE| VALUE |NoTes
NDUSTRIAL | 0500 o 0 | 1.0000] 0 [1.0000 15,000.00) 5.080] AC | 10000  15000.00 91269 0
[TOTAL MARKET LAND DATA 6.680] 91,200
[TOTAL PRESENT USE DATA
11

http://cama.har nett.org/AppraisalC ard.aspx ?Parcel=039576%20%20%20%200035%2007

032116a HC BOC Page 149



y212016  Exhibit A-7

HARNETT COUNTY CAMA
WEBVIEWER

Appraisal Card

1/32/2016 1:29:27 PM

http://cama.harnett, org/Apprais alC ard.aspx ?Par cel=039576% 20%20%20%200035%2008

032116a HC BOC Page 150

Retum/Appeal Parcel: 03-9576- -
HARNETT COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION Notes: 0035 08
PLAT: UNIQ ID
758 OLIVE FARM RD 2009/0504 280120
214145000 ID NO: 9577-66-0188.000
BENHAVEN FIRE ADVALOREM TAX (100}, BENHAVEN RESCUE ADVL TAX (100), COUNTY WIDE CARD NO. 1
ADVALOREM TAX {100) of 1
vR:;EI e 2009Tax  yp 47 WESTERN HARNETT INDUST MAP# 2009-504-508 12.110 AC SRC=
lappraised by 17 on 01/12/2010 03800 WESTERN INDUSTRIAL PARK TW-03 CI-FR-EX-COTY  AT- beviiertids
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL MARKET VALUE DEPRECIATION CORRELATION OF VALUE
ITOTAL PQINT VALUE Eff. BASE Jﬂ
BUILDING ADJUSTMENTS _ JUSEMOD| area [QuAll RATE [RCN[EYBAY ICREDENCE TO,
ITOTAL ADJUSTMENT FACTOR 40| 00 | % GOal DEPR. BUILDING VALUE - CARD 3
TOTAL QUALTTY INDEX . [DEPR. OB/XF VALUE - CARD o
TYPE: INDUSTRIAL MARKET Linn VALUE - CARD 181,650
STYLE: [TOTAL MARKET VALUE - CARD 181 6501
[FTOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - CARD 81,6508
[FOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - PARCEL 181,650
[TOTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARCEL G
[TOTAL YALUE DEFERRED - PARCEL o
TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE - PARCEL 181,650)
PRIOR
BUILDING VALUE o
OBXF VALLIE o
LAND VALUE o
PRESENT USE VALUE o
DEFERRED VALUE e
[TOTAL VALUE e
PERMIT
CODE [ OATE [ NoTE | NUMBER | AMOUNT
ROUT: WTRSHD:
e SALES DATA
OFF.
RECORD __ [DATE DEED INDICATE SALES
BOOK|PAGEIMOIYR | TYPE lo/uv/1 PRICE
[0335€ fon30 [11f2015 wr T |v o
03334 jo574 | 8 J2015 wD Y | v 4027000)
pi642 joo53 | 7 [2009) WO oV o
HEATED AREA
NOTES
SUBAREA UNIT ORIG %% ] G#I SIZE L ANN DEP lO ,J % [ O8/XF DEPR.
] G5 |" RPL JCODEQUAL ESCRIPTIONICOUNTILTH UNITS| PRICE COND  JBLD FACT [AYBIEY! RATE VRICOND VALUE
TYPE AREA |9 €S [TOTAL OB/XF VALUE i
1IREPLACE
UBAREA I l I
OTALS
UILDING DIMENSIONS
LAND INFORMATION.
IOTHER
IADJUSTMENTS AND LAND TOTAL
HIGHEST AND | USE | LOCAL |FRON DEPTH | LND |COND [NOTES OAD| UNIT LAND | UNT |TOTAL| ADIUSTED |LAND JOVERRIDH LAND
EST USE CODE|ZONING| TAGE [DEPTH| / SIZE |[MOD| FACT|{ RF_AC LC TO OT{TYPE| PRICE UNITS | TYP |ADIST| UNIT PRICE |VALUE| VALUE |NOTES
NDUSTRIAL 0600 | 0 o [1.0000 | o Ji.c000 15,000.00} 12.310] AC | 1.000]  15,000.00] 181650 o
ITOTAL MARKET LAND DATA 12.110) 181,650,
TOTAL PRESENT USE DATA
1M



1212016 Exhibit A-8

HARNETT COUNTY CAMA

Appraisal Card

1/21/2016 1:29:56 PM

WEBVIEWER
F’IARNETT COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 23:2#0923 _::;cscil:_ggs-sns- -
PLAT: UNIQ ID
764 OLIVE FARM DR 2009/0504 280121
214145000 ID NO: 9577-66-1708.000
BEMHAVEN FIRE ADVALOREM TAX {100), BENHAVEN RESCUE ADVL TAX (100), COUNTY WIDE CARD NO, 1
ADVALOREM TAX (100} of 1
\P,‘:::' _ngg 2009 Ta% 1o 48 WESTERN HARNETT INDUST MAP# 2008-504-508 5.180 AC SRC=
appraised by 17 on 01/12/2010 03900 WESTERN INDUSTRIAL PARK TW-03 CI-FR-EX-COTY  AT- ;?Jsrusfgom”
CONSTRUCTEION DETAIL MARKET VALUE DEPRECIATION CORRELATION OF VALUE
[TOTAL POINT VALUE Eff. BASE
BUILDING ADJUSTMENTS USEMOD] Area [DUAY  RATE [RCNIEYHAY CREDENCE TC
[TOTAL ADJUSTMENT FACTOR 4n[ o0 % GOCD [[PEPR. BUILDING VALUE - CARD o
[TOTAL QUALITY INDEX ] DEPR. OB/XF VALUE - CARD i
TYPE: INDUSTRIAL MARKET LAND VALUE - CARD 77,7008
STYLE: [TOTAL MARKET VALUE - CARD 77,700
TAL APPRAISED VALUE - CARD 77,700
OTAL APPRAISED VALUE - PARCEL 77,700
[TOTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARCEL d
ITOTAL WALUE DEFERRED - PARCEL o
[TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE - PARCEL 77,700
PRIQR
BUILDING VALUE 0
0BXF VALUE o
LaN D VALLE o
PRESENT USE VALUE [
DEFERRED VALLIE o
ITOTAL VALUE o
PERMIT
CCDE | OATE [ NOTE [ NUMBER | AMOUNT
ROUT: WTRSHD:
SALES DATA
OFF,
RECORD __ [DATE DEED INDICATE SALES
BOOKJPAGEMOIYR | TYPE |Q/UV/I PRICE
03356 [0030 {1172015 WD T [v o
03334 j0574 | 8 2015 WD Y | v 4027000
01542 foa52 | 7 [2009) WD o v o
HEATED AREA
NOTES
SUBAREA | lC ;I I UNIT ORIG % l cs] SIZE L El BI ANN DEP | ’I % ] OB/XF DEPR.
I GS L RPL JCODHQUAL ESCRIPTIONICOUNTILTHWTH[UNITS| PRICE COND __ jBLDG#| FACT |AYBIEY RATE VR|COND VALUE
TYPE AREA [/l CS TOTAL OB/ XF VALUE 0
IREPLACE
UBAREA
oms | ||
EU[LDING DIMENSIONS
ND INFORMATION
JOTHER
JADJUSTMENTS AND LAND TOTAL J
IGHEST AND | USE | LOCAL |FRON DEPTH | LND [COND{NOTES ROAD| UNIT LAND |UNT|TOTAL| ADJUSTED |LAND JOVERRIDE LAND
EST USE CODE|ZONING | TAGE DEPTH| / SIZE |MOD| FACT | RF _AC LC TO OT|TYPE| PRICE UNITS | TYP | ADIST | UNIT PRICE | VALUE| VALUE [NOTES
INDUSTRIAL [ 0600 0 o [1.0006] o [rcooo 15,000.00) 5,180, AC | 1.000} 15,000,000 77700 0
[TOTAL MARKET LAND DATA 5.180 77,700
ITOTAL PRESENT USE DATA
1AM

htip:ficama harnett.org/Apprais alC ard.aspx ?Par cel=039576%20%20%20%200035%2009

032116a HC BOC Page 151



1212016 Exhibit A-9 Appraisal Card

HARMETT COUNTY CAMA 1/21/2016 1:30;37 PM
WEBVIEWER
Retum/Appeal Parcel;: 03~9576- -
HARNETT COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION Notes: -0035- -10
PLAT: UNIQ ID
761 OLIVE FARM DR 200670504 280009
214145000 ID NO: 9577-57-5299.000
BENHAVEN FIRE ADVALOREM TAX (100}, BENHAVEN RESCUE ADVL TAX {100), COUNTY WIDE CARD ND. 1
ADVALOREM TAX (100) of 1
R::f,' ggfg 2008 TeX  1p4g WESTERN HARNETT INDUST MAF# 2009-504-508 4.530 AC SRC=
Appraised by 17 on 01/12/2010 03900 WESTERN INDUSTRIAL PARK TW-03 CHFR-EX-COTY  AT- AL pCTION
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL MARKET VALUE I DEPRECIATION CORRELATION OF VALUE
[TOTAL POINT VALUE | Eff. BASE E]
BUILDING ADJUSTMENTS USEMOD| Area JQUAY RATE JRCH EYELV ICREDENCE TO
OTAL ADJUSTMENT FACTOR 40| 00 1 % GOOD [IDEPR. BUILDING VALUE - CARD O
OTAL QUALTTY INDEX . IDEPR. OB/XF VALUE - CARD o
TYPE: INDUSTRIAL MARKET LAMD VALUE - CARD 67,950
STYLE: [TOTAL MARKET VALUE - CARD 67,9501
TAL APPRAISED VALUE - CARD 67,9501
TAL APPRAISED VALUE - PARCEL 67,9504
[TOTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARCEL o
ITOTAL VALUE DEFERRED - PARCEL o
[TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE - PARCEL 67,950]
PRIOR
BUILDING VALLIE [
OBXF VALUE v
LAND VALUE 0
PRESENT USE VALUE o
DEFERRED VALUE 0
ITOTAL VALUE 0
PERMIT
ceDE [ DATE [ nOTE | " WUMBER | AMOUNT
ROUT: WTRSHD:
SALES DATA
IOFF,
RECORD __ [DATE DEED INDICATE SALES
[Book|pAGElMOlYR | TYPE lo/uv/1 PRICE
03356 [0030 | 112015 WD TV 0
03334 }0574 | 8 J2015  wD Y |v 4027000
01642 [oD53 | 7 [2002 WD D |v o
HEATED AREA
NOTES
SUBAREA UNIT ORIG % l I SIZE L Bl-j ANN DEP IO J % | OB/ %F DEPR.
GS L RPL JCODEQUAL] ESCRIPTIONICOUN LTHLNTHLNITSI PRICE COND  |BLDG#| FACT |AYBIEYi RATE VR|COND VALY
TYPE AREA [°6) €S [TOTAL OB/XF VALUE [
IFIREPLACE
UILDING DIMENSIONS
ATION
THER J
JUSTMENTS AND LAND TOTAL
IGHEST AND | USE | LOCAL |FRON DEPTH ( LND [COND [NOTES OAD| UNIT LAND [UNT|TOTAL| ADJUSTED | LAND |OVERRIDE LAND
EST USE CODE|(ZONING | TAGE [DEPTH| / SIZE (MOD| FACT | RF_AC LC TO OT|TYPE| PRICE UNITS | TYP | ADJST | UNIT PRICE | VALUE| VALUE |NOTES
INDUSTRIAL | 0600 0 0 {1.0000] O [1.0000 | 15,000,00 4.530[ aC | 1.000{  15,000.00] 67950 0
TOTAL MARKET LAND DATA [4.530 £7,950)
[FOTAL PRESENT USE DATA
hiip:ffcama.harnett.or ¢/Appraisal Card.aspx ?Parcel=039576%20%20%20%200035%2010 1M

032116a HC BOC Page 152



212016 Exhibit A-10

HARNETT COUNTY CAMA

Appraisal Card

1/21/2016 1:31;02 PM

WEBVIEWER
Retumn/Appeal Parcel: 03-9576- -
LIARNE'IT COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION Notes: 0035- -11
PLAT: UNIQ ID
703 OLIVE FARM DR 2009/0504 280010
214145000 ID NG: 9577-57-4249.000
BENHAVEN FIRE ADYALOREM TAX (100), BENHAVEN RESCUE ADVL TAX (100), COUNTY WIDE CARD NO, 1
ADVALOREM TAX (100) of 1
5:;’:' Mool 2009 TBX |y 10 WESTERN HARNETT INDSUT MAF# 2008-504-508 5.160 AC SRC=
ppraised by 17 on 02/09/2010 03300 WESTERN INDUSTRIAL PARK Tw-03 CI-FR-EX-COTY  AT- mﬂc;’;ow
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL MARKET VALUE 1 DEPRECIATION CORRELATION OF VALUE
ITOTAL POINT VALUE EFf. BASE J
BUILDING ADJUSTMENTS USEIMOD Area JOUAL RATE {RCH| Eﬁnv ICREDENCE TO
TOTAL ADJUSTMENT FACTOR 40| 00 o % GOOD [DEPR. BUILDING VALLE - CARD i
TOTAL QUALITY INDEX ) DEPR. OB,/ XF VALUE - CARD o
TYPE: INDUSTRIAL IMARKET L’;Nn VALUE - CARD 77,400
STYLE: [TOTAL MARKET VALUE -~ CARD 77,400
TAL APPRAISED YALUE -~ CARD 77,400
Eg'rm. APPRAISED VALUE - PARCEL 77,400)
[FOTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARCEL B
[FOTAL VALUE DEFERRED - PARCEL o
[TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE - PARCEL 77,400
PRIOR.
BUILDING VALUE 0
IOBXF VALUE 0
LAND VALUE o
PRESENT USE VALLE 0
DEFERRED VALUE o
[TOTAL VALUE 0
PERMIT
CODE | DATE | NOTE | NUMBER | _ AMOUNT
ROUT: WTRSHD: —
SALES DATA
[OFF.
RECORD ATE DEED INDICATE SALES
[BOOK|PAGEIMO]YR | TYPE |Q/Un/J PRICE
53356 0030 |11 [2015] WD T|v 0
03334 o574 | 8 [2015) wo v iv 4027000
1642 0653 | 7 [2002  wD D |V I
HEATED AREA
NOTES
SUBAREA | Iw-rJu I UNIT 1 QRIG % ca-l SIZE L B] BI ANN DEP ]o Yo OB/ XF DEPR.]
| GS RPL JCODHQUAI ESCRIPTIONICOUNTLTHWTHUNITS) PRICE COND  |BLD: FACT [AYBEY RATE VR|COND VALUE]
TYPE AREA %y CS [TOTAL OB/XF VALUE o
REPLACE
UBAREA
s |||
UILDING DIMENSIONS
B AND INFORMATION
IOTHER
JADJUSTMENTS AND LAND TOTAL J
HIGHEST AND | USE | LOCAL |FRON DEPTH | LND [COND INOTES OAD] UNIT LAND [UNT|TOTAL| ADJUSTED |LAND JOVERRIDE LAND
EST USE CODE|ZONING| TAGE [DEPTH| /7 SIZE |[MOD | FACT | RF AC LC TO OT|TYPE| PRICE UNITS | TYP | ADIST | UNIT PRICE | VALUE| VALUE |NOTES
NDUSTRIAL | 0600 0 0 | 1.0000 | © ]i.0000 15,000.00 5.160] AC | 1.000]  15000.004 77400 0]
TOTAL MARKET LAND DATA 5.160 77,400
TOTAL PRESENT USE DATA
M

http://cama.harnett.org/Appraisal C ard.aspx ?Parcel=035576%20%20%20%200035% 2011

032116a HC BOC Page 153



12172016 Exhibit A-11

HARNETT COUNTY CAMA

Appraisal Card

1/21/2016 1:31:27 PM

WEBVIEWER
Retum/Appeal Parcel: 03-9576- -
HARNETT COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION Notes: -0035- -12
PLAT: LINIQ ID

1593 QUVE FARM
214145000

DR

2009/0204 280011
ID NO: 9577-47-825%9.000

BENHAVEN FIRE ADVALDREM TAX (100), BENHAVEN RESCUE ADVL TAX (100), COUNTY WIDE CARD NO. 1

hitp://cama. harnett.org/AppraisalC ard.aspx ?Parcel =039576% 20% 20%20%200035%2012

ADVALOREM TAX (100} of 1
5:;’2[;;?;‘ 2009 Ta% 1411 WESTERN HARNETT INDUST MAP# 2009-504-508 6.140 AC SRC=
Appraised by 17 on 02/09/2010 03900 WESTERN INDUSTRIAL PARK TW-03 Cl-FR-EX-COTY  AT- ',‘;’gf;ffzgo“
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL MARKET VALUE ] DEPRECIATION CORRELATION OF VALUE
ITOTAL POINT VALUE El Eff, BASE EJ
BUILDING ADJUSTMENTS ustiMon| area JQual]l RATE [RCN[EYHAY ICREGENCE TO
TOTAL ADJUSTMENT FACTOR 40] 00 | % GOOD |IDEPR. BUILDING VALUE - CARD o
TOTAL QUALITY INDEX i EPR. OB/ XF YALUE - CARD 0
TYPE: INDUSTRIAL IMARKET L{\ND VALUE - CARD 92,100
STYLE: TOTAL MARKET VALUE - CARD 92,100
[TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - CARD 92,100
[TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - PARCEL 52,100
TOTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARCEL o
ITOTAL VALUE DEFERRED - PARCEL o
HOTAL TAXABLE VALUE - PARCEL 92,100
PRIOR
BUILDING VALUE o
ORXF VALUE o
| AND VALUE o
PRESENT USE VALUE o
DEFERRED VALUE o
OTAL VALUE o
PERMIT
CoDE | DATE | NOTE |  NUMBER |  AMOUNT
ROUT: WTRSHD:
SALES DATA
IOFF.
RECORD  [DATE DEED INDICATE SALES
[BooKPaGEMOlYR | TYPE jo/uiv/I PRICE
03356 0030 |11 [2015]  wD T |V o
03234 [0574 | 8 [2015] wD Y | v 4027000}
1542|0053 | 7 J2002]  wD D v o
HEATED AREA
NOTES
SUBAREA JQ |c UNIT l ORIG o | l SIZE B! B] ANN DEP RI % I OB/ XF DEPR)
GS "’ RPL JCOD uu@mpnon OUNT|LTH; NITS| PRICE CoOND  |BLDG#| FACT IAY EY RATE VR|COND VALY
TYPE AREA % CS [TOTAL OB/XF VALUE o
IREPLACE
UBAREA
OTALS ] [ |
[BUILDING DIMENSIONS
L AND INFORMATION
[OTHER
IADJUSTMENTS AND LAND TOTAL
HIGHEST AND | USE | LOCAL |FRON DEPTH | LND |COND [NOTES OAD| UNIT LAND {UNT|TOTAL| ADJUSTED | LAND [OVERRIDE LAND
EST USE CODE|{ZONING| TAGE [DEPTH| / SIZE |MOD] FACT | RF_AC LC TO OT|TYPE| FRICE UNITS | TYP | ADIST| UNIT PRICE | VALUE| VALUE [NOTES
INDUSTRIAL | 0600 0 0| 1.0000] o {1.0000 15,000.00] 5.140] AC | 1.000]  15,000.00] 92100 i
TOTAL MARKET LAND DATA .140] 9Z,100)
TOTAL PRESENT USE DATA ]
1M

032116a HC BOC Page 154



12112016 Exhibit A-12 Appraisal Card

HARNETT COUNTY CAMA
WEBVIEWER

1/21/2016 1:34:08 PM

hp:/fcama. harnett.org/AppraisalCard.aspx ?Parcel=039576%20%20%20%200035% 2013

032116a HC BOC Page 155

Return/ Appeal Parcel: 03-9576- ~
HARNETT COUNTY OF Notes: -0035- -13
PLAT: UNIQ 1D
50 BUTLER FARM DR 2009/0504 280015
1061658000 ID NG: 9577-47-2244.000
BENHAVEN FIRE ADVALOREM TAX {100), BENHAVEN RESCUE ADVL TAX {100), COUNTY WIDE CARD NO. 1
ADVALOREM TAX (100) of 1
Reval Yoar: 2009 Tax  rpy12 WESTERN HARNETT INDM# 2009504-508 7.430 AC SRC=
ear: 2016
lappraised by 17 an 02/09/2010 03900 WESTERN INDUSTRIAL PARK TW-03 CI-FR-Ex- AT- ;ﬁifg;m
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL MARKET VALUE I DEPRECIATION CORRELATION OF VALUE
TOTAL POINT VALUE | Eff. BASE
BUILDING ADIUSTMENTS usémcn:] arez_loual RATE RCN[EYEaY [CREDENCE TO
TOTAL ADJUSTMENT FACTOR 40] 00 I % GOOD [[DEPR. BUILDING VALUE - CARD E
TOTAL QUALITY INDEX ; DEPR. GB/XF YALUE - CARD o
TYPE: INDUSTRIAL IMARKET LAND VALUE ~ CARD 111,450
STYLE: [TOTAL MARKET VALUE - CARD 111,450
TOTAL AFPRAISED VALUE - CARD 111,450
[TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - PARCEL 111,450)
TOTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARCEL ol
ITOTAL VALUE DEFERRED - PARCEL o
[TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE - PARCEL 111,450,
PRIOR
BUILDING VALUE 0
OBXF VALUE o
LAND VALUE a
PRESENT USE VALUE a
DEFERRED VALUE 0
ITOTAL VALUE [y
PERMIT
CODE | DATE | WOTE [ NUMBER | AMOUNT
ROUT: WTRSHD:
SALES DATA
OFF.
RECORD __ [DATE DEED INDICATE SALES
BOOKIPAGE[MOIYR | TYPE [Q/Ulv/1 PRICE
03334 0574 | & [2015 WD Y ] v 2027000
o642 Jposs | 7 Jz009]  we c v 0
HEATED AREA
NQTES
SUBAREA UNIT | ORIG % SIZE ANN DEP ]0 R] % | OB/XFDEFR.
s L RPL [CODHQUALITYDESCRIPTIONICOUNTILTH] niTs| Price | conp  |BLDG#| FACT |avBlEvEl RATE VRICOND VALY
TYPE AREA €S _OTAL OB/XF VALUE 0
FIREPLACE
UBAREA L I l
OTALS
[BUILDING DIMENSIONS
L AND INFORMATION
IOTHER
IADJUSTMENTS AND LAND TOTAL J
HIGHEST AND | USE | LOCAL |FRON DEPTH | LND |CcOND [NOTES 0AD| UNIT LAND |UNT|TOTAL| ADJUSTED | LAND [OVERRIDE LAND
IBEST USE cODE| ZONING | TAGE [pEPTH| / S1ZE [MOD | FACT | RF AC 1C TO OT|TYPE| PRICE | UNITS |TYP|ADIST]UNIT PRICE |vALUE| vALUE [noTES
[NDUSTRIAL | 0600 0 0| 10000 © |1.0000 15,000.00) 7.4300 AC | 1.0000 _ 15000.00] 111450, 0
[TOTAL MARKET LAND DATA 7.430 111,450
TOTAL PRESENT USE DATA
11



12112016 Exhibit A-13 Appraisal Card

HARNETT COUNTY CAMA 1/21/2016 1:35:27 PM
WEBVIEWER
Retumn/Appeal Parcel: 03-9576~ -
HARNETF COUNTY OF Notes: -0035- ~14
PLAT: UNIQ ID
[202 BUTLER FARM DR 2009/0504 280122
106163000 1D NO: 9577-47-2834.000
BENHAVEN FIRE ADVALOREM TAX (100), BENHAVEN RESCUE ADVL TAX (100}, COUNTY WIDE CARD NO. 1
ADVALOREM TAX (100) of 1
Reval Year: 2008 Tax  1py )3 \WESTERN HARNETT INDM# 2009-504-508 7.620 AC SRC=
iYear: 2016
sppraised oy 17 on 02/08/2010 03800 WESTERN INDUSTRIAL PARK Tw-03 C-FR-EX- aT- ;';f; 1‘“05;20"
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL MARKET VALUE DEPRECIATION CORRELATION OF VALUE
ITOTAL POINT VALUE 1 EFff. BASE
BUILDING ADJUSTMENTS _ USEMGD] Area |Qual RATE [RCNIEYSAY CREDENCE TO
TOTAL ADJUSTMENT FACTOR 40 00 % GOOD [[CEPR. BUILDING VALUE - CARD 0
[TOTAL QUALITY INDEX TYPE: INDUSTRIAL DEPR. OB/XF VALUE - CARD o
MARKET LAND VALUE - CARD 117,3008
STYLE: [TOTAL MARKET VALUE - CARD 117,300
TAL APPRAISED VALUE - CARD 117,300
OTAL APPRAISED VALUE - PARCEL 117,300
[FTOTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARCEL 0
[FTOTAL VALUE DEFERRED - PARCEL o
[FOTAL TAXABLE VALUE - PARCEL 117,300
PRIOR
BUILDING VALUE 0
KIBXF VALUE o
LAND VALUE o
PRESENT USE VALUE o
DEFERRED VALUE o
[TOTAL VALUE 0
PERMIT
cobE | DATE [ NOTE |  wNumBER | AMOUNT
ROUT: WTRSHD:
SALES DATA
OFF.
RECORD  [DATE DEED INDICATE SALES
BOOK|PAGEMOIYR | TYPE | /ubv/ PRICE
63334 o574 | 8 [201 WD Y |V 4027000
c1642 0053 | 7 J2002]  woD olv o
HEATED AREA
NOTES
SUBAREA JQ IC L' [ UNIT ORIG % S1ZE ANN DEP IO IJ % OB/XF DEPR.
S I" RPL [COD um_ﬁescrupnou oun;lnu}vm-u NITS| PRICE COND |a|.oc#| FACT LVEIEY RATE VR|COND VALUI
TYPE IAREA Yol €S _[TOTAL OB/XF VALUE o
[FIREPLACE
UBAREA i l ]
OTALS
VILDING DIMENSIONS
ND INFORMATION
JOTHER J
IADJUSTMENTS AND LAND TOTAL
HIGHEST AND | USE | LOCAL |FRON DEPTH | LND {COND |NOTES 0AD| UNIT LAND [UNT|TOTAL| ADJUSTED [LAND [OVERRIDE LAND
BEST USE CODE|[ZONING| TAGE |DEPTH| / S1ZE |MOD|{ FACT | RF_AC LC_TO OVITYPE| PRICE UNITS | TYP | ADJST | UNIT PRICE | VALUE| VALUE |NOTES
NDUSTRIAL | 0600 3 0| 1.0060 | 0 [i.0000 | 15.000.00 7.820] AC | 1.0D 15,000,00] 1173004 o
OTAL MARKET LAND DATA 7.820) 117,300
OTAL PRESENT USE DATA
1

hitp:ficama.harnett.org/AppraisalC ard.as px?Par cel=039576% 20%20%20%200035% 2014
032116a HC BOC Page 156



12112016 Exhibit A-14 Appraisal Card

HARMNETT COUNTY CAMA

1/21/2016 1:48:33 PM

WEBVIEWER
Retum/Appeal  Parcel: 03-9576- -
HARNETT COUNTY OF Notes: -0035- -15
PLAT: UNIQ ID
308 BUTLER FARM DR 200970504 58023
106168000 ID NO: 9577-48-3387.000
BENHMAVEN FIRE ADVALOREM TAX (100), BENHAVEN RESCUE ADVL TAX (100}, COUNTY WIDE CARD NO. 1
ADVALOREM TAX (100) of 1
::;’:‘ Jesr 2009 T8 oy 14 WESTERN HARNETT INDM# 2009504-508 £.280 AC SRC=
rnpraised by 17 on 02/08/201C 03900 WESTERN INDUSTRIAL PARK TW-03 Ci-FR-EX- AT- ;ﬂfggo“
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL MARKET VALUE [ DEPRECIATION CORRELATION OF VALUE
[TOTAL POINT VALUE | Eff. BASE
BUILDING ADJUSTMENTS _ |USEMOD| Area LIUAL RATE _[RCH EY;;Y; CREDENCE TO
OTAL ADJUSTMENT FACTOR 40 [ 00 | | %% GOOD | DEPR. BUILDING VALUE - CARD &
OTAL QUALITY INDEX ] DEPR. OB/ XF VALUE - CARD 0
TYPE: INDUSTRIAL MARKET LAND VALUE - CARD 124,200
STYLE: [TOTAL MARKET VALUE - CARD 124,200
TAL APPRAISED VALUE - CARD 124,200}
OTAL APPRAISED VALUE - PARCEL 124,200
OTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARCEL 0
OTAL VALUE DEFERRED - PARCEL o
OTAL TAXABLE VALUE - PARCEL 124,200
PRIOR
BUILDING VALUE [
(OBXF VALUE o
LAND vALUE a
PRESENT USE VALUE o
DEFERRED VALUE o
[TOTAL VALUE 0
PERMIT
cODE | DATE | NOTE |  NUMBER |  AMOUNT
ROUT; WTRSHD:
SALES DATA
IOFF.
RECORD _ |DATE DEED INDICATE 5ALES
[BOOK[PAGEMOIYR | TYPE Q/UV/1 PRICE
03334 [o574 | 6 [2015] WD Y | v 4027000
01642 Jpos3 | 7 [2002)  wo D |v o
HEATED AREA
NOTES
SUBAREA !c UNTT ORIG % SIZE J’ANN DEP IO a] % I OB/XF DEPR.
GS L RPL JCODEHQUA ESCRIPTION/COUNT|LTH| NITS| PRICE COND  [BLDG# FACT [aYBEY RATE VR|COND wu%
TYPE AREA [/ €S ITOTAL OB/XF VALUE 0
IFIREPLACE
UBAREA
OTALS L | I
UILDING DIMENSIONS
ND INFORMATION
THER
DIUSTMENTS AND LAND TOTAL
HIGHEST AND | USE | LOCAL |FRON DEPTH |LND |[COND [NOTES ROAD| UNIT LAND |unT!|TOTAL| ADIUSTED | LAND [OVERRIDH LAND
EST USE CODE{ZONING | TAGE [DEPTH| / S1ZE [MOD| FACT | RF AC _LC TO OT|TYPE| PRICE UNITS | TYP | ADJST | UNIT PRICE | VALUE| VALUE |NOTES
NDUSTRIAL | 0500 0 0 | 1.0000 ] 0 |1.0000 15,008,00) 8.280] AC | 1.00 15,000.00] 124200 0l
TOTAL MARKET LAND DATA 280 124,200
TOTAL PRESENT USE DATA |

hiip://cama.harneft.org/AppraisalC ard.aspx ?Parcel=039576%20%20%20%200035%2015

m”n

032116a HC BOC Page 157



1/212016  Exhibit A-15

HARNETT COUNTY CAMA
WEBVIEWER

Appraisal Card

1/21/2016 1:50:16 PH

Retum/Appeal Parcel: 03-9575- -
HARNETT COUNTY OF Notes: 0035 -18
PLAT; UNIQ ID
[386 BUTLER FARM DR 3009/0504 280124
106168000 ID NO: 9577-4B-6953.000
BENHAVEN FIRE ADVALOREM TAX (100), BENHAVEN RESCUE ADVL TAX (100}, COUNTY WIDE CARD NO. 1
ADVALOREM TAX (100} of 1
';:;’:' Tear 2009 T8X | 7445 WESTERN HARNETT INDM # 2009504-508 12.580 AC SAC=
Appraised by 17 on 02/08/2010 03500 WESTERN INDUSTRIAL PARK TW-03 CI-FR-EX- AT- el penow
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL MARKET VALUE I DEPRECIATION CORRELATION OF VALUE
TOTAL POINT VALUE . BASE |
BUILDING ADJUSTMENTS USEMOD| Area JQUAY RATE [RCN[EVHAY ICREDENCE TG
[TOTAL ADJUSTMENT FACTOR 40| 00 | 1 % GOOD EPR. BUILDING VALUE - CARD 0
TOTAL QUALITY INDEX . IDEPR. OB/ XF VALUE - CARD G
TYPE: INDUSTRIAL IMARKET L,;ND VALUE - CARD 188,700
STYLE: [TOTAL MARKET VALUE - CARD 188,700
TOTAL AFPRAISED VALUE - CARD 188,700
TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - PARCEL 188, 7001
[TOTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARCEL o
[TOTAL VALUE DEFERRED - PARCEL o
[FOTAL TAXABLE VALUE ~ PARCEL 188,70
PRICR
ILDING VALUE o
OBXF VALUE o
ILAND VALLIE o
IPRESENT USE VALUE o
DEFERRED VALLIE o
[FOTAL VALUE o
PERMIT
CODE | DATE | NOTE | NUMBER |  AMOGUNT
IROUT: WTRSHD:
SALES DATA
OFF. Jv
RECORD __ [DATE DEED INDICATE SALES
BooklPAGEMO[YR | TYPE jo/suv/I PRICE
03334 [0574 | & [2015] wD ¥ I v 4027000]
1642 l0053 | 7 J2002)  wo D |V o
HEATED AREA
NOTES
SUBAREA UNIT ' ORIG % I SIZE L Bl ANN DEP HI %o OB/ XF DEPR.
] [53 L RPL JCODEQUAL ESCRIPTION|COUNTILTH UNITS| PRICE COND  |BLD FACT |aYBIEY| RATE Igv COND wu.ug
TYPE AREA 9% €S [TOTAL OB/XF VALUE ik
IREPLACE
UBAREA | i l
OTALS
E¥.Dms DIMENSIONS
ND _INFORMATION
THER
IAD JUSTMENTS AND LAND TOTAL J
HIGHEST AND | USE | LOCAL |FRON DEPTH | LND |COND [NOTES OAD| UNIT LAND | UNT |TOTAL| ADJUSTED | LAND [DVERRIDE LAND
EST USE CODE| ZONING | TAGE DEPTH] / SIZE |MOD| FACT | RF AC LC TO OT|TYPE| PRICE UNITS | TYP | ADIST|UNIT PRICE |VALUE| VALUE |NOTES
NDUSTRIAL | 0600 | 0 0o [1o0c0] 0 [1.0000 15_000.0 12.580] AC 1.000] _ 15,000.00[ 188700, 0
[TOTAL MARKET LAND DATA 12.580) 188,704
[TOTAL PRESENT USE DATA

http://cama.harnett.org/Appraisal C ard.as px ?Par cel=038576%20%20%20%200035%2016

032116a HC BOC Page 158

1M



12112016 Exhibit A-16 Appraisal Card

HARNETT COUNTY CAMA
WEBVIEWER

1/21/2016 1:50:51 PM

htip:/icama.harnett.org/AppraisalCard.as px ?Parcel=039576%20%20%20%200035% 217

Retum/Appeal  Parcel; 03-9576- -
HARNETT COUNTY OF Notes: 0035, -17
PLAT: UNIG ID
402 BUTLER FARM DR 005/ 2004 230?25
106168000 ID NO: 9577-49-6604.000
BENHAVEN FIRE ADVAILCREM TAX (100), BENHAVEN RESCUE ADVL TAX (100), COUNTY WIDE CARD NO. i
ADVALOREM TAX (100} of 1
Reval Year: 2009 Tax | r4 16 WESTERN HARNETT INDM # 2009504508 17.180 AC SRC=
Year: 2016
ppraised by 17 on 02/09/2010 03500 WESTERN INDUSTRIAL PARK TW-03 CI-FR-EX- AT- ;ﬁ;f‘cﬁgm
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL MARKET VALUE [ DEPRECIATION CORRELATION OF VALUE
IFOTAL POINT VALUE Eff, BASE BL 4
BUILDING ADJUSTMENTS UselMop] area foual RATE [RenEYEAY ICREDENCE 70
TOTAL ADIUSTMENT FACTOR 40] 00 11 % GCOD ||DEPR. BUILBING VALUE - CARD K
TOTAL QUALITY INDEX , [DEPR. OB/XF VALUE - CARD o
TYPE: INDUSTRIAL IMARKET L:'AND YALUE - CARD 257,7008
STYLE: TOTAL MARKET VALUE - CARD 2577004
[TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - CARD 257,700}
[TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - PARCEL 257,700]
TOTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARCEL 0
[TOTAL YALUE DEFERRED - PARCEL 0
[TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE - PARCEL 257,700/
PRIOR
BUILDING VALUE 0
BXF VALUE o
LAND VALUE o
PRESENT USE VALUE 0
DEFERRED VALUE o
[TOTAL VALUE 0
PERMIT
COCE | DATE | MOTE | NUMBER |  AMOQUANT
[ROUT: WTRSHD:
SALES DATA
JOFF.
RECORD  IDATE DEED INDICATE SALES
BOOKJPAGEMCIYR | TYPE |Q/uv/g PRICE
03334 [0574 [ & [201 WD Y v 4027000
1642 053 | 7 200 wD D |V o
HEATED AREA
NOTES
SUBAREA UNTT ORIG % S1ZE ANN DEP % OB/XF DEPR.
GS L RPL JCODBQUAL] ESCRIFTION|COUNTILTH UNITS| PRICE COND _ |BLDG#] FACT |AYBIEY RATE VRICOND VALUE
TYPE AREA |o% CS ({TOTAL OB/XF VALUE 0
FIREPLACE
UBAREA
OTALS I ] l
[BUILDING DIMENSIONS
i AND INFORMATION
OTHER
ADJUSTMENTS AND LAND TOTAL
HIGHEST AND | USE | LOCAL |FRON DEPTH | LND [COND [NOTES QAD| UNIT LAND [ UNT [TOTAL| ADJUSTED | LAND {OVERRIDE LAND
BEST USE CODE| ZONING | TAGE [DEPTH| / SIZE [MOD| FACT | RF_AC LC TC OT|TYPE| PRICE UNITS | TYP |ADIST| UNIT PRICE |[VALUEl VALUE |NOTES
INDUSTRIAL 0600 0 0 Jioooo{ o f1.0000 15,0000 17.180] AC 1,00 15,000. 00} 257700] o
[TOTAL MARKET LAND DATA 17.180] 257,700
[TOTAL PRESENT USE DATA
1M

032116a HC BOC Page 159



112172016 Exhibit A-17

HARNETT COUNTY CAMA
WEBVIEWER

Appraisal Card

1/21/2016 1:;51:22 PM

http:/icama.harneti.org/AppraisalC ard.aspx ?Parcel=038576%20%20%20%200035%2018

032116a HC BOC Page 160

Retum/Appeal Parcel: 03-9576- -
HARNETT COUNTY OF Notee: i
PLAT: UNIQ ID
401 BUTLER FARM DR 200870504 230?25
106165000 iD NO@ 9577-35-7688.000
BENHAVEN FIRE ADVALOREM TAX (100), BENHAVEN RESCUE ADVL TAX (100), COUNTY WIDE CARD NO. 1
ADVALOREM Tax (100) of 1
5::? :c?fg 2009Tax 1oy 17 WESTERN HARNETT INDM# 2009504-508 13.910 AC SRC=
ppraised by 17 on 02/09/2010 03900 WESTERN INDUSTRIAL PARK Tw-03 CI-FR-EX- AT- ﬁf&?o”
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL MARKET VALUE DEPRECIATION CORRELATION OF VALUE
[FOTAL POINT VALUE BT, BASE
BUILDING ADJUSTMENTS __ JUSEMCD! Area jquall RATE [Rcneveiay ICREDENCE TO
TGTAL ADJUSTMENT FACTGR 0] 00 % GOOD [IDEPR. BUTLDING VALUE - CARD o
TQTAL QUALITY INDEX ) DEPR. OB/ XF VALUE - CARD o
TYPE: INDUSTRIAL MARKET LAND VALUE - CARD 208,650)
STYLE: FOTAL MARKET VALUE - CARD 208,550)
TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - CARD 208,550
TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - PARCEL 208,650)
TOTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARC EL o
TOTAL VALUE DEFERRED - PARCEL o
ITOTAL TAXABLE VALUE - PARCEL 208,650)
PRIOR
BUILDING VALUE 0
{OBXF VALUE o
LAND VALUE 0
PRESENT USE VALUE o
DEFERRED WALUE O
[TOTAL VALUE o
PERMIT
COGE | DATE | NOTE | NUMBER | AMOUAT
ROUT: WTRSHD:
SALES DATA
OFF.
RECORD _ |DATE | DEED IJ' INDICATE SALES
BOGKPAGE|MO[YR | TYPE |Q/UV/J PRICE
02334 0574 | 8 [015] WD | Y |V 4027000
b1sez (0053 | 7 ooy wo | b | v 0
HEATED AREA
NOTES
SUBAREA UNIT | ORIG % SIZE ANN DEP %% | OB/XF DEPR,
] s RPL [CODEQUALITYID ESCRIPTIONICOUNTILTH nITS| PRICE | COND [8iDG# FACT Javelevel RATE  [oVR|cOND VALUE
TYPE AREA [ €5 [TGTAL OB/XF VALUE D
[FIREPLACE
UBAREA
ome ||
UILDING DIMENSIONS
ND INFORMATION
GTHER
ADJUSTMENTS AND LAND | TOTAL J
HIGHEST AND | USE | LOCAL |FRON DEPTH | LND |cOND NOTES OAD| UNIT LAND | UNT [TOTAL| ADIUSTED |LaNo [OVERRIDH LAND
BEST USE___ |CODE|ZONING | TAGE [DEPTH] /7 S1ZE |MOD| FACT | RF_AC 1C TO ot|1YPE{ PRICE | UNITS | TYP |ADIST|UNIT PRICE |VALUE| VALUE |NoTES
NDUSTRIAL | 0600 0 0 [1.0000] o |L.0000 1500000 13.910] AC | 1.000 _ 15,000.00[208650
[TOTAL MARKET LAND DATA 13.9104 208,650
FOTAL PRESENT USE DATA
7



1212016 Exhibit A-18 Appraisal Card

HARNETT COUNTY CAMA 1/21/2016 1:52:08 PM
WEBVIEWER
Retum/Appeal Parcel: 03-9576- -
4 ARNETT COUNTY OF oton oo e
PLAT: UNIQ ID
595 BUTLER FARM DR 200970504 PN
106168000 1D NO: 9577-39-6230.000
BENHAVEN FIRE ADVALOREM TAX (100}, BENHAVEN RESCUE ADVL TAX (100}, COUNTY WIDE CARD NO. 3
ADVALOREM TAX (100) of 1
5:;’:';3;’; 2009Tex 7 a1g WESTERN HARNETT INDM# 2005504-508 9.730 AC SRC=
hppraised by 17 on 02/09/2010 03300 WESTERN INDUSTRIAL PARK TW-03 CI-FR-EX- AT- lﬁﬁ; focgo"
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL MARKET VALUE DEPRECIATION CORRELATION OF VALUE
TOTAL POINT VALUE | EFff. BASE
BUILDING ADJUSTMENTS _ JUSEMOD| Area [qual] RATE |RCNEYEAY CREDENCE TO
TOTAL ADJUSTMENT FACTOR ac| o0 % GOOD T|PEFR. BUILDING VALUE - CARD £
TOTAL QUALITY INDEX ) DEPR. OB/XF VALLUE - CARD 0
TYPE: INDUSTRIAL LI\:I:RKEI' I.iND VALUE - CARD 145,950)
STYLE: TAL MARKET VALUE - CARD 145,950)
TAL APPRATSED VALUE - CARD 145,950)
TAL APPRAISED VALUE - PARCEL 145,950)
TOTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARCEL o
[TOTAL VALUE DEFERRED - PARCEL o
TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE - PARCEL 145,950
PRIOR
BUILDING VALUE i
CBXF VALUE o
LAND VALUE 9
PRESENT USE VALE 0
DEFERRED VALUE o
rOTAL VALUE 0
PERMIT
CODE | DATE | NOTE | NUMBER |  AMOUNT
ROUT: WTRSHD:
SALES DATA
OFF.
RECORD __[DATE | DEED INDICATE SALES
BOOK[PAGEMOIVE | TYPE [0/ uv/T PRICE
33340574 | & 2015l WD | ¥ [ v 2027000
0164200053 |7 oosl wp | o [ v o
HEATED AREA
NOTES
SUBAREA UNIT | GRIG % SIZE ANN DEP % | OB/XF DEPR,
Gs L RPL [cODEQUA £SCRIPTIONICOUNTILTHIWTH|UNTTS] PRICE | COND  [BLDG#| FACT |AYBIEYE] RATE  [OVRICOND VALY
TYPE AREA [t CS_|TOTAL OB/ XF VALUE 0
FIREPLACE
UBAREA l I l
TALS
IBUILDING DIMENSIONS
TAND INFORMATION
THER
DIJUSTMENTS AND LAND | TOTAL J
HIGHEST AND | USE | LOCAL | FRON DEPTH | LND |conp [NoTES 0AD| UNIT LAND | UNT|TOTAL| ADIUSTED | LAND JOVERRIDE LAND
lBEST USE CODE| ZONING | TAGE [DEPTH] / S12€ [MOD | FACT | RF_AC LC T0 ov]Tvpe| price | units | TYP|apist|unT PRICE | vaLue| vaLue |[wortes
INDUSTRIAL | 0500 ] 0 | 10000] o |i.0000] ) 15,000.00) 9.730] AC |_1.000]  15,000.00] 145950 g
TOTAL MARKET LAND DATA lo.730) 145,550
TOTAL PRESENT USE DATA
1M

Hitp://cama.harnett org/AppraisalC ard.aspx7Parcel=039576%20%20%20%200035%2019
032116a HC BOC Page 161



12172016  Exhibit A-19

HARNETT COUNTY CAMA
WEBVIEWER

Appraisal Card

1/2%/2016 1:52:40 PM

337 BUTLER FARM DR
106168000

Retum/Appeal Parcel: 03-9576~ -
HARNETT COUNTY OF Notes: -0035- ~20
PLAT: UNIG ID

2009/0504 280128
1D NO: 9577-38-6623.000

BENHAVEN FIRE ADVALOREM TAX (100), BENHAVEN RESCUE ADVL TAX (100}, COUNTY WIDE CARD NO. 1

http://cama.harnett.org/AppraisalC ard.aspx ?Par cef=039576%20%20%20%200035%2020

032116a HC BOC Page 162

ADVALOREM TAX {100} of 1
Ree:j' Tear 2009TaX  1p 419 WESTERN HARNETT INDM# 2009504-508 6.990 AC SRC=
lAppraisad by 17 on 02/09/2010 03500 WESTERN INDUSTRIAL PARK TW-03 CI-FR-EX- AT- ;‘351-;1“‘{)?510”
CONSTRUCTION DETAILL MARKET VALUE I DEPRECIATION CORRELATION OF VALUE
TOTAL POINT VALUE EF. BASE E]
BUILDING ADMSTMENTS USEMOD] Area |QUAL RATE |RCN[EYBAY| CRERENCE TO
TOTAL ADJUSTMENT FACTOR 40| 00 I % GOOD [IDEPR. BUILDING VALUE - CARD o
TOTAL QUALITY INDEX i IDEPR. OB/XF VALUE - CARD 0
@ TYPE: INDUSTRIAL MARKET L{\ND VALUE - CARD 104,850
STYLE: ITOTAL MARKET VALUE - CARD 104,850)
[TOTAEL APPRAISED VALUE - CARD 108,850)
[TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - PARCEL 104,850)
[TOTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARCEL 0
OTAL VALUE DEFERRED - PARCEL 0
OTAL TAXABLE VALUE - PARCEL 104,850
PRIOR
BUILDING VALGE d
OBXF VALUE o
LAND VALUE 0
PRESENT USE VALUE o
DEFERRED VALUE
T OTAL VALUE &
PERMIT
CODE | DATE | NOTE | ~ NUMBER |  AMOUNT
ROUT: WTRSHD:
SALES DATA
OFF.
RECORD _ DATE | DEeD INDICATE SALES
BOOK|PAGEMOYR | TYPE O/ Ulv/1 PRICE
03334 0574 | B [2015] WO Y v 30370008
0164z posa | 7 f2o08]  wo o |v o
HEATED AREA
NOTES
SUBAREA 1 ’c 1I IWT L I UNIT | ORIG % |B #l SIZE ANN DEP I% [ OB/ XF DEPR.
s | RPL Eooégunﬁescmprmu OUNTILTHWTHJUNTTS| PRICE | conNpD  |BLDG#| FACT [avBlEve| matE VR|COND VALUE
TYPE AREA €S [TOTAL CB/XF VALUE 0f
FIREPLACE
UBAREA I I
OTALS
[BUILDING DIMENSIONS
LAND INFORMATION
[OTHER
ADJUSTMENTS AND LAND | TOTAL
HIGHEST AND | USE | LOCAL [FRON DEPTH | LND [COND [NOTES 0AD| UNIT LAND |UNT|TOTAL| ADJUSTED | LAND JOVERRIDH LAND
BEST USE CODE|zONING | TAGE [pEPTH] 7 S12E [MOD| FACT | RF AC LC TO OTITYPE| PRICE | UNITS |TYP|ADIST| UNIT PRICE | VALUE| VALUE |NOTES
NDUSTRIAL | 0600 | 0 €| 1.0000 | & |L.00C0 15,000.00) 6.950] AC | 1.000] 15 000.00] 104850 0
TOTAL MARKET LAND DATA 5.590) 104,850
TOTAL PRESENT USE DATA
1M



1212016 Exhibit A-20

HARNETT COUNTY CAMA
WEBVIEWER

Appraisal Card

1/21/2016 1:55:55 PM

Retum/Appeal Parcel: 03-9576- -
HARNETT COUNTY OF Notes: -0035. -21
PLAT: UNIQ ID
257 BUTLER FARM DR 2009/0504 280?29
106168000 D NO: 9577-38-6106.000
BENHAVEN FIRE ADVALOREM TAX (100}, BENHAVEN RESCUE ADVL TAX (100), COUNTY WIDE CARD NO. 1
ADVALOREM TAX {100} of 1
EE:E' ;;fé 2009 T3X 1o 4 20 WESTERN HARNETT INDM# 2009504-508 5,360 AC SRC=
nppraisad by 17 on 02/09/2010 03900 WESTERN INDUSTRIAL PARK T™W-03 CE-FR-EX- AT- ;ﬁ;r&g"”
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL MARKET VALUE I [ DEPRECIATION CORRELATION OF VALUE
ITOTAL POINT VALUE E] EFf. BASE l J
BUILDING ADJUSTMENTS USEMOD| Area [QUAL RATE [RCNIEYBjAY CREDENCE TG
OTAL ADJUSTMENT FACTOR 40] 00 [ % GOOD EPR. BUILDING VALUE - CARD E
OTAL QUALITY INDEX . DEPR. OB/XF VALUE - CARD o
TYPE: INDUSTRIAL MARKET LAND VALUE - CARD 95,400
STYLE: [TOTAL MARKET VALUE - CARD 35,400
TAL APPRAISED VALUE - CARD 95,400
TAL APPRAISED VALUE - PARCEL 95,460
[TOTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARCEL [
[TOTAL YALUE DEFERRED - PARCEL o
OTAL TAXABLE VALUE - PARCEL 95,400
| PRIOR
[BUILDING VALUE o
OBXF VALUE o
LAND VALUE 0
PRESENT USE VALUE 0
DEFERRED VALUE o
[TOTAL VALUE o
PERMIT
CODE | DATE | NOTE | WNUMBER |  AMOUNT
ROUT: WTRSHD:
SALES DATA
IOFF.
RECORD _ |DATE DEED INDICATE SALES
BOOKIPAGEMO[YR | TYPE |Q/uv/I PRICE
03334 0574 | 8 [2015 WD Y | v 4027000
01542 0053 | 7 20021 wD oV o
HEATED AREA
NOTES
SUBAREA UNIT ORIG % SLIE L H! ANN DEP ]0 IEL % OB/)F DEPR.
J GS L RPL [CODHQUAL. ESCRIPTIONICOUNTILTH] NITS| PRICE COND  [BLDG#| FACT |[AYB{EY RATE VRICOND VALY
TYPE AREA [/d €S ITOTAL OB/XF VALUE 9
REPLACE
UBAREA
e | ||
Eun.ome DIMENSIONS
ND INFORMATION
IOTHER
JADJUSTMENTS AND LAND TOTAL J
IGHEST AND | USE | LOCAL |FRON DEPTH | LND [COND |NOTES QAD] UNIT LAND [UNT/TOTAL| ADJUSTED | LAND |OVERRIDE LAND
EST USE CODE|ZONING| TAGE [DEPTH| / SIZE [MOD| FACT | RF_AC LC TO OT|TYPE| PRICE UNITS | TYP [ ADJIST [ UNIT PRICE | VALUE| VALUE |NOTES
NDUSTRIAL 0600 0 6 | 1.0000] 0 ]1.0000 15,000.00} 6.3600 AC | r.ocd ~ 15,000.00] 95460] 0
[TOTAL MARKET LAND DATA I6. 360] 95,400
TOTAL PRESENT USE DATA
1M

http:#/cama. harnetl.org/Appraisal Card.aspx ?Parcel=038576%20%20%20%200035%202 1

032116a HC BOC Page 163



212016 Exhibit A-21

HARNETT COUNTY CAMA
WEBVIEWER

Appraisal Card

1/21/2016 1:55:15 PM

http:/fcama harrett.org/Appraisal Card.aspx 7Par cel=036576% 20%20%20%200035%2022

032116a HC BOC Page 164

Retum/Appeal Parcel: 03-9576- -
HARNETT COUNTY OF Notes: -0035- -22
PLAT: UNIQ ID
199 BUTLER FARM DR 2009/0504 280?30
106168000 ID NO: 9577-37-0727.000
BENHAVEN FIRE ADVALOREM TAX (100), BENHAVEN RESCUE ADVL TAX (100), COUNTY WIDE CARD NO. 1
ADVALOREM TAX {100) of 1
5:::' ;gfg 2009 Tax  3p 421 WESTERN HARNETT INDM# 2009504-508 16.340 AC SRC=
rpproised by 17 on 02/09/2010 03900 WESTERN INDUSTRIAL PARK Tw-03 CI-FR-EX- AT- ‘iﬁ"g 1“(;31?0"
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL MARKET VALUE DEPRECIATION CORRELATION OF VALUE
[TOTAL POINT VALUE Eff. BASE J
BUILDING ADJUSTMENTS UseiMOD] Area |Quald RATE |RCNEYHAY CREDENCE TO
TOTAL ADJUSTMENT FACTOR 40] 00 { % GOOD [IDEPR. BUILDING VALUE - CARD E
TOTAL QUALITY INDEX ) EPR. OB/ XF VALUE - CARD o
¢ TYPE: INDUSTRIAL MARKET L‘;ND VALUE - CARD 245,100
STYLE: TOTAL MARKET VALUE - CARD 245,100
[TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - CARD 245,100}
ITOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - PARCEL 245,100
TOTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARCEL i
[TOTAL VALUE DEFERRED - PARCEL b
[TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE - PARCEL 245,100]
PRIOR
BUILDING VALUE a
QOBXF VALUE 0
LAND VALUE o
PRESENT USE VALUE 0
DEFERRED VALUE o
[TOTAL VALUE o
PERMIT
CODE | DATE | NOTE |  NUMBER |  AMOUNT
IROUT: WTRSHD:
SALES DATA
IOFF.
RECORD  [DATE DEED INDICATE SALES
BOOK[PAGE R | TYPE [Q/UV/I PRICE
03334 [0574 | 8 [2015] wD Y [V 4027000
lo1642 o053 | 7 [2002] WD D | v 0
HEATED AREA
NOTES
SUBAREA UNIT ORIG % ”I SIZE ANN DEP IO Rl % OB /XF DEPR.
3 l" RPL JCODHQUAL! ESCRIPTION|COUNTILTH PRICE COND IBI.DG FACT (AYBEY RATE VR COND VALUE
TYPE AREA o] €S [TOTAL OB/ XF VALUE 0
FIREPLACE
UBAREA L l I
OTALS
UILDING DIMENSIONS
ND INFORMATION
JOTHER
IADJUSTMENTS AND LAND TOTAL
IHIGHEST AND | USE | LOCAL |FRON DEPTH [ LND |COND [NOTES OAD| UNIT LAND | UNT | TOTAL| ADJUSTED | LAND |[OVERRIDE LAND
EST USE CODE| ZONING | TAGE [DEPTH| / SIZE [MOD| FACT | RF_AC LC TO OT|TYPE| PRICE UNITS | TYP |ADJIST| UNIT PRICE |VALUE]| VALUE |NOTES
NDUSTRIAL | 0600 0 o [1o000| o [1.0000 15,000.0 16,340 AC | 1.000{ 15 000.00]245100] o
OTAL MARKET LAND DATA 16.340) 245,100
[FTOTAL PRESENT USE DATA
1M



112112016 Exhibit A-22

HARNETT COUNTY CAMA

Appraisal Card

1/21/2016 1:56:22 PM

WEBVIEWER
Retum/Appeal Parcel: 03-9576~ ~
HARNETT COUNTY OF Notes: -0035- -23
PLAT: UNIQ ID
151 BUTLER FARM DR 200870504 280831
106168000 ID NO: 9577-37-5524.000
SENHAVEN FIRE ADVALOREM TAX (100}, BENHAVEN RESCUE ADVL TAX (100), COUNTY WIDE CARD NO. 1
ADVALOREM TAX (100) of 1
ff:;’:' ;gfg 2009 3% 1p w22 WESTERN HARNETT INDM# 2009504-508 6.560 AC SRC=
Appraised by 17 on 02/09/2010 03900 WESTERN INDUSTRLAL PARK TW-03 Cl-FR-EX- AT- ;ﬁ;ﬂ)cl?ow
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL MARKET VALUE DEPRECIATION CORRELATION OF VALUE
TOTAL POINT VALUE Eff. BASE JA
BUILDING ADJUSTMENTS _ JUSEMOD{ Area JQUAY RATE [RCN[EYEAY ICREDENGE TO
[TOTAL ADJUSTMENT FACTOR 40| o0 | 1 % GEOD ||DEPR. BUILDING VALUE - CARD 0
[TOTAL QUALITY INDEX ) DEPR. OB/XF VALUE - CARD q
TYPE: INDUSTRIAL MARKET LAND VALUE - CARD 98,4001
STYLE: TOTAL MARKET VALUE - CARD 98,400
[YOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - CARD 58,400
[FOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - PARCEL 98,400
[TOTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARCEL o
TAL VALUE DEFERRED - PARCEL o
OTAL TAXABLE VALUE - PARCEL 98,500]
PRIOR
RUILDING VALUE o
BXF VALUE o
LAND VALLIE o
PRESENT USE VALUE &
DEFERRED VALUE
TOTAL VALUE %
PERMIT
cope | DATE | NOTE |  NUMBER [  AMOUNT
ROUT: WTRSHD:
SALES DATA
OFF.
RECORD _ [DATE DEED INDICATE SALES
BOOKPAGE R TYPE Q/uv/I PRICE
33340574 | @ [201 WD Y |V 4027000
01642 j0053 | 7 [2002]  wo o v 0
HEATED AREA
NOTES
SUBAREA UNIT ORIG % I SIZE L Bl BI ANN DEP lO 'J % 0B /XF DEPR.
Gs RPL [CODEQUAL: ESCRIPTIONICOUNTILTHWTHUKITS! PRICE COND LDG#| FACT |avefey RATE VR|COND VALUI
TYPE AREA [/ CS [TOTAL OB/ XF VALUE L,
FIREPLACE
UBAREA l I
OTALS
[BUILDING DIMENSIONS
ND INFORMATION
THER
IADJUSTMENTS AND LAND TOTAL J
(HIGHEST AND { USE | LOCAL |FRON DEPTH | LND |COND [NOTES OAD| UNIT LAND |UNT[TOTAL| ADJUSTED | LAND [OVERRIDE LAND
EST USE CODE|ZONING | TAGE [DEPTH| / SIZE IMOD| FACT | RF_AC LC TO OT|TYPE| PRICE UNITS | TYP | ADJST | UNIT PRICE | VALUE| vaLUE |NOTES
NCUSTRIAL | 0600 0 0 [1.00660 | 0 J1.0000 15,0G0.04] 6.560] AC [ 1.000] 15 000.00] 98400 0
TOTAL MARKET LAND DATA f6.560) 98,400]
TOTAL PRESENT USE DATA
11

hiip:/fcama.harnett. org/AppraisalC ard.aspx ?Parcel=039576%20%20%20%200035%2023

032116a HC BOC Page 165



112172016 Exhibit A-23 Appraisal Card

HARNETT COUNTY CAMA 172172016 1:57:21 PM
WEBVIEWER
Retum/ Appeal Parcel: 03-9576- -
HARNETT COUNTY OF Notes: -0035- =24
PLAT: UNIQ 1D
53 BUTLER FARM DR 2008/C506 280132
106168000 ID NO: 9577-37-7000.000
BENHAVEN FIRE ADVALOREM TAX (100), BENHAVEN RESCUE ADVL TAX (100), COUNTY WIDE CARD NO. 1
ADVALOREM TAX {100) of 1
5:::' ngfg 200972% 1423 WESTERN HARNETT INDM & 2009504-508 7,540 AC SRC=
lappraised by 17 on 02/09/2010 03900 WESTERN INDUSTRIAL PARK Tw-03 CI-FR-EX- AT- ;ﬁf;fcclgo”
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL MARKET VALUE | | DEPRECIATION CORRELATION OF VALUE
[TOTAL POINT VALUE EFf. BASE J
BUILDING ADJUSTMENTS USEMODE Area JQUAL] RATE |RCNIEYEAY| JICREDENCE TO
[TOTAL ADJUSTMENT FACTOR 40| oo | | % GOOD [[DEPR. BUILDING VALUE - CARD 0
TOTAL QUALLTY INDEX ) DEPR. OB/XF VALUE - CARD [
TYPE: INDUSTRIAL MARKET LAND VALUE - CARD 113,100/
STYLE: TAL MARKET VALUE - CARD 113,100
TAL APPRAISED VALUE - CARD 113,100
ITOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - PARCEL 113,100
[TOTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARCEL 0
[TOTAL VALUE OEFERRED - PARCEL o
TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE - PARCEL 113,100
PRIOR
[BUILDING VALUE 3
OBXF VALUE o
LAND VALLIE o
PRESENT LISE VALUE o
DEFERRED VALLE o
[TOTAL VALUE o
PERMIT
CODE | DATE | NOTE |  NUMBER |  AMOUNT
ROUT: WTRSHD:
SALES DATA
OFF,
RECORD _ |DATE DEED INDICATE SALES
BOOK[PAGEIMOIYR | TYPE |g/uv/I PRICE
3334 o574 | 8 2015 wD Y | v 4027000
lo1e42 |ooss | 7 oo wo D v o
HEATED AREA
NOTES
SUBAREA UNIT ORIG %o Ijmz L BI ANN DEP lg RI %—Lowxr DEPR.]
I GS Jg RPL [CODEQUAL ESCRIPTION|COUNTLTH NITS| PRICE COND  [BLDG#| FACT lavBEY RATE VRICOND VALU
TYPE AREA CS _[TOTAL OB/ XF VALUE L
FIREPLACE
UBAREA l i l
OTALS
EILMNG DIMENSIONS
ND INFORMATION
THER
DIUSTMENTS AND LAND TOTAL
HIGHEST AND | USE | LOCAL |FRON DEPTH | LND |COND [NOTES OAD| UNIT LAND |UNT|TOTAL| ADJUSTED | LAND JOVERRIDE LAND
EST USE CODE|ZONING| TAGE [DEPTH| / SIZE [MOD| FACT | RF AC LC TO OT{TYPE| PRICE UNITS | T¥P | ADIST | UNIT PRICE { VALUE| VALUE |NOTES
INDUSTRIAL 0600 ¢ | o [1.0006] o [1.0c00 { 15,000.00] 7.5400 AC_| 1.00 15,000.60] 113100 0
[TOTAL MARKET LAND DATA 7.540] 113,100
[TOTAL PRESENT USE DATA
http://cama.harnett.orgiAppraisalC ard. aspx ?Parce! =035576% 20% 20%20%200035% 2024 i1

032116a HC BOC Page 166



1212016 Exhibit A-24

HARNETT COUNTY CAMA
WEBVIEWER

Appraisal Card

1/21/1016 1:57:59 PM

Retumn/Appeal Parcel: 43-9576- -
HARNETT COUNTY OF Notes: -0035- -25
PLAT: UNIQ ID
529 OLIVE FARM RD 2009/0504 280133
106168000 ID NO: 9577-36-2884.,000
BENHAVEN FIRE ADVALOREM TAX {100), BENHAVEN RESCUE ADVL TAX {100), COUNTY WIDE CARD NO. 1
ADVALOREM TAX (100} of 1
Reval Year: 2008 Tax
ear: 2016 TR#24 WESTERN HARNETT INDM ¥ 2009504-508 10.600 AC SRC=
azpraised by 17 on 02/09/2010 03500 WESTERN INDUSTRIAL PARK TW-03 CI-FR-EX- AT- il
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL MARKET VALUE DEPRECIATION CORRELATION OF VALUE
'OTAL POINT VALUE | Eff. BASE
BUILDING ADJUSTMENTS __ |USEMOD| Area |QUAY RATE [rReafEYeiay ICREDENCE TO
[TOTAL ADJUSTMENT FACTOR 40| 00 | % GOOD [IDEPR. BUILDING VALUE - CARD 0
TOTAL QUALLTY INDEX ) DEPR. OB/ XF VALUE - CARD o
TYPE: INDUSTRIAL MARKET LAND VALUE - CARD 159,000
STYLE: TOTAL MARKET VALUE - CARD 159,000
[TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - CARD 153,000}
TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - PARGEL 153,000
OTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARCEL o
OTAL VALUE DEFERRED - PARCEL o
TAL TAXABLE VALUE - PARCEL 155,000
PRIOR
BUILDING VALLE F
OBXF VALUE o
LAND VALUE o
PRESENT USE VALUE o
DEFERRED VALUE o
[TOTAL VALUE 0
PERM IT
CODE | DATE [ NOTE | NUMBER | — AMOUNT
ROUT: WTRSHD:
SALES DATA
lOFF,
RECORD __ [DATE DEED INDICATE SALES
BOOK[PAGE[MOYR | TYPE IQ/ulv/1 PRICE
03334 [0574 | & 12015 WD Y [ v 4027000
01642 Joos3 | 7 12002) WD D |v o
HEATED AREA
NOTES
SUBAREA l UNIT ORIG % SIZE ANN DEP IO 'J % J OB/ XF DEPR.
GS RPL JCODHQUAL] ESCRIPTIONICOUNTILTH| NITS| PRICE COND LD FACT |AYBEY RATE VR{COND VALUE
TYPE AREA €S [TOTAL OB/XF VALUE 9
TREPLACE
S
OTALS
[BUILGING DIMENSIONS
i AND INFORMATION
[OTHER
ADIUSTMENTS AND LAND TOTAL
HIGHEST AND | USE | LOCAL |FRON DEPTH | LND |[COND [NOTES OAD| UNIT LAND | UNT |TOTAL| ADJUSTED | LAND [OVERRIDE LAND
[BEST USE CODE|ZONING | TAGE [DEPTH| / S1ZE {MOD| FACT | RF_AC LC TO OT|TYPE| PRICE UNITS | TYP | ADIST|UNIT PRICE | VALUE| VALUE |NOTES|
INDUSTRIAL | 0600 | 0 0| 1.0000{ ©_]1.000C 15,000.0 10.600] AC | 1.000] _ 15,000.00] 159000 0
[FOTAL MARKET LAND DATA 10.600) 153,000
QTAL PRESENT USE DATA
1M

hitp:/icama.harnett.org/Appr aisalCard.aspx ?Parcel=039576%20%20%20%200035%2025

032116a HC BOC Page 167



172172016

Exhibit A-25

HARNETT COUNTY CAMA
WEBVIEWER

Appratsal Card

1/21/2016 1:58:27 PM

htip://cama.harnett. org/AppraisalC ard.aspx ?Parcel=039576%20%20%20%200035%2026

Return/Appaal Parcel; 03-9576- -
HARNETT COUNTY OF Notes: -0035- =26
PLAT: UNIQ ID
OLIVE FARM DR 2009/0504 250?34
106168000 ID NO: 9577-27-6239,000
BENHAVEN FIRE ADVALOREM TAX (100}, BENHAVEN RESCUE ADVL TAX {100), COUNTY WIDE CARD NO. 1
ADVALOREM TAX (100) of 1
Reval Year: 2009 Tax
Near 2016 TR#25 WESTERN HARNETT INDM# 2009504-508 15,260 AC SRC=
Appraised by 17 on 02/09/2010 03900 WESTERN INDUSTRIAL PARK TW-03 CI-FR-EX- AT- 'i’gi;‘ﬁggc”
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL MARKET VALUE | DEPRECIATION CORRELATION OF VALUE
[TOTAL POINT VALUE | Eff. BASE J
BUILDING ADJUSTMENTS USEMOD] Area_lguay RATE [RCMEYHAY ICREDENCE T
TOTAL ADJUSTMENT FACTOR 40] 00 | % GOOD DEPR. BUILDING VALUE - CARD 0
TGTAL QUALITY INDEX . DEFR. OB/XF VALUE - CARD o
TYPE: INDUSTRIAL MARKET LlAND VALUE - CARD 228,900
STYLE: [TOTAL MARKET VALUE - CARD 228,900
TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - CARD 228,900
TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - PARCEL 228,900
TOTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARCEL 0
TOTAL VALUE DEFERRED - PARCEL o
TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE - PARCEL 228,500)
PRIOR
BUILDING VALUE i
JOBXF VALUE v
LAND VALUE a
PRESENT USE VALUE o
DEFERRED VALUE o
ITCTAL VALUE 0
PERMIT
copE [ DATE | NOTE | ~NUMBER |  AMOUNT
ROUT: WTRSHD:
SALES DATA
JOFF. Jv
RECORD __ [DATE DEED INDICATE SALES
BOOK|PAGE|MOIYR | TYPE jQ/Uv/1 PRICE
03334 o574 | 8 [2015] WD Y | v 4027000
01642 [0053 | 7 [2002]  wb olv o
HEATED AREA
NOTES
SUBAREA UNIT | ORIG % SIZE ANN DEP Yo OB/XF DEPR.|
GS L RPL [CODEGUAL ESCRIPTION|COUNTILTHWTHIUNITS| PRICE COND LD FACT |AYBEY RATE VR COND vaLug
TYPE AREA [t CS ITOTAL OB/XF VALUE O
TREPLACE
UBAREA l
OTALS l I
BUILDING DIMENSIONS
LAND INFORMATION
OTHER
ADJUSTMENTS AND LAND TOTAL J
HIGHEST AND | USE | LOCAL |FRON DEPTH | LND |COND [NOTES 0AD| UNIT LAND | UNT |TOTAL| ADJUSTED | LAND [OVERRIDH LAND
EST USE CODE|ZONING| TAGE DEPTH| / SIZE |MOD| FACT | RF_AC LC TO OTITYPE| PRICE UNITS | T¥YP |ADIST| UNIT PRICE |VALUE| VALUE |NOTES
INDUSTRIAL | 0600 | ) o [1o000] o [toooo 15,000.0 15.260] ac | 1.000f 15 000.00] 228904
[TOTAL MARKET LAND DATA 15.260) 228,900)
ITOTAL PRESENT USE DATA
1

032116a HC BOC Page 168



032116a HC BOC Page 169



Exhibit B

Either party may cancel this agreement with sixty {60) days advance written notice.

. Within thirty (30} days following execution of “Listing Agreement” the Client and Firm
shall mutually agree to a marketing budget for the benefit of the Property.

All marketing materials are subject to approval by the County prior to distribution.

032116a HC BOC Page 170



EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO SELL LISTING AGREEMENT

REALTORS"
CommercialAlliance

REALTOR® North Carolina Association

Oof REALTORS®
This Exclusive Right to Sell Listing Agreement, hereinafter known as “Agreement”, is by and between
Avison Young - North Caroling, LLC (Name of Firm), hereinafter known as “Firm” and
County of Hameit hereinafter known as “Client”.

In consideration of Firm's agreement to list the following described property, hereinafter known as “Property,” for sale and to use its
cfforts to find a buyer, Client agrees with Firm as follows:

1. EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO SELL: For a period extending until 11:59 p.m. (based upon the time at the locale of the Firm's office)
on January 31 , 2017, Firm shall have the exclusive right to sell the Property as agent of Client at the price and on
the terms set forth below, or upon such other terms as may be agreed upon in writing by Client with any buyer. Client represents
that, as of the commencement date of this Agreement, Client is not a party to a listing agreemient with any other firm.

2. BROKER COOPERATION/AGENCY RELATIONSHIPS: Firm has advised Client of Firm's general company policy
regarding cooperating with subagents, buyer agents or dual agents. Client has received and read the “Working with Real Estate
Agents” publication and authorizes the Firm to compensate (subject to paragraphs 7b.(i) and 7b.(ii)) and cooperate with the following
(Firm agrees to inquire of all agents at the time of initial contact as to their agency status): (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE AGENCIES)

[J subagents of Client

X buyer agents

B dual agents representing both Client and the buyer in the same transaction (subject to the terms of Section 16.).

3. PROPERTY: (Address) 378 Gateway Drive Dunn, NC
(Legal Description/Description) 48.69 acres EMMETT EDGERTON M2002-313-315

X See attached Exhibit A for legal description/description of premises.

To the best of Client's knowledge: (i) the Property is not subject to any rights of first refusal, rights of first offer or similar
rights of others to acquire or lease all or a portion of the Property, (ii) as respects the Property there have been no licenses or
leases granted or transfers of mineral, oil and gas or other similar rights, (iii) Client has paid or will pay in full all persons
recently contracted with (or contracted with hereafter prior to any transaction) to do work related to or affecting tbe Property
and Client will comply with all laws related to mecbanics liens, (iv) the streets serving the Property are public streets and are
maintained by a public authority, and (v) the Property has not been clad previcusly (either in whole or in part) with an
“exterior insulating and finishing system” commonly known as “EIFS” or '"synthetic stucco”, unless disclosed as follows
(Insert “None” or the identification of any matters relating to (i) tbrough (v) above, if any):

4. LISTING TERMS:

Sales Price: TBD

Client Financing Terms: TBD
Possession Delivered: TBD
Other Terms: TBD

See attached Exhibit B for additional listing terms.
Page 1 of 6
This form aqproved by:
North Carolina Association of REALTORS® , Inc. STANDARD FORM 571
FREALTOR® . ) E%;r%ﬁ;bf Revised 7/2015
Firm Rep. Initials Client Initials © 7/2015

This form produced by FOrTIMiator @ s00-:90.0512

032116a HC BOC Page 171



ADVERTISING AND DATABASE LISTINGS: In connection with the marketing and sale of the Property, Client authonzes and
directs Firm: (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE SECTIONS)

X o place a sign on the Property. Client shall remove all other signs.
X to advertise the Property, including, but not limited to, ptacing information about the Property on the Internet either directly
or through a program of any listing service and/or information exchange of which the Firm is a member.

X 1o permit other firms who belong to any listing service or information exchange of which the Firmn is a member to advertise
the Property on the Internet in accordance with the rules and regulations of the listing service or information exchange.

X to submit pertinent information concerning the Property to any listing service or information exchange of which Firm is a
member and to furnish to such listing service or information exchange notice of all changes of information concerning the
Property authorized in writing by Client. Client authorizes Firm, upon execution of a sales contract for the Property, to
notify the listing service or information exchange of the pending sale, and upon closing of the sale, to disseminate sales
information, including sales price, to the listing service or information exchange, appraisers and real estate licensees.

MARKETING EXPENSE: In the event that the Property does not sell during the term of this Agreement, Client shall nonetheless be
obligated to reimburse Firm for actual documented expenses incurred in marketing the Property up to the amount of

$

5. SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

[JSee attached Exhibit for special provisions.

6. COOPERATION WITH FIRM:

a. Exclusive Rights: Client agrees to cooperate with Firm to facilitate the sale of the Property. The Property may be shown
only by appointment made by or through Firm. Client immediately shall refer to Firm all inquiries or offers it may receive regarding
the Property. Client agrees to cooperate with Firm in bringing about a sale of the Property. All negotiations shall be conducted
through Firm. Firm shall be identified as the contact firm with all state and local economic development agencies being notified of the
Property's availability.

b. Services: No management services, repair services, collection services, notices, legal services or tax services shall be
provided by Firm. In the event that Firm does procure any of these services at the request of Client, it is understood and agreed that
Firm shall only be acting in the capacity of procurer for Client and shall accrue no liability or responsibility in connection with any
services so obtained on behalf of Client. This exclusion of liability and responsibility shall not apply in the event that Firm directly
contracts with Client to provide any such service.

7. COMMISSIONS: The amount, format or rate of real estate commission is not fixed by law. Commissions are set by each broker
individually and may be negotiable between a firm and its client.

a. Sales Commissions:
(i) Commissions shall be earned when Client accepts an unconditional offer from a buyer or when all conditions have been

met following Client's acceptance of a conditional offer from a buyer, whether the buyer is procured by Firm, the Client or anyone else

during the term of this Agreement. Client shall pay Firm a commission equal to Six percent
( 6 %) of the gross sales price of the Property, or the sum of N/A
(s N/A }, whichever is greater, and/or other; N/A

Commission shall be paid in cash or by bank check. Gross sales price includes any and all consideration received or receivable, in
whatever form, by Client including, but not limited to, the assumption or release of existing liabilities. Client shall pay the commission
upon delivery of the deed or other evidence of transfer of title or interest; provided, however, if the transaction involves an installment
contract, then Client shall pay the commission upon the signing of such installment contract. In the event of any breach or termination
by Client of any contract of purchase and sale, it is understood and agreed that the commission remains earned and payable upon notice
given by Client to buyer of Client's intent not to proceed with such sale, notwithstanding the basis of such intent not to proceed.

Page 2 of 6
Firm Rep. Initials Client Initials STANDARD FORM 571
Revised 7/2015
This form produced by: [RorYINMator @ socsssost © 7/20158

032116a HC BOC Page 172



In the event Client contributes or conveys the Property or any interest therein to a joint venture, partnership or other business entity or
executes an exchange, the commission shall be calculated on the fair market value of the Property or interest therein contributed,
conveyed, transferred or exchanged and is payable at the time of the contribution, conveyance, transfer or exchange. If Client is a
partnership, corporation or other business entity, and an interest in the partnership, corporation or other business entity is transferred,
whether by merger, outright purchase or otherwise, in lieu of a sale of the Property, and applicable law does not prohibit the payment
of a fee or commisston in connection with such sale or transfer, the commission shall be calculated on the fair market value of the
Property, rather than the gross sales price, multiplied by the percentage of interest so transferred, and shall be paid by Client at the
time of the transfer. Provided, however that this interest transfer provision shall not apply to a transfer of an interest in a partnership,
corporation or other business entity between existing partners, shareholders or other interest holders of the entity.

X If this box is checked, notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event that there is no cooperating agent involved in a
sale transaction, the commission stated in (i) above shall be adjusted to four percent ( 4 %) of the gross
sales price of the Property or 6 :

whichever is greater, and/or other;

For purposes of this subsection only, “cooperating agent” shall mean any agent other than the individual licensee signing on behalf of
Firm below.

(ii} Options: N/A % of any option fees shall be paid to Firm at the time such monies are paid to Client, said amount
to be applied to commissions payable pursuant to Paragraph 7.a.(i}, provided, Firm shall not be paid, on account of this provision, an
amount in excess of its entitlement pursuant to Paragraph 7.a.(1).

(iif) Should there be a forfeiture of eamest money, Firm shall be entitled to N/A % of same, provided that Firm shall
not receive an amount in excess of the commission set forth in Paragraph 7.a.(3).

b. General Commissions Provisions:

(i) Firm shall not be required to compensate or pay any commission to, either directly or indirectly, a buyer who seeks to be
compensated or paid a commission in connection with any transaction pursuant to this Agreement.

(it) If Firm has worked directly with a buyer in connection with the Property, either as a client or a customer, and such
relationship is evidenced in writing (either by a CONFIRMATION OF AGENCY RELATIONSHIP AND REGISTRATION
STATEMENT - NCAR Form 510 - or substantially similar registration document), then Firm may not compensate or pay any
commission to another real estatc agent (not associated with Firm) in connection with any transaction pursuant to this Agreement
involving said registered buyer.

(iii) In the event Client fails to make payments within the time limits set forth in this Agreement, then the delinquent amount
shall bear interest from the date due until paid at the maximum rate permitted in the state of North Carolina, If Firm is required to
institute legal action (including mediation or arbitration) against Client relating to this Agreement, Firm shall be entitled to costs of
such action.

(iv) In the event Client sells or otherwise disposes of its interest in the Property, Client shall remain liable for payment of the
commissions provided for in this Agreement, including, without limitation, the commission obligations set forth in Paragraph 7.a.
unless the purchaser or transferee assumes all of such obligations in writing and Firm agrees in writing to such assumption.

(v) “Buyer”, “tenant” and “registered prospect” as used herein shall be deemed to include, but not be limited to: (i} any
holder of a right of first offer or refusal or similar right which holder is not specifically named herein and excluded from the terms of
this Agreement, (i1} any prospect registered by Firm pursuant to Paragraph 8 hereof (which prospect registration listing shall not
include brokers acting in a brokerage capacity), and, (iii} the successors or assigns, principals, officers, directors, employees or
sharehelders thereof or any affiliate, alter-ego or commonly controlled entity of any such persorn.

8. REGISTERED PROSPECTS:
a, Prior Listing Agreements; If the Property was exclusively listed for sale with another agency prior to this Agreement,

then Client shall provide Firm in writing the names of registered prospects and the duration of the protection period under the prior
listing agreement. If Client provides such information to Firm within twenty (20} days of the date of this Agreement, then a direct or
indirect sale or agreement to sell during such protection period to a registered prospect is excluded from this Agreement.

b. Later Sale To Registered Prospect: If within _ 120  days after the expiration of this Agreement (the “Protection
Period”), Client directly or indirectly sells or agrees to sell the Property to a party to whom Firm (or any other agent acting for or
through Firm) has communicated concerning the Property during the term of this Agreement, Client shall pay Firm the same
commission to which Firm would have been entitled had the sale been made during the term of this Agreement; provided that names
of prospects are delivered or postmarked to Client within fifteen (15) days after the expiration of this Agreement. In the event the
Property is exclusively listed for sale with another agency after the expiration of this Agreement and Client directly or
indirectly sells or agrees to sell the Property to a registered prospect during the Protection Period, then Client shall pay to
Firm the same commission to which Firm would have been entitled.

Page 3 of 6
Firm Rep. Initials Client Initials STANDARD FORM 571
Revised 7/2015
This form produced by JROrRYNMNator @ 800490812 © 7/2015

032116a HC BOC Page 173



9. LEASE PROTECTION PROVISION: In the event that the Property is leased during the term hereof, it is acknowledged that
Firm shall nonetheless eam a commission upon execution of such lease agreement. The parties agree to act in good faith in
determining that the commission is an amount reasonable in this area for the type of Property.

10. AUTHORITY: Client represents and warrants to Firm that it has the right to offer the Property for sale. Each signatory to this
Agreement represents and warrants that he or she has full authonity to sign this Agreement and such instriments as may be necessary
to effectuate any transaction contemplated by this Agreement on behalf of the party for whom he or she signs and that his or her
signature binds such party and the holders of the interests in Client.

11. BANKRUPTCY: In the event that the Property comes under the jurisdiction of a bankruptey court, Client shall immediately
notify Firm of the same and, if Client is the subject of bankruptcy, shall promptly take all steps necessary to obtain court approval of
Firm's appointment to seil the Property, uniess Firm shall elect to terminate this Agreement upon said notice.

12. INDEMNIFICATION: Client represents and warrants that the information set forth herein and any other information as may be
furnished to Firm by Client, including information relating to environmental matters, is correct to the best of Client's knowledge. Firm
shall have no obligation or responsibility for checking or verifying any such information, except as may be required by law. Client
shall indemnify Firm for any and all loss or damage sustained by Firm as a result of (i} Fimm's or Client’s fumnishing such information
to a buyer or anyone else; and (ii) the presence of storage tanks on, or the presence or release of hazardous substances, materials and
wastes on or from, the Property.

13. PARTIES AND BENEFITS: This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties, their heirs, successors
and assigns and their personal representatives. Client agrees that at any time during the term of this Agreement, Firm may either
assign Firm's rights and responsibilities hereunder to another real estate agency, or transfer to another person or entity all or part of the
ownership of Firm's real estate agency, and that in the event of any such assignment or transfer, this Agreement shall continue in full
force and effect; provided, that any assignee or transferee must be licensed to engage in the business of real estate brokerage in the
State of North Carolina. In the event of any such assignment or transfer, Client may terminate this Agreement without cause on thirty
(30) days' prior written notice to the assignee or transferee of Client's intent to terminate this Agreement.

14. COUNTERPARTS; ENTIRE AGREEMENT; AMENDMENT; SEVERABILITY; ATTORNEYS FEES; GOVERNING
LAW: This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, which taken together, shall constitute one and the same
original document. Copies of original signature pages of this Agreement may be exchanged via facsimile or e-mail, and any such
copies shall constitute originals. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties and supercedes all prior written and oral
proposals, understandings, agreements and representations, all of which are merged herein. The parties acknowledge and agree that:
(i) the initials lines at the bottom of each page of this Agreement are merely evidence of their having reviewed the terms of each page,
and (ii) the complete execution of such initials lines shall not be a condition of the effectiveness of this Agreement. No amendment or
modification to this Agreement shall be effective unless it is in writing and executed by all parties hereto. No waiver of any breach of
any obligation or promise contained herein shall be regarded as a waiver of any future breach of the same or any other obligation or
promise. The invalidity of one or more provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity of any other provisions hereof and
this Agreement shall be construed and enforced as if such invalid provisions were not included. It shall not be deemed a breach of
this Agreement for Firm to comply with an order resulting from an arbitration conducted by a REALTOR® association or issued by a
court of competent junisdiction. If legal proceedings are instituted to enforce any provision of this Agreement, the prevailing party in
the proceeding shail be entitled to recover from the non-prevailing party reasonable attorney's fees and court costs incurred in
connection with the proceeding. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of North

Carolina.

15. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS: Client grants to Firm and any listing or commercial database service in which Firm
or its agents participate a non-exclusive, perpetual license to use any information, photographs, drawings or other intellectual property
that Client provides to Firm, including the rights to display, reproduce or make derivative works from the intellectual property.

16. DUAL AGENCY: Client has received a copy of the “Working With Real Estate Agents™ brochure and has reviewed it with Firm.
Client understands that the potential for dual agency will arise if a buyer who has an agency relationship with Firm becomes interested
in viewing the Property. Firm may represent more than one party in the same transaction only with the knowledge and informed
consent of all parties for whom Firm acts.

(a) Authorization (initial only ONE}.

Client authorizes the Firm to act as a dual agent, representing both the Client and the buyer, subject to the terms and
conditions set forth in this paragraph below.

Page 4 of 6
Firm Rep. Initials Client Initials STANDARD FORM 571
Revised 7/2015
This form produced by: JFoFTIMEiator @ ecc-499.9912 © 7/2015

032116a HC BOC Page 174



Client desires exclusive representation at all times during this agreement and does NOT authorize Firm to act in the
capacity of dual agent. If Client does not authorize Fiym to act as a dual agent, the remainder of this paragraph

shall not apply.
(b) Disclosure of Information. In the event Firm serves as a dual agent, Client agrees that without permission from the party

about whom the information pertains, Firm shail not disclose to the other party the following information:
(1) that a party may agree to a price, terms, or any conditions of sale or lease other than those offered;
(2) the motivation of a party for engaging in the transaction, unless disclosure is otherwise required by statute or rule; and
(3) any information about a party which that party has identified as confidential unless disclosure is otherwise required .
by statute or ruie.

(¢} Firm's Role as Dual Agent. If Firm serves as agent for both Client and a buyer in a transaction involving the Property,

Firm shall make every reasonable effort to represent Client and buyer in a balanced and fair manner. Firm shall also make every
reasonable effort to encourage and effect communication and negotiation between Client and buyer. Client understands and
acknowledges that:

(1) Pror to the time dual agency occurs, Firm will act as Client's exclusive agent;

(2) In its separate representation of Client and buyer, Firm may obtain information which, if disclosed, could harm the

bargaining position of the party providing such information to Firm;

(3) Firm is required by law to disclose to Client and buyer any known or reasonably ascertainable material facts. Client

agrees Firm shall not be liable to Client for (i} disclosing material facts required by law to be disclosed, and (ii) refusing

or failing to disclose other information the law does not require to be disclosed which could harm or compromise one

party's bargaining position but could benefit the other party.

(d) Client's Role. Should Firm become a dual agent, Client understands and acknowledges that:
(1) Client has the responsibility of making Client's own decisions as to what terms are to be included in any lease or
purchase and sale agreement with a buyer client of Firm;
(2) Client is fully aware of and understands the implications and consequences of Firm's dual agency role as expressed
herein to provide balanced and fair representation of Client and buyer and to encourage and effect communication
between them rather than as an advocate or exclusive agent or representative;
(3) Client has determined that the benefits of dual agency outweigh any disadvantages or adverse consequences;
(4) Client may seek independent legal counsel to assist Client with the negotiation and preparation of a lease or purchase
and sale agreement or with any matter relating to the transaction which is the subject matter of a lease or purchase and
sale agreement.

Client agrees to indemnify and hold Firm harmless against all claims, damages, losses, expenses or liabilities, other than violations of
the North Carolina Real Estate License Law and intentional wrongful acts, arising from Firm's role as a dual agent. Client shall have a
duty to protect Client's own interests and should read any lease or purchase and sale agreement carefully to ensure that it accurately
sets forth the terms which Client wants included in said agreement.

THE BROKER SHALL CONDUCT ALL BROKERAGE ACTIVITIES IN REGARD TO THIS AGREEMENT WITHOUT
RESPECT TO THE RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, NATIONAL ORIGIN, HANDICAP OR FAMILIAL STATUS OF
ANY PARTY OR PROSPECTIVE PARTY TO THE AGREEMENT. FURTHER, REALTORS® HAVE AN ETHICAL
DUTY TO CONDUCT SUCH ACTIVITIES WITHOUT RESPECT TO THE SEXUAL ORIENTATION OF ANY PARTY
OR PROSPECTIVE PARTY TO THIS AGREEMENT,

Page 5 of 6

Firm Rep. Initials Client Initials STANDARD FORM 571
Revised 7/2015
© 72015

This form produced by. JRenryraiator @ eoo4oe0s12

032116a HC BOC Page 175



032116a HC BOC Page 176



WORKING WITH REAL ESTATE AGENTS

NOTE: Effective July 1, 2001, in every real estate sales transaction, a real estate agent shall, at first substantial contact directly with a
prospective buyer or seller, provide the prospective buyer or seller with the following information [NC Real Estate Commission Rule

21 NCAC 58A.0104(c)].

When buying or selling real estate, you may find it helpful to have a real estate agent assist you. Real estate agents can provide
many useful services and work with you in different ways. In some real estate transactions, the agents work for the seller. In others,
the seller and buyer may each have agents. And sometimes the same agents work for both the buyer and the seller. It is important for
you to know whether an agent is working for you as your agent or simply working with you while acting as an agent of the other
party.

This brochure addresses the various types of working relationships that may be available to you. It should help you decide which
relationship you want to have with a real estate agent. It will also give you useful information about the various services real estate
agents can provide buyers and sellers, and it will help explain how real estate agents are paid.

SELLERS

Seller's Agent

If you are selling real estate, you may want to “list” your property for sale with a real estate firm. If so, you will sign a “listing
agreement” authorizing the firm and its agents to represent you in your dealings with buyers as your seller’s agent. You may also be
asked to allow agents from other firms to help find a buyer for your property.

Be sure to read and understand the listing agreement before you sign it. Your agent must give you a copy of the listing agreement
after you sign it.

Duties to Seller: The listing firm and its agents must * promote your best interests © be loyal to you * follow your lawful
instructions * provide you with all material facts that could influence your decisions = use reasonable skill, care and diligence, and
* account for all monies they handle for you. Once you have signed the listing agreement, the firm and its agents may not give any
confidential information about you to prospective buyers or their agents without your permission so long as they represent you. But
until you sign the listing agreement, you should avoid telling the listing agent anything you would nof want a buyer to know.

Services and Compensation: To help you sell your property, the listing firm and its agents will offer to perform a number of
services for you. These may include " helping you price your property * advertising and marketing your property ° giving you all
required property disclosure forms for you to complete * negotiating for you the best possible price and terms * reviewing all written
offers with you and * otherwise promoting your interests.

For representing you and helping you sell your property, you will pay the listing firm a sales commission or fee. The listing

agreement must state the amount or method for determining the commission or fee and whether you will allow the firm to share its
commission with agents representing the buyer.

Dual Agent

You may even permit the listing firm and its agents to represent you and a buyer at the same time. This “dual agency
relationship” is most likely to happen if an agent with your listing firm is working as a buyer's agent with someone who wants to
purchase your property. If this occurs and you have not already agreed to a dual agency relationship in your listing agreement, your
listing agent will ask you to amend your listing agreement to permit the agent to act as agent for both you and the buyer.

It may be difficult for a dual egent to advance the interests of both the buyer and seller. Nevertheless, a dual agent must treat
buyers and sellers fairly and equally. Although the dual agent owes them the same duties, buyers and sellers can prohibit dual agents
from divulging certain confidential information about them to the other party.

Some firms also offer a form of dual agency called “designated agency” where one agent in the firm represents the seller and
another agent represents the buyer. This option (when available) may allow each “designated agent™ to more fully represent each
party.

If you choose the “dual agency™ option, remember that since a dual agent's loyalty is divided between parties with competing
interests, it is especially important that you have a clear understanding of * what your relationship is with the dual agent and” what
the agent will be doing for you in the transaction,

BUYERS

When buying real estate, you may have several choices as to how you want a real estate firm and its agents to work with you.
For example, you may want them to represent only you (as a buyer's agent). You may be willing for them to represent both you and
the seller at the same time (as a dual agent). Or you may agree to let them represent only the seller (seller's agent or subagent).
Some agents will offer you a choice of these services. Others may not.

Page 1 of 3
North Carolina Association of REALTORS®, Inc. @ STANDARD FORM 520
] e REC 1/1/2009
REALTOR © 712015

This form prodiced by: FrosTraiator @ eoos9s.9812

032116a HC BOC Page 177



Buyer's Agent

Duties to Buyer: If the real estate firm and its agents represent you, they must * promote your best interests * be loyal to you *
follow your lawful instructions * provide you with all material facts that could influence your decisions ° use reasonable skill, care
and diligence, and® account for ail monies they handle for you. Once you have agreed (either orally or in writing) for the firm and its
agents to be your buyer’s agent, they may not give any confidential information about you to sellers or their agents without your
permission so long as they represent you. But until you make this agreement with your buyer's agent, you should avoid telling
the agent anything you would naf want a seiler to know.

Unwritten Agreements: To make sure that you and the real estate firm have a clear understanding of what your relationship will
be and what the firm will do for you, you may want to have a written agreement. However, some firms may be willing to represent
and assist you for a time as a buyer's agent without a written agreement. But if you decide to make an offer to purchase a particular
property, the agent must obtain a written agency agreement before writing the offer. If you do not sign it, the agent can no longer
represent and assist you and is no longer required to keep information about you confidential.

Be sure to read and understand any agency agreement before you sign it.

Services and Compensation: Whether you have a written or unwritten agreement, a buyer'’s agent will perform a number of
services for you. These may include helping you " find a suitable property * arrange financing ° leam more about the property
and
* otherwise promote your best interests, If you have a written agency agreement, the agent can also help you prepare and submit a
written offer to the seller.

A buyer's agent can be compensated in different ways. For example, you can pay the agent out of your own pocket. Or the agent
may seek compensation from the seller or listing agent first, but require you to pay if the listing agent refuses. Whatever the case, be
sure your compensation arrangement with your buyer's agent is spelled out in a buyer agency agreement before you make an offer to
purchase property and that you carefully read and understand the compensation provision,

Dual Agent
You may permit an agent or firm to represent you andthe seller at the same time. This “dual agency relationship™ is most likely

to happen if you become interested in a property listed with your buyer's agent or the agent's firm. If this occurs and you have not
already agreed to a dual agency relationship in your (written or oral) buyer agency agreement, your buyer's agent will ask you to
amend the buyer agency agreement or sign a separate agreement or document permitting him or her to act as agent for both you and
the seller. It may be difficult for a dual agent to advance the interests of both the buyer and seller. Nevertheless, a dual agent must
treat buyers and sellers fairly and equally. Although the dual agen: owes them the same duties, buyers and sellers can prohibit dual
agents from divulging certain confidential information about them to the other party.

Some firms also offer a form of dual agency called “designated agency” where one agent in the firm represents the seller and
another agent represents the buyer. This option (when available) may allow each “designated agent” to more fully represent each
party.

If you choose the “dual agency™ option, remember that since a dual agent's loyalty is divided between parties with competing
interests, it is especially important that you have a clear understanding of * what your relationship is with the dual agent and * what
the agent will be doing for you in the transaction. This can best be accomplished by putting the agreement in writing at the earliest
possible time.

Seller’s Agent Working with a Buyer

If the real estate agent or firm that you contact does not offer buyer agency or you do not want them to act as your buyer agent, you
can still work with the firm and its agents. However, they will be acting as the seller’s agent {or “subagent™). The agent can still help
you find and purchase property and provide many of the same services as a buyer’s agent. The agent must be fair with you and
provide you with any “material facts” (such as a leaky roof) about properties.

But remember, the agent represents the seller - not you - and therefore must try to obtain for the seller the best possible price and
terms for the seller's property. Furthermore, a seller's agent is required to give the seller any information about you (even personal,
financial or confidential information) that would help the seller in the sale of his or her property. Agents must tell you in writing if
they aresellers' agentsbefore you say anything that can help the seller. But until you are sure that an agent is not a seller’s agent,
you should avoid saying anything you do not want a seller to know.

Sellers' agents are compensated by the sellers.

Page 2 of 3
STANDARD FORM 520
REC 1/1/2009

This form produced by: Forrmuliator @ eoc4saoai2 © 72015

032116a HC BOC Page 178



032116a HC BOC Page 179



11192016  Exhibit A-1 Appraisal Card
HARNETT COUNTY CAMA 1/19/2016 12:27:08 PM
WEBYIEWER
Return/Appeal Parcel: 062-1505- -
HARNETT COUNTY OF Netoo: orne
PLAT: UNIQ ID
378 GATEWAY DR 2002/0313223166
106168000 1D NO: 1505-83-5224,000
AVERASBORO RESC ADVALOREM TAX {100}, AVERASBORO SCH ADVALCREM TAX (100}, COUNTY WIDE CARD NO.
ADVALOREM TAX (100), DUNN/AVERASBORQ FIRE ADVALOREM TAX (100) 1ol
Reval Year: 2009
e ey | 48.69ACS EMMETT EDGERTON M2002-313-315 4B.690 AC sC=
rporaised by 17 on 02/25/2009 00200 AVERASBORD RURAL PINK S0U TW-02  CI-FR-EX- AT- ;3%&%3“
CONSTRUCTION DETAIL MARKET VALUE T DEFRECIATION CORRELATION GF VALUE
[TOTAL POINT VALUE Eff. BASE 4
BUILDING ADJUSTMENTS _ |JsEMOD| area Joua] RATE [Romjevdayi CREDENCE TO
TOTAL ADJUSTMENT FACTOR 0] 00 | % GOOD [IDEPR. BUILDING VALUE - CARD d
TOTAL QUALTTY INDEX ) DEPR. OB/XF VALUE - CARD o
TYPE: COMMERCIAL MARKET LAND VALUE - CARD 730,350
STYLE: TOTAL MARKET VALUE - CARD 730,350)
TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - CARD 730,350
TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE - PARCEL 730,350
TOTAL PRESENT USE VALUE - PARCEL o
TOTAL VALUE DEFERRED - PARCEL o
TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE - PARCEL 730,350
PRIOR
EUILDING VALUE o
oBXF VALUE o
LAND VALUE 236,150
PRESENT USE VALUE P
DEFERRED VALUE o
TOTAL VALUE 236,150
PERMIT
CODE | BATE | NOTE | NUMBER |  AMOUNT
ROUT: WTRSHD:
SALES DATA
OFF.
RECORD __|DATE | DEED INDICATE SALES
BOOKPAGEMOIYR | TYPE |0/ Ulv/1 PRICE
0333410574 | & 2015 WD | ¥ |V 2027000
16100584 | 4 oozl wo | E | v 805000
1394 10855 | 1 J2con] wpx | ¢ | v o
01391 oas5 [12fts99] wpx | ¢ | v 0
b1358 056 | 6 [1999] wo= | v | v 170500
1341 {0028 | 3 fisvel wo | v | v 170500
HEATED AREA
NOTES
CORRECTED LAND TG COMMERC
1AL VALUE
SUBAREA UNIT | ORIG % SIZE ANN DEP lo % | OB/ XF DEPRI
Gs RPL JCODHQUALITYIDESCRIPTIONICOUNTILTH nivs| Price | conp  [BLpes| Fact javeievel  Rate  |ovelcowp VALUH
TYPE AREA ]:‘/ ¢S _[TOTAL OB/ XF VALUE E
TREPLACE
UILDING D IMENSIONS
THER
ADJUSTMENTS AND Lanp | TOTAL
IGHEST AND | USE | LOCAL |FRON pePTH | LND | conp [NoTES oAD| UNIT LAND | UNT |TOTAL| ADJUSTED |LAND JOVERRIDE LAND
EST USE CODE| ZONING| TAGE [pDEPTH] 7 S12E |[MODI FACT | RF Ac 1c To oT]TYPe| PRICE | unITs | Tve |ADIST| UNIT PRICE [VALUE] VALUE |NoTES
COMMERCIAL [ 0700 5 0| 1.0000] 0 [:.0000 15.000.0 48.690] AC | 1000 15,000.00] 730350 q
HOTAL MARKET LAND DATA 8,690 730,350
TOTAL PRESENT USE DATA,
1M

hitp://cama.harnett.org/AppraisalC ard.aspx ?Page= 18idP=44377348idB=0&FageC ount= 1830BXF Paging=F alse&OBXF StartR ow= 0&OBXF EndR ow=0

032116a HC BOC Page 180



032116a HC BOC Page 181



Exhibit B

. Either party may cancel this agreement with sixty (60) days advance written notice.

. Within thirty (30) days following execution of “Listing Agreement” the Client and Firm
shall mutually agree to a marketing budget for the benefit of the Property.

. All marketing materials are subject to approval by the County prior to distribution.

032116a HC BOC Page 182



EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO SELL LISTING AGREEMENT

REALTORSE"
CommercialAlliance

REALTOR® North Carolina Association

of REALTORS®
This Exclusive Right to Sell Listing Agreement, hereinafter known as “Agreement”, is by and between
Avison Young - North Carolina, LLC (Name of Firm), hereinafter known as  “Firm” and
County of Harnett hereinafier known as “Client”.

In consideration of Firm's agreement to list the following described property, hereinafter known as “Property,” for sale and to use its
efforts to find a buyer, Client agrees with Firm as follows:

1. EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO SELL: For a period extending until 11:59 p.m. (based upon the time at the locale of the Firm's office)
on January 31 , 2017 , Firm shall have the exclusive right to sell the Property as agent of Client at the price and on
the terms set forth below, or upen such other terms as may be agreed upon in writing by Client with any buyer. Client represents
that, as of the commencement date of this Agreement, Client is not a party to a listing agreement with any other firm.

2. BROKER COOPERATION/AGENCY RELATIONSHIPS: Firm has advised Client of Firm's general company policy
regarding cooperating with subagents, buyer agents or dual agents. Client has received and read the “Working with Real Estate
Agents” publication and authorizes the Firm to compensate (subject to paragraphs 7b.{(i) and 7b.(ii)) and cooperate with the following
(Firm agrees to inquire of all agents at the time of initial contact as to their agency status): (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE AGENCIES)
subagents of Client
X buyer agents
dual agents representing both Client and the buyer in the same transaction (subject to the terms of Section 16.).

3. PROPERTY: (Address) 220 Olive Farm Drive Sanford, North Carolina
(Legal Description/Description)

X See attached Exhibit A for legal description/description of premises.

To the best of Client's knowledge: (i) the Property is not subject to any rights of first refusal, rights of first offer or similar
rights of others to acquire or lease all or a portion of the Property, (i) as respects the Property there have been no licenses or
leases granted or transfers of mineral, oil and gas or other similar rights, (iii) Client has paid or will pay in full all persons
recently contracted with {or contracted with hereafter prior to any transaction) to do work related to or affecting the Property
and Client will comply with all laws related to mechanics liens, (iv) the streets serving the Property are public streets and are
maintained by a public authority, and (v) the Property has not been clad previously (either in whole or imn part) with an
“exterior insulating and finishing system” commonly known as “EIFS” or ""synthetic stucco”, unless disclosed as follows
(Insert “None” or the identification of any matters relating to (i) through (v) above, if any):

4. LISTING TERMS:

Sales Price: TBD

Client Financing Terms: TBD
Possession Delivered: TBD
Other Terms: TBD

X See attached Exhibit B for additional listing terms.
Page 1 of 6
) This form approved by:
I A North Carolina Association of REALTORS® |, Inc. STANDARD FORM 571
REALTOR® EQUAL HOUSIN Revised 7/2015
Firm Rep. Initials Client Initials © 7/2015

This form produced by. JRoeTrdialor ® eo0-499.9812

032116a HC BOC Page 183



ADVERTISING AND DATABASE LISTINGS: In connection with the marketing and sale of the Property, Client authorizes and
directs Firm: (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE SECTIONS)

X toplacea sign on the Property. Client shall remove all other signs.
X to advertise the Property, including, but not limited to, placing information about the Property on the Internet either directly
or through a program of any listing service and/or information exchange of which the Firm is a member.

X to permit other firms who belong to any listing service or information exchange of which the Firm is a member to advertise
the Property on the Internet in accordance with the rules and regulations of the listing service or information exchange.

D to submit pertinent information concerning the Property to any listing service or information exchange of which Fim is a
member and to furnish to such listing service or information exchange notice of all changes of information concerning the
Property authorized in writing by Client. Client authorizes Firm, upon execution of a sales contract for the Property, to
notify the listing service or information exchange of the pending sale, and upon closing of the sale, to disseminate sales
information, including sales price, to the listing service or information exchange, appraisers and real estate licensees.

MARKETING EXPENSE: In the event that the Property does not sell during the term of this Agreement, Client shall nonetheless be
obligated to reimburse Firm for actual documented expenses incurred in marketing the Property up to the amount of
b

5. SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

[JSee attached Exhibit for special provisions.

6. COOPERATION WITH FIRM:
a. Exclusive Rights: Client agrees to cooperate with Firm to facilitate the sale of the Property. The Property may be shown

only by appointment made by or through Firm. Client immediately shall refer to Firm all inquiries or offers it may receive regarding
the Property. Client agrees to cooperate with Firm in bringing about a sale of the Property. All negotiations shall be conducted
through Firm. Firm shall be identified as the contact firm with all state and local economic development agencies being notified of the
Property's availability.

b. Services: No management services, repair services, collection services, notices, legal services or tax services shall be
provided by Firm. In the event that Firm does procure any of these services at the request of Client, it is understood and agreed that
Firm shall only be acting in the capacity of procurer for Client and shall accrue no liability or responsibility in connection with any
services so obtained on behalf of Client. This exclusion of liability and responsibility shall not apply in the event that Firm directly
contracts with Client to provide any such service.

7. COMMISSIONS: The amount, format or rate of real estate commission is not fixed by law. Commissions are set by each broker
individually and may be negotiable between a firm and its client.

a. Sales Commissions:
{i) Commissions shall be earned when Client accepts an unconditional offer from a buyer or when all conditions have been

met following Client's acceptance of a conditional offer from a buyer, whether the buyer is procured by Firm, the Client or anyone else
during the term of this Agreement. Client shall pay Firm a commission equal to six percent
{ 6 %) of the gross sales price of the Property, or the sum of
(6 ), whichever is greater, and/or other:

Commission shall be paid in cash or by bank check. Gross sales price includes any and all consideration received or receivable, in
whatever form, by Client including, but not limited to, the assumption or release of existing liabilities. Client shall pay the commission
upon delivery of the deed or other evidence of transfer of title or interest; provided, however, if the transaction involves an installment
contract, then Client shall pay the commission upon the signing of such installment contract. In the event of any breach or termination
by Client of any contract of purchase and sale, it is understood and agreed that the commission remains earned and payable upon notice
given by Client to buyer of Client's intent not to proceed with such sale, notwithstanding the basis of such intent not to proceed.

Page 2 of 6
Firm Rep. Initials Client Initials STANDARD FORM 571
Revised 7/2015
This form produced by: fRorTmalator @ sooassosiz © 7/2015

032116a HC BOC Page 184



In the event Client contributes or conveys the Property or any interest therein to a joint venture, partnership or other business entity or
executes an exchange, the commission shall be calculated on the fair market value of the Property or interest therein contributed,
conveyed, transferred or exchanged and is payable at the time of the contribution, conveyance, transfer or exchange. If Client is a
partnership, corporation or other business entity, and an interest in the partnership, corporation or other business entity is transferred,
whether by merger, outright purchase or otherwise, in lieu of a sale of the Property, and applicable law does not prohibit the payment
of a fee or commission in connection with such sale or transfer, the commission shall be calculated on the fair market value of the
Property, rather than the gross sales price, multiplied by the percentage of interest so transferred, and shall be paid by Ciient at the
time of the transfer. Provided, however that this interest transfer provision shall not apply to a transfer of an interest in a partnership,
corporation or other business entity between existing partners, shareholders or other interest holders of the entity.

p24 If this box is checked, notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event that there is no cooperating agent involved in a
sale transaction, the commission stated in (i} above shall be adjusted to four percent ( 4 %) of the gross
sales price of the Property or (% ,

whichever is greater, and/or other:

For purposes of this subsection only, “cooperating agent” shall mean any agent other than the individual licensee signing on behalf of
Firm below,

{(ii) Options: N/A % of any option fees shall be paid to Firm at the time such monies are paid to Client, said amount
to be applied to commissions payable pursuant to Paragraph 7.a.(i), provided, Firm shall not be paid, on account of this provision, an
amount in excess of its entitlement pursuant to Paragraph 7.a.(i).

(111} Should there be a forfeiture of earnest money, Firm shall be entitled to N/A % of same, provided that Firm shall
not recetve an amount in excess of the commission set forth in Paragraph 7.a.(1).

b. General Commissions Provisions:

(1) Firm shall not be required to compensate or pay any commission to, either directly or indirectly, a buyer who seeks to be
compensated or paid a commission in connection with any transaction pursuant to this Agreement.

(ii} If Firm has worked directly with a buyer in connection with the Property, either as a client or a customer, and such
relationship is evidenced in writing (either by a CONFIRMATION OF AGENCY RELATIONSHIP AND REGISTRATION
STATEMENT - NCAR Form 510 - or substantially similar registration document), then Firm may not compensate or pay any
commission to another real estate agent (not associated with Firm) in connection with any transaction pursuant to this Agreement
involving said registered buyer,

(iii} In the event Client fails to make payments within the time limits set forth in this Agreement, then the delinquent amount
shall bear interest from the date due until paid at the maximum rate permitted in the state of North Carolina. If Firm is required to
institute legal action (including mediation or arbitration) against Client relating to this Agreement, Firm shall be entitled to costs of
such action.

(iv) In the event Client sells or otherwise disposes of its interest in the Property, Client shall remain liable for payment of the
commissions provided for in this Agreement, including, without limitation, the commission obligations set forth in Paragraph 7.a.
unless the purchaser or transferee assumes all of such obligations in writing and Firm agrees in writing to such assumption.

(v} “Buyer”, “tenant” and “registered prospect™ as used herein shall be deemed to include, but not be limited to: (i) any
holder of a right of first offer or refusal or similar right which holder is not specifically named herein and excluded from the terms of
this Agreement, (ii) any prospect registered by Firm pursuant to Paragraph 8 hereof (which prospect registration listing shall not
include brokers acting in a brokerage capacity), and, (iii) the successors or assigns, principals, officers, directors, employees or
shareholders thereof or any affiliate, alter-ego or commonly controlled entity of any such person.

8. REGISTERED PROSPECTS:

a. Prior Listing Agreements: If the Property was exclusively listed for sale with another agency prior to this Agreement,
then Client shall provide Firm in writing the names of registered prospects and the duration of the protection period under the prior
listing agreement. If Client provides such information to Firm within twenty (20) days of the date of this Agreement, then a direct or
indirect sale or agreement to sell during such protection peried to a registered prospect is excluded from this Agreement.

b. Later Sale To Registered Prospect: If within _ 120 days after the expiration of this Agreement (the “Protection
Period”), Client directly or indirectly sells or agrees to sell the Property to a party to whom Firm (or any other agent acting for or
through Firm) has communicated conceming the Property during the term of this Agreement, Client shall pay Firm the same
commission to which Firm would have been entitled had the sale been made during the term of this Agreement; provided that names
of prospects are delivered or postmarked to Client within fifteen (15) days after the expiration of this Agreement. In the event the
Property is exclusively listed for sale with another agency after the expiration of this Agreement and Client directly or
indirectly sells or agrees to sell the Property to a registered prospect during the Protection Period, then Client shall pay to
Firm the same commission to which Firm would have been entitled.

Page 3 of 6
Firm Rep. Initials Client Initials STANDARD FORM 571
Revised 7/2015
This form produced by. JForTIMNator @ 8004009812 © 7/2015

032116a HC BOC Page 185



9. LEASE PROTECTION PROVISION: In the event that the Property is leased during the term hereof, it is acknowledged that
Firm shall nonetheless earn a commission upon execution of such lease agreement. The parties agree to act in good faith in
determining that the commission is an amount reasonable in this area for the type of Property.

10. AUTHORITY: Client represents and warrants to Firm that it has the right to offer the Property for sale. Each signatory to this
Agreement represents and warrants that he or she has full authority to sign this Agreement and such instruments as may be necessary
to effectuate any transaction contemplated by this Agreement on behalf of the party for whom he or she signs and that his or her
signature binds such party and the holders of the interests in Client.

11. BANKRUPTCY: In the event that the Property comes under the jurisdiction of a bankruptcy court, Client shall immediately
notify Firm of the same and, if Client is the subject of bankruptcy, shall promptly take all steps necessary to obtain court approval of
Firm’s appointment to sell the Property, unless Firm shall elect to terminate this Agreement upon said notice.

12. INDEMNIFICATION: Client represents and warrants that the information set forth herein and any other information as may be
furnished to Firm by Client, including information relating to environmental matters, is correct to the best of Client’s knowledge. Firm
shall have no obligation or responsibility for checking or verifying any such information, except as may be required by law. Client
shall indemnify Firm for any and all loss or damage sustained by Firm as a result of (i) Firm's or Client's furnishing such information
to a buyer or anyone else; and (ii) the presence of storage tanks on, or the presence or release of hazardous substances, materials and
wastes on or from, the Property.

13. PARTIES AND BENEFITS: This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties, their heirs, successors
and assigns and their personal representatives. Client agrees that at any time during the term of this Agreement, Firm may either
assign Firm’s rights and responsibilities hereunder to another real estate agency, or transfer to another person or entity all or pari of the
ownership of Firm's real estate agency, and that in the event of any such assignment or transfer, this Agreement shall continue in full
force and effect; provided, that any assignee or transferee must be licensed to engage in the business of real estate brokerage in the
State of North Carolina. In the event of any such assignment or transfer, Client may terminate this Agreement without cause on thirty
{30) days' prior written notice to the assignee or transferee of Client's intent to terminate this Agreement.

14. COUNTERPARTS; ENTIRE AGREEMENT; AMENDMENT; SEVERABILITY; ATTORNEYS FEES; GOVERNING
LAW: This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, which taken together, shall constitute one and the same
original document. Copies of original signature pages of this Agreement may be exchanged via facsimile or e-mail, and any such
copies shall constitute originals. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties and supercedes all prior written and oral
proposals, understandings, agreements and representations, all of which are merged herein. The parties acknowledge and agree that:
(i) the initials lines at the bottom of each page of this Agreement are merely evidence of their having reviewed the terms of each page,
and {ji} the complete execution of such initials lines shall not be a condition of the effectiveness of this Agreement. No amendment or
modification to this Agreement shall be effective unless it is in writing and executed by all parties hereto. No waiver of any breach of
any obligation or promise contained herein shall be regarded as a waiver of any future breach of the same or any other obligation or
promise. The invalidity of one or more provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity of any other provisions hereof and
this Agreement shall be construed and enforced as if such invalid provisions were not included. It shall not be deemed a breach of
this Agreement for Firm to comply with an order resulting from an arbitration conducted by a REALTOR® association or issued by a
court of competent jurisdiction. If legal proceedings are instituted to enforce any provision of this Agreement, the prevailing party in
the proceeding shall be entitled to recover from the non-prevailing party reasonable attormey's fees and court costs incurred in
connection with the proceeding. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of North

Carolina.

15. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS: Client grants to Firm and any listing or commercial database service in which Firm
or its agents paniicipate a non-exclusive, perpetual license to use any information, photographs, drawings or other intellectual property
that Client provides to Firm, including the rights to display, reproduce or make derivative works from the intellectual property.

16. DUAL AGENCY:: Client has received a copy of the “Working With Real Estate Agents” brochure and has reviewed it with Firm.
Client understands that the potential for dual agency will arise if a buyer who has an agency relationship with Firm becomes interested
in viewing the Property. Firm may represent more than one party in the same transaction only with the knowledge and informed
consent of all parties for whom Firm acts.

(a) Authorization (initial only ONE).

Client authorizes the Firm to act as a dual agent, representing both the Client and the buyer, subject to the terms and
conditions set forth in this paragraph below.

Page 4 of 6
Firm Rep. Initials Client Initials STANDARD FORM 571
Revised 7/2015
This form produced by: ForTINsdator @ ocoacose12 © 712015

032116a HC BOC Page 186



Client desires exclusive representation at all times during this agreement and does NOT authorize Firm to act in the
capacity of dual agent. If Client does not authorize Firm fo act as a dual ageni, the remainder of this paragraph
shall not apply.
{(b) Disclosure of Information. In the event Firm serves as a dual agent, Client agrees that without permission from the party
about whom the information pertains, Firm shall not disclose to the other party the following information:

(1) that a party may agree to a price, terms, or any conditions of sale or lease other than those offered;

(2) the motivation of a party for engaging in the transaction, unless disclosure is otherwise required by statute or rule; and

(3) any information about a party which that party has identified as confidential unless disclosure is otherwise required

by statute or rule.

(c) Firm's Role as Dual Agent. If Firm serves as agent for both Client and a buyer in a transaction involving the Property,

Firm shall make every reasonable effort to represent Client and buyer in a balanced and fair manner. Firm shall also make every
reasonable effort to encourage and effect communication and negotiation between Client and buyer. Client understands and
acknowledges that;

(1) Prior to the time dual agency occurs, Firm will act as Client's exclusive agent;

(2) In its separate representation of Client and buyer, Firm may obtain information which, if disclosed, could harm the

bargaining position of the party providing such informatien to Firm;

(3) Finn is required by law to disclose to Client and buyer any known or reasonably ascertainable material facts. Client

agrees Firm shall not be liable to Client for (i) disclosing material facts required by law to be disclosed, and (ii) refusing

or failing to disclose other information the law does not require to be disclosed which could harm or compromise one

party's bargaining position but could benefit the other party.

(d) Client's Role. Should Firm become a dual agent, Client understands and acknowledges that:
(1) Client has the responsibility of making Client's own decisions as to what terms are to be included in any lease or
purchase and sale agreement with a buver client of Firm;
(2) Client is fully aware of and understands the implications and consequences of Firm's dual agency 1ole as expressed
herein to provide balanced and fair representation of Client and buyer and to encourage and effect communication
between them rather than as an advocate or exclusive agent or representative;
(3) Client has determined that the benefits of dual agency outweigh any disadvantages or adverse consequences;
{4) Client may seek independent legal counsel to assist Client with the negotiation and preparation of a lease or purchase
and sale agreement or with any matter relating to the transaction which is the subject matter of a lease or purchase and
sale agreement.

Client agrees to indemnify and hold Firm harmless against all claims, damages, losses, expenses or liabilities, other than violations of
the North Carolina Real Estate License Law and intentional wrongful acts, arising from Firm's role as a dual agent. Client shall have a
duty to protect Client's own interests and should read any lease or purchase and sale agreement carefully to ensure that it accurately
sets forth the tenms which Client wants included in said agreement.

THE BROKER SHALL CONDUCT ALL BROKERAGE ACTIVITIES IN REGARD TO THIS AGREEMENT WITHOUT
RESPECT TO THE RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, NATIONAL ORIGIN, HANDICAP OR FAMILIAL STATUS OF
ANY PARTY OR PROSPECTIVE PARTY TO THE AGREEMENT. FURTHER, REALTORS® HAVE AN ETHICAL
DUTY TO CONDUCT SUCH ACTIVITIES WITHOUT RESPECT TO THE SEXUAL ORIENTATION OF ANY PARTY
OR PROSPECTIVE PARTY TO THIS AGREEMENT.

Page 5 of 6

Firm Rep. Initials Client Initials STANDARD FORM 571
Revised 7/2015
© 7/2015

This form produced by: Forrmidator @ scosssoesi2

032116a HC BOC Page 187



032116a HC BOC Page 188



WORKING WITH REAL ESTATE AGENTS

NOTE: Effective July 1, 2001, in every real estate sales transaction, a real estate agent shall, at first substantial contact directly with a
prospective buyer or selier, provide the prospective buyer or seller with the following information [NC Real Estate Commission Rule
21 NCAC 58A.0104(c)].

When buying or selling real estate, you may find it hetpful to have a real estate agent assist you. Real estate agents can provide
many useful services and work with you in different ways. In some real estate transactions, the agents work for the seller. In others,
the seller and buyer may each have agents. And sometimes the same agents work for both the buyer and the seller. It is important for
you to know whether an agent is working for you as your agent or simply working with you while acting as an agent of the other
party.

This brochure addresses the various types of working relationships that may be available to you. It should help you decide which
relationship you want to have with a real estate agent. It will also give you useful information about the various services real estate
agents can pravide buyers and sellers, and it will help explain how real estate agents are paid.

SELLERS

Seller's Agent

If you are selling real estate, you may want to “list” your property for sale with a real estate firm. If so, you will sign a “listing
agreement™ authorizing the firm and its agents to represent you in your dealings with buyers as your seller’s agenr. You may also be
asked to allow agents from other firms to help find a buyer for your property.

Be sure to read and understand the listing agreement before you sign it. Your agent must give you a copy of the listing agreement
after you sign it.

Duties to Sefler: The listing firm and its agents must ° promote your best interests * be loyal to you * follow your lawful
instructions * provide you with all material facts that could influence your decisions ° use reasonable skill, care and diligence, and
* account for all monies they handle for you. Once you have signed the listing agreement, the firm and its agents may not give any
confidential infermation about you to prospective buyers or their agents without your permission se long as they represent you. But
until you sign the listing agreement, you should avoid telling the listing agent anything you would nof want a buyer to know.

Services and Compensation: To help you sell your property, the listing firm and its agents will offer to perform a number of
services for you. These may include = helping you price your property * advertising and marketing your property ° giving you all
required property disclosure forms for you to complete © negotiating for you the best possible price and terms * reviewing atl written
offers with you and ° otherwise promoting your interests.

For representing you and helping you sell your property, you will pay the listing firm a sales commission or fee. The listing

agreement must state the amount or method for determining the commission or fee and whether you will allow the firm to share its
commission with agents representing the buyer.

Dual Agent

You may even permit the listing firm and {ts agents to represent you and a buyer at the same time. This “dual agency
relationship” is most likely to happen if an agent with your listing firm is working as a buyer's agent with someone who wants to
purchase your property. If this occurs and you have not already agreed to a dual agency relationship in your listing agreement, your
listing agent will ask you to amend your listing agreement to permit the agent to act as agent for both you and the buyer.

It may be difficult for a dual agent to advance the interests of both the buyer and seller. Nevertheless, a dual agent must treat
buyers and sellers fairly and equaily. Although the dual agent owes them the same duties, buyers and sellers can prohibit dual agents
from divulging certain confidential infermation about them to the other party.

Some firms also offer a form of dual agency calied “designated agency” where one agent in the firm represents the seller and
another agent represents the buyer. This option (when available) may allow each “designated agent” to more fully represent each
party.

If you choose the “dual agency” option, remember that since a dual agent’s loyalty is divided between parties with competing
interests, it is especially important that you have a clear understanding of * what your relationship is with the dual agent and’ what
the agent will be doing for you in the transaction.

BUYERS

When buying real estate, you may have several choices as to how you want a real estate firm and its agents to work with you.
For example, you may want them to represent only you (as a buyer's agent). You may be willing for them to represent both you and
the seller at the same time (as a dual agent). Or you may agree to let them represent only the seller (seller’s agent or subagent).
Some agents will offer you a choice of these services. Others may not.

Page 1 of 3
I { North Carolina Association of REALTORS®, Inc. @ STANDARD FORM 520
s s REC 1/1/2009
AEALTOR © 7/2015

This form produced by: RorTINEator & s0c49s-0612

032116a HC BOC Page 189



Buyer's Agent

Duties to Buyer: If the real estate firm and its agents represent you, they must * promote your best interests * be loyal to you °
follow your lawful instructions * provide you with all material facts that could influence your decisions * use reasonable skill, care
and diligence, and* account for all monies they handle for you. Once you have agreed (either orally or in writing) for the firm and its
agents to be your buyer’s agent, they may not give any confidential information about you to sellers or their agents without your
permission so long as they represent you. But until you make this agreement with your buyer's agent, you should avoid telling
the agent anything you would nef want a seller to know.

Unwritten Agreements: To make sure that you and the real estate firm have a clear understanding of what your relationship will
be and what the firm will do for you, you may want to have a written agreement. However, some firms may be willing to represent
and assist you for a time as a buyer's agent without a written agreement. But if you decide to make an offer to purchase a particular
property, the agent must obtain a written agency agreement before writing the offer. If you do not sign it, the agent can no longer
represent and assist you and is no longer required to keep information about you confidential,

Be sure to read and understand any agency agreement before you sign it.

Services and Compensation: Whether you have a written or unwritten agreement, a buyer’s agent will perform a number of
services for you. These may include helping you * find a suitable property * arrange financing * learn more about the property
and
* otherwise promote your best interests. If you have a written agency agreement, the agent can also help you prepare and submit a
written offer to the seller.

A buyer's agent can be compensated in different ways. For example, you can pay the agent out of your own pocket. Or the agent
may seek compensation from the seller or listing agent first, but require you to pay if the listing agent refuses. Whatever the case, be
sure your compensation arrangement with your buyer's agent is spelled out in a buyer agency agreement before you make an offer to
purchase property and that you carefully read and understand the compensation provision.

Dual Agent
You may permit an agent or firm to represent you andthe seller at the same time. This “dual agency relationship™ is most likely

to happen if you become interested in a property listed with your buyer's agent or the agent's firm. If this occurs and you have not
already agreed to a dual agency relationship in your (written or oral) buyer agency agreement, your buyer’s agent will ask you to
amend the buyer agency agreement or sign a separate agreement or document permitting him or her to act as agent for both you and
the seller, It may be difficult for a dual agent to advance the interests of both the buyer and seller. Nevertheless, a dual agent must
treat buyers and sellers fairly and equally. Although the dual agent owes them the same duties, buyers and sellers can prohibit dual
agents from divulging certain confidential information about them to the other party.

Some firms also offer a form of dual agency called “designated agency” where one agent in the firm represents the seller and
another agent represents the buyer. This option (when available) may allow each “designated agent™ to more fully represent each
party.

If you choose the “dual agency” option, remember that since a dual agent’s loyalty is divided between parties with competing
interests, it is especially important that you have a clear understanding of * what your relationship is with the dual agent and © what
the agent will be doing for you in the transaction. This can best be accomplished by putting the agreement in writing at the earliest
possible time.

Seller's Agent Working with a Buyer

If the real estate agent or firm that you contact does not offer buyer agency or you do not want them to act as your buyer agent, you
can still work with the firm and i1ts agents. However, they will be acting as the seller’s agent (or “subagent™). The agent can still help
you find and purchase property and provide many of the same services as a buyer’s ageni. The agent must be fair with you and
provide you with any “material facts” (such as a leaky roof) about properties.

But remember, the agent represents the seller - not you - and therefore must try to obtain for the seller the best possible price and
terms for the seller's property. Furthermore, a seller’s agent is required to give the seller any information about you (even personal,
financial or confidential information) that would help the seller in the sale of his or her property. Agents must tell you in writing if
they areseflers' agentsbefore you say anything that can help the seller. But until you are sure that an ggent is not a seller's agent,
you should avoid saying anything you do rzof want a seller to know.

Sellers' agents are compensated by the sellers.

Page 2 of 3
STANDARD FORM 520
REC 1/1/2009

Thie form produced by: JFeoryrnaialor @ 8004909612 © 7/2015

032116a HC BOC Page 190



032116a HC BOC Page 191



032116a HC BOC Page 192



Exhibit B

Either party may cancel this agreement with sixty (60) days advance written notice.

. Within thirty (30) days following execution of “Listing Agreement” the Client and Firm
shall mutually agree to a marketing budget for the benefit of the Property.

. All marketing materials are subject to approval by the County prior to distribution.

032116a HC BOC Page 193



AEALTORS’ EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO LEASE AND/OR SELL

CommerclalAlllance LISTING AGREEMENT
REALTOR® North Carolina Association
of REALTORS®
This Exclusive Right to Lease And/Or Sell Listing Agreement, hereinafter known as “Agreement”, is by and between:
AvisonYoung - North Carolina, LLC {Name of Firm), hereinafter known as “Firm” and
County of Harnett hereinafter known as “Client”.

In consideration of Firm's agreement to list the following described property, hereinafter known as “Property,” for lease and/or sale
and to use its efforts to find a buyer/tenant, Client agrees with Firm as follows:

1. EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO LEASE AND/OR SELL:For a period extending until11:59 p.m. (based upon the time at the locale of
the Firm's office) on January 31 , 20_17 , Firm shall have the exclusive right to lease and/or sell the Property as agent
of Client at the price and on the terms set forth below, or upon such other terms as may be agreed upon in writing by Client with any
buyer/tenant. Client represents that, as of the commencement date of this Agreement, Client is not a party to a listing
agreement with any other firm.

2. BROKER COOPERATION/AGENCY RELATIONSHIPS:; Firm has advised Client of Firm's general company policy
regarding cooperating with subagents, buyer/tenant agents or dual agents. Client has received and read the “Working with Real Estate
Agents” publication and authorizes the Firm to compensate (subject to paragraphs 7c.(ii) and 7c.(iii)) and cooperate with the
following (Firm agrees to inquire of all agents at the time of initial contact as to their agency status): (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE
AGENCIES)
subagents of Client
X buyer/tenant agents
X dual agents representing both Client and the buyer/tenant in the same transaction (subject to the terms of Section 15).

3. PROPERTY: (Address) _ Brightwater Science and Technology Campus | Brightwater Business Park, Lillington, NC

(Legal Description/Description) See Exhibit A

X See attached Exhibit A for legal description/description of premises.

To the best of Client's knowledge: (i) the Property is not subject to any rights of first refusal, rights of first offer or similar
rights of others to acquire or lease all or a portion of the Property, (ii) as respects the Property there have been no licenses or
leases granted or transfers of mineral, oil and gas or other similar rights, (iii) Client has paid or will pay in full all persons
recently contracted with (or contracted with hereafter prior to any transaction) to do work refated to or affecting the Property
and Client will comply with all laws related to mechanics liens, (iv) the streets serving the Property are public streets and are
maintained by a public authority, and (v) the Property has not been clad previously (either in whole or in part) with an
“exterior insulating and finishing system” commonly known as “EIFS” or '“synthetic stucco”, unless disclosed as follows
(Insert “None” or the identification of any matters relating to (i) through (v) above, if any): None

4. LISTING TERMS:

SALE LEASE
Sales Price TBD Rental 8D
Client Financing Terms None
Taxes Paid By TBD
Insurance Paid By TBD
Possession Delivered At closing Utilities Paid By TBD
Operating Expenses Paid By TBD
Maintenance Paid By TBD
Page 1 of 7
North Carolina Association of REALTORS® , Inc. STANDARD FORM 570
Revised 7/2015
REALTOR® Firm Rep. Initials Client Initials sy © 712015

This form producad ty. FForTYNEator @ so0490.9612

032116a HC BOC Page 194



Maintenance Paid By TBD

Possession Delivered 8D
Other Terms: none Other Terms: none
X Sce attached Exhibit B for additional listing terms.

ADVERTISING AND DATABASE LISTINGS: In connection with the marketing and lease/sale of the Property, Client authorizes
and directs Firm: (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE SECTIONS)

X to place a sign on the Property, All other signs marketing the Property for lease or for sale shall be removed.

Listing Service. To submit pertinent information conceming the Property to any listing service or information exchange of
which Firm is a member or in which any of Firm's agents participate and to furmnish to such listing service or information
exchange notice of all changes of information concerning the Property authorized in writing by Client. Client authorizes
Firm, upon execution of a lease or sales contract for the Property, to notify the listing service or information exchangeof the
lease/pending sale, and upon lease execution or closing of the sale, to disseminate leasing/sales information, including
rate/sales price, to the listing service, information exchange, appraisers and real estate brokers.

X Advertising Other Than On The Internet. Client authorizes Firm to advertise the Property in non-Internet media, and to
permtit other firms to advertise the Property in non-Internet media to the extent and in such manner as Firm may decide.

D Internet Advertising. Client authorizes Firm to display information about the Property on the Internet either directly or
through a program of any listing service or information exchange of which the Firm is a member or in which any of Firm's
agents participate, and authorizes other firms who belong to any listing service of which the ¥Firm is a member or in which any
of Firm's agents participate to display information about the Property on the Internet in accordance with the listing service or
information exchange rules and regulations. If Client does nor authorize Internet Advertising as set forth above, Client MUST
complete an opt-out form in accordance with listing service vules. (NOTE: NCAR Form #105 may be used for this purpose.)

If Client authorizes Intemet Advertising as set forth above, Client authorizes the display of (Check ALL applicable sections):
[ ] The address of the Property
[] Automated estimates of the market value of the Property
[ ] Third-party comments about the Property

Client acknowledges and understands that while the marketing services selected above will facilitate the showing and sale of the
Property, there are risks associated with allowing access to and disseminating information about the Property that are not within the
reasonable control of the Firm, including but not limited to:

1. unauthorized use of a lock/key box,

2. control of visitors during or after a showing or an open house,

3. inappropriate use of information about the Property placed on the Internet or furnished to any listing service in which the Firm

participates.

Client therefore agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Firm from any damages, costs, attorneys’ fees and other expenses as a result of
any personal injury or property loss or damage to Client or any other person not caused by Firm's negligence arising directly or
indirectly out of any such marketing services.

MARKETING EXPENSE: In the event that the Property does not sell or lease during the term of this Agreement, Client shall
nonetheless be obligated to reimburse Firm for actual documented expenses incurred in marketing the Property up to the amount of
A

5. SPECIAL PROVISIONS:
Domain cost: $24.85 annually, Web hosting $149.00 annually, $173.85 annually; Web hosting renews on 2/14/16.
Domain renews on 2/21/16

[] See attached Exhibit for special provisions.
Page 2 of 7
Firm Rep. Initials Client Initials STANDARD FORM 570
Revised 7/2015
@© 7/2015

This fom produosd by: JROFTYNMiator @ 8002035612

032116a HC BOC Page 195



6. COOPERATION WITH FIRM:

a. Exclusive Rights: Client agrees to cooperate with Firm to facilitate the leasing and/or sale of the Property. The Property
may be shown only by appeintment made by or through Firm. Client immediately shall refer to Firm all inquiries or offers it may
receive regarding the Property. Client agrees to cooperate with Firm in bringing about a lease or sale of the Property. All negotiations
shall be conducted through Firm. Firm shall be identified as the contact firm with all state and local economic development
agencies being notified of the Property's availability,

b. Services: No management services, repair services, collection services, notices, legal services or tax services shall be
provided by Firm. In the event that Firm does procure any of these services at the request of Client, it is understood and agreed that
Firm shall only be acting in the capacity of procurer for Client and shall accrue no liability or responsibility in connection with any
services so obtained on behalf of Client. This exclusion of liability and responsibility shall not apply in the event that Firm directly
contracts with Client to provide any such service.

7. COMMISSIONS: The amount, format or rate of real estate commission is not fixed by law. Commissions are set by each broker
individually and may be negotiable between a firm and its client.

a, Sales Commissions:
(1) Commissions shall be earned when Client accepts an unconditional offer from a buyer or when all conditions have been

met following Client's acceptance of a conditional offer from a buyer whether the buyer is procured by Firm, the Client or anyone else

during the term of this Agreement. Client shall pay Firm a commission equal to six percent ( 6.0 %)
of the gross sales price of the Property, or the sum of N/A
(% N/A ), whichever is greater, and/or other: N/A

Commission shall be paid in cash or by bank check. Gress sales price includes any and all consideration received or receivable, in
whatever form, by Client including, but not limited to, the assumption or release of existing liabilities. Client shall pay the
commission upon delivery of the deed or other evidence of transfer of title or interest; provided, however, if the transaction involves
an installment contract, then Client shall pay the commission upon the signing of such installment contract. In the event of any breach
or termination by Client of any contract of purchase and sale, it is understood and agreed that the commission remains earmned and
payable upon notice given by Client to buyer of Client's intent not to proceed with such sale, notwithstanding the basis of such intent
net to proceed. In the event Client contributes or conveys the Property or any interest therein to a joint venture, partnership or other
business entity or executes an exchange, the commission shall be calculated on the fair market value of the Property or interest therein
contributed, conveyed, transferred or exchanged and is payable at the time of the contribution, conveyance, transfer or exchange. If
Client is a partnership, corporation or other business entity, and an interest in the partnership, corporation or other business entity is
transferred, whether by merger, outright purchase or otherwise, in lieu of a sale of the Property, and applicable law does not prohibit
the payment of a fee or commission in connection with such sale or transfer, the commission shall be calculated on the fair market
value of the Property, rather than the gross sales price, multiplied by the percentage of interest so transferred, and shall be paid by
Client at the time of the transfer. Provided, however that this interest transfer provision shall not apply o a transfer of an interest in a
partnership, corporation or other business entily between existing partners, shareholders or other interest holders of the entity.

DX If this box is checked, notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event that there is no cooperating agent involved in a

sale transaction, the commission stated in (i) above shall be adjusted to four percent ( 4.0 %) of the gross
sales price of the Property or
$ ), whichever is greater, and/or other:

For purposes of this subsection only, “cooperating agent” shall mean any agent other than the individual licensee signing on behalf of
Firm below.
(ii) Options: 25.0 % of any option fees shall be paid to Firm at the time such monies are paid to Client, said

amount to be applied to commissions payable pursuant to Paragraph 7.a.(i), provided, Firm shall not be paid, on account of this
provision, an amount in excess of its entitlement pursuant to Paragraph 7.a.(i).

{iit) Should there be a forfeiture of earnest money, Firm shall be entitled to 25.0 % of same, provided that Firm
shall not receive an amount in excess of the commission set forth in Paragraph 7.a.{i).

b. Lease Commissions:
(i)Commissions shall be eamed when Client directly or indirectly leases or agrees to lease the Property, whether tenant is

procured by Firm, the Client or anyone else during the term of this Agreement. Firm's commission shall be calculated according to the
schedule in Paragraph 7.b.(i1). Commissions shall be paid in cash or by bank check.

Page 3 of 7

Firm Rep. Initials Client Initials STANDARD FORM 570
Revised 7/2015
© 712015

This form produced by. JROFTYNSETOr @ 6004939812

032116a HC BOC Page 196



(i1) Schedule of Commissions:

(complete both (a) and (b), only {a) will apply unless Firm elects in writing to have (b) apply)

(a) Commission Paid Upon Execution of Lease:

) Six percent 6.0 %) of the total rent for the first 120 months in which
rent is to be paid, plus two percent ( 2.0 %} of the total rent for the remainder of
the term;

(i $ N/A (flat fee);

payable in full upon execution of a lease by Client and tenant, unless otherwise provided here:

(b} € e et Chrerrht Eerrefrrtt Eirrrrmsheste-rrit 4 I

eftn—torsetire—cormmresorrTv —pereent—t Srot-tietotr-rettcoleeted

R S boor = ; e trerthramthe i L.
orrbeimifofFmrbolon

(iii)Percentage Rent: If a lease for which a commission is payable hereunder contains a percentage rent clause, Client shall
pay a commission on the percentage rent payable by the tenant at the commission rate applicable to the period of the lease term for
which the percentage rent is payable. This commission shall be payable within fifteen (15) days after receipt of each tenant payment to

Client.

(iv) Option(s) or Right(s) of First Refusal to Renew, Extend Lease or Occupy Additional Space: If a lease for which a
commission is payable hereunder contains (i) an option or right of first refusal to renew or extend, and a lease term is renewed or
extended whether strictly in accordance with the terms of such option or right or otherwise and/or (ii} an option or right of first refusal
to expand, and tenant occupies additional space whether strictly in accordance with the terms of such option or right or otherwise, then
Client shall pay a commission in accordance with this Paragraph 7.b. on the additional rent to be paid, calculated at the commission
rate applicable hereunder for the years of the lease in which the additional rent is payable. Said commission shall be earned and
payable upon the notice of exercise of any option or right of first refusal to renew or extend or upon the notice of exercise of any

option or right of first refusal to expand, as applicable.

(v) Commissions payable pursuant to this Agreement are leasing fees only and shall not be considered compensation for or an
obligation to manage or sell the Property.

c. General Commissions Provisions:
(i) Purchase of Property by Tenant: If a tenant under a lease for which a commission is payable hereunder directly or

indirectly purchases the Property, whether strictly in accordance with the terms of any option, right of first refusal, similar right or
otherwise, during the term of the lease (term to include the period of any extensions or renewals thereof based upon extension or
renewal rights contained in the original provisions of such lease), then a sales commission shall be calculated and paid in accordance

with the provisions of Paragraph 7.a.(i).

{11) Firm shall not be required to compensate or pay any commission to, either directly or indirectly, a buyer/tenant who seeks
to be compensated or paid a commission in connection with any transaction pursuant to this Agreement.

(iii) If Firm has worked directly with a buyer/tenant in connection with the Property, either as a client or a customer, and such
relationship is evidenced in writing (either by a CONFIRMATION OF AGENCY RELATIONSHIP AND REGISTRATION
STATEMENT - NCAR Form 510 - or substantially similar registration document), then Firm may not compensate or pay any
comumission to another real estate agent (not associated with Firm) in connection with any transaction pursuant to this Agreement

involving said registered buyer/tenant.
Page 4 of 7

Client Initials STANDARD FORM 570
Revised 7/2015
© 7/2015

Firm Rep. Initials

This form produced by JROPTINEEaTOr @ 800-4109.9612

032116a HC BOC Page 197



(iv) In the event Client fails to make payments within the time limits set forth in this Agreement, then the delinquent amount
shall bear interest from the date due until paid at the maximurn rate permitted in the state of North Carolina. If Firm is required to
institute legal action (including mediation or arbitration) against Client relating to this Agreement, Firm shall be entitled to costs of
such action.

(v) In the event Client sells or otherwise disposes of its interest in the Property, Client shall remain liable for payment of the
commissions provided for in this Agreement, inciuding, without limitation, the commission obligations set forth in Paragraph 7.a. or
7.b. unless the purchaser or transferee assumes all of such obligations in writing and Firm agrees in writing to such assumption.

(viy‘Buyer”, “tenant” and “registered prospect” as used herein shall be deemed to include, but not be limited to: (i) any holder
of a right of first offer or refusal or similar right which holder is not specifically named herein and excluded from the terms of this
Agreement, (1) any prospect registered by Firm pursuant to Paragraph 8 hereof (which prospect registration listing shall not include
brokers acting in a brokerage capacity), and, (iii) the successors or assigns, principals, officers, directers, employees or shareholders
thereof or any affiliate, alter-ego or commonly controlled entity of any such person.

8. REGISTERED PROSPECTS:

a. Prior Listing Agreements: If the Property was exclusively listed for lease or sale with another agency prior to this
Agreement, then Client shall provide Firm in writing the names of registered prospects and the duration of the protection period under
the prior listing agreement. If Client provides such information to Firm within twenty (20) days of the date of this Agreement, then a
direct or indirect lease or agreement to lease or sale or agreement to sell during such protection period to a registered prospect is
excluded from this Agreement.

b. Later Lease Or Sale To Registered Prospect: If within 180 days after the expiration of this Agreement (the
“Protection Period™), Client directly or indirectly leases or agrees to lease or sells or agrees to sell the Property to a party to whom
Firm (or any other agent acting for or through Firm) has communicated concerning the Property during the term of this Agreement,
Client shall pay Firm the same commission to which Firm would have been entitled had the sale or lease been made during the term of
this Agreement; provided that names of prospects are delivered or postmarked to Client within fifteen (15) days after the expiration of
this Agreement. In the event the Property is exclusively listed for lease or sale with another agency after the expiration of this
Agreement and Client directly or indirectly leases or agrees to lease or sells or agrees to sell the Property to a registered
prospect during the Protection Period, then Client shall pay to Firm the same commission to which Firm would have been

entitled.

9. AUTHORITY: Client represents and warrants to Firm that it has the right to offer the Property for lease and/or sale. Each
signatory to this Agreement represents and warrants that he or she has full authority to sign this Agreement and such instruments as
may be necessary to effectuate any transaction contemplated by this Agreement on behalf of the party for whom he or she signs and
that his or her signature binds such party and the holders of the interests in Client.

10. BANKRUPTCY: In the event that the Property comes under the jurisdiction of a bankruptcy court, Client shall immediately
notify Firm of the same and, if Client is the subject of bankruptcy, shall promptly take all steps necessary to obtain court approval of
Firm's appointment to sell or lease the Property, unless Firm shall elect to terminate this Agreement upon said notice.

11. INDEMNIFICATION: Client represents and warrants that the information set forth herein and any other information as may be
furnished to Firm by Client, including informatien relating to environmental matters, is correct to the best of Client's knowledge. Firm
shall have no obligation or responsibility for checking er verifying any such information, except as may be required by law. Client
shall indemnify Firm for any and all less or damage sustained by Firm as a result of (i) Firm's or Client's furnishing such information
to a buyer or tenant or anyone else; and (ii) the presence of storage tanks on, or the presence or release of hazardous substances,
materials and wastes on or from, the Property.

12. PARTIES AND BENEFITS: This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties, their heirs, successors
and assigns and their personal representatives. Client agrees that at any time during the term of this Agreement, Firm may either
assign Firm's rights and respensibilities hereunder to another real estate agency, or transfer to another person or entity all or part of the
ownership of Firm's real estate agency, and that in the event of any such assignment or transfer, this Agreement shall continue in full
force and effect; provided, that any assignee or transferee must be licensed to engage in the business of real estate brokerage in the
State of North Carolina. In the event of any such assignment or transfer, Client may terminate this Agreement without cause on thirty
(30) days' prior written notice to the assignee or transferee of Client's intent to terminate this Agreement.

Page Sof 7
Firm Rep. Initials Client Initials STANDARD FORM 570
. Revised 7/2015
This fom produced by. frOrmTMakItor @ scovss.csn2 © 7/2015

032116a HC BOC Page 198



13. COUNTERPARTS, ENTIRE AGREEMENT; AMENDMENT; SEVERABILITY; ATTORNEYS FEES; GOVERNING
LAW: This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, which taken together, shall constitute one and the same original
document. Copies of original signature pages of this Agreement may be exchanged via facsimile or e-mail, and any such copies shall
constitute criginals. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties and supercedes all prior written and oral proposals,
understandings, agreements and representations, all of which are merged herein. The parties acknowledge and agree that: (i) the initials
lines at the bottom of each page of this Agreement are merely evidence of their having reviewed the terms of each page, and (ii) the
complete execution of such initials lines shall not be a condition of the effectiveness of this Agreement. No amendment or modification
to this Agreement shall be effective unless it is in writing and executed by all parties hereto. No waiver of any breach of any obligation
or promise contained herein shall be regarded as a waiver of any future breach of the same or any other obligation or promise. The
invalidity of one or more provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity of any other provisions hereof and this Agreement
shall be construed and enforced as if such invalid provisions were not included. It shall not be deemed a breach of this Agreement for
Firm to comply with an order resulting from an arbitration conducted by a REALTOR® association or issued by a court of competent
jurisdiction. If legal proceedings are instituted to enforce any provision of this Agreement, the prevailing party in the proceeding shall be
entitled to recover from the non-prevailing party reasonable attorney’s fees and court costs incurred in connection with the proceeding.
This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of North Carolina.

14. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS: Client grants to Firm and any listing or commercial database service in which Firm
or its agents participate a non-exclusive, perpetual license to use any information, photographs, drawings or other intellectual property
that Client provides to Firm, including the rights to display, reproduce or make derivative works from the intellectuat property.

15. DUAL AGENCY: Client has received a copy of the “Working With Real Estate Agents” brochure and has reviewed it with Firm.
Client understands that the potential for dual agency will arise if a buyer/tenant who has an agency relationship with Firm becomes
interested in viewing the Property. Firm may represent more than one party in the same transaction only with the knowledge and
informed consent of all parties for whom Firm acts.

(a) Authorization (initial only ONE).
Client authorizes the Firm to act as a dual agent, representing both the Client and the buyer/tenant, subject to the
terms and conditions set forth in this paragraph below,

Client desires exclusive representation at all times during this agreement and does NOT authorize Firm to act in the
capacity of dual agent. If Client does not authorize Firm to act as a dual agent, the remainder of this paragraph

shall not apply.

(b) Disclosure of Information. In the event Firm serves as a dual agent, Client agrees that without permission from the party
about whom the information pertains, Firm shall not disclose to the other party the following information:
(1) that a party may agree to a price, terms, or any conditions of sale or lease other than those offered;
{2) the motivation of a party for engaging in the transaction, unless disclosure is otherwise required by statute or rule; and
(3) any information about a party which that party has identified as confidential unless disclosure is otherwise required by

statute or rule.

(c) Firm's Role as Dual Agent. If Firm serves as agent for both Client and a buyer/tenant in a transaction involving the
Property, Firm shall make every reasonable effort to represent Client and buyer/tenant in 3 balanced and fair manner. Firm shall also
make every reasonable effort to encourage and effect communication and negotiation between Client and buyer/tenant. Client
understands and acknowledges that:

(1) Prior to the time dual agency occurs, Firm will act as Client's exclusive agent;

(2) In its separate representation of Client and buyer/tenant, Firm may obtain information which, if disclosed, could harm
the bargaining position of the party providing such information to Firm;

(3) Firm is required by law to disclose to Client and buyer/tenant any known or reasonably ascertainable material facts.
Client agrees Firm shall not be liable to Client for (i) disclosing material facts required by law to be disclosed, and (i1}
refusing or failing to disclose other information the law does not require to be disclosed which could harm or compromise
one party's bargaining position but could benefit the other party.

(d) Client's Role. Should Firm become a dual agent, Client understands and acknowledges that:
(1) Client has the responsibility of making Client's own decisions as to what terms are to be included in any lease or

purchase and sale agreement with a buyer/tenant client of Firm;

(2) Client is fully aware of and understands the implications and consequences of Firm's dual agency role as expressed
herein to provide balanced and fair representation of Client and buyer/tenant and to encourage and effect communication
between them rather than as an advocate or exclusive agent or representative;

Page 6 of 7

Firm Rep. Initials Client Initials STANDARD FORM 570
Revised 7/2015
© 772015

This form procuced by JRovTINEator ® co0asv9812

032116a HC BOC Page 199



(3) Client has determined that the benefits of dual agency outweigh any disadvantages or adverse consequences;

(4) Client may seck independent legal counsel to assist Client with the negotiation and preparation of a lease or purchase
and sale agreement or with any matter relating to the transaction which is the subject matter of a lease or purchase and sale
agreement,

Client agrees to indemnify and hold Firm harmless against all claims, damages, losses, expenses or liabiiities, other than violations of
the North Carolina Real Estate License Law and intentional wrongful acts, arising from Firm's role as a dual agent. Client shall have a
duty to protect Client's own interests and should read any lease or purchase and sale agreement carefully to ensure that it accurately
sets forth the terms which Client wants included in said agreement,

THE BROKER SHALL CONDUCT ALL BROKERAGE ACTIVITIES IN REGARD TO THIS AGREEMENT WITHOUT
RESPECT TO THE RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, NATIONAL ORIGIN, HANDICAP OR FAMILIAL STATUS OF
ANY PARTY OR PROSPECTIVE PARTY TO THE AGREEMENT. FURTHER, REALTORS® HAVE AN ETHICAL
DUTY TO CONDUCT SUCH ACTIVITIES WITHOUT RESPECT TO THE SEXUAL ORIENTATION OF ANY PARTY
OR PROSPECTIVE PARTY TO THIS AGREEMENT.

THE NORTH CAROLINA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS® , INC. MAKES NO REPRESENTATION AS TO THE LEGAL
VALIDITY OR ADEQUACY OF ANY PROVISION OF THIS FORM IN ANY SPECIFIC TRANSACTION.

CLIENT: FIRM:
Individual
Avison Young - North Carolina, LLC
(Name of Firm)
Date: By:
Name: John B. Linderman, Jr.
Date: Individual License #: 97734

Business Entity

Harnett County, NC

Date:

Address:5440 Wade Park Boulevard, Suite 200

{Name of Entity)
Raleigh, NC 27607
By:
Phone: 919.785.3434
Name:
. Facsimile: 919.785.0802
Title:
E-mail: john.linderman@avisonyoung.com
Date:
Address:
Phone:
Facsimile:
E-mail:
Page 7 of 7
STANDARD FORM 570
Revised 7/2015
© 72015

This form produssd by: JRQrTrMaiator @ so0-avs.06:2

032116a HC BOC Page 200



032116a HC BOC Page 201



e Gt Yoy

ded
|| sseuisng

Fratbrd
" i g ot v -y gt
E LEBE S R (A5
: et of 25 I
E ] W e
e gy

Qe Ry
+ AT e
MR WEpT |

et 23 4

Aunos i

AT TR |
pusing ,

BRI i) =47 ¢m0¥L
TN zm! viEay
B T 1 R -

NG NISHO R T T0E0d -

. N
v /,.,
.

T
TEIOH BWIENR

NG U { LT PRWE RS
R3O 30 QRIATE gy
,_Eg”uau.a-z?aﬁd: .

L Ll AR TSR0 et

O N o Tyt ey )

032116a HC BOC Page 202



Exhibit B

Either party may cancel this agreement with sixty (60} days advance written notice.

Within thirty (30) days following execution of “Listing Agreement” the Client and Firm
shall mutually agree to a marketing budget for the benefit of the Property.

All marketing materials are subject to approval by the County prior to distribution.
. The four acres adjacent to Harnett Health Systems and the Health Services Building
site shall be exclusions to this agreement for purposes of commission payment. The

Client may require the Firm to act as a consultant in these transactions. Consulting
fees may be paid as a flat rate or on an hourly basis.

032116a HC BOC Page 203



WORKING WITH REAL ESTATE AGENTS

NOTE: Effective July 1, 2001, in every real estate sales transaction, a real estate agent shall, at first substantial contact directly with a
prospective buyer or seller, provide the prospective buyer or seller with the following information [NC Real Estate Commission Rule

21 NCAC 58A.0104(c)].

When buying or selling real estate, you may find it helpful to have a real estate agent assist you. Real estate agents can provide
many useful services and work with you in different ways. In some real estate transactions, the agents work for the seller. In others,
the seller and buyer may each have agents. And sometimes the same agents work for both the buyer and the seller. It is important for
you to know whether an agent is working for you as your agent or simply working with you while acting as an agent of the other
party.

This brochure addresses the various types of working relationships that may be available to you. It should help you decide which
relationship you want to have with a real estate agent. Tt will also give you useful information about the vanious services real estate
agents can provide buyers and sellers, and it will help explain how real estate agents are paid.

SELLERS
Seller's Agent

If you are selling real estate, you may want to “list” your property for sale with a real estate firm. If so, you will sign a “listing
agreement” authorizing the firm and its agents to represent you in your dealings with buyers as your seller’s agent. You may also be
asked to allow agents from other firms to help find a buyer for your property.

Be sure to read and understand the listing agreement before you sign it. Your agent must give you a copy of the listing agreement
after you sign it,

Duties fo Seller: The listing firm and its agents must e promote your best interests o be loyal to you e follow your lawful
instructions e provide you with all material facts that could influence your decisions e use reasonable skill, care and diligence, and
 account for all monies they handle for you. Once you have signed the listing agreement, the firm and its agents may not give any
confidential information about you to prospective buyers or their agents without your permission so long as they represent you. But
until you sign the listing agreement, you shouild avoid telling the listing agent anything you would not want a buyer to know.

Services and Compensation: To help you sell your property, the listing firm and its agents will offer to perform a number of
services for you. These may include ¢ helping you price your property e advertising and marketing your property  giving you all
required property disclosure forms for you to complete » negotiating for you the best possible price and terms » reviewing all written
offers with you and » otherwise promoting your interests.

For representing you and helping you sell your property, you will pay the listing firm a sales commission or fee. The listing
agreement must state the amount or method for determining the commission or fee and whether you will allow the firm to share its
commission with agents representing the buyer.

Dual Agent

You may even permit the listing firm and its agents to represent you and a buyer at the same time. This “dual agency
relationship” is most likely to happen if an agent with your listing firm is working as a buyer’s agemt with someone who wants to
purchase your property. If this occurs and you have not already agreed to a dual agency relationship in your listing agreement, your
listing agent will ask you to amend your listing agreement to permit the agent to act as agent for both you and the buyer.

It may be difficult for a dual agent 1o advance the interests of both the buyer and seller. Nevertheless, a dual agent must treat
buyers and sellers fairly and equally. Although the dua! agent owes them the same duties, buyers and sellers can prohibit dual agents
from divulging certain confidential information about them to the other party.

Some firms also offer a form of dual agency called “designated agency” where one agent in the firm represents the seller and
another agent represents the buyer. This option (when available) may allow each “designated agent™ to more fully represent each
party.

If you choose the “dual agency” option, remember that since a dual agent's loyalty is divided between parties with competing
interests, it is especially important that you have a clear understanding of e what your relationship is with the dual agent ands what
the agent will be doing for you in the transaction.

BUYERS

When buying real estate, you may have several choices as to how you want a real estate firm and its agents to work with you.
For example, you may want them to represent only you (as a buyer's agent). You may be willing for them to represent both you and
the seller at the same time (as a dual agent). Or you may agree to let them represent only the seller (seller's agent or subagent).
Some agents will offer you a choice of these services. Others may not.

Page 1 of 3
North Carolina Association of REALTORS®, Inc. @ STANDARD FORM 520
@ F REC 1/1/2009
REALTOR © 772015

This form produced by [rosTmedator @ soo4es.9812

032116a HC BOC Page 204



Buyer's Agent

Duties to Buyer: If the real estate firm and its agents represent you, they must e promote your best interests » be loyal to you e
follow your lawful instructions e provide you with all material facts that could influence your decistons e use reasonable skill, care
and diligence, ands account for all monies they handle for you. Once you have agreed (either orally or in writing) for the firm and its
agents to be your buyer's agent, they may not give any confidential information about you to sellers or their agents without your
permission so long as they represent you. But until you make this agreement with your buyer's agent, you should avoid telting
the agent anything yvou would nof want a seller to know.

Unwritten Agreements: To make sure that you and the real estate firm have a clear understanding of what your relationship will
be and what the firm will do for you, you may want to have a written agreement. However, some firms may be willing to represent
and assist you for a time as a buyer's agens without a written agreement. But if you decide to make an offer to purchase a particular
property, the agent must obtain a written agency agreement before writing the offer. If you do not sign it, the agent can no longer
represent and assist you and is no longer required to keep information about you confidential.

Be sure to read and understand any agency agreement before you sign it.

Services and Compensation: Whether you have a written or unwritten agreement, a buyer’s agent will perform a number of
services for you. These may include helping you e find a suitable property e arrange financing » learn more about the property
and
» otherwise promote your best interests. If you have a written agency agreement, the agent can also help you prepare and submit a
written offer to the seller.

A buyer's agent can be compensated in different ways. For example, you can pay the agent out of your own pocket. Or the agent
may seek compensation from the seller or listing agent first, but require you to pay if the listing agent refuses. Whatever the case, be
sure your compensation arrangement with your buyer's agent is spelled out in a buyer agency agreement before you make an offer to
purchase property and that you carefully read and understand the compensation provision.

Dual Agent
You may permit an agent or firm to represent you a ndthe seller at the same time. This “dual agency relationship™ is most likely

to happen if you become interested in a property listed with your buyer's agent or the agent's firm. If this occurs and you have not
already agreed to a dual agency relationship in your (written or oral) buyer agency agreement, your buyer's agent will ask you to
amend the buyer agency agreement or sigh a separate agreement or document permitting him or her to act as agent for both you and
the seller. It may be difficuit for a dual agent to advance the interests of both the buyer and seller. Nevertheless, a dual agent must
treat buyers and sellers fairly and equally. Although the dural agent owes them the same duties, buyers and sellers can prohibit dual
agents from divulging certain confidential information about them to the other party.

Some firms also offer a form of dual agency called “designated agency”™ where one agent in the firm represents the seller and
another agent represents the buyer. This option (when available) may allow each “designated agent” to more fully represent each
party.

If you choose the “dual agency™ option, remember that since a dral agent’s loyalty is divided between parties with competing
interests, it is especially important that you have a clear understanding of « what your relationship is with the duael agent and » what
the agent will be doing for you in the transaction. This can best be accomplished by puiting the agreement in writing at the earliest
possible time.

Seller's Agent Working with a Buyer

If the real estate agent or firm that you contact does not offer buyer agency or you do not want them to act as your buyer agent, you
can still work with the firm and its agents. However, they will be acting as the seller's agent {or “subagent™). The agent can still help
you find and purchase property and provide many of the same services as a buyer's agent. The agent must be fair with you and
provide you with any “material facts” (such as a leaky roof) about properties.

But remember, the agent represents the seller - not you - and therefore must try to obtain for the seller the best possible price and
terms for the seller's property. Furthermore, a seller'’s agent is required to give the seller any information about you (even personal,
financial or confidential information) that would help the selier in the sale of his or her property. Agents must tell you in writing if
they aresellers’ agentsbefore you say anything that can help the seller. But until you are sure that an agent is not a seller’s agent,
you should avoid saying anything you do net want a seller to know.

Sellers' agents are compensated by the sellers.

Page 2 of 3
STANDARD FORM 520
REC 1/1/2009

This form produced by: JForrmudator @ s00.493.9612 © 7/2015

032116a HC BOC Page 205



FOR BUYER/SELLER
This is not a contract

Date
Avison Young - North Caroling, LLC
Firm Name
Gary Lyons, CCIM, SIOR; Beverly Keith, CCIM, CRX 177282; 190952
Agent Name License Number

Disclosure of Seller Subagency
(Complete, if applicable)

(] When showing you property and assisting you in the purchase of a property, the above agent and firm will represent the SELLER.
For more information, see “Seller's Agent Working with a Buyer” in the brochure.

Agent'’s Initials Acknowledging Disclosure:

The North Carolina Real Estate Commission
P.O. Box 17100 Raleigh, North Carolina 27619-7100
919/875-3700 Web Site: www.ncrec.state.nc.us
REC 3.451/1/09

WORKING WITH REAL ESTATE AGENTS
Agents must retain this acknowledgment for their files.

This is not a contract

By signing, I acknowledge that the agent named below furnished a copy of this brochure and reviewed it with me.

Brightwater, Inc. Harnett County, NC
Buyer or Seller Name {Prini or Type) Buyer or Seller Name (Print or Tipe)
Buyer or Seller Signature Buyer or Seller Signature
Date Date

Avison Young - North Carglina, LLC
Firm Name

Gary Lyons, CCIM, SIOR; Beverly Keith, CCIM, CRX 177282; 190952
Agent Name and License Number

Disclosure of Seller Subagency

L] When showing you property and assisting you in the purchase of a property, the above agent and firm will represent the SELLER.
For more information, see "Seller’'s Agemt Working with a Buyer " in the brochure.

Buyer's Initials Acknowledging Disclosure:

Page 3 of 3
STANDARD FORM 520
REC 1/1/2009

Tuis fom produced by. JForTmlator @ 8004509612 ©7/2013

032116a HC BOC Page 206



REALTORS"
CommercialdAlliance

COMMERCIAL DUAL AGENCY ADDENDUM

REALTOR® North Carolina Association
of REALTORS®

{Note: The purpose of this Addendum is to address dual agency disclosure requirements in connection with the use of forms
other than North Carolina Association of REALTORS®' forms. It is not necessary to attach this Addendum to North Carolina
Association of REALTORS® standard form agency agreements as they internally address such disclosure requirements. )

This DUAL AGENCY ADDENDUM hereby modifies the attached agreement dated between:
Harnett County (hereinafter referred to as "Client")
and Avison Young - North Carolina, LLC (hereinafter referred to as "Firm").

The term "Firm" shall sometimes hereinafter include Firm and its individual sales associates, as the sense requires.

The potential for dual agency anses if a buyer/tenant who has an agency relationship with the Firm becomes interested in viewing a
property listed with the Firm. The Firm may represent more than one party in the same transaction only with the knowledge and
informed consent of all parties for whom the Firm acts.

1. DUAL AGENCY: It is agreed that Firm, acting by and through its individual sales associates, may serve as both Seller/Landlord's
agent and Buyer/Tenant's agent in the sale/lease of Seller/Landlord's property to Buyer/Tenant should circumstances creating dual
agency arise. In the event Firm serves as a dual agent, the parties agree that without permission from the party about whom the
information pertains, Firm shall not disclose to the other party the following information:

(2) that a party may agree to a price, terms, or any conditions of sale/lease other than those offered;

(b) the motivation of a party for engaging in the transaction, unless disclosure is otherwise required by statute or mile; and

{c) any information about a party which that party has identified as confidential unless disclosure is otherwise required by
statute or rule.

2. FIRM'S DUAL AGENCY ROLE: If Firm serves as agent for both Seller/Landlord and Buyer/Tenant in a transaction, Firm shall
make every reasonable effort to represent Seller/Landlord and Buyer/Tenant in a balanced and fair manner. Firm shall also make
every reasonable effort to encourage and effect communication and negotiation between Seller’/Landlord and Buyer/Tenant.
Seller/Landlord and/or Buyer/Tenant understand and acknowledge that:

{a) Prior to the time dual agency occurs, Firm will act as the exclusive agent of Seller/Landlord and/or Buyer/Tenant;

(b) Inthose scparate roles Firm may obtain information which, if disclosed, could harm the bargaining position of the party
providing such information to Firm;

(¢} Firm is required by law to disclose to Buyer/Tenant and Seller/Landlord any known or reasonably ascertainable material
facts.

Selter/Landlord and/or Buyer/Tenant agree Firm shall not be liable to either party for (1) disclosing material facts required by law to
be disclosed; and (2) refusing or failing to disclose other information the law does not require to be disclosed which could harm or

compromise one party's bargaining position but could benefit the other party.

3. SELLER/LANDLORD'S AND BUYER/TENANT'S ROLES: Should Firm become a dual agent, Seller/Landlord and/or
Buyer/Tenant understand and acknowledge that:
(a) They have the responsibility of making their own decisions as to what terms are to be included in any purchase and sale
agreement or lease between them;
(b) They are fully aware of and understand the implications and consequences of Firm's dual agency role as expressed herein
to provide balanced and fair representation of Seller/Landlord and Buyer/Tenant and to encourage and effect
communication between them rather than as an advocate or exclusive agent or representative;

Page 1 of 2
North Carolina Association of REALTORS ®, Inc. STANDARD FORM 550
Revised 1/2011
Client Initials Firm Rep. Initials © 7/2015

AEALTOR®

This form produced by JFROrTINEaTor @ o00450.9612

032116a HC BOC Page 207



{c) They have determined that the benefits of entering into this dual agency relationship with Firm, acting as agent for them
both, outweigh any disadvantages or adverse consequences;
(d) They may seek independent legal counsel to assist them with the negotiation and preparation of a purchase and sale
agreement or lease or with any matter relating to the transaction which is the subject matter of a purchase and sale

agreement or lease.

Seller/Landlord and/or Buyer/Tenant agree to indemnify and hold Firm harmless against all claims, damages, losses, expenses or
liabilities, other than violations of the North Carolina Real Estate License Law and intentional wrongful acts, arising from Fimm's role
as a dual agent. Seller/Landlord and Buyer/Tenant shall have a duty to protect their own interests and should read this agreement and
any purchase and sale agreement or lease carefully to ensure that they accurately set forth the terms which they want included in said

agreements.

THIS IS INTENDED TO BE A LEGALLY BINDING DUAL AGENCY ADDENDUM THAT MAY ULTIMATELY RESTRICT
YOUR LEGAL RIGHTS OR REMEDIES. [F YOU DO NOT UNDERSTAND THIS ADDENDUM OR FEEL THAT IT DOES
NOT PROVIDE FOR YOUR LEGAL NEEDS, YOU SHOULD CONSULT AN ATTORNEY BEFORE YOU SIGN IT.

THE NORTH CAROLINA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®, INC. MAKES NO REPRESENTATION AS TO THE LEGAL
VALIDITY OR ADEQUACY OF ANY PROVISION OF THIS FORM IN ANY SPECIFIC TRANSACTION.

CLIENT:

Individual

Date:

Date:

Business Entity

Harnett County, NC

(Name of Entity}

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

This form produced by: Jrorrmmdator @ soo<ssoei?

FIRM

Avison Young - North Carolina, LLC

By:

{Name of Firm)

Name:

Date:

John B. Linderman, Jr.

Page 2 of 2

STANDARD FORM 550
Revised 1/2011
© 7/2015

032116a HC BOC Page 208



Agenda Item 4- P

Board 1eeting
Agenda Item

MEETING DATE: Marech 21, 2016
.O: HARNETT COUNTY BOARD OF CC 1MISSIONERS

SUBJECT: 2% COLA - Harnett County portion of split funded Cooperative Extension
employees’ salaries

REQUESTED BY: Tyrone Fisher, Director of Harnett County Cooperative Exte iion

REQUEST:

Request 2% cost of living increase on the Harmett County por'™ m of the split funded
Cooperative Extension employees’ salaries. This will be a retroactive adjustme ~ effective
I/1/16.

FINANCE OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATION:

COUNTY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:

P:\BOC\agendaform2(}16.doc Page | of 1

032116a HC BOC Page 209



Agenda Item 4-9

Board Meeting
Agenda Item

MEETING DATE: March 21, 2016
TO: HARNETT COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SUBJECT: Contract with Martin Starnes & Associates, CPAs, P.A. to Audit Accounts

REQUESTED BY: Kimberly A. Honeycutt, Finance Officer
_ e e e e T
REQUEST:

Request approval of Contract with Martin Starnes & Associates, CPAs, P.A., in the amount
of $74,000 to audit County’s financial records.

COUNTY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:

CAlUsers\gwheelenAppData\Local\MicrosofiWindows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\98RKKOES\2016 2016
(2009) COPS Bank Award (002).doc Page 1 of 1

032116a HC BOC Page 210



LGC-205 {Rev. 2016)
CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS

Of Harnett County, NC
Primary Governmental Unit

N/A
Discretely Presented Component Unit {DPCU) if applicable

On this 28th day of February , 2016 |

Auditor: _Martin Starnes & Associates, CPAs, P.A.  Auditor Mailing Address:

730 13th Avenue Drive SE, Hickory, NC 28602 Hereinafter referred to as The Auditor
and Board of Commissioners {Governing Board(s)) of Harnett County, NC
(Primary Government)

and N/A : hereinafter referred to as the Governmental Unit(s), agree as follows:

(Discretely Presented Component Unit)

1. The Auditor shall audit all statements and disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP)
and additional required legal statements and disclosures of all funds and/or divisions of the Governmental Unit (s)
for the period beginning July 1 , 2015 | and ending June 30 , 2016 | The
non-major combining, and individual fund statements and schedules shall be subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and an opinion will be rendered in relation to (as applicable) the
governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate DPCUs, each major governmental and enterprise
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information (non-major government and enterprise funds, the internal
service fund type, and the fiduciary fund types).

2. At a minimum, the Auditor shall conduct his/her audit and render his/her report in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards. The Auditor shall perform the audit in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
if required by the State Single Audit Implementation Act, as codified in G.S. 159-34. If required by OMB Circular
A-133 Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations and the State Single Audit
Implementation Act, the Auditor shall perform a Single Audit. This audit and all associated workpapers may be
subject to review by Federal and State agencies in accordance with Federal and State laws, including the staffs of the
Office of State Auditor {OSA) and the Local Government Commission (L.GC). If the audit and/or workpapers are
found in this review to be substandard, the results of the review may be forwarded to the North Carolina State Board

of CPA Examiners (NC CPA Board).

County and Multi-County Health Departments: The Office of State Auditor will designate certain programs that
have eligibility requirements te be considered major programs in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 for the State
of North Carolina. The LGC will netify the auditor and the County and Multi-Health Department of these programs.
A County or a Multi-County Health Department may be selected to audit any of these programs as major.

If an entity is determined to be a component of another government as defined by the group audit standards - the
entity’s auditor will make a good faith effort to comply in a timely manner with the requests of the group auditor in
accordance with AU-6 §600.41 - §600.42.

L3

4. This contract contemplates an unqualified opinion being rendered. The audit shall include such tests of the
accounting records and such other auditing procedures as are considered by the Auditor to be necessary in the
circumstances. Any limitations or restrictions in scope which would lead to a qualification should be fully explained
in an attachment to this contract.

5. If this audit engagement is subject to the standards for audit as defined in Government Auditing Standards, 2011
revisions, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, then by accepting this engagement, the Auditor
warrants that he has met the requirements for a peer review and continuing education as specified in Government

032116a HC BOC Page 211



Contract to Audit Accounts {cont.}

10.

Harnett County, NC

Governmental Unit
N/A

Discretely Presented Component Units (DPCU) if applicable
Auditing Standards. The Auditor agrees to provide a copy of their most recent peer review report regardless of the
date of the prior peer review report to the Governmental Unit and the Secretary of the LGC prior to the execution of
the audit contract {See Ttem 22). If the audit firm received a peer review rating other than pass, the Auditor
shall not contract with the Governmental Unit without first contacting the Secretary of the LGC for a peer review
analysis that may result in additional contractual requirements.

If the audit engagement is not subject to Government Accounting Standards or if financial statements are not
prepared in accordance with GAAP and fail to include all disclosures required by GAAP, the Auditor shall provide
an explanation as to why in an attachment..

It is agreed that time is of the essence in this contract. All audits are to be performed and the report of audit
submitted to the State and [.ocal Government Finance Division (SLGFD) within four months of fiscal year end.
Audit report is due on: October 31 , 2016 . If it becomes necessary to amend this due date

or the audit fee. an amended contract along with a written explanation of the delay must be submitted to the
secretary of the LGC for approval.

It is agreed that generally accepted auditing standards include a review of the Governmental Unit's systems of
internal control and accounting as same relate to accountability of funds and adherence to budget and law
requirements applicable thereto; that the Auditor will make a written report, which may or may not be a part of the
written report of audit, to the Governing Board setting forth his findings, together with his recommendations for
improvement. That written report must include all matters defined as “significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses” in AU-C 265 of the AICPA Professional Standards (Clarified). The Auditor shall file a copy of that
report with the Secretary of the LGC.

All local government and public authority contracts for audit or audit-related work require the approval of the
Secretary of the LGC. This includes annual or special audits, agreed upon procedures related to internal controls,
bookkeeping or other assistance necessary to prepare the Governmental Unit’s records for audit, financial statement
preparation, any finance-related investigations, or any other audit-related work in the State of North Carolina.
Invoices for services rendered under these contracts shall not be paid by the Governmental Unit until the
invoice has been approved by the Secretarv of the LGC. (This also includes any progress billings.) [G.S. 159-34
and 115C-447] All invoices for Audit work must be submitted by email in PDF format to the Secretary of the LGC
for approval. The invoices must be sent via upload through the current portal address:
http://nctreasurer.sigtd.leapfile.net  Subject line should read “Invoice — [Unit Name]. The PDF invoice marked
‘approved” with approval date will be returned by email to the Auditor to present to the Governmental Unit for
payment.  Approval is not required on contracts and invoices for system improvements and similar services of a

non-auditing nature.

In consideration of the satisfactory performance of the provisions of this contract, the Primary Governmental Unit
shall pay to the Auditor, upon approval by the Secretary of the LGC, the fee, which includes any cost the Auditor
may incur from work paper or peer reviews or any other quality assurance program required by third parties (Federal
and State grantor and oversight agencies or other organizations) as required under the Federal and State Single Audit
Acts. (Note: Fees listed on signature pages.)

If the Governmental Unit has outstanding revenue bonds, the Auditor shall include documentation either in the notes
to the audited financial statements or as a separate report submitted to the SLGFD along with the audit report, a
calculation demonstrating compliance with the revenue bond rate covenant. Additionally, the Auditor should be
aware thal any other bond compliance statements or additional reports required in the authorizing bond documents
need to be submitted to the SLGFD simultaneously with the Governmental Unit's audited financial statements unless
otherwise specified in the bond documents.

Page 2 of 8

032116a HC BOC Page 212



Contract to Audit Accounts (cont.)

11.

12.

13

I5.

16.

Harnett County, NC

Governmental Unit

N/A
Discretely Presented Component Units (DPCU) if applicable

After completing the audit, the Auditor shall submit to the Governing Board a written report of audit. This report
shall include, but not be limited to, the following information: {a) Management’s Discussion and Analysis, {b) the
financial statements and notes of the Governmental Unit and all of its component units prepared in accordance with
GAAP, (¢) supplementary information requested by the client or required for full disclosure under the law, and (d)
the Auditor’s opinion on the material presented. The Auditor shall furnish the required number of copies of the
report of audit to the Governing Board as soon as practical after the close of the accounting period.

If the audit firm is required by the NC CPA Board or the Secretary of the 1.GC to have a pre-issuance review of their
audit work, there must be a statement added to the engagement letter specifying the pre-issuance review including a
statement that the Governmental Unit will not be billed for the pre-issuance review. The pre-issuance review must
be performed prior to the completed audit being submitted to the LGC. The pre-issuance report must accompany
the audit report upon submission to the LGC.

The Auditor shall electronically submit the report of audit to the LGC as a text-based PDF file when (or prior to)
submitting the invoice for services rendered. The report of audit, as filed with the Secretary of the LGC, becomes a
matter of public record for inspection, review and copy in the offices of the SLGFD by any interested parties. Any
subsequent revisions to these reports must be sent to the Secretary of the LGC. These audited financial statements,
excluding the Auditors’ opinion, may be used in the preparation of official statements for debt offerings, by
municipal bond rating services to fulfill secondary market disclosure requirements of the  Securities and
Exchange Commission and other lawful purposes of the Governmental Unit without subsequent consent of the
Auditor. If it is determined by the LGC that corrections need to be made to the Governmental Unit's financial
statements, they should be provided within three days of notification unless another time frame is agreed to by the

LGC.

If the OSA designates certain programs to be audited as major programs, as discussed in item #2, agreed-upon
procedures report, a turnaround document and a representation letter addressed to the OSA shail be submitted to the

LGC.

The LGC’s process for submitting contracts, audit reports and invoices is subject to change. Auditors should use the
submission process in effect at the time of submission. The most current instructions will be found on our website:
hitps://www.nictreasurer.com/sle/Paves/Audit-Forms-and-Resources.aspx

Should circumstances disclosed by the audit call for a more detailed investigation by the Auditor than necessary
under ordinary circumnstances, the Auditor shall inform the Governing Board in writing of the need for such
additional investigation and the additional compensation required therefore. Upon approval by the Secretary of the
LGC, this contract may be varied or changed to include the increased time and/or compensation as may be agreed
upon by the Governing Board and the Auditor

If an approved contract needs to be varied or changed for any reason, the change must be made in writing, on the
Amended LGC-205 contract form and pre-audited if the change includes a change in audit fee. This amended
contract needs to be completed in full, including a written explanation of the change, signed and dated by all original
parties to the contract, and then must be submitted through the audit contract portal to the Secretary of the L.GC for
approval. The portal address to upload your amended contractis  http:#/nctreasurer.slufd.leapfile.net. No change
shall be effective unless approved by the Secretary of the LGC, the Governing Board. and the Auditor.

Whenever the Auditor uses an engagement letter with the Governmental Unit, Item #17 is to be completed by
referencing the engagement letter and attaching a copy of the engagement letter to the contract to incorporate the
engagement letter into the contract. In case of conflict between the terms of the engagement letter and the terms of

Page 3of 8

032116a HC BOC Page 213



Contract to Audit Accounts (cont.)

17.

18,

19.

20.

21

22,

23.

Harnett County, NC

Governmental Unit
N/A
Discretely Presented Component Units (DPCLU} if applicable
this contract, the terms of this contract will control. Engagement letter terms are deemed to be void unless the
conflicting terms of this contract are specifically deleted in ltem #22 of this contract. Engagement letters containing
indemnification ciauses will not be approved by the LGC.

Special provisions should be limited. Please list any special provisions in an attachment.

See attached engagement letter.

A separate contract should not be made for each division to be audited or report to be submitted. If a DPCU is
subject to the audit requirements detailed in the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act and a separate
audit report is issued, a separate audit contract is required. If a separate report is not to be issued and the DPCU is
included in the primary government audit, the DPCU must be named along with the parent government on this audit
contract. Signatures from the DPCU Board chairman and finance officer also must be included on this contract.

The contract must be executed, pre-audited, physically signed by all parties including Governmental Unit and
Auditor signatures and submitted in PDF format to the Secretary of the LGC. The current portal address to upload
your contractual documents is  http:/nctreasurer.slgfd. leapfile.net Electronic signatures are not accepted at this
time. Included with this contract are instructions to submit contracts and invoices for approval as of October 2013,
These instructions are subject to change. Please check the NC Treasurer’s web site at www.nctreasurer.com for the
most recent instructions.

The contract is not valid unti] it is approved by the .GC Secretary. The staff of the LGC shall notify the
Governmental Unit and Auditor of contract approval by email. The audit should not be started before the

contraet is approved.

There are no other agreements between the parties hereto and no other agreements relative hereto that shall be
enforceable unless entered into in accordance with the procedure set out herein and approved by the Secretary of the

LGC.

E-Verify. Auditor shall comply with the requirements of NCGS Chapter 64 Article 2. Further, if Auditor utilizes
any subcontractor(s), Auditor shall require such subcontractor(s) to comply with the requirements of NCGS
Chapter 64, Article 2.

All of the above paragraphs are understood and shall apply to this contract, except the following numbered
paragraphs shall be deleted: (See Item 16 for clarification).

SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW

Page 4 of 8

032116a HC BOC Page 214



032116a HC BOC Page 215



032116a HC BOC Page 216



Shannon Eason
. - |

From: Dan Hickman Sr. <DanH@passportdoors.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 5:08 AM

To: Shannon Eason

Cc: Jim

Subject: Re: Nonprofit Funding Meeting- March 3
Shannon,

| will not be attending this meeting, out of town. Between traveling and other commitments, | have not been
available to participate, and do not see things changing to allow my participation. This is not fair to the other
members, and I ask that you replace me. Thanks for considering me to serve, and | apologize for any
inconvenience to you and others.

Sincerely,

Dan Hickman

—_— - e —— —— Ty —

From: Shannon Eason <season@harnett.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2016 1:06 PM

To: bakernc@msn.com; Dan Hickman Sr.; barbara6@embargmail.com; Joe Miller; Charles Moore; Lucia Turlington;
Robert

Cc: Paula Stewart; Joseph Jeffries

Subject: Nonprofit Funding Meeting- March 3

Good afternoon,

Just a reminder of the Nonprofit Committee meeting on Thursday, March 3, at 3:30 p.m. at the County Manager’s
Office.

We received (28) funding request applications to be reviewed.
Please let me know if you will or will not be attending the meeting.
Sincerely,

Shannon Eason

Administrative Assistant

Harnett County Manager’s Office
910-814-6374

032116a HC BOC Page 217



032116a HC BOC Page 218



032116a HC BOC Page 219



032116a HC BOC Page 220



032116a HC BOC Page 221



032116a HC BOC Page 222



032116a HC BOC Page 223



REZOI_ING STAFF REPORT

Case: 16-04
Jay Sikes, Mgr of Planning Services
jsikes@harnett.org
Phone: (910) 893-7525 Fax: (910) 814-8278

Planning Boar°  February 1, 2016 County Commissioners: March 21, 2016

Requesting a Rezoning from RA-20R to Commercial
Appli-ant Information

Owner of Record: Applicant:

Name: Harriet Marshall 1/8, & Vivian Clark Name: Vivian Ct ice, Erwin McNeil, Harold
Chance 1/8, Et al Gilchrist, Thelene Smith, and heirs

Address: Hwy NC 24/ 87 Address: 6 Longleaf Cr

City/State/Zip: Cameron, NC City/State/Zip: Cameron, NC 28326

Property Description

PIl 3): 9594-35-2653 Acreage: ~12.7 acres
25.8

Address/SR No.: Hwy 24/87

Township:

B4 (01) Anderson Creek [] (05) Buckhorn L] (09) Johnsonville

[] (02) Averasboro (] (06) Duke [ (10) Litlington

[ 1(03) Barbecue (1 (07) Grove [ ] (11) Neill's Creek

(] (04) Black River [] (08) Hectors Creek [](12) Stewart’s Creek

(] (13) Upper Little River

Vicinity Map

NN

X 2

Page1 !} STAFF REPORT

032116a HC BOC Page 224



032116a HC BOC Page 225



032116a HC BOC Page 226



032116a HC BOC Page 227



Agenda [tem ’ 0

Bo rd Meeting
Agenda Item

MEETING DATE: March 21, 2016
TO: ARNETT COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SUBJECT: Public He: ng-Proposed Text Amendmer

REQUESTED BY: Mark Locklear, Director of Development Services
R —— T ——e  [—

REQUEST:

Public Hearing:

Proposed Text Amendm t:

Hamett County Unified Development Ordinance
Article V (Use Regulations)

Se on 1.2 (Table of Use Types and Regulations)

This proposed text amendment is to allow Recycling & Solid Waste Convenient Sites as a
Conditional Use within the Office & Institutional and RA-40 zoning districts.

After a discussion at their March 7, 2016 meeting, the Harnett County Planning Board voted
unanimously (5-0) to recommend approval of th™ proposed T¢ ' Amendment.

FINANCE OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATION:

COUNTY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:

Ci\Users\gwheelenAppData\Local\Microsof\ Windows\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\98RKKOES\03CCAgendaForm16 TA UDO.doc Page
1ofl

032116a HC BOC Page 228



032116a HC BOC Page 229



032116a HC BOC Page 230



Agenda Item l ‘

Board Meeting
Agenda Item

MEETING DATE: March 21, 2016
TO: HARNETT COUN Y BOARD C. COMMISSIONERS
SUBJECT: Public Hearing-Proposed Text Amendments

REQUESTED BY: Mk Locklear, Director of D ‘elopment Services

REQUEST:

Public Hearing:

Proposed Text Amendment:

Harnett County Unified Development Ordinance

Article IV (Zoning : Overlay Districts)

Section 14.1 "9 (Building Height, Required)

Section 14.3.5 (Compatibility Design Concept Tabie)

Article V (Use Regulations)

Section 1.2 (Table of e Types and Regulati 1s)

Section 3.2.1 (Multifamily esidential Develo nent: General Regulations)
Section 8.2.3 (Manufacturing, Light)

Section 11.8.3 (Planned Unit Development I  sign Guidelines)
Article VII Development Des _n Guidelines

Section 4.0 (Sidewalk Standards)

This proposed text amendment is to update the U.D.O. with the current Land Use
classifications as listed in new Comprehe ive Land Use Plan.

After a discussion at their March 7, 2016 meeting, the Harnett County Planning Board voted
unanimously (5-0) to recommend a roval of these proposed Text Amendments.

CAlUsers\gwheeler\AppData\Local\Microso it Windows\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Qutlook\98RKKOES\03CCAgendaForm 16 TA Recycling.doc Page
10f2

032116a HC BOC Page 231



032116a HC BOC Page 232



ADD/ AMEND the following to....

ART LEIV.ZONI 5 & OVERLAY DISTR TS
Section 4110 Building Heeeht, Regnired

Fhe musanient berght ot e soracture <hall Be the same e requin
disrret unfess orhierwise stated herene, Buddines Tocaed witdan th

T Oompact Aised Eoae band Uose
lassitienonms are exempr from i disirtet veight roguirerment o they contorm to the

Tailowang
A Thghest pont of the building shall not excead 83 teet.

B lire Code Official shall cernfv that the budding s desypned and equupped to provide adequate
tire prowcuon. All buildings that exceed maxinnun buldding height of 35 feet shall provide
anromandc sprinkler svstem in accordance with the North Carolina State Building Code.

Section 14.3.2 Land U've Classer
The Land Use Classificanions listed heremn shall couneide wath the Hamett Counn Land Use

Plan. Definittons of said classifications and further informatoen shall be found in the |lamet

Counrv Land Use Plan.

Sectwn 1435 Comparibility Desien Concept "N able

032116a HC BOC Page 233



032116a HC BOC Page 234



ARTICLE V. USE REGULATIONS
3.1 [ulufam _ Residential
3.2.1 Multifamilv | ddential Development: General Regulations

The following regulations shall apph ro all Apartment Development, Condominium

Development, Duplex Development, Mulufamuly Development {other), and Townhome

Development

A

8.1 Manufacturing
8.2.3Manufacturing, Light

Subject ro the foliowing  quirements:

| LAND USE | MAXIMUM LOT AREA
Vencalroad & esidynnad o Grrearer Than 13 Acres
Lo Denarry Resudontal N Cireater Than 13 \eres
Medium Density s dental SoGrrcarer Tham 15 \eres
AR

032116a HC BOC Page 235



032116a HC BOC Page 236



032116a HC BOC Page 237



032116a HC BOC Page 238



032116a HC BOC Page 239



032116a HC BOC Page 240



Agenda Item _I_L_

Board Meeting
Agenda Item

MEETING DATE: March 21, 2016
TO: HARNETT COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SUBJECT: 2016 Refinancing of 2009 COPS, $29,075,000 — Bank Award

REQUESTED BY: Kimberly A. Honeycutt, Finance Officer

~EQUEST:

Request that the Harnett County Board of Commissioners prove awarding the refinancing
of the 2009 Certificates of Participation {(COPS) to Regions Bank.  During a request for
proposals, Regions submitted an interest rate ¢. 2.20%. The proposed refinancing will s e
the County an approximated $1,858,664 in interest.

COUNTY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:

SAKimberlMAGENDAN2016 Public Utilities Debt Payoff.doc Page
11

032116a HC BOC Page 241



032116a HC BOC Page 242



KN: 01/21/16 (9:3%:02 MRS FINANCIAL REFCRT RE 1
FEFCRT ID: FINGNCE MASTER REFCRT
QRRENT FERICD 06, YID [RIA FROM FISCAL EERICD JUL 1O DEC FLYAL YEAR 6
MNIH TO[AT YEAR TO [RIE
POCCINT CESCRIETION ICTIVITY Iy
202 5160 RIEI2R INSTRUCTICNAL SERVI 6,610,904.12 31,012, 888.%8
HE 520 SPECTAL ECRULATIONS SERVICE 1,315,152, 5,741, 228.45
ARECGEE 530 ALTFRETIVE FRIRAS AD R 248,130.80  1,312,911.% 7
ARCEE 540 SHOL LEPCFRHIP SRVICES 757,390.78 3,809, %1% 33
HEFECE 5800 IHL-BATD SHORT SERVIC ¢ 62.77 3,882,394.00 g_
BEFECE 610 SERRT & CEVELCEMINT SERVI 68,32 58,9%3.43 =
FRECEE 620 SPECTAL FORULATION SUPECRT 51,977.19  277,946.6 -
ARCEE 630 ALTFRWAITVE FRG & SV SFP 4,689. 79 26,634.38 ¢
R 6400 TEINIOGY S PFRT SSRVICES 119,652.9% 474, 8% .53 a
HRECE 6500 CEFRATIONAL SPRCRT STRVICE 957,785.12  4,31° 5.4
29221 6600 FINANCIAL & HMN FEXIRE 110,021,727 671,139,
ERCEE 670 POTINIARILITY SFRVICES 13,177.15 £5,229.%
FRCE 6800 SYSTEMAWILE, FPIL SPRCET § 5,324.80 28,217.13
FRCEE 6900 FOLICY, LEAERGHIP & FLELIC 61,398.21  %6,85.83
BRCE 7200 MIIRITICN STRVICES 4,314.74 2,8%.38
wex TOTALS FOR E EXFRTTIURES 11,164,94 52,272, 878.53
FOD 1 SIKIE RN 11,164,944.01 52,272,878.53

032116a HC BOC Page 243



RN: 01/21/16 09:36:02 MRIR

REHEHT ID: FINRE

OFENT FERID 06, YID TRIA FROM FISCAL FFRED JUL TO [EC

CESCRIPTICN

FINANCIAL REFCRT

MNIH IO BT YEAR 10 DAIE
ACTIVITY ACTIVITY

FISAL YEZR &

BE 2
MASTER REERT

MITINT
HRCEE 510
HRCE 5200
BRRCEE 530
BRRCE 5400
BRCE 5500
HPCEE 5800
FRCE 6100
FRCE X0
BRCEE 630
BRECE 6400
AR 6500
BRREE 6600
BRRCE 6710
BRREE 6800
FRECEE 6900
BRCEE 710
HRCE 720
FRCEE 8100

o TOINLS HR E

ROIAR INSTRICTIONAL VI
SPECTAL RFLATIONS SFRVICE
ALIFRWATIVE FROFAS AD &R
9L IFNFRSIP FRVIES
AT -ORRIAIER SERVICE
SHYI-EASD SFRFRT SRVIC
IBRT & [EVELEMENT SFRVT
SPECTAL FCEATICN SFCRT
ATFRWITVE PRG & SRV SFP
THCHNIQEY SPFCRT SRVICES
CERATICNAL SFERT SERVICE
FINANCIAL & HIMAN FESORE
AITONIABTLITY SFRVICES
SYSTEMWILE PUFIL SFRET S
ECOLICY, 1EAFRIFP & PHEIC
(TMMNITY SFRVICES
NITRTTION SERVICES
ERMENTS TO OLFER 3V (NTTS

LOYAL AFRENT EXFENSE FUND

17,236.21  1,393,988. 0
18, 79.90 88,37, 78
-90,521.20 19,763.45
48,058.60 37,1354
%,03.88  390,198.83
,401.35 %, 752,58
48,280.85  2%,24%.11
11,085.21 45,939.95
-1,001.97 13.65
1,666,599 13, %9. 72
1,168,111.78 6,67, 372,65
109,584.65  411,749.08
8,945.22 52,915.28
0,07.% 68, 533.44
%,216.43  22,193.%
5,412.53 25,156,533
1.28 5.59
g,151.49  140,811.46
1,7M0,430.06 10,23, 483.91

3,701,430.06 10,236, 483.61

032116a HC BOC Page 244



RN: 01/21/16 09:36:02 MARSHA FINBNCTRL REECRT BE 3
REECRT ID: FINNE MASIER REFCRT
CLRRENT FERICD 06, YID DRIA FROM FISAL FFRICD JX, TO O FISAL YERR 6
MNH TO BT YERR TO [RIE
KIOND TERIFTKHN ATIVITY NTIVITY
BREE 5100 REIAR INSTRICTICNL SRVT 73,682.18 398,866. 77
AROE W SECTAL KEIATTONS SRITE 388,%64.68  1,998,944.44
BREOEE 530 ALTHRATIVE BROFRAE BD R %7,905.54  2,391,504.39
BROE 540 9L [FAFRCHIP SFRVICES 0.00 2,193.78
AR 5800 SCHOILFASED SCPRCRT SFRVIC 13,236.32 53,482.16
HREFCE 6100 SR & EVELOMENT SERVT 76.49 298,589.72
ORCE 6300 ALTFRATTVE FROG & SR SFP 20,427.69 111, 830.2%%
*ook TALS IR E FXFENDTTORES 1,069,893.10  5,255,361.56
FIND 3 FELERAL CRANT FIND 1,069,893,10 5,255,361.55

032116a HC BOC Page 245



=€

HIN: 01/21/16 09:36:02 MRSA FINERCTAL REECRT
RECHT ID: FINGMCE MASTER REFCRT
CRENT FERID 06, YID [RTA FROM FISCAL FERICD JA TC T FISRL YEZR 6
MNH TO[AT YRR TO [AIE
PACTINT [CESRIPTEC KXCTTVITY MCTIVITY
RFECE 6100 SR & (EVELCIRVENT SFVIT 8,544.41 8,544.41
KR 650 CEERATICNAL SUPRCRT SERVICE 51,546.18 68,301.38
FREOE 9000 CAPTTAL, CUILAY 12, 269.52 219,929.15
Wik TOIALS FOR E EXFENDTTURES T2,360.11 26, 804.%

FUD 4 QPTTAL (UTLAY FLND 2,360.11 X6, 934,94

032116a HC BOC Page 246



HN: 01/21/16 09:36:02 MARGHA FINRACTAL, FEFCRT BE 5

RERCET ID: FINANCE MASIFR RERRT
(LPEENT FERICD 06, YID [ATA FROM FISAL FERICD JUL TO [EC FISCAL YEAR 6
MNMH TORT YEAR TO DRIE
MITINT CESCRIPTICN ACTIVITY MCTIVITY
HROE 7240 NIRITICN FRVICES 1,113,599.43  4,480,989.37
e TOIALS KR E EXFENDITURES 1,113,399.43  4,480,989.37

FLND 5 CHIID NJIRTTTCN FUND 1,113,509.43  4,480,989.37

032116a HC BOC Page 247



RIN: 01/21/16 09;36:02 MRSR FINGCTAL RERCHT PE 6

FEECHRT 1D; FINANCE MASIER RERCRT
OFRRENT FERID 06, YID [RIA FROM FISCAL FERICD JL TO [RC FISCAL YEPR 6

MNH TO AT YE2R TO TRIE
ATONT [FEIRIFTEN HTIVITY ACTIVITY
FRCEE 5100 RETIAR TNGTRCTICNRL: SERVI 10,388.90 167,570.31
BERORE 5300 ALTERATTVE FRIFAVE AD R 73061 12,963.58
FRRSE 5400 SCHXL [FAFRSHIP SFRVITES 1,17%.39 7,683.78
RRCE 5500 ANLT M-ORRIOIAR SERVICE =12, 7282 .41 15,180.59
HREEE o500 CEERATIOMNAL SFPCRT SRVICE 0.00 409.9%
e TOIALS R B EXEFNDTIURES 6,564.49 203,808.22

FIND 7 TNV DISIRECT FUNCS 6,584.49 203,808,242

032116a HC BOC Page 248



RN: 01/21/16 09:36:02 MRIR
FEECRT ID; FINGNCE

CLFRENT PERICD (6, YID DATA FRCM FISCAL SERED JL TO [EC

FINANCTAL FFFCRT

MNIH TO AT YEPR TO [RIE

FI3AL YEZR &

EXE 7
MASTER REECRT

AN CEIRIPTIN ACTIVITY ACTTVITY
FRCE 5100 HITAR INSIRUCTIONAL SRA 135,040.55 866,00.%
HRCEE 5200 SECTAL FORIATIONS SERVICE 56, 142.36 573,210.87
FRCE 5300 ALTFRATIVE PRORAE AND SR 8,113.38 33%,335.71
BRCE. 5400 S0 [EPIAREHIP SFRICES 564.48 21,3785
FRGE 5500 HINT (O-ORAIJIAR SSRVICE 3,08.77 20,482.28
BEREYE 530 SHIOAEATD SPRRT SRVIC 11,870.38 81,304.45
BRCE. 6500 CEERATTCNRL SUFRCRT SFRVICE 3,989.90 38, 73.00
HRCEE 690 RLICY, IEATRIIIP & FLELIC 364.00 ¥4.00
BERRYE 7100 OMNITY SRVICES 6,273.22 38,395.71
HEE 7200 NUTRTTIN SERVEES 14,307.72 %6, 582,86

o TORLS FCR B EEENITIURES 310,2%4. % 2,037,264.15
FID 8 I{TAL RESTRICTED FUNLG 310,284.%  2,031,264.15

032116a HC BOC Page 249



AN: 01/21/16 09:36:02 MRS
FEEERT ID: FINANE

CURRENT FERI(D (6, YID DATA FROM FISCAL FFRICD XL TO TEC

NIORTD [FIRIFITN

FINANCTAL RERCRT

MNH TO AT  YEAR TO [RIE
ACTTVITY ATTVITY

FISCRL YEPR 6

E 8
MASTER REFCRT

ok TOTAL, FUR wamebsobmbr REECRT *nkobscick

AITINIS SFIECTED: 20094, ATTINIS PRINIED:

SELECTEN CRITERIA FCR THIS REERE:
ATOINT TYFES: EXFENSE.
SEVENTS: -SIAFT- D~

1 FhD 1 5
1 D 7 8

FEFCRT PTG

2 Starting Fisal Perdod To Protess. .. ...

coreeeeeean 123115

15,439,105.% 74,783,620.67

— B (F BEERT —

8401 (DFTERENE IS BRALEE ZERD AJAUNIS NOT PRINIED)

/01715

032116a HC BOC Page 250



RIN: 01/06/16 18:11:25 MR

RFHEC ID: FINNCE

JRENT BRRICD Q5, YID ATA FROM ETICAL HRED JL

[FEXRIPTICN

FINANCTAL  ERT

MN. YEAR 10 [ATE
ACTIVITY ACTIVITY

FISAL YEAR 6

HE 1
MASTER RERCRT

ACIOINT
HRGE 510
HRTES 5200
AREE 5300
ARG A
BRECE 5800
HRQE 6100
HERXEE 6200
FROR. 6300
PIRE 640
BRFCE 650
AROE 6600
HRCE 600
HFEOE 68D
HRUES 6900
AR 720

ROIAR INSTRUCTICNAL. SERVI
SEECTAL FOHLATIONS SFRVICE
ALTFRNATIVE PRIRAMG AND SR
AL TEAFRHIP SERVICES
10D SPRRT SFRVIC
SFFRT & [EVEICRVENT STRVT
SH . RPRIATICN SPRERT
ALTERETTVE FROG & 9% 3EP
THHC [ SR SRICES
(FFRATICNAL, S SRVICE,
FINANCTAL & HMAN FESOKE
AT ULITY SRVIES
SYSTEMAWIIE HFPTL  BHRT S
BOLICY, IFAXRHIP & HELIC
NJERITICN SERVICES
EXFDITURES

STATE FUNS

6,9%5,681.38 24,408, 57.53
1,110,639.00  4,429,069.19
191,142.93 1,054, 780.92
652,3%.50  3,049,93.65
796,63L.00 3,002, 772.%
40,4335 213,0985.11
46,8728 25%9.7
4,349.40 21,944.59
71,269.63  1355,183.57
823,650.15  3,358,036.12
64,110.41  5%7,117.30
10,684.33 52, 052,21
4,491.02 2,892.33
57,091.18  305,477.62
3,829.11 18,581.64
10,793,157.62 41, 110,666.77

10,793,197.62 41,110,666.77

032116a HC BOC Page 251



HN: 01/06/16 18:11:25 MRIR
RERCRT 1ID: FINENCE

(LRFENT FERTCD (05, YID DATA FROM FISTAL FFRTD JL TO NV

FINGNCTAL, RERCRT

AOTINT IFRIPTION
BRCEE 5100 BRI AAR INSTRUCTICNAL, SeRVT
PR 5200 SETAL FYUATINS STRVICE
BERCEE 5310 ALTERNATIVE PROGEAE AND SR
BRCE 540 SHL IFACERHIP SFRVICES
BERCE 550 AT GO RRIJAAR SFRVICE
BERCEE 5800 SHOLABASD SERET SERVIC
FRTE 610 SFERY & [EVEICRVENT SERVI
BRCEE 6200 SHCIAL FGUEATION SERCRT
HRCEE 6300 ALIFRETIVE FROG & SRV SEP
R o400 TARIOGY SIPHRT SEVICES
ARCE 650 CFFRATTONAL, SPHRT SRR
HRCE 6600 FINANZIAL & HIMAN RESOLRCE
BRCE 670 AIONIABILITY SRS
ARCE 6810 SYSTEM-WITE BPIL SR S
ORC&E 6900 FOLICY, IERFRHIP & EHLIC
B 710 OMINITY SRVEXS
PROE  7X0 NIIRTITN SERVICES
B 6100 FAMENTS TO OIHER (I NITS
wk TOIRLS FR E EXFNOITURES
D 2 LOCAL QLRFENT EXEENGE FUND

MNH O RT YEAR TO [RIE
ACTTVITY ACTIVITY

FISAL YEPR 6

BHE 2

143,606.30 1,222, 752.49
-167,222.48 70,227.88
2,306.64  110,284.65
134,592.57  319,073.9%
%,400.88  284,163.%
24,5916 60, 351.23
46,139.15  207,%6.%
7,3%6.31 34,8771
0.00 1,015.63
2,158.15 12,102.83
85,149.38  5,510,261.07
63,120.19  D,164.43
10,863.05 43,970.06
9,720.07 48, 459.48
39,9%5.20  155,976.93
4,029.25 19, 744.00
0.00 3.3
52,480.50  131,659.97
1,255, 22.41  8,535,053.85

1,255, 232.41  8,535,053.8

032116a HC BOC Page 252



RN: 01/06/16 18:11:25 MARIA FINANCIAL RERCRT

REECRT ID: FINANCED

QXFFENT EERIKD 05, YTD DATA FROM FTSCAL FERICD JUL TO NV

MITONT TFYRIFTICN
PR 5100 RITITAR INSTRCTTCNAE. SRV
FEEXEF 5200 SECTAL RORULATTONS SRVICE
BFREE 5300 AITERETTVE BRORVE A0 SR
AR 2400 THOAL [EAERHIP SRVICES
HREEE 5800 SCHYI RS SFRCRT SERVIC
BRCEE 6100 SR & CEVELCRMENT SFRVT
AR 630 ALTFRNATIVE BRDG & SR SFP
¥ THALS R E EMFFNDITORES
FND 3 FFERAL CRANT ELND

jSien 3
MESIER REFCRT
FISCAL YRER 6

MNH TO AT YEPR TO TRIE
ACTIVITY FCTIVITY
66,193.%¢  319,184.59
553,113.71  1,610,37.%
546,853.18  1,803,598.85
90.19 2,143.78
9, 764.45 40, 245,84
1,227.24  298,513.%
18,212.99 91, 4257
1,195,535.74 4,185, 458.45
1,195,535.74  4,185,468.45

032116a HC BOC Page 253



RN: 01/06/16 18:11:25 MRSR FINANCTAL FERCRT PE 4

RAEERD ID: FINGNCE MASTFR REFCRT
CRFENT FERTECD G5, YID DATA FROM FISCAL FERED JIL TO NV FISAL YEZR &

MNIH TO IRET  YEPR TO [CATE
AONT EESCRIPTION ACITVITY ICTIVITY
HRECES 6500 CPERATTCNAL. S FRRT SERVICR 0.00 16, 75,20
HRCES 9000 CAETTAL CUTIRY 98, M2.67 207, 75.63
W TOIALS FR R, EXEERDTTURES 9, 12.67 228,474.83
FND 4 CAPTIAL (ULAY FLRD 98, 72,67 224, 474.83

032116a HC BOC Page 254



BNE 3

RN: 01/06/16 18:11:25 MARIA FINRNCTAL REECRT
BEEER ID: FINNE MASIER REECRT
QRRENT BERICD 03, YID DATA FROM FISCAL FERICD AL TO NOV FISAL YEER 6
MNMH IO AT YERR TC [RIE
HOINT (EIRIPTEN ATIVITY CTIVITY
ARECFE 7200 NJIRITEN SERVICES £90,989.20  3,367,309.94
** TOALS HR B BENDITURES 890,980.21  3,367,389.9

FRD 5 CHILD NJIRITICN FULRD 890,889.21  3,367,369.%4

032116a HC BOC Page 255



RN: 01/06/16 18:11:25 MARSHA FINENCTAL RERCRT INE 6

AT ID: FINNE MASTER REFCRT
CFRENT FERICD G5, YD DATA FROM FISCAL FFRICC JX: TO NV FISAL YEPR 6

MNIH TO AT YEPR TO [AIE
NITINT CESRIPTICN ATIVITY ACTIVITY
BEOE 510 FelJLAR TNSIRICTION, SR 27,651.57 157,181.41
FRFOE 5300 ALIFFNATIVE, FROFAE AND SR 5684 5,660.97
HRUEE 5400 SHIL, IENFRHIP SIRVICES 174.20 6,508.39
BREOE 5510 AQLT (D-ORRIELAR SERVICE 19,230.30 27,463.00
B 6500 CE-RATICNAL. SIFRCRT SRVICE 0.00 409.9%
o TOIALS FR B EXFERDITURES 47,112.91 197,223.73
FLND 7 DN DISTRICT FLNG 47,112.91 197,223.73

032116a HC BOC Page 256



HN: 01/05/16 18:11:25 MRS FINANCTAL FERCRT PE 7

RECRT ID: FINGNCE MRSTER REFORT
CLRRENT FERICD 05, YID [RIA FRM FISAL FERID JL TO NW FISZL YEIR ©

MNIH TO IAT YEAR TO [RIE
ACCONT FIRIPIEN MCTTVITY NCTIVITY
HREHE. 5100 RIGETAR TNSTRUCTICHRL SRVL 334,305.72 31,0392
ARCE 5200 SAHCTAL RORILATENG SERVICE 299,795.91 516,528.51
FFEE 5300 ALTHFNATTVE BRIRAE AND R 74,000,350 2%,20.33
HRCE 5400 THYA. IENFRIIP FRVICFS 6809 21,112.97
FFE 5500 AT CAORRICAAR FRVICE 144.683 17,453.51
BRCE 5800 SCHYX-BASD SICRT SVIC 20, 265,65 69, 434.07
FRCEE 6500 CRERATIONAL, SFRRT SFRVICE 4,024.63 34,723.10
ARG 710 OMINITY SRVEES 6,449.46 32,1225
HR®E 720 NJTRTTTCN SERVICES 9,237.40 42,7514
= TORLS FR E EXFENDTTURES 48,904.89  1,7%,%8.39

FD 8 LOCAL RESTRICIED FUNCS 748,904.89  1,726,9%9.3%

032116a HC BOC Page 257



HN: 01/06/16 18:11:25 MRIA FINANCIAL, BT BE 8
FFECRT ID: FTNRNCE. MPSTFR RERCRT
CLRRENT PERICD (05, YID DRTA FROM FTSCAL BERICD JUL T NV FISAL YERR 6
MNIH TO BT YEER TO [ATE
ATTNT TESRIFTICN ATTVITY MCTIVITY
oo TOTAL IR Aok RRRURY driokokokikor 15,029,635.45 59,347,246.%

— D F BEECRT —
AITINIS SETECTRD: 20001, AJXCINIS BRINTFD: 7462 (DIFFERENCE TS PFCALER 72RO ADTINIS NOT FRINIFE)
SEIECTIN CRITIERTA FCR THIS RERCRT:
ATIONT TYFES: EXFENGE.

SMNTS: —SIERT- -END-

1 FiD 1 5
1 FD 7 8
PeRCHT (PTTENS
1 Prter Qe Fisal Moth for Rt e vecieeeneineas 5
2 Starting Fiscal Feriod To PrutEss. e e neaiercranenraan 1
3 Froding Fiscal Periad To PYOmESS. e veeeeeceecevianiaanns 5
4 Starting Trarsaction Date To Inelue. vevv oo vnnnans 7/0L/15
5 Erdirg Trarsaction Date To InGudE .. v vvvee ccivnnnnenes 11/30/15
6 Erter Starting Batch Nunber to Include........ .o, ......
7 Erter Brding Batch Mrber to Inelude. o veenivinennnennss
8 ENEr Printar NERB. ..o vevreras s caamnnaararavanasnnses HIF2

032116a HC BOC Page 258



032116a HC BOC Page 259



RN: 12/03/15 08:17:28 MRIR

FINANCIAL RERCRT

RE 2

REECRT TD: FDNBNCE, MASIER RERCRT
QLRRENT FERICD 04, YID [RTA FROM FISCAL BERKD JUL TO OCF FISCAL YEZR 6

MNHTO AT YEPR TO [DRIE
AT PEYRIPTEN PCTIVITY ACTIVETY
BROE 5100 REULAR INSTRUCTICNEL SERVT 361,30.59  1,0%,147.10
ARCE 5200 SERCIAL ECHULATICNS SFRVICE 78,35.68  Z37,450.%
HREOSE 5300 ALTEREITVE BOERASES AD R 68,(29.07  107,97.00
AREGEE. 5400 SCHIOL LEAFRSP FREES 55,765.34  184,481.37
HROE, S50 AT (D-CORRILIAR SRVEE 85,754.99 187, T4.07
HREOSE 5800 SHIL-EASD SIPRCRE SERVIC 15,859.21 35, 772.07
FRCE 610 SUFRCRT & CEVELCRVENT SFRVL 3%,18:.18 1680711
AREQE 6200 SPECTAL ECRLLATEON SUEECRT 27,123.85 27,508.43
ERCEE 630 M IFR®TTVE BRG & SRV SFP 1,001.97 1,015.63
ARECEE 6400 TEHUILOGY SEOT SVICES 4,289.43 9,944.68
HRREE 6900 CEERATTNRL SUBECRT SFRVICE 1,0%,720.04  4,725,111.69
BRECE 660 FINGCTAL & HMH FEORE 66,643.34  239,044.24
HRECE 670 AJCUNTABILITY SERVICES 8,186.19 33,107.01
BRECEE 6800 SYSIEMHITE FUPTL, SPRCHT S 23,695.7% 38,7041
ERCE 690 RLICY, IEAFRSIP & RELIC %,138.% 116,152,273
ARCE, 7100 QMINITY SRVIES 3,710.94 15, 4. 75
AROE, 720 NIRITIN SRVIES 0.00 431
ERCE 810 ERMMENTS TO OTHER @V (NITS 27,485,402 B, 170,47
wk TOIALS R E EXFRNDTTURES 1,935, 7.6 7,2%5,931.%
FuD 2 LOPAL (LRRENT EXFENSE FUID 1,935, 771,26 7,279,931

032116a HC BOC Page 260



HN: 12/03/15 08:17:28 MARSHR FINANCTAL REFCHT RE 3

FEEERT ID: FINNE MASIER RERCRT
CURRENT FERID 04, YID [RTA FRM FISCAL BERED JL TO OCT FISCAL YFAR 6

MNIH TO TAT  YEAR TO DKIE
AYXANT [ERIFTIKN ATIVITY XTIVITY
FRCEE 5100 FEGEAR TNSTHCTTONAL SERVT 124,908.66 252,990,685
BR300 SEECIAL BOFAATENS FRVICE 351,324.38 1,057, 205.85
ARCE 5300 ALIFRNATIVE FROIPAE D R 410,816.20 1,279, 745.67
AROE 540 SHXL [FAFRSHIP SRVICES 89.70 2,063.59
BREE. 5800 SHOABASD SERIT FRVIC 16,412.80 30,461.35
FRCE 6100 SFHT & [EVFICRVENT SRV 4,313.20 297, 286.02
FROE. 620 SEECTAL FCRIATEN SFRCRT —S2.11 0.00
FRECEE &30 ALIERAITVE PROG & SV 9FP 12,278.44 3,189.58
BFREEE 6530 CERATICNAL SPACRT FRVICE -6.93 0.00
*ok TORLS KR E EXFENDTTURES 910,154,34  2,989,932.1

FIND 3 FELERAL CRANT FLND 910,154.34  2,985,932.71

032116a HC BOC Page 261



RN: 12/C3/15 08:17:28 MFRIR FINBNCTAL REECRT PFE 4

FEHRT ID: FINGNCE MASTER REFCRT
CURFENT PERED (4, YID DRTA FROM FISCAT, FERTD JUL TO OCT FISCRL YEZR ©
MNH TO AT YRR TO [RIE
KON [EXRIPTICN ATTIVITY RCTIVITY
ARCHEE 6510 CERATTL SERRT SERVICE 16,75.20 16,55.20
HEEEE 9000 (PPTTAL CIIAY T3,134.95 108, 016.%6
% TOIALS KR E EXEENDTICRES 89,8%0.15 125,772.16

FND q CPPITAL CUTLAY FUND 89,890.15 125,772.16

032116a HC BOC Page 262



AN: 12/03/15 08:17:28 MBS A FINANCTAL RERCRT

FERRD ID: FINANE

BE 5
MASTER, RERCRT

GFRENT BERICD 04, YID [RTA FROM FISAL FFRID JUL T OCT FISAL YEAR 6
MNIH TO BT YFZR TO [AIE
NN [ESCRIPTEN ITIVITY NTTVITY
B 720 NJIRTTICN SERVICES 1,012, 79,84 2,47%,400.73
o TOIALS FCR E EXEERDTTURES 1,012,789.84 2,47,400.73
FOND 5 CHIID NJIRITIEN FLND 1,012,789.84  2,47,400.73

032116a HC BOC Page 263



RN; 12/03/15 08:17:28 MRIHA FINRNCTAL FEFCRT E 6

REECRI ID: FINeNCE MASTER RERCRT
CURRENT FERED 04, YID [RTA FRM FISCAL BERICD JL TO OCT FISCAL YEAR 6

MMNH ORI  YEAR TC [RIE
NOOUNT [FERIPITN ATIVITY ACTIVITY
PRE 5100 FEIILAR INSIRITTONAL, SERVI 34,300.72 129,520.84
BROE 3300 ALTERNRTTVE FROGERE AD &R 3,645.7% 5,604.13
B 5400 SHYNL [FAFREHTP SFRVICES 444,58 6,334.19
HROE 350 ANIET CO-OFRRIAILAR SRVIE 19.58 8,332. 10
FRRE 65010 CPERATIONE, SIHRT SRVIKE 29241 409.9%
=+ THALS HR E [EXPENDTIURES 38,654.45 150,110.82

FIND 7 DN DISTRICT FUNCS 38,654.45 130, 110.62

032116a HC BOC Page 264



RN: 12/03/15 08:17:28 MRIRA FINBNCTAL REFCHLD mE 7

REFCRT 1ID: FINANCE MASTER FEECRT
GRRENT FERID 04, YID DATA TROM FISCAL FERICD JUL TO (€T FISCAL v¥2R 6

MNMH TO AT YEAR TO THIE
HMITIND [ESRIPTKN ACTIVITY ACTIVITY
FERCOE 5100 ROIAR INSTRICTIONAL SERVT 125,614.83 39, 733.49
RRECE 5200 FHTA RRIATEIE SFRVILE 85,87.25 216,132.60
HRCE 530 ALTFRWITVE FRORAE AND R B0, 095.19 182,219.63
HRCE 5400 SHXL [EATRGHTP SFRVICES 10,981.78 2,492.18
HRECEE 5500 AIIT COHORRIQILAR SFRVICE 2,498.46 17,308.68
HRCE 5800 0O -BASFD SPRRT SRVIC 16,877.44 49,168.42
ARCE 650 FERATIONAL, SIRCRT SERVICE 21,942,719 30,698.47
HREE 7100 COMNITY SRICES 6,473.37 25,673.09
BFFOE 720 NJIRITIN SERIES g 782.98 33,87. 714
¥k TOIALS FCR B EXPERNDTTURES 355,138.01 978,064.50

FIND 8 LOCAL, RESTRICTED FUNCS 359,138.01 978, 0e4.50

032116a HC BOC Page 265



RI: 12/03/15 08:17:28 MRSA FINBNCTAL REFCIRT EE 8
RHCRT ID: FINENCE MASTFR REECRT
QFRENT FERID (4, YID DATA FRM FI9AL BERLE JUL TC OCT FISAL YEAR 6
MNH T0 AT YRR TO [ATE
ATIANT CEXCRIFPTTN ACTIVITY ACTIVITY
wiok TOEAL PR wbkorioik QU] *wsaoon 13,608,267.24 44,317,722.01

— END (F REERT —
NITINIS SFCTED: 19687, AOTINIS FRINIFD: 6675 (DIFFERENCE IS BECALRE ZFFO ATTINIS NOT ERINIED)
SELECTION (RIERTA FCR THIS REERT:
ATOUNT TYFES: EXFRREE.

SOMENIS: ~SIART- FND-

1 FD 1 5
1 FIhD 7 8
BERCRT (PTINS
1 Bnter Qrret Fismal Mrth for Bt oo veeeveniiiniaas 4
2 Starting Fiscal Pericd To BYOMESS. c o v vavne s [P 1
3 BErding Fiscal Feriod To Prooess. v vcve s v vineeinnsnnnes 4
4 Starting Trensaction Date TO I, e vveee e cnennenns /0715
5 Broting Transaction Date To el v esieiinniennnnas 10/31/15
6 Enter Starting Bstch Naesr to Inchirde. ...eveeseaesns
7 Arter Erding Batch Nnder o Tehucds. ,oaeveeiiiinnnas.
T gas = wlyo=all - ri R ve.. HFFZ

032116a HC BOC Page 266



RN: 10/28/15 11:50:48 MRIR

QRRENT FERICD (33, YTD [RTA FROM FISCAL BRRID JUL TO P

TEXRIFTECN

FINENCTAL RERCRT

MNIH TO AT YFAR TO DATE
ACTIVITY ACTTVITY

FISAL YEAR 6

A 1
MASTER, FREECRT

REFCRT ID: E

MONT
PROE 5100
HEROE 5200
MR 5300
AFFE 5400
ARCGE 5800
AFECE 6100
FERCE 6200
FER E ¢ )
FRECE 6400
ARG 6500
HREOE 6600
HRCE 670
FROE 6
AREOE 6900
BEERCE 720

Wik TOTALS SR E
FLND 1

FGIAR INSIRICTIONRL FRVT
SEECIAL PBRULATIONS SFR 3
AUTFRAAETTVE, FRORNE AND SR
SCHXL I ENFREHIP SRVIES
SOOABRSD SFHT SERVIC
SFCHT & CEVELCEMENT FRVI
SPHCTAL BORILATICN SIPRCRT
ALTFREITVE FROG & SRV 3P
TEHYLOGY SIPRCRT SERVICES
CPERATICNAL SFTCRT SERVICE
FINANCTAL & HMAN RESORTE
ANTIINIABILITY SERVIGES
SYSTEMWILE HFTL SERCERT S
FOLICY, [FACFRSHIP & FHELIC
NJIRTTICN SFRVICES
EXPENDTIURES

SI IS

5.419,920.81 11,936,912.96
1,017,853.08  2,243,411.36
24,119.21 685,589.27
641,525.42 1,748,702.99
67, 73.21 1,557,845.18
16,911.75 131,581.12
4, 141.27 148,455.41
4,353.06 13,233.40
7,174 215,4483.49
6,835.49  1,741,232.84
127,490.72 386,654.34
30,683.55 30,683.55
4,4 @ 13,910.22
57.40.47 191,048.32
3,560.48 10,923.42
9,092,2%6.31 21,055,639.%

5,092,2%.31 21,055,639.%

032116a HC BOC Page 267



HN: 10/28/15 11:50:48 MFGR

BT ID: FINANCE

JRENT EERKD 03, YID DATA FRCOM FISCAL BERICD AL TO P

FINANCIAL RERRT

MNH TO IBT YEAR TO [AIE

FISCAL YFPRR 6

P 2
MASTER. FERRL

ATCUNT [EXRIPTIN ACTIVITY ACTTVITY
REEOE 5100 RITILZR INSTRUCTTICHRL, SERVL 5W,918.55  717,786.51
HRCGEE 5200 STRCIAL ROFULATIOS SFRVCE 190,923.66  209,124.68
REECE 530 ALFRETIVE FROFRAS AD R 37,420.15 29,948.%
ARCE 540 SOHCL LEATFRSHIP SERVICES 45,134.16  129,216.03
RRCE 5500 ALLT O-ORRIOIAR SERVICE 41,178.82  101,999.08
HRCEE 5800 SCHYL-BASED SUERCRT SRVIC 10,109.81 19,912.%
EREOE 6100 SERCRT & [EVELCRMNT SERVI 39,613.47  125,645.93
FRCE 620 SECTAL FORIATION SUPECRT 285.78 30458
FREE 6300 ALIFRRATIVE BROG & SRV SFP 0.00 13.66
RROE 6400 TECHNIOGY SUBECRT SFRVICES 1,%39,48 5,655.25
AROE 650 CEFRATINAL SUEECRT SERVICE 1,559,917.41  3,648,391.65
RREOE 6600 FINANCTAL & HMRN RESOLRCE 63, 7%6. 77  172,400.9
HERECE  6%0 POCINIRBTLITY SERVICES 8,193.83 24,9208
BROE 6800 SYSTEM-WITE BFIL SERCRT S 2,203.1¢ 15,043.65
HERQE 60 POLICY, 1FACERHIP & HELIC 21,506.44 70,013.97
BERCE  TH0 COMNITY SERVIES 4,(B7.70 12,003.81
FROE 7200 NUIRTTECN SERVICES 0.00 4.21
FROE 810 PEYVENTS TO OTHER GV (NITS 13,524.05 51,694.05

*#x TOMALS KR E EENDITURES 2,617,09.27 5,344,160.68

ICCAL ORRENT EXFENEE FIND

2,617,0W.27 5,344,160.68

032116a HC BOC Page 268



RIN: 10/28/15 11:50:48 MeRGHR

REECRT ID: FINBNCE

FINANCIAL REFCRT

PAE 3
MASTER REECRT

CURRNT FERICD (3, YID DATA FRM FISCAL HRID JUL TO SP FISZAL YFRR 6

MNH TORT YERR TO DAIE

AIUNT [ESRIFTICN ACTIVITY NCTIVITY
FIREOE 5100 FAIIAR INSTRICTIONAL SFRVT 52,110.36 138,(81.98
AHEE 500 SECTAL HFIATICNS SFRVICE 237,824.43 05,811.47
BRECE 5300 ALTFRNATTVE FROGRAMS BD SR 346,538.26 865,929.47
RREOE %40 SHIOL LEALFRSHIP SFRVICES 763.89 1,963.89
AR 5800 SCHIUALABASED SFRCRT SERVIC 3,841.73 14,048.55
HRCE 6100 SERT & DEVEICRMENT SRV 243,736.07 292,9712.82
FREEE 6200 SPECTAL BRULATION SUPECRT 0.00 52.11
FFREDE 6300 ALTFRNATIVE TRIG & SRV 3PP 17,782.% €0,911.14
FRREE 6500 CFRATTCNAL, S BCRT STRVICE 0.00 6.93
* TOIALS FOR B EANOTIURES 902,597.50 2,0, 7R.37
D 3 FELERAL, (RANT FURD 902,597.50 2,09,718.37

032116a HC BOC Page 269



RN: 10/28/15 11:50:48 MRSR FINENCTAL, RERCRT

RERCRT ID: FINANE

22 C ORI
MASTFR FERCRT

QUREN] ERID 03, YD [ATA FROM FISCAL BERICD JUL TO §EP FI3AL YEPR 6
MINH TO AT YFER TO [ATE
BOSINT TFIRIPTICN ACTIVITY HTIVITY
FROE 9000 CAPTTAL QUTLAY 19,730.51 35,882.01
*xk TOIALS KR E EFENDITURES 19,730.51 35,882.01
D 4 CAPTTAL CQUILRY FUND 19, 730.51 35,882.00

032116a HC BOC Page 270



HN: 10/28/15 11:50:48 MRS FINANCTAL RERCRT

FERT ID: FINANR

P 5
MASTER REHCRT

OURRENT FERICD (3, YID IATA FRM FISCAL FERICD JUL 1O P FISCAL YERR 6
MNH IO T YEAR TO [KIE
AIONT [ESRIFTTN ACTIVITY ACTIVITY
HRCE 00 NUTRITICN SERVICES 788,473.00  1,463,610.89
*hk TOIALS FKR E EXFERDTTIURES 788,473.00  1,463,610.83
FND 5 CHIID NJIRITICH FUND 88,473.01  1,463,€10.89

032116a HC BOC Page 271



RIN: 10/28/15 11:50:48 MERSR

REECRT ID: FINGNE

FINRNCTAL RERCRT

HE 6
MASIER RERCRT

ORRENT FXRID 03, YID [ATA FROM FISCAL BERID AL TO P FISCAL YeZR 6

MNTH TO [RT  YEAR TO CRTE

AXTINT [ESRIFTICN HCTIVITY MCTIVITY
HROEE 5100 RELL AR TNSTRICTICNAL SFRVI 30,093.26 9, 28.12
PRECE 5300 ALTERNATTVE, FROGRAS AD SR 1,958.37 1,958.37
BERREE 5400 SHIL 1FAFRHIP SRVICES 1,061.00 5,889.21
ARECE 5500 AILT CO-ORRICLAR FWIE 6,72.57 §,213,12
HRCEE 6500 CPERATICONAL, SUPRCRT SERVICE 167.55 167.55
**% TOIALS FOR E EXFENDTTURES 40,002,715 111, 456.37
FUND 7 DN DISTRICT FUNDS 40,002,775 111,45%.37

032116a HC BOC Page 272



AN: 10/28/1% 11:50:48 MRSA

RERCRT 1D: FINBNCE

FINANCTAL BFRCRT

BE 7
MASTFR RERCRT

CURRENT BFRICD 03, YID DATA FROM FISCAL FERICD JUL TO S FISCAL YEAR 6

MNH T IET YRR TO EATF.

ATTINT IERIPTICN ACTIVITY ACTIVITY
BRCE 5100 REGXAR INSIRUCTIONAL SFRVT T,917.58  271,118.66
ARECEE 5200 SPRCINL FCEULATIONS SFRVICE £9,240.30  130,861.35
RRECE. 530 ALTFRVATTVE BROGRAYE D R 54,007.25  102,124.64
HRCE 540 SCHYL |EAFRSHIP SFRVECES 5,106.43 15,510.40
HEEOE 5500 AILT (O-GRRIOIAR SRVICE 4,506.21 14,810.22
ARESE 5800 THYAAEATD SRR SRVIC 14,269.% 2,291.01
AR 6500 CEERRTICNAL SUFECRT SERVICE 4,870.8 8, 755.73
HRECE 7100 OOMINITY SRVICES 6,23%.83 19,199.72
HRCE 200 NJIRITICN SFRVICES 8,07%.47 24,24.%
*++ TOIALS R E FXPENDITURES 240,231.90  618,926.49
FUND 8 LOCAL FESTRICTED FUNDG 240,231,900  618,926.49

032116a HC BOC Page 273



RAN: 10/28/15 11:50:48 MARGHR FTINARNCTAL REFCRT BAE
FERCRT I FINRNCE MASTER REFCRT
OFFENT FERICD (3, YID DATA FROM FISCAL BRED JIL TO 3P FISAL AR 6
MNIH TO [RT  YERR TO [ATE
AXTONTD [ESRIFTKN NTIIVITY ACTIVITY
**d JOTAL FCR  ##dennkdoick RRTTRT *dorkdinkk 13,70,371.25 30,779,44.77
— BD O RRERT —

AIOINIS SFFCTED: 18986, AOINIS FRINGD: 5746 (DIFFERENCE IS BRCASE ZERO AOOUINTS NOT FRINIED)
S FCTICN CRTIERIA FCR THIS FERCRT:
KOONC THEES: EXPENEE.

SETMENIS: -SIPFRT- RO~

1 FD 1 5
1 FrD 7 8
RePCRT (PTTNS

1 Entear Current Fiscal Makth far Repart. . oveeviinennnenans 3

2 Startirng Fiscl Berdod To ProresSS. e cee s e sercnasnsnnenen 1

3 Erclirg Fisoal Feriod To ProtEsS. . oo v cersiriiiinsisenes 3

4 Scarting Transaction Date To Tnelae. o vvevernnvnnvennas /01/15
- 5 Brding Transackion Date To INClmE. o v vveeeverrnssenennns 9/30/15
6 Eter Starting Batch Nmber to Tnclide.encieveaniicnns

7 Enter Frcling Batch Nober to Includ. .o vvevvenniennnnn .

(200 = oS )y = ol = (1= TR FLFT2

032116a HC BOC Page 274



RNz (9/29/15 11:52:531 MARSR

RP ID: FINNE

CURRENT FERKCD 02, YID DATA FRM FISCAL FFERED JL TO A

ESRIFTIN

FINENCTAL, RFECRT

MNIH TOAT YEZR 10 [RIE
NTIVITY ACTIVITY

FISAL YFAR 6

BFE 1
MasIFR FFRCRT

AIONT
RREE 510
RREE 5200
HEREE 5300
ARFE 540
AREE 580
RREE 6100
RRECE, 1
HREE 6300
HRCE 6400
B 6500
R 6600
AREEE 6800
HREE 6900
HRECEE 7200

w4 TOALS FCR E
FIND 1

R AR INSTRUCTICNAL SPRVI
SPRCTAL BRCRIATICNG SFRVICE
AUTFRRITVE FRORAVG 22 R
SHOA, TFATERHIP SIRVICES
SHALAAAID SPRET SFRVIC
STTCRT & DEVELCRMENT SRVT
SACTAL FCRUTATION SEECRT
ALTFRNAITTVE FROG & SRV SFP
TN SE(RI SFRVIES
CPFRATIONAL SFECRT SERVICE
FINUNCIAL. & HMN RESORCE

STEMHWITE HPIL SPECRT S
ROLICY, [FAEFRGHIP & FHELIC
NUIRTTIEN SERVICES
EXEENDITURES

STAIE FUS

5451,118.90  6,316,992.17
1,022,395.07 1,225,58.28
303,53.11 431, 470,06
682,093.13 1,107,172.57
£87,538.50 882,121.97
57,138.4 114,659.37
65, 17.37 94,774
4,353,065 80,35

64, 660.25 138,272.08
502,940.63 1,034,404.35
126,852.77 25,163.62
4,487.39 9,422.%0
0,202.52 133,574.85
3,560.48 7,362.%4
9,046,641.61 11,963,383.65

9,046,641.61 11,93,383.65

032116a HC BOC Page 275



RN: (9/29/15 11:52:53 MARSHA

FERT ID: FINENCE

FINANCTAL REFCRT

BE 2
MASTER REFCRT

QURRENT PERICD (2, YID DATA FROM FISUAL FERICD AL O AG FICAL YEPR 6

MNHTODT Y#R T BE

AOIINT [ECRIPTICH ACTIVITY ICTIVITY
HEFCE 5100 FILAR INSTRCTIONAL SERVI 30,254.38  140,632.89
HEEOE 5200 SERCTAL BCRULATIONS SERVICE 14,271.55 18,201.02
HROE 530 ALTFREITVE BRORAE AD R 718.50 2,58. 19
RROSE 540 SCHIOL IFAFRSIP FRVICES 66,8%.57 86, 453.93
AROE 5500 ADULT CD-OURRICIAR SERVICE 25,317.32 60,824.%6
HRECE 5800 SOHOOLARSFD SERCRT SFRVIC 6,840.27 9,803.06
HEECE 6100 SPRET & CVELCRMENT SERVI 43,994.48 86,(32.46
RROE 620 SPRCTAL FOPULATION SUBRCRT 0.00 98.80
RRECEE 6300 ALTFRVTIVE TRIG & SRV SFP 0.00 13.66
FRCE 640 TECHOIOSY SPRORT SERVICES 1,78.57 4,315.77
HRCEE 6500 CEBRAITONL, SUFRCRT SFRVICE 1,465,946.67 2,437,531.31
BEECEE 6600 FINGNCTAL & HMAN FEOURCE 24,860.50 118, R2.44
RRCE 670 POTINIPBILITY SERVICES 8,470.31 16, 726.9
FROE 6800 SYSTEMWILE FUPIL SIPECRT S Lima 12,840.46
AURECE 6900 FOLICY, IEAFRHIP & FUELIC 19,117.15 71,561.09
FROE 70 COMNITY SERVICES 4,195.81 7,96.11
HRECEE 720 NUIRITIN SRVICES 0.00 4.31
HRCE 8100 ERYMENTS 1O OTHER GOV INJTTS 38,170.00 38,170.00
ok TOIALS FOR E EXERNDTTURES 1,751,950.57 3,112,517.34
FUND 2 LOTAL, QURRENT BXEPENEE, FUND 1,751,950.57 3,112,517.34

032116a HC BOC Page 276



HN: 09/29/15 11:52:53 MARGHR FINBNCTAL, REECHT BmE 3
FECRT ID: FINANCE MASTFR REECRT
CLRRENT FERICD 02, YID DATA FROM FISCML FERID JUL 10 Al FTISCAL YEZR 6
MNIH TOIRT YZ2R TO [IRIE
AIUINT LFSCRIPTION ACTIVITY PCTIVITY
ARECSE 8100 REEIAR INSTRCTIORL SFRVI 77,210.30 85, 971 .63
ORE 520 SECIAL ROEEATIONG SFRVIE 365,938.01 4671,987.04
BERCE 530 AUTFRETIVE BROCRIME BND SR 458,3.46 519,391.21
HROE 540 SHIL IFAFRHP FRVIES 1,200.00 1, 200.00
HREE 5800 THYAABASED SR SRIC 6,345,309 10, 206.82
FROE 610 SITCRT & TEVEICEVENT SERVI 49,147,779 49,236.75
HERE 620 SPRCTAL, FCEULATTON SFRCRT 0.00 52.11
ARRE 630 ALTFRETTVE. FROG & SRV 9P 24,080.40 43,128,383
OROE 6500 (CPRATIORE, SUPRCRT SERVICE 0.00 6.3
*kk TAIS KR E EXFRNDTTURES 982,301.35 1,177.180.87
FOND 3 FELERAL, (RANT FLRD 982,301.35  1,177,180.87

032116a HC BOC Page 277



HN: (9/29/15 11:;52:53 MARSHA

FEFRT ID: FINANCE

FINANCIAL RPROT
QURRENT FERICD 02, YID DRFA FRM FISCAL FERICD JUL 10 AT

MNTH O IAT YEPR TO [RIE

FISCAL YFFR 6

BE 4
MASTER FERCRT

AJTINT [EIRIPTIN NTIVITY ACTIVITY
ARCE 9000 CAPTTRL QDAY 16,151.50 16,151.50
o TOIALS FR B EAFENDTTURES 16,151.50 16,151.50
D 4 CAPTTAL QUILEY FLND 16,151.50 16,151.50

032116a HC BOC Page 278



RN; 09/29/15 11:52:53 MEEGHA

FEERT I FINANCE

OXFNT FERED 02, YID DATA FROM FISCAL BRRICD JUL TO NG

FINANCTAL RERCRT

MNH TODAF YR TO [RIE

FISCAL YEZR 6

PR

NIXTNT [FEIRIPTIN NTIVITY ACTIVITY
BRCEE 7200 NJRITION SFRVICES 460, 364.43 662, 367.28
ok TOIALS FR E EAFENDITURES 460,364.43 €62,367.28
j3908] 5 CHIOD NJIRTTICN FLND 460,364.43 t62,367.28

032116a HC BOC Page 279



RN: 09/29/15 11:52:53 MARSHA FINRCIAL REFCRT
RERT ID: FINANCE

BAF. 6
MASTER, REERT

QFRANT FFRICD 02, YID DETA FROM FISTAL FERICD AL TO AL FISAL YEPR 6

MNH TO BT YR TO DBIE

ACTXINT EYRIFTIN NTTVITY ACTIVITY
PR 510 FEIIAR INSTRICTIONAL SPRVT 63,2%.27 65,134.86
AR 5400 SCHT, [FAFRGHE SRVICES 4,810.68 4,88.21
AROE 5500 HYLT (CIRAICULAR SERVICE 1,474.32 1,490.55

*xk TOTALS FOR E EXEFNDITURES £9,561.27 71,453.62
D 7 TN DISTRICT FUNCS 69,51.27 71,453.62

032116a HC BOC Page 280



RN 09/29/15 11:52:53 MRS FINENCTAL FERCRT

REECRT ID: FINENCE

GJFENT FERED (2, YID DACA FROM FISCAL FERICD JUL TO ALG

FISCAL YEPR 6

MNETO AT YERR TO DRTE

BE 7
MASTER RERCRT

TN TESCRIPTICN NTIVITY ACTIVITY
HROE 5100 REIAR NEIRTTTONRL SRVI 157, 7=0.09 197, 201.08
BERCE 3200 SEETTAL FOAIATIONS SERVICE 11,134.83 61,621.05
EROE 5300 ALTFRNATIVE. BROGRAVE AND SR 39,957.83 48,117.39
RRECE 5400 SHXT, TENFRHIP FRIES 9,003.98 10, 413.97
HREROE 5500 ANIIT CO-ORRIJIAR SRVICE 8,493.59 10,3%4.01
HECE 5800 SHXA-BASD SIFHRT ERVIC 15 771.08 18,@21.05
BREGSE 6500 CEERATT AL SPECRT SFRVICE 1,697.31 3,884.91
FERCE 70 OMINITY SFRVICES 6,251.36 12,962.84
FRECE 720 NJIRTTIN SFRVICES 7,738.03 16,178,229

*ok TOIALS KR E EXFRNDITURES 257,824.11 378,694.50
D 8 LOCAL RESIRICTED FUNS 257,824,711 373, 694.59

032116a HC BOC Page 281



HN: 09/29/15 11:52:53 MRIR FINANCTAL, RERCHT HE 8B

RHERT ID: FINANE MASTER. RERCRT
OFRFNT BERICD (2, YID TATA FROM FISCAL FERECD AL TO AL FISAL YEZR ©
MNIH TO IAT YFAR TO [RIE
AIINT [ESRIPITN ANCTIVITY MTIVITY
ok TOTAL FOR  ovboowick RER(RT Wik koo 12,564,794.84 17,381,748.85

— BD F FFHRT —
KIXINIS SELECTFD: 18478, ATIINIS FRINIED: 4742 (DIFFERENE IS BECALNE 7EFO AOONIS NOE FRINIED)
SELECTICN (RTTERIA FCR THIS REFCRI:
AMYONT TYFES: EXPENEE,

SHENTS: -SIPET- -ENB-

1 FMrD 1 5
1 FD 7 8
FERCRT CPTTONG
1 Friter Qzrent Fiscal Moth for Rport. e ceeieiinninenes 2
2 Starting Fiseal Reriod To PSS, se e veiiinnrnansrin. 1
3 Frcting Fiscal Beriod To PooESS. cccvecnnnnercncaiananans 2
4 Startirg Transaction Cate To Irclu@, cveeveinenness veees WOLAG
5 Froing Transaction Date To Inclie. .veereeeneesss veeees. B3L/15
6 Frter Starting Batch Nrber to Tncbide. ..o ceveeannn e
7 Erter Broirg Batch Nvber to Trehuk. . oeevaneen..
8 Prter Printer TR, veveeenrnvnavaanes reareaee ceranaane FLFFZ2

032116a HC BOC Page 282



<ina V..ooler

L] AR |
From: Joseph Jeffries
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 1:22 PM
To: GinaW eler; Paula Stewart
Subject: FW: YTD Financial information
Attachme s: July 2015.pdf; August 2015.pdf; September 2015.pdf; OCT 2015.pdf; NOV 2015.pdf;

DEC 2015.pdf; WEB PAGE INSTRUC  INS.pdf

From: Magill, Tammy [mailto:tmagili@harnett.k12.nc.us]

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 11:41 AM

To: Kimberly A. Honeycutt <khoneycutt@harnett.org>; Joseph Jeffries <jjefl :s@harnett.org>
Cc: Stan Williams <swilliams2@harnett.” “2.nc.us>

Subject: YTD Financial information

Hey Kimberly,

I hope you are havinga  od week. 1'm sorry I missed you yesterd . when I called. I wanted to touch base
with you about the preference for the delivery of our financial information. When we discussed our financial
reports being posted on our website in November 1 thought this would be an acceptable way to access. Ican
email the financials directly to you and the commissione  each month after the board meeting if you prefer
versus looking on our website. Please let me know your preference when convenient.

I have attached the financials for October -December 2015 along with the copies of July-September that were
emailed earlier. We put these on the website each month the day after the Board meeting. The January
financials will be on the website on March 23rd after the meeting on the 22nd.

I have also attached some directions to help navigate our website in case this is helpful.

Thanks,
Tammy

Tammy Magill
Chief Finance Officer

Harnett County Schools
{910) 893-8151 ext. 401

---------- Forwarded mes<aoe -——emenv
From: Magill, Tammy

Date: T ,Nov3, 2015 avv.ow mun
Subject: YTD Financial infarmation
To: "Kimberly A. 1

Cc: Stan Williams

Good morning Kimberly,

032116a HC BOC Page 283



[ have attached our YTD financial information for July, August and September.

This information can also be found on our website under the District tab/Central Services/Business &
Finance/Monthly Financial reports. We post the financials each month as soon as possible after the financials
are presented to our Board.

Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
Thank you.
Tammy Magill

Chief Finance Officer

Hamett County Schools
(910) 893-8151 ext. 401

E-mail correspondence to and from this sender may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be
disclosed to third parties.

032116a HC BOC Page 284



RN: 09/29/15 11:50:54 MRRSHR

FINENCIAL RelCra

REECRT ID: FINANCE MASTER RERCRT
FEENT FERICD 01, YTD ERTA FRM FISCAL BERICD JUL TO JUL FISAL, YFPR 6

MNIH TO RT  YFPR TO [AIE
AITINT [ERIFTEN ACTIVITY ATIVITY
HREE 5100 FIIIAR INSTRITICNAL SERVT 1,065,873.27 1,065,873.27
RRCE 5200 SECIAL HIILATIONGS SERVICE 203,163.21 A03,163.21
®HEL 5300 MIERETTVE FRORAS AD 127,946.9%5 127,946.95
HREOE 5400 SO0AL TEACERSHTP SERVICES 425,084.44 425,084.44
HRFOE 5800 SHOAABASD SPECRT S8 2 194,523.47 194,523.47
PR 6100 SCEECRT & TEVEICRVMENT SERVI 57,530.93 57,530.93
PR 620 SEECTAL BRI N SPECRT 28,590.77 28,590.71
FROE 6300 ALTERNATIVE, FROG & SRV 3PP 4,532.30 4,532.30
BRCE 6400 THRICGY SHCRT SFRVICES 73,611.83 3,611.83
AREOE 650 CEERATTINAL SFRCRT SFRVICE 531,463.72 531, 463. 2
HRCE 0600 FINANCTAL: & HOMAN - _30RC: 132,310.85 132,310.85
HRCEE 6800 SYSTEMWICE APIL SRR S 4,¢ 5l 4,935.51
EFRCE 6900 P XY, IFAFREHIP & FLELIC 63,372.33 63,372.33
EROE 7200 NJIRTTION SFR/ICES 3,802.46 3,802.%
o TOIALS AR E EXEFNOTTURES 2,916,742.04 2,916, 742.04
FxD 1 SIAIE FINCS 2,916, 742,04  2,916,72.04

032116a HC BOC Page 285



AN: (9/29/15 11:50:54 MORIR

FEFCRT ID: FINNE

CUFRENT BERTCD 01, YID DATA FROM FTSCAL BERICD JUL TO JL

FINMCIAL REECRT

MNIA TOIAT YEAR TO DAIE

FISCAL YFER 6

BFE 2
MASTER REFCRT

AITINT IESCRIETICN ACTTVITY ACTIVITY
HROE 510G FEIIAR INSTRETION, SFRIT 10,38.51  110,378.51
HROE 5200 SPRCTAL FCRUILATIONS SPRVICE 3,923.47 3,923.47
EROE 530 ALTFRETIVE IRORAME AD R 1,810.29 1,810.29
BRECE 5400 SCHOYL LEAFRITP SFRVICES 19,617.36 19,617.%
HREOE 5500 LT Q@O-QRRIOLAR SFRVKE 35,506.87 35,506.87
BERECE 5800 SHABASED SUPEORT SRVIC 2,92.7 2,%2.8
RRCE 6100 SETCRT & FEVEICEMENT SFRVL 42,037.98 42,037.9%8
ARCE 620 SRCIAL BORIATION SPRCRT 93.80 98.80
HREOE &0 ALIFRVATIVE, FRG & SRV SEP 13.66 13.66
HRCOE 6400 TRCHNILOGY SUPEORT SFRVRES 2,537.20 2,537,720
BREGE 6500 CPRRATTONL, SUPRCRT SERVICE 971,5%4.64  971,584.64
AREOE 660 FINANCTAL & HMIN FESCURCE, 93,931.93 93,931.93
ARCE 670 ATOUNIABILITY SFRVICES 8,2%.68 8,2%.68
ORECEE 68010 SYSTEM-WILE. FUPTL SUFECRT S 13,668.05 11,668.05
FHOE 650 ECLICY, IEPADERGHIP & FURLIC 52,463.94 2,463.%
BRCE  7I0 CMINITY SFRVEKES 3,770.30 3,70.30
ORCE 720 NUIRITICN SERVECES 4.31 4.31

* TOILS R E EXFENDTIURES 1,%0,566.77 1,360,565, 77
D 2 0L ORFENT EXEENG, FUND 1,360,566, 77 1,360,566.77

032116a HC BOC Page 286



HN; 09/29/15 11:50:54 MERSHR

FINANCIAL, REECRT

BE 3

RFRET I FINNE MASTER REHCRT
(RFENT FFRID 1, YID DRTA FRM FISCAL FERICD JUL TO JUL FISAL YERR 6

MNMH TOIRT YEAR TO [RIE
POOOINT [E3RIPTICN ACTIVITY NIIVITY
HFROE 510 FEIIAR INSIRCTIONL SFRVI 8,761.33 8,761.33
HROE 5200 SHCIAL RRIATIONG SERVICE 102,049.03 102, 049.03
FREE 5300 ALTFRNSTIVE, BROPAS AD SR 61,011.75 61,011.7%
HRECE 5800 SO -PASED SHRCRT SERVIC 3,861.43 3,%L.43
FOECEE 6100 SEECRT & [CEVEICRVANT SERVI 88.9% 88.%
BEFEEE 6200 SETCTAL RN ATION SCPRCRT 2.1 21
FRRCE 6300 ALTFRATTVE BOG & S 3P 19,047.98 19,047.58
HRHE. 6500 CPERATICNAL, SFRCRT SFRVICE 6.13 6.93
ek TOIALS KR B EEFNOTILRES 194,67.52 194, 810.52
FUND 3 FFLERAL GRANT FLND 194,879.52 194,879.52

032116a HC BOC Page 287



FRCE, 4

AN; 09/29/15 11:50:54 MRSR FTNENCTAL, ReECRT
FERT ID: FINANE MASTFR FEECRT
ORFNT BERKD 01, YID CRIA FRM FISCAL BFRICD JUL 0 JUL FISAL YEPR 6
MNH TOIAT YEAR TO DATE
NIONT TERIFIECN ATTTVITY ACTTIVITY
R 200 NJIRITION FRVICYES 202,002.85 202,002.85
**x TOTALS FOR E FXEENDTTURES 202,002.85 202,002.85
FUND 5 CHIID NTRITICON FOND 202,002.85 202,002.85

032116a HC BOC Page 288



AN (9/29/15 11:50:54 MRRIRA FTNENCTAL REFCRT PE 5
REFT ID: FINNCE MASTFR REFCRT
({FFENT FERTD (01, YID DATA FROM FISCAL BERICD JIL TO XL FISAL YFER &
MNEH T [RT  YFAR TO [RIE
MITINT [ESCRIPTICN MTIVITY ACTIVITY
FRCE 5100 REEIAR INGTRUCTINAL SFRVI 1,858.59 1,858.5¢
BERE 5400 SCHL TFALERSHIP SFRVICES 17.53 17.53
O 950 AOIT QO-ORRICLIAR SERVICE 16.23 16.23
*xk TOIALS FOR E EXFENCTTURES 1,892.35 1,8%.35
FOND 7 DUNN DISTRICT FUNDS 1,892.35 1,892.35

032116a HC BOC Page 289



RN: (8/29/15 11:50:54 MBRSHR FINNCTAL RERCRT PAE

RECRT ID: FINRLE MASTER FERCRT
GREENT EERICD 01, YID DATA FROM FISCAL BRRED JUL TO JUL FISZL YEZR 6

MNHTO T Y7R TO DAIE
MOTONT CERIPTEN ATIVITY ACTIVTTY
RRECE 5100 RIELAR INSTRCTIONAL, SERVT 39,450.99 39,450.99
ARECE 5200 SFECTAL KRIATIOS SRVICE 50,486,722 50, 486,22
HEOE 530 ALTFRETTVE BOSAME BD SR 8,159.56 8,159.5%
HEEGE 540 SOUIL LEAFRHIP SRVICES 1,39.9 1,399.99
ARECE 550 AULT (O-CRRIQEAR SFRVICE 1,810.42 1,810.42
ARECE 5800 SHOL-BASTD) SFRCRT SFRVIC 2,249.9% 2,249.%
AREGE 650 CEFRATICNAL, SUFRCRT SERVICE 2,187.60 2,187.60
HRECE 7100 OMINITY SRVIES 6, 05.48 6, 105.48
HROE 7200 NJIRITICN SFRVICES 8, 420.26 8,420.26
*ick TOALS KR E EXERDITRES 120,870.48  120,870.48

FOD 8 LCCAL BESTRICTED FUNDS 120,870.48 120,870.48

032116a HC BOC Page 290



RIN: 09/29/15 11:90:54 MRSHA
RERT ID: FINRNE

QREENT PERICD 01, YID TRATA FROM FISCAL FERECD JL T JL

KIGONT [FIRIFTICN

FINWNCTAL FPRCRT

MNIH TO AT YERR TO DATE
NTIVITY MCTIVITY

FISCAL YEZR €

ENE,
MASTER REECRT

ik m Em ek s drdk ok m‘ &k dokok

MITINIS SEFCIED: 18428, AJXNTS FRINIED:
SFIFCTION (RITFRTA FCR THIS REECRT:

AITINT TYFES: EXEENCE.

SHMENTS:

1 D 1 5
1 FLND 7 8

RECRT (PFITNE

..............

..............

4,79,954,01  4,796,954.01

— BND (F REECRT —

23% (DIFFFRENE IS BECAE ZERO AOCOUNTS NOT FRINIED)

/01/15
7/31/15

..............

032116a HC BOC Page 291



	Agenda 
	4B Budget Amendments
	4C Tax rebates, refunds and releases
	4D Resolution to add roads to state system
	4E Resolution to Accept a Gift of Real Property from Mr. and Mrs. Lester C. Phillips
	4F Harnett County Emergency Services requests approval of the Harnett County Emergency Services Basic Life Support Training Policy.
	4G Harnett County Emergency Services requests approval of MOU regarding Assistant Medical Director in charge of Non-Traditional Practice Setting for Paramedics between County of Harnett and Daniel Christian Minor, M.D.
	4H Harnett County Emergency Services requests approval of the EMS Assistant Medical Director contract between County of Harnett and Gregory Michael Christiansen, M.D. as the EMS Medical Director
	4I approval of N.C. Department of Transportation Traffic – DOT Construction Agreement to construct a new entrance to the Harnett County Central Carolina Community College on US 421
	4J Harnett County Sheriff’s Office requests approval of the Harnett County Detention Center Medical Plan developed by Southern Health Partners
	4 K. Harnett County Sheriff’s Office requests approval to apply for a Governor Highway Safety Grant for four full-time traffic enforcement positions and four fully equipped vehicles requiring a county match of 15% ($74,885) for the 2016/17 budget year,  year, 30% of the personnel cost the second year, and 50% of the personnel cost the third year.  The County will be responsible for 100% of the costs after the third year.
	4L Harnett County Human Resources requests approval of the Harnett County Vehicle Use Policy
	4M The Western Harnett/Overhills Area PTO Thrift Store requests waiver of their mixed trash landfill fees.  Harnett County Engineer recommends, if this request is approved, waiving fees up to $1000
	4N Harnett County Public Utilities requests the approval of the contract documents with MBD Consulting Engineers, P.A. for the Odor Control/Lime Feed System at Fort Bragg Wastewater Lift Station.  
	4O Harnett County Economic Development requests approval of listing agreement with Avison Young through January 31, 2017, with option to extend, to market certain county-owned properties for commercial development.  
	4P Cooperative Extension requests 2% cost of living increase on the Harnett County portion of the split funded Cooperative Extension employees’ salaries.  
	4Q. Harnett County Finance Officer requests approval of contract with Martin Starnes & Associates, CPAs, P.A., to audit County’s financial records.
	7 Appointments
	9 Public Hearing - Proposed Zoning Change:  Case # RZ-16-04; Landowner/Applicant:  Harriet Marshall & Vivian Clark Chance et al/Erwin McNeill, Harold Gilchrist, The Smith Heirs, etc. 12.7 +/- acres out of a 27.17 acre tract; Pin #9594-35-2654; From RA-20R to Commercial; NC Hwy 24/87; Anderson Creek Township  
	10 Public Hearing – UDO Text Amendment to Article V (Use Regulations), Section 1.2 (Table of Use Types and Regulations), to allow Recycling & Solid Waste Convenient Sites as a Conditional Use within the Office & Institutional and RA-40 zoning districts
	11 Public Hearing - UDO Text Amendment to Article IV (Zoning & Overlay Districts), Section 14.1.10 (Building Height, Required), Section 14.3.5 (Compatibility Design Concept Table); Article V (Use Regulations), Section 1.2 (Table of Use Types and Regulations), Section 3.2.1 (Multifamily Residential Development: General Regulations), Section 8.2.3 (Manufacturing, Light), Section 11.8.3 (Planned Unit Development Design Guidelines); Article VII Development Design Guidelines, Section 4.0 (Sidewalk Standards), to update the U.D.O. with the current Land Use classifications as listed in new Comprehensive Land Use Plan, 
	12 Public Hearing concerning the approval of the execution, delivery and performance of the Contract and the Deed of Trust and the Projects to be financed thereby.  The Board of Commissioners of the County of Harnett, North Carolina is considering (1) entering into an installment financing contract in an amount not to exceed $2,200,000 to finance all or a portion of the projects identified as eligible “Qualified School Construction Bond projects” (2) executing and delivering a deed of trust, security agreement and fixture filing related to all or a portion of the County’s fee simple interest in the real property. 
	13 Public Hearing concerning the approval of the execution, delivery and performance of the New Contract and the New Deed of Trust and the projects to be refinanced thereby.  The Board of Commissioners of the County of Harnett, North Carolina are considering approval to authorized the County to proceed to enter into a deed of trust, security agreement and fixture filing under which the County will grant a lien on in the real property.  Harnett County Finance Officer requests award of the refinancing of the 2009 Certificates of Participation (COPS), $29,075,000, to Regions Bank who submitted an interest rate of 2.20%. 
	14 Co. Mgrs Report - Public Health
	14 Co. Mgrs Report - Board of Education Financials



